(LY

h I(
= C
MEDICAL CENTER
MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
Cc: Bill Boyles, Esquire
Mark Storey, M.D.
From: George Mikitarian
President/CEO
Subject: Board/Committee Meetings — November 2, 2020
Date: October 26, 2020

The Audit Committee will meet at 11:00 a.m. in the Executive Conference room.

The Ad Hoc Credentials Review Committee will meet at 11:30 p.m. where the Committee
will review credentialing and privileging files as they relate to medical staff
appointment/reappointment.

The Quality Committee will convene at 12:00 p.m., which will be followed by the Budget
and Finance Committee, and then Executive Committee meetings.

The Board of Directors will meet in executive session no earlier than 1:30 p.m. Following
the Board of Directors Executive Session, the Education Committee and Board of Directors
regularly scheduled meeting will be held immediately following, however no earlier than 3:00
p.m.

The Planning Committee meeting has been canceled.



Members:

Stan Retz, Chairperson
Peggy Crooks

Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.
Herman Cole (ex-officio)

TENTATIVE AGENDA
AUDIT COMMITTEE
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
NOVEMBER 02, 2020 11:00 A.M.
EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM

Call to Order
L. Review and approval of minutes (January 6, 2020)

Motion: To recommend approval of the January 6, 2020 minutes as
presented.

IL Public Comments
I11. FY2020 Audit Plan-Moore Stephens Lovelace (MSL)
V. Corporate Compliance Update — Anual Jackson

V. Adjournment



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
AUDIT COMMITTEE

A regular meeting of the Audit Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on January 06, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. in the Executive
Conference Room. The following members were present:

Stan Retz, Chairperson

Peggy Crooks

Jerry Noffel

Herman Cole (absent-excused)

Other Attendees:
Kent Bailey, Vice President Finance
Pamela Perez, Administrative Assistant
Anual Jackson, Director, Corporate Compliance
Charlena Kowatch, Director Finance
Farlen Halikman, MSL
Nate Davenport, MSL

Call to Order
Mr. Retz called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.

Review and Approval of Minutes

The following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Mr. Noffel, and approved without
objection.

Action Taken: Motion to approve the minutes of the September 09, 2019 meeting as
presented.

Public Comment

No public comment

FY*® Final Audit Report

Farlen Halikman, MSL, gave an overview of the areas of the audit. No adjustments, no
comments and no disagreements noted.

The following motion was made by Ms. Crooks and seconded by Mr. Noffel and approved
without objection:



AUDIT COMMITTEE
JANUARY 06, 2020
Page 2

Motion: To recommend to the board of directors to accept the Fiscal Year 2019 audit results
and reports:

Audited Financial Statements and Supplementary Information

Report on Internal Control and Compliance

Communications With the Board of Directors and Audit Committee

Management Letter

Corporate Compliance Update

Mr. Jackson updated the committee in regards to the annual report filing to the Department of
Health and Human Services Office for Civil Rights any HIPAA violations. He advised that there
will be one violation reported.

Mr. Jackson noted that at the next meeting there will be a summary reporting for 2019 and what
the Corporate Compliance department will be focusing on for 2020.

Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:50 a.m.

Stan Retz, Chairperson



QUALITY COMMITTEE
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.

Herman A. Cole, Jr. (ex-officio)
Peggy Crooks

Billie Fitzgerald

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.

Jerry Noffel

Stan Retz, CPA

Maureen Rupe

Ashok Shah, M.D.

Mark Storey, M.D., President/Medical Staff
Jeram Chapla, M.D., Designee

Greg Cuculino, M.D.

Christopher Manion, M.D., Designee
Kiran Modi, M.D., Designee

George Mikitarian (non-voting)

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
QUALITY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2020
12:00 P.M.
FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5

CALL TO ORDER
I. Approval of Minutes
Motion to approve the minutes of the September 14, 2020 meeting.
1L Vision Statement
II.  Public Comment
Iv. “My Story”
V. Dashboard Review
VI. Readmission Focus
VII.  Joint Commission — Focus Review
VIII. Infection Prevention Professional

Motion to approve the appointment of Ms. Emily Leathers as Infection Prevention Professional,
as recommended by the Infection Prevention Committee and Medical Executive Committee.

IX.  Other
X. Executive Session (if necessary)
ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE QUALITY COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT
THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO
THE MEETING. FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF
MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND
COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE. TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY
HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH
BREVARD MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED.



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
QUALITY COMMITTEE

A regular meeting of the Quality Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on September 14, 2020 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5,
First Floor. The following members were present.

Elizabeth Galfo, M.D., Chairperson (3:05 p.m.)
Herman A. Cole, Jr., Vice Chairperson

Peggy Crooks (via phone)

Billie Fitzgerald

Jerry Noffel

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.

Stan Retz, CPA

Maureen Rupe

Ashok Shah, M.D.

Mark Storey, M.D., President/Medical Staff (3:06 p.m.)
Gregory Cuculino M.D.

George Mikitarian (non-voting)

Members absent:
Christopher Manion, M.D. (excused)
Jeram Chapla, M.D. (excused)
Kiran Modi, M.D. (excused)

CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Cole called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Dr. Shah and
approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions). Dr. Galfo and Dr. Storey were not present at the time
this vote was taken.

ACTION TAKEN: APPROVE THE FEBRUARY 3, 2020 AND MARCH 2, 2020
MEETING MINUTES, AS PRESENTED.

VISION STATEMENT

Mr. Loftin summarized the committee’s vision statement.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.



QUALITY COMMITTEE
SEPTEMBER 14, 2020
PAGE 2

MY STORY

Mr. Loftin shared a story of a Parrish Medical Center nursing student’s personal commitment to
zero harm.

QUALITY DASHBOARD REVIEW

Mr. Loftin reviewed the July Value Dashboard included in the agenda packet and discussed each
indicator score as it relates to clinical quality and cost. Copies of the Power Point slides
presented are appended to the file copy of these minutes.

JOINT COMMISSION

Mr. Loftin reminded the committee that PMC is due for the Integrated Care survey, and the
triennial Joint Commission survey. He continued review of the Leadership Standards with the
Committee.

COVID-19 REVIEW AND UPDATE

Mr. Loftin reviewed the initial timeline of COVID-19 preparations and the actions and steps
Parrish Medical Center has taken to ensure the safety of our patients and care partners. Copies of
the Power Point slides presented are appended to the file copy of these minutes.

Mr. Jordan noted the phenomenal job PMC leadership and care partners have done not only in
early preparations but also throughout the pandemic.

Mr. Mikitarian took this time to share his appreciation for Medical Staff President, Dr. Storey,
noting that he has been by our side for 191 straight days, and that we certainly need and
appreciate him. Mr. Mikitarian went on the thank Emily Leathers, LeeAnn Cottrell and Matt
Graybill, noting their contributions have been essential. Mr. Mikitarian also shared his
appreciation for Drs. Dienst and Ochoa, sharing that they have been exceptional both
individually and as a team.

Mr. Mikitarian noted that so many care partners throughout the organization have had to wear
many hats during this time. Without hesitation these care partners took action in unknown
situations, ensuring the proper care for our patients. Mr. Mikitarian noted at this time, PMC will
begin to scale down our Incident Command structure and return to regular duties. We will
continue to remain prepared, knowing more now than we did in the beginning,

Mr. Loftin shared that effective September 16, 2020 the Incident Command structure will be
reconfigured and scaled back to fit current need. Visitation restrictions will also be updated to
allow one defined visitor per patient for the duration of their stay. Defined as one family member
or partner in care and identified by the patient, as long as the visitor is not positive for COVID-
19 or suspected.

Mr. Loftin shared the updates and renovations made to better serve the community and our
patients, noting that these changes have been vital to enhance our safe environment of care.



QUALITY COMMITTEE
SEPTEMBER 14, 2020
PAGE 3

Mr. Mikitarian shared that PMC is creating entry points that will limit the time and distance our
patients will travel the facility while here for outpatient testing and procedures.

Mr. Mikitarian shared his appreciation for the Emergency Department care partners, Dr.
Cuculino and all Emergency Department physicians as they were the first to experience the

effects of COVID-19 and to treat our patients and first responders.

Mr. Cole expressed his appreciations for the sacrifices our care partners have made, noting that
he is grateful for all they have done and continue to do.

Dr. Shah thanked PMC care partners, Dr. Cuculino, the ICU team and the hospitalist team for all
they have done during these times, not just for him, but for his patients as well.

OTHER
There was no other business brought before the committee.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 4:21 p.m.

Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.
Chairperson



\\\ 0 /
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER

PARRISH HEALTHCARE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
QUALITY COMMITTEE PRESENTATION

Healing Families — Healing Communities®

parrishmed.com




November 2020 Quality Agenda

1.Vision Statement
2. My Story
3.Dashboard

1.Readmission Focus
4.Motion to appoint Emily Leathers Infection

Practioner
5.Executive Session

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Quality Committee
Vision Statement

“Assure affordable access to safe, high
guality patient care to the communities
we serve.”

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




“My Story”

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Board Quality & Safety
Committee

Value Dashboard
November
2020

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Performance Dashboard

Description Actual Opportunity
YTD (CY)

Zero Harm

HAI
Readmission

Person
Centered Flow

Person
Experience

PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER

PARRISH HEALTHCARE

33%

0.61

10.98%

244

70%

44%

1.05

11.4%

239

68%

54%

0.32

10.69%

234

68%

*Sept* 1 out of 3 =33%
Stroke Goal: 100% Actual 78%
Sepsis Goal: 76% Actual 70%

Healing Fami

Needs Improvement



Questions?

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Readmission Focus

Q\\H/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Hospital Readmissions Reduction
Program (HRRP)

Background and definitions

Healing Families — Healing Communities®

parrishmed.com




HRRP

* Medicare value-based purchasing program
that reduces payments to hospitals with excess

readmissions

* encourages hospitals to improve
communication and care coordination to
better engage patients and caregivers in post-
discharge planning

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




HRRP

Measures

 AMI (acute myocardial infarction)

 HF (heart failure

* Pneumonia

 COPD (chronic obstructive pulmonary disease)
 THA/TKA (total hip and/or total knee arthroplasty
 CABG (coronary artery bypass graft) surgery

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




HRRP

Rolling 3 years of data

* FY16 Jul 1, 2011 - Jun 30, 2014

e FY17 Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015

e FY 18 Jul 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016

e FY19 Jul 1, 2014 - Jun 30, 2017

* FY20 Jul 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2018

e FY21 Jul 1, 2016 - Jun 30, 2019

e FY22 Jul 1, 2017 - Jun 30, 2020 *

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com



HRRP

Definitions
predicted readmission rate

 number of 30-day readmissions predicted for a hospital
based on the individual hospital’s performance given its
observed case mix and its estimated effect on readmissions

expected readmission rate

* number of 30-day readmissions expected for a hospital based
on the average hospital performance given the average
hospital’s case mix and the average hospital effect

b\\“/{r
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




HRRP

Definitions
excess readmission ratio (ERR)

* measure of a hospital’s relative performance.

* |If a hospital performs better than an average hospital that
admitted similar patients its ERR will be less than 1.0.

* |If a hospital performs worse than average, its ERR will be greater
than 1.0.

b\\“/{r

Healing Families — Healing Communities®

MEDICAL CENTER

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




HRRP

Measure facts - inclusion

An index admission is the hospitalization to which the
readmission outcome is attributed:

e principal discharge diagnosis of AMI, COPD, HF, TKA/THA or pneumonia
for each respective measure

e enrolled in Medicare Fee-For-Service Part A and Part B for the 12 months
prior to the date of the index admission and Part A during the index
admission

e aged 65 orover
 discharged alive from a non-federal short-term acute care hospital or VA
* not transferred to another acute care facility.

Q\\“/(,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




HRRP

Measure facts - exclusion

The readmission measures exclude index admissions for
patients:

 without at least 30 days of post-discharge enrollment
in Medicare FFS

* discharged against medical advice
 admitted and discharged on the same day
 planned readmissions (specific list)

Q\\“/(,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®
PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




HRRP

Transfer patients

When patients are transferred between acute care hospitals, the outcome is

attributed to the hospital that:

ADMITTED the patient for the index hospitalization

For the
following
measures:
FEYFITAL &
B

AMI mortality

AMI payment

COPD mortality

HF mortality

HF payment
Pneumonia mortality
Pneumonia payment
Stroke mortality

DISCHARGED the patient to the non-acute care setting

e For the
A following
| Mo measures:
o

AMI EDAC

AMI readmission

COPD readmission

HF EDAC

HF readmission
Hospital-wide readmission
Pneumonia readmission
Stroke readmission




HRRP

215t Century Cures Act

The Cures Act changed the way payment reductions are
calculated for hospitals.

e from FY 2013 to FY 2018, CMS used a non-stratified
methodology to assess hospital performance

* beginning in FY 2019, CMS used a stratified methodology.
assesses a hospitals” performance relative to that of other
hospitals, specifically those with a similar proportion of stays

for patients who are dual eligible for Medicare and full
Medicaid benefits

‘E\\U/{'
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Under the stratified methodology, the formula for the payment adjustment factor (PAF) is:

1 10,03 Z NM + Payment(dx) + nmx{(ERH(dI} — Peer group median ERR(dx)), []]
S dx All payments

Where dx is one of the six measures (i.e., Acute Myocardial Infarction [AMI], Chronjc Obstructive Pulmonary
Disease [COPD], Heart Failure [HF], Pneumonia, Coronary Artery Bypass Graft [CABG] Surgery, and Elective
Primary Total Hip Arthroplasty and/or Total Knee Arthroplasty [THA/TKA]). Payments are base operating
diagnosis-related group (DRG) payments, ERR is the measure of excess readmissions, and NM is a neutrality
modifier that maintains budget neutrality with the non-stratified methodology.

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




HRRP

Calculation

—
goo STEP 1 m STEP 2 G STEP 3 $ STEP 4
For each of the six CMS stratifies hospitals CMS compares each CMS calculates the
conditions/procedures, into peer groups based hospital’s performance hospital-specific
CMS calculates an on the dual proportion relative to the peer group payment reduction.?
excess readmission and calculates median median ERR for each
ratio (ERR). ERRs for each peer measure.

group.

Payment
reduction

Peer group /7 e
e S — median / K
Expected? t0—0—0—0—06)
Low High 3%
> >

Hospital
N Predicted’ X

0%

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




HRRP

Other programs

| Mortality
Safety
22%
_ Timeliness W
CMS Star Ratings Group Score [ 4% | — .
& | | W _phﬁ 4% | Effectivenessll
. \  Weighting

A%

— Medical Imaging B
Readmission |

| Fatient Experience |

Q\\H/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Hospital Readmissions Reduction
Program (HRRP)

Parrish Performance

Healing Families — Healing Communities®

parrishmed.com




AMI 30 day readmissions

20.00%

18.00%

16.00% \

14.00%

12.00%

10.00%

8.00%

6.00%

4.00%

2.00%

0.00%

fy 16 fy 17 fy 18 fy 19 fy 20 fy 21

e Predicted === Expected

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




HF 30 day readmissions

23.00%

22.00%

21.00%

20.00%

19.00%
18.00%

17.00%
fy 16 fy 17 fy 18 fy 19 fy 20 fy 21

e Predicted e==Expected

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Pneumonia 30 day readmissions

18.50%
18.00%
17.50%
17.00%

16.50%

16.00%
15.50%

15.00%
fy 16 fy 17 fy 18 fy 19 fy 20 fy 21

e Predicted === Expected

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




COPD 30 day readmissions

25.00%

20.00%

15.00%

10.00%

5.00%

0.00%
fy 16 fy 17 fy 18 fy 19 fy 20 fy 21

e Predicted e FExpected

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




TKA/THA 30 day readmissions

7.00%

6.00%

5.00%

4.00%
3.00%
2.00%
1.00%

0.00%
fy 16 fy 17 fy 18 fy 19 fy 20 fy 21

e Predicted e==Expected

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Payment reduction percent

2%
1%
1%
1%
1%
1%
0%

0.25%
0%

0%

fy 16 fy17 fy 18 fy 19 fy 20 fy21

e Parrish  e===Brevard County average

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com



Chart1

		fy 16		0.0088

		fy 17		0.0125

		fy 18		0.0147

		fy 19		0.0109

		fy 20		0.0081

		fy 21



Parrish

Brevard County average

0

0.0002

0.001

0.01

0.0063

0.0025



ED Measures

		ED Specific Reportable Performance Measures						Measure Status				IQR		OQR		VBP		HAC		Hospital Compare		JC ORYX		Meaningful Use				Benchmark Performance		Median/National Performance

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)

		Inpatient Measures																										*

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				Current				x								x		x						179		255

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				Current				x								x		x						41		85

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Current				x

		Outpatient Measures																										*

		OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis				Current						x						x								16		30

		OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of ED arrival				Current						x						x								100.0%		57%

		OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				Current						x						x								33		62

		OP-4		Aspirin at arrival				Current						x						x								99.8%		95.6%

		OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				Current						x						x								3		8

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				Current						x						x		x						90		133

		OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)				Current						x						x		x						9		21

		OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)				Current						x						x		x						28		50

		OP-22		Patients left without being seen				Current						x						x

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				Current						x						x		x						99.4%		69.6%

		EDV-1		Emerency department volume				Current												x								N/A		N/A

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival				Retire in CY 17				x								x		x		x				87.5%		58.9%

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival				Current				x								x		x		x

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient				Retire in CY 17				x								x				x

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				Current				x										x		x				179		255

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				Current				x										x		x				41		85

		ED-3		Median Time from ED Arrival to ED Departure for Discharged ED Patients				Current						x										x

		HCAHPS

		Composite 2		Communication with doctors				Current				x																88.62%***		80.32%***

		Claims Based Measures

		Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures																										TBD

		OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				Current						x						x

		OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				Current						x						x

		OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				Current						x						x

		OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				Current						x						x

		Outpatient ED Visit Measures																										TBD

		OP-35		Admissions and ED visits for patients receiving outpatient chemotherapy (NEW)				Proposed Q2 18

		OP-36		Hospital visits after hospital outpatient surgery				Proposed Q2 18

		Overall Hospital Star Rating

		Star Ratings																										See Individual Measures

				Patient Experience (Q2, Q21, Q22)				Current												x

				Efficiency: Imaging (OP-8, OP-10, OP-11, OP-14)				Current												x

				Process: Timeliness of Care (ED-1b, ED-2b, OP-18b/ED-3, OP-20, OP-21, OP-3b, OP-5)				Current												x

				Process: Effectiveness of Care (OP-22, OP-23, OP-4)				Current												x

		Meaningful Use

		Core Objectives																										****

		Objective 3 -1		CPOE for Medication orders				Current																x				80%		60%

		Objective 3 -2		CPOE for laboratory orders				Current																x				60%		30%

		Objective 3 -3		CPOE for radiology orders				Current																x				60%		30%

		*		CMS Inpatient/Outpatient Benchmarks of Care ( Q4 2014 - Q4 2015)

		***		CMS VBP Program

		****		CMS MU Program Measure Thresholds





HRRP Master

		Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)

FY 16
Jul 1, 2011 - Jun 30, 2014						Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)

FY 17
Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015						Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)

FY 18
Jul 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016						Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)

FY 19
Jul 1, 2014 - Jun 30, 2017

		Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

								READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)





IQR Master

		Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 17 Final 
CY 15 Data						Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 18 Final
CY 16 Data						Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 19 Final
CY 17 Data						Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 20 Final 
CY 18 Data						Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 21 Final 
CY 19 Data						Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 22 Final
CY 20 Data						Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 22 Final
CY 20 Data

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)						Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)						Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)						Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)						Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)						Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)						Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization				IMM-2		Influenza immunization				IMM-2		Influenza immunization				IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy				STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions				VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism				VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism				VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism				VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)						Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)						Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)						Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)						Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)						Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)						Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge				AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival				AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival				AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival				AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival				AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival				AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge				AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy				STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy				STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy				STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy				STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy				STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy				STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter				STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter				STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter				STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter				STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter				STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter				STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy				STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2				STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2				STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2				STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2				STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2				STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2				STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication				STK-6		Discharged on statin medication				STK-6		Discharged on statin medication				STK-6		Discharged on statin medication				STK-6		Discharged on statin medication				STK-6		Discharged on statin medication				STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education				STK-8		Stroke education				STK-8		Stroke education				STK-8		Stroke education				STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation				STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation				STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation				STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation				STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy				VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring				VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions				VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism				VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient				PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision				SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients				SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2				SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding				PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding				PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding				PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding				PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding				PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding				PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient				CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient				CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient				CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient				CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge				EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge				EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge				EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge				EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		HTN		Healthy Term Newborn				HTN		Healthy Term Newborn

		HCAHPS						HCAHPS						HCAHPS						HCAHPS						HCAHPS						HCAHPS						HCAHPS

		HCAHPS Composites						HCAHPS Composites						HCAHPS Composites						HCAHPS Composites						HCAHPS Composites						HCAHPS Composites						HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors				Composite 2		communication with doctors				Composite 2		communication with doctors				Composite 2		communication with doctors				Composite 2		communication with doctors				Composite 2		communication with doctors				Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management				Composite 4		Pain management				Composite 4		Pain management				Composite 4		Pain management				Composite 4		Pain management				Composite 4		Pain management				Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines				Composite 5		Communication about medicines				Composite 5		Communication about medicines				Composite 5		Communication about medicines				Composite 5		Communication about medicines				Composite 5		Communication about medicines				Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information				Composite 6		Discharge information				Composite 6		Discharge information				Composite 6		Discharge information				Composite 6		Discharge information				Composite 6		Discharge information				Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition				Composite 7		Care transition				Composite 7		Care transition				Composite 7		Care transition				Composite 7		Care transition				Composite 7		Care transition				Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital				Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital				Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital				Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital				Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital				Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital				Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)

		READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate

		AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI				AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI				AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI				AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI				AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI				AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI				AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI

		HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF				HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF				HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF				HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF				HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF				HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF				HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF

														PN Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for PN				PN Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for PN				PN Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for PN				PN Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for PN				PN Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for PN

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)

		Claims-based Payment						Claims-based Payment						Claims-based Payment						Claims-based Payment						Claims-based Payment						Claims-based Payment						Claims-based Payment

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia

								PAYM-30-THA/TKA		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for THA/TKA				PAYM-30-THA/TKA		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for THA/TKA				PAYM-30-THA/TKA		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for THA/TKA				PAYM-30-THA/TKA		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for THA/TKA				PAYM-30-THA/TKA		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for THA/TKA				PAYM-30-THA/TKA		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for THA/TKA

		MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary				MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary				MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary				MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary				MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary				MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary				MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary

														Clinical Episode-Based Payment (CEBP)						Clinical Episode-Based Payment (CEBP)						Clinical Episode-Based Payment (CEBP)						Clinical Episode-Based Payment (CEBP)						Clinical Episode-Based Payment (CEBP)

														Cellulitis Payment		Celllulitis clinical episode-based payment measure

														GI Payment		Gastrointestinal hemorrhage clinical episode-based mpayment measure

														Kidney/UTI Payment		Kidney/urinary tract infection clinical episode-based payment measure

														AA Payment		Aortic aneurysm procedure clinical edpisode-based payment measure

														Chole and CDE Payment		Cholecystectomy and common duct exploration clinical edpisode-based payment measure

														Sfusion Payment		Spinal fusion clinical episode-based payment measure

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators						AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators						AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators						AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators						AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators						AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators						AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				Modified PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				Modified PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications				PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications				PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)				PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)				PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

								PSI-9		Perioperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate				PSI-9		Perioperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate

								PSI-10		Postoperative acute kidney injury requiring dialysis rate				PSI-10		Postoperative acute kidney injury requiring dialysis rate

								PSI-11		Postoperative respiratory failure rate				PSI-11		Postoperative respiratory failure rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		NHSN Data						Heathcare Associated Infections						Heathcare Associated Infections						Heathcare Associated Infections						Heathcare Associated Infections						Heathcare Associated Infections						Heathcare Associated Infections

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery				SSI		SSI-colon surgery				SSI		SSI-colon surgery				SSI		SSI-colon surgery				SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care				SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery				SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)				SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)

								SM-		Hospital survey on patient safety culture





OQR Master

				Final Outpatient Quality Reporting Measures

CY 2017 / Q3 2015 - Q1 2016						Proposed Outpatient Quality Reporting Measures

CY 2018 / Q2 2016 - Q1 2017						Proposed Outpatient Quality Reporting Measures

CY 2019 / Q2 2017 - Q1 2018						Proposed Outpatient Quality Reporting Measures

CY 2020 / Q2 2018 - Q1 2019

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?				OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?				OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?				OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?

		OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?				OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?				OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?				OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?

		OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)				OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)				OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)				OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)

		Chart Abstracted Measures						Chart Abstracted Measures						Chart Abstracted Measures						Chart Abstracted Measures

		Clinical Quality Measures						Clinical Quality Measures						Clinical Quality Measures						Clinical Quality Measures

		OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis				OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis				OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis				OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis

		OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of ED arrival				OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of ED arrival				OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of ED arrival				OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of ED arrival

		OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate

		OP-4		Aspirin at arrival				OP-4		Aspirin at arrival				OP-4		Aspirin at arrival				OP-4		Aspirin at arrival

		OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)

		OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)				OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)				OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)				OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)

		OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)				OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)				OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)				OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)

		OP-22		Patients left without being seen				OP-22		Patients left without being seen				OP-22		Patients left without being seen				OP-22		Patients left without being seen

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival

		Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance						Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance						Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance						Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance

		OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient				OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient				OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient				OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient

		OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps				OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps				OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps				OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of adenomatous polyps

		OP-32		Facility 7-day risk-standardized hospital visit rate after outpatient colonoscopy (NEW)				OP-32		Facility 7-day risk-standardized hospital visit rate after outpatient colonoscopy				OP-32		Facility 7-day risk-standardized hospital visit rate after outpatient colonoscopy				OP-32		Facility 7-day risk-standardized hospital visit rate after outpatient colonoscopy

		Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance						Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance						Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance						Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance

		OP-31		Improvement in patient’s visual function within 90 days following cataract surgery (NEW)				OP-31		Improvement in patient’s visual function within 90 days following cataract surgery				OP-31		Improvement in patient’s visual function within 90 days following cataract surgery				OP-31		Improvement in patient’s visual function within 90 days following cataract surgery

		Electronic Clinical Quality Measures						Electronic Clinical Quality Measures						Electronic Clinical Quality Measures						Electronic Clinical Quality Measures

		ED-3		Median Time from ED Arrival to ED Departure for Discharged ED Patients				ED-3		Median Time from ED Arrival to ED Departure for Discharged ED Patients				ED-3		Median Time from ED Arrival to ED Departure for Discharged ED Patients				ED-3		Median Time from ED Arrival to ED Departure for Discharged ED Patients

		Claims Based Measures						Claims Based Measures						Claims Based Measures						Claims Based Measures

		Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures						Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures						Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures						Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures

		OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain

		OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates				OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates				OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates				OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates

		OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material

		OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material

		OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery				OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery				OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery				OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery

		OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT

																				Outpatient ED Visit Measures

																				OP-35		Admissions and ED visits for patients receiving outpatient chemotherapy (NEW)

																				OP-36		Hospital visits after hospital outpatient surgery

																				OAS CAHPS

																				Composite Measures

																				OP-37-a		About the facility and staff (Q3, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8)

																				OP-37-b		Communications about your procedure (Q1, Q2, Q9, Q10/11, Q12)

																				OP-37-c		Preparation for discharge and recovery (Q13, Q14, Q15/16, Q17/18, Q19/20, Q21/22)

																				Global Measures

																				OP-37-d		Overall rating of facility - Global

																				OP-37-e		Recommendation of facility - Global

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		OP-27		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination				OP-27		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination				OP-27		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination				OP-27		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination





CMS HAC Master

		Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program

FY 17 Final 
Domain 1: Jul 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2015 Data						Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program

FY 18 Final
Domain 1: Jul 1, 2014 - Sept 30, 2015 Data
Domain 2: Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2016 Data						Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program

FY 19 Final
Domain 1: Oct 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2017 Data						Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program

FY 20 Final
Domain 1: Jul 1, 2016 - Jun 30, 2018 Data
Domain 2: Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2018 Data

		Domain 1 - AHRQ - Patient Safety Indicators						Domain 1 - AHRQ - Patient Safety and Adverse Events						Domain 1 - AHRQ - Patient Safety and Adverse Events						Domain 1 - AHRQ - Patient Safety and Adverse Events

		PSI-90		Complication/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				Modified PSI-90		Complication/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				Modified PSI-90		Complication/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				Modified PSI-90		Complication/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

								PSI-9		Perioperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate				PSI-9		Perioperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate				PSI-9		Perioperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate

								PSI-10		Postoperative acute kidney injury requiring dialysis rate				PSI-10		Postoperative acute kidney injury requiring dialysis rate				PSI-10		Postoperative acute kidney injury requiring dialysis rate

								PSI-11		Postoperative respiratory failure rate				PSI-11		Postoperative respiratory failure rate				PSI-11		Postoperative respiratory failure rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		Domain 2 - CDC - Heathcare Associated Infections						Domain 2 - CDC - Heathcare Associated Infections						Domain 2 - CDC - Heathcare Associated Infections						Domain 2 - CDC - Heathcare Associated Infections

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery				SSI		SSI-colon surgery and abdominal hysterectomy				SSI		SSI-colon surgery				SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)





Hospital Compare Master

		Hospital Compare Measures

		Overall Hospital Star Rating

		Star Ratings

				Your hospital's overall star rating

				Your overall summary score

		Star Ratings

				Outcome: Mortality

				Outcome: Readmission

				Outcome: Safety

				Patient Experience

				Efficiency: Imaging

				Process: Timeliness of Care

				Process: Effectiveness of Care

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		Inpatient Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)

		Outpatient Measures

		OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?

		OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?

		OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)

		Hospital Quality Measures

		Inpatient Measures

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		HF-2		Evaluation of LVS function

		STK-1		Venous Thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-3		Prophylatic antibiotics discontinued within 24 hours after surgery end time

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		SCIP-Card-2		Surgery patients on beta-blocker therapy who received during periop period

		SCIP-VTE-2		Surgery patients who received appropropiate VTE prophylaxis within 24 hours

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients (in minutes)

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients (in minutes)

		EDV-1		Emerency department volume

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		Outpatient Measures

		OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis

		OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate

		OP-4		Aspirin at arrival

		OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)

		OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)

		OP-22		Patients left without being seen

		OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival

		Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance

		OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient

		OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps

		Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures

		OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain

		OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates

		OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material

		OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material

		OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery

		OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT

		HCAHPS and Summary Star Ratings

		Star Ratings

				Number of completed surveys

				Survey response rate

				HCAHPS summary star rating

		HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Readmission/Mortality/Complication Measures

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Mortality Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Mortality Measure

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Readmission Measures

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Readmission Measures

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-HIP-KNEE		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)

		30-Day Risk-Standardized hospital-Wide Readmission Measure

		READM-30-HOSPWIDE		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate

		Risk-Standardized Complication Measures

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complicaton rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)

		30-Day Condition-Specific Payment Measures

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		Heathcare Associated Infections

				Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

				Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

				Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

				Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

				SSI-colon surgery

				SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

				MRSA bacteremia

				Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination





JC ORYX Master

		Joint Commission ORYX Performance Measure Reporting

CY 17

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)

		Inpatient Measures

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PC-02		Cesarean section rate

		PC-03		Antenatal steroids

		PC-04		Health care-associated bloodstream Infections in newborns

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		Outpatient Measures

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)

		OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)

		OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival

		Disease Specific Measures - Stroke DSC

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		Measure Steward		https://www.jointcommission.org/

		Measure details		https://www.jointcommission.org/performance_measurement.aspx



https://www.jointcommission.org/performance_measurement.aspx

https://www.jointcommission.org/



VBP Master

		Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2014 / CY 2012		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2015 / CY 2013		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2016 / CY 2014		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2017 / CY 2015		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2018 / CY 2016		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2019 / CY 2017		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2020 CY 2018		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2021 / CY 2019		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2022 / CY 2020		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2023 / CY 2021		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile

		Clinical - 45%								Clinical - 20%  CORRECTED								Clinical Processes of Care 10%								Clinical Processes of Care - 5%

		AMI-7a Fibrinolytic agent received within 30 minutes of hospital arrival		0.8066		0.9630				AMI-7a Fibrinolytic agent received within 30 minutes of hospital arrival		0.80000		1.00000				AMI-7a Fibrinolytic agent received within 30 minutes of hospital arrival		0.91154		1.00000				AMI-7a Fibrinolytic agent received within 30 minutes of hospital arrival		0.954545		1.000000

																		IMM-2 Influenza Immunization		0.90607		0.98875				IMM-2 Influenza Immunization		0.951607		0.997739

		AMI-8a Timing of the receipt of Primary PCI		0.9344		1.0000				AMI-8a Timing of the receipt of Primary PCI		0.95349		1.00000

										AMI 10 Statin at Discharge*
Baseline Apr 1, 2011 - Dec 31, 2011
Performance April 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013		0.90474		1.00000

		HF-1 Discharge instructions		0.9266		1.0000				HF Discharge Instructions  (Proposed benchmark not in the final chart)		0.92090		1.00000

		PN-3b Blood Culture performed in ED  before first antibiotic		0.973		1.0000				PN-3b Blood Culture performed in ED  before first antibiotic		0.94118		1.00000

		PN-6  Appropriate initial antibiotic selection		0.9446		1.0000				PN-6  Appropriate initial antibiotic selection		0.97783		1.00000				PN-6  Appropriate initial antibiotic selection		0.96552		1.00000

		SCIP INF-1: Prophylactic antibiotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision		0.9807		1.0000				SCIP INF-1 Prophylactic antibiotic received within 1 hr prior to surgical incision		0.97175		1.00000

		SCIP INF-2: Prophylactic antibiotic selection for surgical patients		0.9813		1.0000				SCIP INF-2: Prophylactic antibiotic selection for surgical patients		0.98639		1.00000				SCIP INF-2: Prophylactic antibiotic selection for surgical patients		0.99074		1.00000

		SCIP INF-3: Prophylactic antibiotic discontinued within 24 hours after surgery end time		0.9663		0.9996				SCIP INF-3 Prophylactic antibiotic discontinued within 24 hrs after surg end time		0.98637		0.99905				SCIP INF-3 Prophylactic antibiotic discontinued within 24 hours after surgery end time		0.98086		1.00000

		SCIP-Infection-4: Cardiac Surgery Patients with Controlled 6AM Postoperative Serum Glucose		0.9634		1.0000				SCIP-Infection-4: Cardiac Surgery Patients with Controlled 6AM Postoperative Serum Glucose		0.97494		1.00000

		SCIP 9: Postoperative Urinary Catheter Removal on POD 1 or 2		0.9286		0.9989				SCIP 9 Postoperative Urinary Catheter Removal on POD 1 or 2		0.95798		0.99767				SCIP 9: Postoperative Urinary Catheter Removal on POD 1 or 2		0.97059		1.00000

		SCIP-VTE-2: Surgery patients who received  apprpriate Venous thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis within 24 hours pre/post surgery.		0.9492		0.9983				SCIP-VTE-2: Surgery patients who received apprpriate Venous thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis within 24 hours pre/post surgery.		0.94891		0.99991				SCIP-VTE-2: Surgery patients who received  apprpriate Venous thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis within 24 hours pre/post surgery.		0.98225		1.00000

		SCIP-VTE-1: Surgery patients with apprpriate Venous thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis ordered.		0.9462		1

		SCIP CARD-2:  Surgery patients on a beta blocker prior to arrival that received a beta blocker during the perioperative period		0.9565		1				SCIP CARD-2  Surgery patients on a beta blocker prior to arrival that received a beta blocker during the perioperative period		0.95918		1.0000				SCIP CARD-2:  Surgery patients on a beta blocker prior to arrival that received a beta blocker during the perioperative period		0.97727		1.00000

																										PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks Gestation		0.031250		0.000000

		Baseline Period		April 1, 2010 - Dec 31, 2010						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2011 - Dec 31, 2011						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance Period		April 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Performance Period		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Performance Period		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance Period		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Patients’ Experience of Care - 30%								Patients’ Experience of Care - 30%								Patient Experience 20%								Patient Experience - 25%								Patient and Caregiver Centered Experience of Care/Care Coordination (PCCEC/CC) - 25%								Person and Community Engagement - 25%								Person and Community Engagement - 25%								Person and Community Engagement - 25%								Person and Community Engagement - 25%								Person and Community Engagement - 25%

		Communication with nurses                           
(Min 42.84%)		75.79%		84.99%				Communication with nurses
(Min 47.77%)		76.56%		85.70%				Communication with nurses                           
Floor 53.99 %		77.67%		86.07%				Communication with nurses                                         
Floor 58.14%		78.19%		86.61%				Communication with nurses                                        
Floor 55.27%		78.52%		86.68%				Communication with nurses                                        
Floor 28.10%		78.69%		86.97%				Communication with nurses                                        
Floor 51.80%		79.08%		87.12%				Communication with nurses                                        
Floor								Communication with nurses                                        
Floor 15.73%		79.18%		87.53%				Communication with nurses                                        
Floor

		Communication with doctors
(Min 55.49%)		79.57%		88.45%				Communication with doctors
(Min 55.62%)		79.88%		88.79%				Communication with doctors                          
Floor 57.01%		80.40%		88.56%				Communication with doctors                                       
 Floor 63.58%		80.51%		88.80%				Communication with doctors                                       
 Floor 57.39%		80.44%		88.51%				Communication with doctors                                       
Floor 33.46%		80.32%		88.62%				Communication with doctors                                       
Floor 50.67%		80.41%		88.44%				Communication with doctors                                       
Floor								Communication with doctors                                       
Floor 19.03%		79.72%		87.85%				Communication with doctors                                       
Floor

		Responsiveness of hospital staff
(Min 32.15%)		62.21%		78.08%				Responsiveness of hospital staff
(Min 35.10%)		63.17%		79.06%				Responsiveness of hospital staff                     
Floor 38.21%		64.71%		79.76%				Responsiveness of hospital staff                                
Floor 37.29%		64.83%		79.62%				Responsiveness of hospital staff                                 
Floor 38.40%		65.08%		80.35%				Responsiveness of hospital staff                                 
Floor 32.72%		65.16%		81.15%				Responsiveness of hospital staff
Floor 35.74%		65.07%		80.14%				Responsiveness of hospital staff
Floor								Responsiveness of hospital staff
Floor 25.75%		65.95%		81.29%				Responsiveness of hospital staff                                 
Floor

		Pain Management
(Min 40.79%)		68.99%		77.92%				Pain Management
(Min 43.58%)		69.46%		78.17%				Pain Management                                        
 Floor 48.96%		70.18%		78.16%				Pain Management                                                    
Floor 49.53%		70.20%		78.18%				Pain Management - REMOVED from Future Reporting		-		-

		Communication about medicines
(Min 36.01%)		59.85%		71.54%				Communication about medicines
(Min 35.48%)		60.89%		71.85%				Communication about medicines                    
Floor 34.61%		62.33%		72.77%				Communication about medicines                               
Floor 41.42%		62.82%		73.15%				Communication about medicines                                
Floor 43.43%		63.37%		73.66%				Communication about medicines                                
Floor 11.38%		63.26%		73.53%				Communication about medicines                    
Floor 26.16%		63.30%		73.86%				Communication about medicines                    
Floor								Communication about medicines                    
Floor 10.62%		63.59%		74.31%				Communication about medicines                                
Floor

		Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment
(Min 38.52%)		63.54%		78.10%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment
(Min 41.94%)		64.07%		78.90%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment 
Floor 43.08%		64.95%		79.10%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment          
Floor 44.32%		65.26%		79.06%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment          
Floor 40.05%		65.60%		79.00%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment          
Floor 22.85%		65.58%		79.06%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment       
Floor 41.92%		65.72%		79.42%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment       
Floor								Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment       
Floor 5.89%		65.46%		79.41%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment          
Floor

		Discharge Information
(Min 54.73%)		82.72%		89.24%				Discharge Information
(Min 57.67%)		83.54%		89.72%				Discharge Information                                    
Floor 61.36%		84.70%		90.39%				Discharge Information                                                 
Floor 64.09%		85.59%		91.04%				Discharge Information                                                 
Floor 62.25%		86.60%		91.63%				Discharge Information                                                 
Floor 61.96%		87.05%		91.87%				Discharge Information                  
Floor 66.72%		87.44%		92.11%				Discharge Information                  
Floor								Discharge Information                  
Floor 66.78%		87.12%		91.95%				Discharge Information                                                 
Floor

		Overall rating of hospital
(Min 30.91%)		67.33%		82.55%				Overall rating of hospital
(Min 32.82%)		67.96%		83.44%				Overall rating of hospital                                 
Floor 34.95%		69.32%		83.97%				Overall rating of hospital                                             
Floor 35.99%		69.81%		84.27%				Overall rating of hospital                                            
 Floor 37.67%		70.23%		84.58%				Overall rating of hospital                                            
Floor 28.39%		70.85%		84.83%				Overall rating of hospital
Floor 32.47%		71.59%		85.12%				Overall rating of hospital
Floor								Overall rating of hospital
Floor 19.09%		71.37%		85.18%				Overall rating of hospital                                            
 Floor

																																		Care Transitions                                                      
Floor 25.21%		51.45%		62.44%				Care Transitions                                                      
Floor 11.30%		51.42%		62.77%				Care Transitions
Floor 20.33%		51.14%		62.50%				Care Transitions
Floor								Care Transitions
Floor 6.84%		51.69%		63.11%				Care Transitions                                                      
Floor

		Baseline Period		April 1, 2010 - Dec 31, 2010						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2011 - Dec 31, 2011						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

		Performance Period		April 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Performance period		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Performance period		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance period		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

		Mortality  Measure (Medicare Patients) - 25%								Outcome Measures (Medicare Patients) - 30%								Outcome:  Mortality and Patient Safety - 40%								Outcome:  Mortality and Patient Safety - 45%								Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%

										AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measures*  (03, 06, 07, 08, 12, 13, 14, 15)		0.622879		0.4518				AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measures *		0.616248		0.449988				AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measures *		0.577321		0.397051				AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measures *		0.964542		0.709498																																				** AHRQ Patient Safety and Adverse Events

										Baseline Period for PSI 90		Oct 15, 2010 - Jun 30, 2011						Baseline Period for PSI 90		Oct 15, 2010 - Jun 30, 2011						Baseline Period for PSI 90		Oct 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2012						Baseline Period for PSI 90		Jul 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2012																																						Baseline Period for AHRQ Composite		Oct 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2017

										Performance period for PSI 90		Oct 15, 2012 - Jun 30, 2013						Performance period for PSI 90		Oct 15, 2012 - Jun 30, 2014						Performance period for PSI 90		Oct 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2015						Performance period for PSI 90		Jul 1, 2014 - Sept 30. 2015																																						Performance period for AHRQ Composite		Jul 1, 2019 - Jun 30, 2021

										CLABSI: Central Line Associated blood Stream Infections		0.437		0.0000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.442		0.0000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.457		0.0000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.369		0.000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.860		0.000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.784		0.000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections								CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.633		0.000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections

										Baseline Period for CLABSI		January 1, 2011 - Dec 31, 2011						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

										Performance period for CLABSI		February 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

																		CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.801		0.000				CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.845		0.000				CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.906		0.000				CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.822		0.000				CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.828		0.000				CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection								CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.727		0.000				CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection

																		Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

																		Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

																		SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.752		0.000				SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.698		0.000				SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.710		0.000				SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.762		0.000				SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.722		0.000				SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy								SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.727		0.000				SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy

																		Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

																		Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

																		SSI - Colon Surgery		0.668		0.000				SSI - Colon Surgery		0.751		0.000				SSI - Colon Surgery		0.824		0.000				SSI - Colon Surgery		0.783		0.000				SSI - Colon Surgery		0.781		0.000				SSI - Colon Surgery								SSI - Colon Surgery		0.749		0.000				SSI - Colon Surgery

																		Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline period for Colon		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

																		Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

																										CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.750		0.000				CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.805		0.004				CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.924		0.113				CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.852		0.091				CDI Clostridium difficile Infection								CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.646		0.047				CDI Clostridium difficile Infection

																										Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline period for CDI		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

																										Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period for CDI		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

																										MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.799		0.000				MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.767		0.000				MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.854		0.000				MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.815		0.000				MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia								MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.748		0.000				MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia

																										Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline period for MRSA		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

																										Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

																																		PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks		0.020408		0.000				PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks		0.010038		0.000000				PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks		0.000000		0.000000

																																		Baseline Period		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline Period		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

																																		Performance Period		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance Period		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance Period		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018

																																		Clinical Care - 25%								Clinical Care - 25%								Clinical Care - 25%								Clinical Outcomes - 25%								Clinical Outcomes - 25%								Clinical Outcomes - 25%

		MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality – Medicare patients		0.8477		0.8673				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.847472		0.862371				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.847472		0.862371				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.851458		0.871669				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.850916		0.873053				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.850671		0.873263				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.853715		0.875869				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.860355		0.879714				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.861793		0.881305				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.866548		0.885499

		MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality Medicare patients		0.8861		0.9042				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.88151		0.900315				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.881510		0.900315				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.881794		0.903985				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.883421		0.907656				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.883472		0.908094				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.881090		0.906068				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.883803		0.906144				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.879869		0.903608				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.881939		0.906798

		MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality –Medicare patients		0.8818		0.9021				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882651		0.904181				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882651		0.904181				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882986		0.908124				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882860		0.907900				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882334		0.907906				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882266		0.900953				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.836122		0.870506				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.836122		0.870506				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.840138		0.871741

																																																										MORT-30-COPD: COPD 30-day mortality		0.923253		0.938664				MORT-30-COPD: COPD 30-day mortality		0.920058		0.936962				MORT-30-COPD: COPD 30-day mortality		0.919769		0.936349

																																																																		MORT-30-CABG: CABG 30-day mortality		0.968210		0.979000				MORT-30-CABG: CABG 30-day mortality		0.968747		0.979620

		Baseline Period for Mortality		July 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2010						Baseline Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2011						Baseline Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2010 - Jun 30. 2011						Baseline Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2010 - Jun 30, - 2012						Baseline Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2012						Baseline Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2012						Baseline Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2013						Baseline Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2011 - Jun 30, 2014						Baseline Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015						Baseline Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016

		Performance period for Mortality		July 1, 2011 - Jun 30, 2012						Performance period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2013						Performance Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2014						Performance Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2013 - June 30, 2015						Performance Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016						Performance Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2014 - Jun 30, 2017						Performance Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2018						Performance Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2016 - Jun 30, 2019						Performance Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2017 - Jun 30, 2020						Performance Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2018 - Jun 30, 2021

																																																										Baseline Period for PN  Mortality (updated cohort)		Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015						Baseline Period for PN  Mortality (updated cohort)		Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015

																																																										Performance Period for PN Mortality (Updated Cohort)		Sept 1, 2017 - Jun 30, 2019						Performance Period for PN Mortality (Updated Cohort)		Sept 1, 2017 - Jun 30, 2020

																																										THA/TKA Complicaton Rate		0.032229		0.023178				THA/TKA Complicaton Rate		0.032229		0.023178				THA/TKA Complicaton Rate		0.031157		0.022418				THA/TKA Complicaton Rate		0.029833		0.021493				THA/TKA Complicaton Rate		0.027428		0.019779

																																										Baseline Period		Jul 1,  2010 - Jun 30, 2013						Baseline Period		Jul 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2013						Baseline Period		Apr 1, 2011 - Mar 31, 2014						Baseline Period		Apr 1, 2012 - Mar 31, 2015						Baseline Period		Apr 1, 2013 - Mar 31, 2016

																																										Performance Period		Jan 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2017						Performance Period		Jul 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2018						Performance Period		Apr 1, 2016 - Mar 31, 2019						Performance Period		Apr 1, 2017 - Mar 31, 2020						Performance Period		Apr 1, 2018 - Mar 31, 2021

										Efficiency Measure - 20%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%

										Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)								Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)		0.984157		0.824348				Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)		0.987666		0.829199				Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)		0.985777		0.8327				Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)								Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)								Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)								Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)								Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)

												Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period

										Baseline Period for MSB		May 1, 2011 - Dec 31, 2011						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

										Performance period for MSB		May 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

										* AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measure																																																																** AHRQ Patient Safety and Adverse Events

										PSI #03 Pressure Ulcer Rate																																																																PSI #03 Pressure Ulcer Rate

										PSI #06 Iatrogenic Pneumothorax Rate																																																																PSI #06 Iatrogenic Pneumothorax Rate

										PSI #07 Central Venous Catheter-Related Blood Stream Infection Rate																																																																PSI #08 Postoperative Hip Fracture Rate

										PSI #08 Postoperative Hip Fracture Rate																																																																PSI #09 Perioperative Hemorrhage or Hematoma Rate

										PSI # 12 Postoperative Pulmonary Embolism or DVT																																																																PSI #10 Postoperative Acute Kidney Injury Requiring Dialysis Rate

										PSI #13 Postoperative Sepsis Rate																																																																PSI #11 Postoperative Respiratory Failure Rate

										PSI #14 Postoperative Wound Dehiscence Rate																																																																PSI # 12 Postoperative Pulmonary Embolism or DVT

										PSI #15 Accidental Puncture or Laceration Rate																																																																PSI #13 Postoperative Sepsis Rate

																																																																										PSI #14 Postoperative Wound Dehiscence Rate

																																																																										PSI #15 Accidental Puncture or Laceration Rate





HIIN Master

		Area of Focus		Measure Name		Measure Type		Measure ID		Measure Owner

		ADE		Rate Of ADE For Anti-Coagulants		Outcome		10010		Dave Ruta

		ADE		Rate of ADE For Insulin (BG Level <= 50 mg/Dl)		Outcome		10020		Dave Ruta

		ADE		Rate of ADE for Opiods (with naloxone reversal)		Outcome		10030		Dave Ruta

		CAUTI		Catheter Utilization Ratio - all inpatient units (excl. NICU)		Outcome		10040		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		CAUTI		SIR: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		Outcome		10050		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		CLABSI		Central Line Utilization Ratio		Outcome		10060		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		CLABSI		SIR: Central Line-Associated Bloodstream Infection		Outcome		10070		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		FALLS		Falls with injury (all acute care units)		Outcome		10080		John Kofil

		PRU		Pressure ulcer rate (Stage 2+)		Outcome		10130		Jackie Wiseman

		PRU		Pressure ulcer rate (Stage 3+)		Outcome		10140		Jackie Wiseman

		READ		30 Day Readmission Rate (hospital-wide, all cause, all payer)		Outcome		10150		Anna Maynard

		VTE		Postoperative PE or DVT (AHRQ PSI-12)		Outcome		10160		Anna Maynard

		SSI		SIR: SSI for Colon		Outcome		10172		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		SSI		SIR: SSI for Hysterectomies		Outcome		10174		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		SSI		SIR: SSI for Total Hip Replacement		Outcome		10182		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		SSI		SIR: SSI for Total Knee Replacement		Outcome		10184		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		VAE		VAE - VAC Component		Outcome		10190		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		VAE		VAE - IVAC Component		Outcome		10200		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		ABIOT		NHSN CDC: MRSA Bacteremia LabID Event		Outcome		20680		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		ABIOT		NHSN CDC: CDI (Clostridium difficile LabID Event)		Outcome		20670		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		CDIFF		NHSN CDC: CDI (Clostridium difficile LabID Event)		Outcome		20670		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		MAL		Malnutrition		Outcome		20650		Leah Hayley

		DEL		Delirium Incidence		Outcome				Imee Perez

		SEPSIS		Sepsis Mortality Rate		Outcome		20700		Nora Fetherman

		ADE		PMC Risk Assessment for Opioids		Process		20828		dave

		CAUTI		Ongoing Assessment		Process		20090		ICP

		CLABSI		Barrier Precautions		Process		20010		ICP

		FALLS		Risk for Fall assessment		Process		20440		John Kofil

		PRU		Skin Assessment		Process		20470		Jackie Wiseman

		READ		7 day appointments		Process		20150		Brenda Wagner

		VTE		VTE prophylaxis		Process		20510		Anna Maynard

		SSI		CHG Prep		Process		20570		ICP

		VAE		Sedation Vacation		Process		20130		ICP

		CDIFF		Isolation precautions		Process		20800		ICP

		MAL		Malnutrition		Process				?

		DEL		Delirium		Process				Leah

		SEPSIS		3 hour Sepsis bundle		Process		20900		Nora Fetherman

				Measure Steward		http://www.hret-hiin.org/

				Measure details		http://www.hret-hiin.org/data/hiin_eom_core_eval_and_add_req_topics.pdf

				Current Data		F:\Allusers\VHA-VIZIENTSE\HIIN start October 2016\FY2017 HIIN Measure report



Antimicrobial Stewardship

Antimicrobial Stewardship

http://www.hret-hiin.org/data/hiin_eom_core_eval_and_add_req_topics.pdf

F:\Allusers\VHA-VIZIENTSE\HIIN start October 2016\FY2017 HIIN Measure report

http://www.hret-hiin.org/



Leapfrog Master

						Fall 2018

				HCAHPS		4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017

				PSI		4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2017

				HAI		4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017

				HAC





Leapfrog Trend

		Leapfrog Hospital Safety Score - PMC Comparison

		Category				Best		Average		Worst				Parrish Fall 2015		Parrish Spring 2016		Parrish Fall 2016		Parrish Spring 2017		Fall 2017		Spring 2018		Fall 2018		Spring 2019		Fall 2019		Spring 2020		Goal		Parrish Trend

				Overall Grade																												Final		DIR

		Overall Grade				A								A		A		A		A		B		C		B		A		B		B

		Survey year												2015		2015		2016		2016		2017		2017		2018		2018		2019		2019

		Infections

		MRSA		MRSA infection		0		0.84		3.265						0.875		0.710		0.710		3.570		3.642		2.164		0.668		1.188		2.553		1.000

		C. Diff		C.diff Infection		0		0.691		1.953						0.999		1.208		1.208		1.125		1.432		0.871		0.395		0.524		0.570		1.000

		CLABSI		Infection in the blood during stay		0		0.726		2.952				0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.682		0.499		0.000		0.574		0.677		1.000

		CAUTI		Infection in the urinary tract during stay		0		0.791		2.849				0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.496		0.496		0.762		0.796		0.574		1.000

		SSI		Surgical site infection after colon surgery		0		0.839		2.922				0.346		0.393		0.359		0.359		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.599		1.000

		Problems with Surgery

		HAC		Dangerous object left in patient's body		0		0.018		0.36				0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.000

		PSI 14		Surgical wound splits open		0.51		0.95		1.51				1.46		1.46		2.1		2.1		2.1		2.13		0.74		0.74		0.87		0.87		1

		PSI 4		Death from treatable serious complications		91.71		162.89		215.45				98.38		98.38		142.88		142.88		142.88		N/A		161.88		161.64		169.45		169.45		1

		PSI 6		Collapsed lung		0.12		0.27		0.48				0.35		0.35		0.32		0.32		0.32		0.34		0.35		0.35		0.3		0.3		1

		PSI 11		Serious breathing problem		1.83		7.67		16.47				13.39		13.39		16.05		16.05		16.05		12.28		14.9		14.9		11.38		11.38		1

		PSI 12		Dangerous blood clot		1.54		3.83		7.24				3.27		3.27		4.86		4.86		4.86		4.46		3.19		3.19		4.31		4.31		1

		PSI 15		Accidential cuts and tears		0.36		1.29		2.4				1.26		1.26		1.05		1.05		1.05		0.85		1.71		1.71		1.01		1.01		1

		Practices to Prevent Errors

		CPOE		Doctors order medications through a computer		100		79.3		5				50		50		50		50		50		50		100		100		100		100		2

		CPOE		CPOE percent										50-74%		50-74%		50-74%		50-74%		50-74%		50-74%		100		100		100		100		2

		SP 17		Staff accurately record patient medications										35		35		35		35		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed

		Med Admin		Safe Medication Administration (Barcode Scan)		100		80.28		5																100		100		100		100		2

		SP 19		Handwashing		60		57.6		0				30		30		30		30		60		60		60		60		60		60		2

		H-COMP-5		Communication about medicines		88		77.87		65						3		3		3		75		74		73		76		78		79		2

		H-COMP-6		Communication about discharge		94		86.53		70						3		3		3		87		86		86		88		89		87		2

		SP 2		Staff work together to prevent errors		120		117.13		0.00				20		20		20		20		120		120		101.54		101.54		120		120		2

		Safety Problems

		PSI 3		Dangerous bed sores		0.03		0.49		2.35				0.1		0.1		0.13		0.13		0.13		0.12		0.51		0.51		1.00		1.00		1.00

		HAC		Patient falls		0.000		0.436		1.625				0.000		0.000		0.326		0.326		0.261		0.261		0.197		0.197		0.577		0.577		1.000

		HAC		Air or gas bubble in the blood		0.000		0.001		0.204				0.000		0.000		0		0		0		0		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.000

		SP 4		Track and reduce risks to patients		100		97.86		9.09				120		120		120		120		100		100		100		100		100		100		2

		SP 23		Take steps to prevent ventilator problems										20		20		20		20		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed						Removed

		Doctors, Nurses & Hospital Staff

		SP 3		Training to improve safety										40		40		40		40		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed						Removed

		SP 1		Effective leadership to prevent errors		120		117.44		18.46				120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		2

		SP 9		Enough qualified nurses		100		98.22		11.76				100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		2

		IPS		Specially trained doctors care for ICU patients		100		57.55		5				100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		2

		H-COMP-2		Communiation with doctors		97		90.93		82						2		2		2		89		88		87		86		86		87		2

		H-COMP-1		Communication with nurses		97		91.04		77						4		3		3		91		90		88		88		89		90		2

		H-COMP-3		Responsiveness of hospital staff		94		84.39		64						4		4		4		85		83		84		83		84		87		2





MU Master

		





IQR 17

		Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 17 Final 
CY 15 Data						Quarter 1 
Jan - Mar				Quarter 2
Apr - Jun				Quarter 3
Jul - Sept				Quarter 4
Oct - Dec				Annual Measures

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)																								Update data

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		HTN		Healthy Term Newborn

		HCAHPS

		HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate																				14.6%

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate																				8.5%

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate																				12.3%

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate																				15.4%

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate																				15.4%

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery																				N/A

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate																				17%

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate																				17.4%

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate																				21.5%

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate																				16.1%

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate																				10.5%

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG																				N/A

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)																				4.2%

		READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate																				14.5%

		AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI																				-3.14

		HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF																				1.18

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)																				2.6%

		Claims-based Payment

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI																				$24,736

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure																				$16,411

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia																				$15,335

		MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary																				0.98

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)																				0.72

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate																				0.13

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications																				142.88

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult																				0.32

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)																				0.11

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate																				0.06

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)																				4.86

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate																				8.92

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence																				2.10

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration																				1.05

		NHSN Data

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)





IQR 18

		Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 18 Final 
CY 16 Data						Quarter 1 
Jan - Mar				Quarter 2
Apr - Jun				Quarter 3
Jul - Sept				Quarter 4
Oct - Dec				Annual Measures

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)																								Add measures

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients																						Update data

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		HTN		Healthy Term Newborn

		HCAHPS

		HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)

		READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate

		AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI

		HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		Claims-based Payment

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia

		MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		NHSN Data

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)





IQR 19

		Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 19 Final 
CY 17 Data						Quarter 1 
Jan - Mar				Quarter 2
Apr - Jun				Quarter 3
Jul - Sept				Quarter 4
Oct - Dec				Annual Measures

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)																								Add measures

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients																						Update data

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		HTN		Healthy Term Newborn

		HCAHPS

		HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)

		READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate

		AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI

		HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		Claims-based Payment

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia

		MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		NHSN Data

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)





IQR 20

		Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 20 Final 
CY 18 Data						Quarter 1 
Jan - Mar				Quarter 2
Apr - Jun				Quarter 3
Jul - Sept				Quarter 4
Oct - Dec				Annual Measures

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)																								Add measures

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients																						Update data

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		HTN		Healthy Term Newborn

		HCAHPS

		HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)

		READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate

		AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI

		HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		Claims-based Payment

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia

		MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		NHSN Data

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)





IQR 21

		Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 21 Final 
CY 19 Data						Quarter 1 
Jan - Mar				Quarter 2
Apr - Jun				Quarter 3
Jul - Sept				Quarter 4
Oct - Dec				Annual Measures

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)																								Add measures

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients																						Update data

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		HTN		Healthy Term Newborn

		HCAHPS

		HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)

		READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate

		AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI

		HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		Claims-based Payment

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia

		MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		NHSN Data

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)





HRRP Trend

		Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)								FY 16								FY 17								FY 18								FY 19								FY 20								FY 21								FY 22

		Claims-based Outcome								Jul 1, 2011 - Jun 30, 2014								Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015								Jul 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016								Jul 1, 2014 - Jun 30, 2017								Jul 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2018								Jul 1, 2016 - Jun 30, 2019								Jul 1, 2017 - Jun 30, 2020

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures								Predicted		Expected		Excess				Predicted		Expected		Excess				Predicted		Expected						Predicted		Expected		Excess				Predicted		Expected		Excess				Predicted		Expected		Excess				Predicted		Expected		Excess

		NQF #0505		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				16.00%		16.40%		0.9750				18.4%		18.2%		1.0145				17.8204%		18.0971%		0.9847				17.5417%		18.30%		0.9587				17.2781%		17.51%		0.9869				15.1218%		16.69%		0.9063

		NQF #1891		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				17.60%		19.80%		0.8869				16.8%		19.2%		0.8747				16.6717%		18.6256%		0.8951				16.5817%		18.47%		0.8976				17.4956%		18.56%		0.9427				16.9185%		18.24%		0.9273

		NQF #0330		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				22.00%		22.40%		0.9817				21.9%		22.4%		0.9808				21.7781%		22.0040%		0.9897				20.8336%		21.72%		0.9593				18.9579%		21.17%		0.8953				19.0988%		21.29%		0.8973

		NQF #0506		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				16.50%		17.90%		0.9232				16.2%		17.3%		0.9407				17.1117%		16.8381%		1.0163				18.3310%		16.48%		1.1125				17.4948%		16.45%		1.0635				16.7805%		16.23%		1.0342

		NQF #2515		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG												N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A				NQ		NQ		NQ				NQ		NQ		NQ

		NQF #1551		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				5.60%		6.30%		0.8880				5.8%		6.2%		0.9242				5.4904%		5.4258%		1.0119				5.8933%		5.02%		1.1748				5.2382%		4.78%		1.0949				4.9407%		4.88%		1.0117

		Subject to Payment Reduction (Yes/No)								No								Yes								Yes								Yes								Yes								Yes

		Payment Reduction Percent								0%								0.02%								0.10%								1.0%								0.63%								0.25%

						1.0 - 0.9750 (PAF) = 0.025 x 100 = 2.5% payment reduction

																												Predicted		Expected				Excess

						Parrish						fy 16		0%				$0.00				READM-30-AMI				fy 16		16.00%		16.40%				0.9750

						Brevard County average						fy 17		0.02%				$3,950.09								fy 17		18.4%		18.2%				1.0145

												fy 18		0.10%				$19,050.19								fy 18		17.8204%		18.0971%				0.9847

												fy 19		1.0%				$178,612.48								fy 19		17.5417%		18.30%				0.9587

												fy 20		0.63%				$98,224.30								fy 20		17.2781%		17.51%				0.9869

												fy 21		0.25%												fy 21		15.12%		16.69%				0.9063

																												Predicted		Expected				Excess

																						READM-30-COPD				fy 16		17.60%		19.80%				0.8869

																										fy 17		16.8%		19.2%				0.8747

																										fy 18		16.6717%		18.6256%				0.8951

																										fy 19		15.5817%		18.47%				0.8976

																										fy 20		17.4956%		18.56%				0.9427

																										fy 21		16.92%		18.24%				0.9273

																												Predicted		Expected				Excess

																						READM-30-HF				fy 16		22.00%		22.40%				0.9817

																										fy 17		21.9%		22.4%				0.9808

																										fy 18		21.7781%		22.0040%				0.9897

																										fy 19		20.8336%		21.72%				0.9593

																										fy 20		18.9579%		21.17%				0.8953

																										fy 21		19.10%		21.29%				0.8973

						Payment Reduction Percent						fy 16		0.88%				$293,000.00										Predicted		Expected				Excess

						Brevard County average						fy 17		1.25%				$470,000.00				READM-30-PN				fy 16		16.50%		17.90%				0.9232

												fy 18		1.47%				$675,000.00								fy 17		16.2%		17.3%				0.9407

												fy 19		1.1%				$495,000.00								fy 18		17.1117%		16.8381%				1.0183

												fy 20		0.81%				$287,000.00								fy 19		18.3310%		16.48%				1.1125

												fy 21														fy 20		17.4948%		16.45%				1.0635

																										fy 21		16.78%		16.23%				1.0342

																												Predicted		Expected				Excess

																						READM-30-THA/TKA				fy 16		5.60%		6.30%				0.8880

																										fy 17		5.8%		6.2%				0.9242

																										fy 18		5.4904%		5.4258%				1.0119

																										fy 19		5.8933%		5.02%				1.1748

																										fy 20		5.2382%		4.78%				1.0949

																										fy 21		4.94%		4.88%				1.0117





HRRP Trend

		



Predicted

Expected

Readmissions 30 day AMI



VBP 18

		



Predicted

Expected

Readmissions 30 day COPD



VBP 17

		



Predicted

Expected

Readmissions 30 day Heart Failure



VBP 19

		



Predicted

Expected

Readmissions 30 day Pneumonia



OH Value Compare

		



Predicted

Expected

Readmissions 30 day Total Hip and Total Knee



OH HC Compare

		



Parrish

Brevard County average

Payment Reduction percent



VBP 20

		



Parrish

Brevard County average

Payment Reduction dollars



HC Trend

		



Payment Reduction Percent

Payment Reduction percent Brevard County



HAC Trend

		



Payment Reduction Percent

Payment Reduction dollars Brevard County



HF HC Compare Oct 19 Release 

		Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2018 / CY 2016		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Parrish Results
Baseline		Parrish Results
Performance		Improvement  Points		Achievement Points		Measure Score

		Patient Experience of Care- 25%								Patient Experience - 25%				Total Percent Earned				1.25%

		Communication with nurses		78.52%		86.68%				79.81%		77.54%		0		0		0

		Communication with doctors		80.44%		88.51%				74.69%		74.66%		0		0		0

		Responsiveness of hospital staff		65.08%		80.35%				70.68%		64.53%		0		0		0

		Communication about medications		63.37%		73.66%				66.38%		60.69%		0		0		0

		Cleaniness/quietness of hospital environment		65.60%		79.00%				70.71%		67.02%		0		1		1

		Discharge information		86.60%		91.63%				87.85%		86.05%		0		-0		0

		Overall rating of hospital		70.23%		84.58%				76.43%		69.18%		0		-0		0

		Care transitions		51.45%		62.44%				56.88%		49.09%		0		0		0

		Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%				Total Percent Earned				51.43%

		AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measures *		0.964542		0.709498				0.665588		0.596145		9		10		10

		Baseline Period for PSI 90		Jul 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2012										.

		Performance period for PSI 90		Jul 1, 2014 - Sept 30, 2015

		CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.369		0.000				0.000		0.3860		0		0		0

		Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.906		0.000				0.000		0.371		0		6		6

		Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.710		0.000				-		-		-		-		-

		Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		SSI - Colon Surgery		0.824		0.000				0.752		0.000		9		10		10

		Baseline period for Colon		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.805		0.004				0.773		1.119		0		0		0

		Baseline period for CDI		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.767		0.000				0.701		2.199		0		0		0

		Baseline period for MRSA		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks		0.020408		0.000				0.000000		0.000000		0		10		10

		Baseline Period		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance Period		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		Clinical Care - 25%								Clinical Care - 25%				Total Percent Earned				23%

		MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.850916		0.873053				0.852739		0.854438		0		2		2

		MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.883421		0.907656				0.880136		0.870973		0		0		0

		MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882860		0.907900				0.901879		0.895678		0		5		5

		Baseline Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2012

		Performance Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016

		Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency  - 25%				Total Percent Earned				10%

		Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)		0.985777		0.8327				1.011916		0.993924		1		0		1

		Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		Total Performance Score								Total Performance Score

										Unweighted Domain Score		Original Domain Weight		Proportionally Reweighted Domain Weight		Weighted Score

		Patient Experience of Care Domain								15%		25%		25%		3.750%

		Clinical Care Domain								23%		25%		25%		5.833%

		Safety of Care Domain								51%		25%		25%		12.857%

		Effeciency and Cost Reduction Domain								10%		25%		25%		2.500%

		Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)														24.940%

		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount														-0.5579989359%





HF HC Compare Oct 19 Release 

		



Jan 2016 - Dec 2016
Soure: CMS VBP 18 Performance  Report

Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)

Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile

Parrish Results
Baseline

Parrish Results
Performance

Patient Experience - 25%



HF Value Compare 

		Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2017 / CY 2015		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Parrish Results
Baseline		Parrish Results
Performance		Improvement  Points		Achievement Points		Measure Score

		Clinical Processes of Care - 5%								Clinical Processes - 5%				Total Percent Earned				55.00%

		AMI-7a Fibrinolytic agent received within 30 minutes of hospital arrival		0.954545		1.000000				0 cases		0 cases		-		-		-

		IMM-2 Influenza Immunization		0.951607		0.997739				0.938492		0.963910		0		7		7

		PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks Gestation		0.031250		0.000000				0.000000		0.009804		4		3		4

		Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance Period		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Patient Experience - 25%								Patient Experience - 25%				Total Percent Earned				22.50%

		Communication with nurses		78.19%		86.61%				79.55%		78.03%		0		0		0

		Communication with doctors		80.51%		88.80%				80.43%		77.95%		0		0		0

		Responsiveness of hospital staff		64.83%		79.62%				71.65%		70.64%		0		4		4

		Pain Management		70.20%		78.18%				70.43%		70.38%		0		1		1

		Communication about medicines		62.82%		73.15%				70.43%		66.94%		0		4		4

		Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment		65.26%		79.06%				67.28%		70.15%		2		4		4

		Discharge Information		85.59%		91.04%				86.07%		87.28%		2		3		3

		Overall rating of hospital		69.81%		84.27%				73.09%		71.79%		0		2		2

		Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Outcome: Patient Safety - 20%								Outcome: Safety - 20%				Total Percent Earned				61.67%

		AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measures *		0.777936		0.547889				0.508357		0.536199		0		10		10

		Baseline Period for PSI 90		Oct 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2012

		Performance period for PSI 90		Oct 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2015

		CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.457		0.0000				0.000		0.0000		0		10		10

		Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.845		0.000				0.000		0.000		0		10		10

		Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.698		0.000				-		-		-		-		-

		Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		SSI - Colon Surgery		0.751		0.000				0.000		0.359		0		5		5

		Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.750		0.000				0.860		1.208		0		0		0

		Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.799		0.000				0.000		0.710		0		2		2

		Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Outcome:  Mortality - 25%								Outcome:  Mortality - 25%				Total Percent Earned				53%

		MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.851458		0.871669				0.849099		0.866457		7		7		7

		MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.881794		0.903985				0.884091		0.887054		1		3		3

		MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882986		0.908124				0.890489		0.899355		5		6		6

		Baseline Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2010 - Jun 30, - 2012

		Performance Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2013 - June 30, 2015

		Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency  - 25%				Total Percent Earned				20.00%

		Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)		0.987666		0.829199				1.022437		0.9800		2		1		2

		Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Total Performance Score								Total Performance Score

										Unweighted Domain Score		Original Domain Weight		Proportionally Reweighted Domain Weight		Weighted Score

		Patient Experience of Care Domain								34%		5%		5%		2.750%

		Clinical Care Process Domain								55%		25%		25%		13.333%

		Clinical Care Outcome Domain								53%		25%		25%		8.500%

		Safety of Care Domain								62%		20%		20%		12.300%

		Effeciency and Cost Reduction Domain								20%		25%		25%		5.000%

		Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)														41.92%

		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount														0.5749342789%





HF Value Compare 

						Communication with nurses

						Communication with doctors

						Responsiveness of hospital staff

						Communication about medicines

						Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment

						Discharge Information

						Overall rating of hospital

						Care Transitions



Jan 2015 - Dec 2015
Soure: CMS VBP 17 Performance  Report

Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)

Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile

Parrish Results
Baseline

Parrish Results
Performance

Patient Experience - 25%



timeline table

		Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2019 / CY 2017		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Parrish Results
Baseline		Parrish Results
Performance		Improvement  Points		Achievement Points		Measure Score

		Person and Community Engagement - 25%								Person Engagement - 25%				Total Percent Earned				7.50%

		Communication with nurses		78.69%		86.97%				78.03%		78.70%		1		1		1

		Communication with doctors		80.32%		88.62%				77.95%		73.60%		-5		-7		0

		Responsiveness of hospital staff		65.16%		81.15%				70.64%		64.60%		-6		0		0

		Communication about medicines		63.26%		73.53%				66.94%		61.90%		-8		-1		0

		Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment		65.58%		79.06%				70.15%		68.40%		-2		2		2

		Discharge Information		87.05%		91.87%				87.28%		88.60%		2		3		3

		Overall rating of hospital		70.85%		84.83%				71.79%		68.50%		-3		-1		0

		Care Transitions		51.42%		62.77%				50.14%		48.80%		-2		-2		0

		Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%				Total Percent Earned				0.00%

		CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.860		0.000				0.000

		Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.822		0.000				0.000

		Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.762		0.000				-		-		-		-		-

		Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		SSI - Colon Surgery		0.783		0.000				0.000

		Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period for Colon		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.924		0.113				1.205

		Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period for CDI		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.854		0.000				1.467

		Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks		0.010038		0.000000				0.009804

		Baseline Period		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance Period		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		Clinical Care - 25%								Clinical Care - 25%				Total Percent Earned				30%

		MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.850671		0.873263				0.851383		0.8597113894		3		4		4

		MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.883472		0.908094				0.882968		0.8526761697		0		0		0

		MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882334		0.907906				0.902658		0.8814706250		0		0		0

		Baseline Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2012

		Performance Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2014 - Jun 30, 2017

		THA/TKA Complicaton Rate		0.032229		0.023178				0.028772		0.0243231367		7		8		8

		Baseline Period		Jul 1,  2010 - Jun 30, 2013

		Performance Period		Jan 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2017

		Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency  - 25%				Total Percent Earned				0%

		Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)								0.974529		1.0500		0		0		0

		Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period for MSB		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		Total Performance Score								Total Performance Score

										Unweighted Domain Score		Original Domain Weight		Proportionally Reweighted Domain Weight		Weighted Score

		Patient Experience of Care Domain								8%		25%		25%		1.875%

		Clinical Care Domain								30%		25%		25%		7.500%

		Safety of Care Domain										25%		25%		0.000%

		Effeciency and Cost Reduction Domain								0%		25%		25%		0.000%

		Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)

		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount

														0.9938895898





timeline table

		



Jan 2017 - Dec 2017
Soure: NRC HCAHPS

Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)

Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile

Parrish Results
Baseline

Parrish Results
Performance

Person Engagement - 25%



Possible Future

		Quality Payment Programs

		Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)				Health Central Hospital						Orlando Health						South Lake Hospital						St Cloud Regional Medical Center						Parrish Medical Center

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures
(AMI, COPD, HF, PN, CABG, STK)				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent

		FY 2013                               Jul 1, 2008 - Jun 30, 2011				Yes		0.29%				Yes		0.88%				Yes		0.52%				Yes		0.53%				Yes		0.02%

		FY 2014                               Jul 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2012				Yes		0.28%				Yes		0.50%				Yes		0.06%				Yes		0.36%				No		0.00%

		FY 2015                               Jul 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2013				Yes		0.21%				Yes		0.64%				Yes		0.14%				Yes		0.47%				No		0.00%

		FY 2016                               Jul 1, 2011 - Jun 30, 2014				Yes		0.42%				Yes		0.48%				Yes		0.17%				Yes		0.02%				No		0.00%

		FY 2017                               Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015				Yes		0.13%				Yes		0.20%				Yes		0.22%				Yes		0.51%				Yes		0.02%

		FY 2018                               Jul 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016				Yes		0.16%				Yes		0.68%				Yes		0.25%				Yes		1.15%				Yes		0.10%

		Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program Measures				Health Central Hospital						Orlando Health						South Lake Hospital						St Cloud Regional Medical Center						Parrish Medical Center

		Domain 1 - PSI 90, 3, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15
Domain 2 - CLABSI, CAUTI, SSI, MRSA, CDI				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score

		FY 2015				No		5.225				No		6.70				Yes		10.00				Yes		7.05				No		1.00

		FY 2016				No		4.75				No		6.00				Yes		8.75				No		4.25				No		1.25

		FY 2017				No		5.87				No		5.02				Yes		8.81				No		4.53				No		3.19

		FY 2018																												No		-0.2897

		Value Based Purchasing Program				Health Central Hospital						Orlando Health						South Lake Hospital						St Cloud Regional Medical Center						Parrish Medical Center

		Patient Experience
Clinical Care
Safety of Care
Efficiency and Cost Reduction Domains				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount

		FY 2015				41.10%		0.09%				20.70%		-0.70%				22.00%		-0.65%				29.91%		-0.34%				44.90%		0.24%

		FY 2016				36.46%		0.02%				23.93%		-0.59%				37.07%		0.05%				33.79%		-0.11%				44.57%		0.41%

		FY 2017				23.75%		-0.54%				27.42%		-0.32%				23.75%		-0.54%				26.72%		-0.36%				41.92%		0.57%

		FY 2018																												24.94%		-0.56%

		LeapFrog Rating				Health Central Hospital						Orlando Health						South Lake Hospital						St Cloud Regional Medical Center						Parrish Medical Center

		Infections
Problems with Surgery
Practices to Prevent Errors
Safety Problems
Doctors, Nurses & Hospital Staff				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade

		2014				A		A				A		B				C		B				C		Not Scored				A		A

		2015				A		A				A		A				B		A				C		D				A		A

		2016				B		B				B		B				B		C				D		D				A		A

		2017				B						A						B						D						A

		Medicare Spending

		Medicare Spending by Claim
Calendar Year 2015				Health Central Hospital						Orlando Health						South Lake Hospital						St Cloud Regional Medical Center						Parrish Medical Center

		1 to 3 days Prior to Index Hospital Admission				533.00						706.00						670.00						621.00						566.00

		Carrier				459.00						610.00						611.00						582.00						522.00

		Durable Medical Equipment				10.00						7.00						14.00						3.00						5.00

		Home Health Agency				27.00						9.00						14.00						1.00						23.00

		Hospice				- 0						2.00						4.00						5.00						1.00

		Inpatient				- 0						9.00						- 0						8.00						- 0

		Outpatient				34.00						67.00						27.00						20.00						13.00

		Skilled Nursing Facility				3.00						2.00						- 0						2.00						2.00

		During Index Hospital Admission				10,063.00						12,442.00						9,643.00						8,497.00						9,016.00

		Carrier				1,856.00						1,902.00						1,623.00						1,379.00						1,362.00

		Durable Medical Equipment				31.00						45.00						47.00						9.00						22.00

		Home Health Agency				- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0

		Hospice				- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0

		Inpatient				8,176.00						10,495.00						7,973.00						7,109.00						7,632.00

		Outpatient				- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0

		Skilled Nursing Facility				- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0

		1 through 30 days After Discharge from Index Hospital Admission				9,533.00						9,203.00						8,543.00						10,063.00						8,507.00

		Carrier				1,208.00						1,244.00						1,316.00						1,213.00						1,067.00

		Durable Medical Equipment				158.00						117.00						124.00						87.00						101.00

		Home Health Agency				944.00						798.00						982.00						784.00						889.00

		Hospice				138.00						197.00						126.00						224.00						273.00

		Inpatient				1,741.00						2,646.00						1,984.00						2,286.00						1,728.00

		Outpatient				761.00						841.00						764.00						377.00						643.00

		Skilled Nursing Facility				4,583.00						3,360.00						3,247.00						5,092.00						3,806.00

		Complete Episode				20,130.00						22,350.00						18,855.00						19,181.00						18,089.00

		Medicare Spending by Beneficiary
Calendar Year 2015				Health Central Hospital						Orlando Health						South Lake Hospital						St Cloud Regional Medical Center						Parrish Medical Center

		CY 13				1.06						1.02						0.97						1.02						1.02

		CY 14				1.04						1.01						0.96						1.02						1.01

		CY 15				1.04						1.01						1.01						1.05						0.98





FY 2013

		Hospital Compare Measures						10% of All Hospitals				Health Central Hospital


July 2017 Release						Orlando Regional
(South Seminole, Dr Philips)
July 2017 Release						South Lake Hospital


July 2017 Release						St Cloud Regional


July 2017 Release						Parrish Performance
July 2017 Release

4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						Parrish Performance
October 2017 Release

1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

		Overall Hospital Star Rating										Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores

		Star Ratings										2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

				Your hospital's overall star rating				-				3						3						2						2						4						3

				Your overall summary score				-																												0.48						0.01

		Star Ratings										2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

				Outcome: Mortality				-				same						same						same						same						-0.15		same				-0.79		same

				Outcome: Readmission				-				same						worse						worse						same						1.34		better				0.49		better

				Outcome: Safety				-				same						better						worse						same						0.96		better				0.51		better

				Patient Experience				-				same						same						worse						worse						-0.04		same				-0.76		worse

				Efficiency: Imaging				-				same						better						same						same						-0.07		same				-0.22		same

				Process: Timeliness of Care				-				worse						worse						worse						worse						-0.04		same				-0.90		worse

				Process: Effectiveness of Care				-				same						same						same						same						0.38		same				0.55		same

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		Inpatient Measures										1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						No Change in Data

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery				-																												Measure Removed						-

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care				-				Yes						Yes						Yes						No						Yes						-

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery				-				Yes						Yes						No						No						Yes						-

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)				-				Yes						Yes						Yes						Yes						Yes						-

		Outpatient Measures										1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						No Change in Data

		OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?				-				No						Yes						Yes						Yes						Yes						-

		OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?				-				No						Yes						Yes						Yes						Yes						-

		OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)				-				Yes						Yes						Yes						Yes						Yes						-

		Hospital Quality Measures

		Inpatient Measures										4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		HF-2		Evaluation of LVS function																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-1		Venous Thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy				100%				N/A						99%						N/A						N/A						100%						100%

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-8		Stroke education																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions				100%				98%						97%						100%						100%						100%						100%

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism				0%				N/A						0%						N/A						N/A						0%						0%

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		SCIP-3		Prophylatic antibiotics discontinued within 24 hours after surgery end time																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		SCIP-Card-2		Surgery patients on beta-blocker therapy who received during periop period																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		SCIP-VTE-2		Surgery patients who received appropropiate VTE prophylaxis within 24 hours																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients (in minutes)				176				456						319						319						337						312						333

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients (in minutes)				39				230						124						138						161						167						188

		EDV-1		Emerency department volume				-				High						Very High						High						Medium						High						High

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization				100%				100%						96%						99%						99%						95%						95%

		PC-01		Elective delivery				0%				0%						4%						2%						N/A						0%						0%

		Outpatient Measures										4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

		OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis				19				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival				100%				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				36				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		OP-4		Aspirin at arrival				100%				N/A						N/A						100%						100%						92%						91%

		OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				4				N/A						N/A						5						4						12						12

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				91				200						166						168						140						180						191

		OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)				9				45						31						38						23						35						36

		OP-22		Patients left without being seen				0%				3%						1%						1%						2%						3%						3%

		OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)				30				101						66						58						50						71						71

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				100%				91%						71%						N/A						N/A						93%						85%

		Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance										1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						No Change in Data

		OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient				100%				N/A						44%						14%						N/A						94%						-

		OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps				100%				N/A						87%						95%						N/A						99%						-

		Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures										3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				25.0%				Cases Too Small						42.2%						Cases Too Small						Cases Too Small						48.1%						-

		OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates				N/A				5.8%						7.6%						10.4%						13.2%						5.1%						-

		OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				N/A				2.8%						2.8%						4.7%						5.8%						9.3%						-

		OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				N/A				1.8%						0.2%						0.5%						8.5%						1.2%						-

		OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery				N/A				5.1%						6.0%						2.5%						1.9%						6.9%						-

		OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				N/A				2.5%						2.0%						1.7%						1.1%						0.6%						-

		HCAHPS and Summary Star Ratings

		Star Ratings										4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

				Number of completed surveys				-				848						1626						1426						523						899						978

				Survey response rate				-				15%						16%						20%						22%						30%						29%

				HCAHPS summary star rating				-				3						3						3						1						3						3

		HCAHPS Composites						Nat Average				4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				80%				79%		3				79%		3				76%		3				70%		2				78%		3				78%		3

		Composite 2		Communication with doctors				80%				77%		2				80%		3				76%		2				71%		1				75%		2				75%		2

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				69%				67%		3				64%		3				66%		3				56%		1				66%		3				65%		3

		Composite 4		Pain management				71%				70%		3				70%		3				70%		3				62%		2				69%		3				67%		3

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines				65%				65%		3				62%		3				59%		2				49%		1				62%		2				61%		2

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				75%				78%		4				73%		3				70%		2				59%		1				76%		3				74%		3

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				63%				65%		3				64%		3				57%		3				49%		1				62%		3				60%		3

		Composite 6		Discharge information				87%				84%		2				85%		3				85%		3				81%		2				87%		3				85%		3

		Composite 7		Care transition				52%				52%		3				53%		4				51%		3				40%		1				49%		3				49%		3

		Question 21		Overall rating of hospital				73%				69%		3				78%		4				71%		3				53%		1				71%		4				69%		3

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				72%				67%		3				77%		4				73%		3				50%		1				70%		3				69%		3

		Readmission/Mortality/Complication Measures

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Mortality Measures										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate				13.6%				13.6%		same				13.6%		same				15.3%		same				13.3%		same				14.6%		same				-

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate				8.0%				8.2%		same				7.1%		same				8.3%		same				6.6%		same				8.9%		same				-

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate				11.9%				11.0%		same				10.9%		same				9.6%		same				13.6%		same				13.3%		same				-

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate				15.9%				18.5%		same				15.9%		same				17.6%		same				17.4%		same				16.5%		same				-

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				14.6%				15.7%		same				14.7%		same				12.6%		same				14.9%		same				14.9%		same				-

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Mortality Measure										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				-				N/A						3.2%		same				N/A						N/A						-						-

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Readmission Measures										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				16.3%				16.1%		same				15.7%		same				17.0%		same				16.1%		same				16.0%		same				-

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				19.8%				19.9%		same				20.4%		same				19.9%		same				19.0%		same				17.7%		same				-

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				21.6%				22.5%		same				19.9%		same				21.1%		same				22.3%		same				21.4%		same				-

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				16.9%				16.7%		same				16.6%		same				17.1%		same				19.1%		same				17.2%		same				-

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate				12.2%				13.4%		same				13.2%		same				11.4%		same				12.8%		same				10.6%		same				-

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Readmission Measures										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				-				N/A						12.5%		same				N/A						N/A						-						-

		READM-30-HIP-KNEE		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				4.4%				4.1%		same				4.9%		same				3.9%		same				Cases Too Small						4.4%		same				-

		30-Day Risk-Standardized hospital-Wide Readmission Measure										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		READM-30-HOSPWIDE		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				15.3%				15.7%		same				15.7%		same				15.1%		same				15.8%		same				15.0%		same				-

		Risk-Standardized Complication Measures										2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complicaton rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				2.8%				2.1%		same				2.7%		same				3.4%		same				Cases Too Small						2.8%		same				-

		30-Day Condition-Specific Payment Measures										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				$23,119				$23,621		same				$24,678		worse				$21,738		same				$24,436		same				$24,741		same				-

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				$16,190				$16,178		same				$16,549		same				$15,658		same				$16,407		same				$15,708		same				-

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				$17,026				$17,483		same				$17,925		worse				$17,564		same				$19,904		worse				$16,837		same				-

		90-Day Condition-Specific Payment Measures										2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		PAYM-90-HIP-KNEE		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 90-day episode of care for THA/TKA				$22,567				$23,171		same				$21,161		Better				$23,230		same				Cases Too Small						$24,726		worse				-

		Excess Days in Acute Care Measure										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		EDAC-30-AMI		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for acute myocardial infarction								15.4		same				28.6		worse				20.6		worse				-28.0		Better				2.2		same				-

		EDAC-30-HF		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for heart failure								38.7		worse				8.8		same				14.1		same				31.3		worse				-6.4		same				-

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				0.48				0.14		same				0.24		same				0.13		same				0.21		same				0.13		same				0.12		same

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications				136.48				139.01		same				145.78		same				158.48		same				Cases Too Small						142.88		same				N/A		N/A

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				0.41				0.44		same				0.39		same				0.46		same				0.36		same				0.32		same				0.34		same

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)				0.17				0.32		same				0.22		same				0.13		same				0.14		same				0.11		same				Measure Removed

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				0.06				0.06		same				0.06		same				0.06		same				0.06		same				0.06		same				0.06		same

		PSI-9		Postoperative Hemorrhage or Hematoma Rate				4.78																																		4.28		same

		PSI-10		Postoperative Acute Kidney Injury Rate				1.12																																		1.09		same

		PSI-11		Postoperative Respiratory Failure Rate				11.89																																		12.28		same

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				4.35				4.04		same				4.87		same				8.6		same				5.82		same				4.86		same				4.46		same

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				5.94				10.61		same				9.72		same				9.56		same				Cases Too Small						8.92		same				5.06		same

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				2.26				2.17		same				2.35		same				2.15		same				2.25		same				2.1		same				2.13		same

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				0.88				1.37		same				1.34		same				1.8		same				0.98		same				1.05		same				0.85		same

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				1.00				0.82		same				0.84		same				1.17		same				0.8		same				0.72		same				0.93		same

		Heathcare Associated Infections										4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

				Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				0.898				Not Available						Not Available						Not Available						Not Available						0.247		same				0.236		same

				Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

				Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				0.938				Not Available						Not Available						Not Available						Not Available						0.000		better				0.242		same

				Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

				SSI-colon surgery				0.932				Not Available						0.657		same				0.644		same				Not Available						0.000		same				0.000		same

				SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				0.870				Not Available						1.016		same				Not Available						Not Available						N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A

				MRSA bacteremia				0.949				1.556		same				1.117		same				2.368		same				0.791		same				2.967		worse				3.09		worse

				Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				0.923				1.193		same				1.168		worse				1.144		same				1.225		same				1.066		same				1.125		same

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination										4th QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						4th QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017

		IMM-3		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination				88%				67%						85%						45%						68%						69%						69%





		Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2020 / CY 2018		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Parrish Results
Baseline		Parrish Results
Performance		Improvement  Points		Achievement Points		Measure Score

		Person and Community Engagement - 25%								Person Engagement - 25%				Total Percent Earned				0.00%

		Communication with nurses										79.30%		0		0

		Communication with doctors										75.00%		0		0

		Responsiveness of hospital staff										65.50%		0		0

		Communication about medicines										67.70%		0		0

		Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment										73.30%		0		0

		Discharge Information										91.60%		0		0

		Overall rating of hospital										67.00%		0		0

		Care Transitions										46.70%		0		0

		Baseline Period

		Performance period

		Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%				Total Percent Earned				0.00%

		CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections

		Baseline Period for CLABSI

		Performance Period for CLABSI

		CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection

		Baseline period for CAUTI

		Performance period for CAUTI

		SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy								-		-		-		-		-

		Baseline period for SSI Hysto

		Performance period for SSI Hysto

		SSI - Colon Surgery

		Baseline period for Colon

		Performance period for Colon

		CDI Clostridium difficile Infection

		Baseline period for CDI

		Performance period for CDI

		MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia

		Baseline period for MRSA

		Performance period for MRSA

		PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks

		Baseline Period

		Performance Period

		Clinical Care - 25%								Clinical Care - 25%				Total Percent Earned				0%

		MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality												0		0

		MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality												0		0

		MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality												0		0

		Baseline Period for Mortality

		Performance Period for Mortality

		THA/TKA Complicaton Rate

		Baseline Period

		Performance Period

		Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency  - 25%				Total Percent Earned				0%

		Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)

		Baseline Period for MSB

		Performance period for MSB

		Total Performance Score								Total Performance Score

										Unweighted Domain Score		Original Domain Weight		Proportionally Reweighted Domain Weight		Weighted Score

		Patient Experience of Care Domain										25%		25%		0.000%

		Clinical Care Domain										25%		25%		0.000%

		Safety of Care Domain										25%		25%		0.000%

		Effeciency and Cost Reduction Domain										25%		25%		0.000%

		Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)

		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount





		



Jan 2017 - Dec 2017
Soure: NRC HCAHPS

Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)

Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile

Parrish Results
Baseline

Parrish Results
Performance

Person Engagement - 25%



		Hospital Compare Measures						10% of All Hospitals				Parrish Performance
December 2015 Release
2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						Parrish Performance
April 2016 Release
3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						Parrish Performance
July 2016 Release
4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						Parrish Performance
October 2016 Release
1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						Parrish Performance
December 2016 Release
2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						Parrish Performance
April 2017 Release
3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						Parrish Performance
July 2017 Release
4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						Parrish Performance
October 2017 Release
1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						Parrish Performance
December 2017 Release
2nd QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						Parrish Performance
April 2018 Release
3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						Parrish Performance
July 2018 Release
4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017						Parrish Performance
October 2018 Release
1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						Parrish Performance
February 2019 Release
2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						Parrish Performance
April 2019 Release
3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						Parrish Performance
July 2019 Release
4th QTR 2017 - 3rd QTR 2018						Parrish Performance
October 2019 Release
1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						Parrish Performance
January 2020 Release
2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019				Parrish Performance Trend

		Overall Hospital Star Rating																Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores

		Star Ratings																3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

				Your hospital's overall star rating				-										4						4						4						4						-						3						3						-						3						1						1						1						-						-						-						1												4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

				Your overall summary score				-										0.41						0.52						0.49						0.48						-						0.01						0.01						-						-0.20						-0.71						-0.71						-1.05						-						-						-						-1.02												0.41		0.52		0.49		0.48		0.48		0.01		0.01		0.01		-0.20		-0.71		-0.71		-1.05		-1.05		-1.02

		Star Ratings																3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						No Change in Data												Not Updated on Hospital Compare						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

				Outcome: Mortality				-										-0.15		same				-0.15		same				-0.15		same				-0.15		same				-		-				-0.80		same				-0.79		same				-		-				0.79		same				-2.14		worse				-2.14		worse				-2.13		worse				-		-				-		-				-		-				-2.38		worse										-0.15		-0.15		-0.15		-0.15		-0.15		-0.80		-0.79		-0.79		0.79		-2.14		-2.14		-2.13		-2.13		-2.38

				Outcome: Readmission				-										1.35		better				1.35		better				1.35		better				1.34		better				-		-				0.48		better				0.49		better				-		-				0.39		better				0.09		better				0.09		better				0.09		better				-		-				-		-				-		-				0.30		better										1.35		1.35		1.35		1.34		1.34		0.48		0.49		0.49		0.39		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.30

				Outcome: Safety				-										0.97		better				0.97		better				0.97		better				0.96		better				-		-				0.96		better				0.51		better				-		-				0.54		better				0.16		same				0.16		same				-1.56		worse				-		-				-		-				-		-				-1.77		worse										0.97		0.97		0.97		0.96		0.96		0.96		0.51		0.51		0.54		0.16		0.16		-1.56		-1.56		-1.77

				Patient Experience				-										0.12		same				0.12		same				-0.01		same				-0.04		same				-		-				-0.56		worse				-0.76		worse				-		-				-0.84		worse				-1.19		worse				-1.19		worse				-1.1		worse				-		-				-		-				-		-				-0.75		worse										0.12		0.12		-0.01		-0.04		-0.04		-0.56		-0.76		-0.76		-0.84		-1.19		-1.19		-1.10		-1.10		-0.75

				Efficiency: Imaging				-										-0.07		same				-0.07		same				-0.07		same				-0.07		same				-		-				-0.22		same				-0.22		same				-		-				-0.23		same				-0.29		same				-0.29		same				-0.28		same				-		-				-		-				-		-				-0.08		same										-0.07		-0.07		-0.07		-0.07		-0.07		-0.22		-0.22		-0.22		-0.23		-0.29		-0.29		-0.28		-0.28		-0.08

				Process: Timeliness of Care				-										-0.12		same				-0.12		same				-0.05		same				-0.04		same				-		-				-0.53		worse				-0.90		worse				-		-				-1.14		worse				-0.80		worse				-0.80		worse				-0.62		worse				-		-				-		-				-		-				-0.60		worse										-0.12		-0.12		-0.05		-0.04		-0.04		-0.53		-0.90		-0.90		-1.14		-0.80		-0.80		-0.62		-0.62		-0.60

				Process: Effectiveness of Care				-										0.54		better				0.54		better				0.62		better				0.38		same				-		-				0.61		same				0.55		same				-		-				0.22		same				0.26		same				0.26		same				0.55		same				-		-				-		-				-		-				0.58		same										0.54		0.54		0.62		0.38		0.38		0.61		0.55		0.55		0.22		0.26		0.26		0.55		0.55		0.58

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		Inpatient Measures										1st QTR 2013 - 4th QTR 2013						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2014 - 4th QTR 2014						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						Measure Removed

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery				-				Does not have a program						-						-						Does not have a program						-						Measure Removed

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care				-				Yes						-						-						Yes						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Measure Removed

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery				-				Yes						-						-						Yes						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Measure Removed

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)				-				Yes						-						-						Yes						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Measure Removed

		SM-6		Hospital Survey on Patient Safety Culture				-																																																				Yes						-						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Measure Removed

		Outpatient Measures										1st QTR 2013 - 4th QTR 2013						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2014 - 4th QTR 2014						No Change in Data												1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?				-				Yes						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Yes

		OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?				-				Yes						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Yes

		OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)				-				No						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Measure Removed

		Hospital Quality Measures

		Inpatient Measures										2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						4th QTR 2017 - 3rd QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		SEP-1		Severe Sepsis and Septic Shock				80%																																																																64%						64%						65%						66%						65%						68%						69%																														0.64		0.64		0.65		0.66		0.69

																																																																																																												1st QTR 2019 - 1st QTR 2019

		SEV-SEP-3HR		Severe sepsis 3-hour bundle				96%																																																																																																				85%																																						0.85

		SEV-SEP-6HR		Severe sepsis 6-hour bundle				100%																																																																																																				96%																																						0.96

		SEP-SH-3HR		Septic shock 3-hour bundle				100%																																																																																																				88%																																						0.88

		SEP-SH-6HR		Septic shock 6-hour bundle				100%																																																																																																				94%																																						0.94

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival								N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						Measure Removed																																																																																																						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		HF-2		Evaluation of LVS function								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-1		Venous Thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis								98%						98%						98%						99%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.98		0.98		0.98		0.99		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy				100%				93%						64%						74%						75%						79%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																										0.93		0.64		0.74		0.75		0.79		1.00		1.00		1.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2								99%						99%						99%						99%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.99		0.99		0.99		0.99		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication								100%						100%						99%						98%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		0.99		0.98		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-8		Stroke education								96%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.96		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation								99%						100%						99%						99%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.99		1.00		0.99		0.99		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis								98%						98%						97%						98%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.98		0.98		0.97		0.98		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy								95%						95%						98%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.95		0.95		0.98		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring								94%						90%						95%						97%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.94		0.90		0.95		0.97		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions				100%				94%						97%						97%						100%						100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																										0.94		0.97		0.97		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism				0%				0%						0%						0%						0%						N/A						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						Measure Removed										0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		N/A		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient								96%						96%						97%						96%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.96		0.96		0.97		0.96		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SCIP-3		Prophylatic antibiotics discontinued within 24 hours after surgery end time								99%						98%						99%						99%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.99		0.98		0.99		0.99		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2								99%						99%						99%						99%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.99		0.99		0.99		0.99		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SCIP-Card-2		Surgery patients on beta-blocker therapy who received during periop period								99%						99%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.99		0.99		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SCIP-VTE-2		Surgery patients who received appropropiate VTE prophylaxis within 24 hours								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients (in minutes)				164				294						282						273						268						267						284						312						333						361						348						332						332						320						320						321						319						Measure Removed										294.00		282.00		273.00		268.00		267.00		284.00		312.00		333.00		361.00		348.00		332.00		332.00		320.00		320.00

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients (in minutes)				31				141						135						133						133						130						145						167						188						215						208						196						192						180						173						167						165						172										141.00		135.00		133.00		133.00		130.00		145.00		167.00		188.00		215.00		208.00		196.00		192.00		180.00		173.00		172.00

		EDV-1		Emerency department volume				-				High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						Medium

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization				100%				96%						96%						96%						96%						95%						95%						95%						95%						96%						96%						96%						96%						98%						98%						98%						98%						Measure Removed										0.96		0.96		0.96		0.96		0.95		0.95		0.95		0.95		0.96		0.96		0.96		0.96		0.98		0.98

		PC-01		Elective delivery				0%				0%						1%						1%						1%						1%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%										0.00		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Outpatient Measures										2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						4th QTR 2017 - 3rd QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis				18				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						Measure Removed

		OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival				100%				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				35				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		OP-4		Aspirin at arrival				100%				100%						97%						99%						99%						97%						97%						92%						91%						100%						100%						89%						89%						80%						Measure Removed																												1.00		0.97		0.99		0.99		0.97		0.97		0.92		0.91		1.00		1.00		0.89		0.89		0.80

		OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				4				6						10						10						10						10						9						12						12						14						10						10						9						11						15						15						15						15										6.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		9.00		12.00		12.00		14.00		10.00		10.00		9.00		11.00		15.00		15.00

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				93				183						176						170						164						165						169						180						191						192						178						170						166						159						161						164						160						163										183.00		176.00		170.00		164.00		165.00		169.00		180.00		191.00		192.00		178.00		170.00		166.00		159.00		161.00		163.00

		OP-18c		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes) Psych				118																																																																262						212						232						264						235						260						266																														262.00		212.00		232.00		264.00		266.00

		OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)				8				35						30						29						27						27						27						35						36						38						30						19						17						15						Measure Removed																												35.00		30.00		29.00		27.00		27.00		27.00		35.00		36.00		38.00		30.00		19.00		17.00		15.00				0.00

		OP-22		Patients left without being seen				3%				3%						3%						4%						4%						3%						3%						3%						3%						6%						6%						6%						6%						3%						3%						3%						3%						2%										0.03		0.03		0.04		0.04		0.03		0.03		0.03		0.03		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.03		0.03		0.02

		OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)				29				95						100						80						69						65						64						71						71						71						71						65						65						67						Measure Removed																												95.00		100.00		80.00		69.00		65.00		64.00		71.00		71.00		71.00		71.00		65.00		65.00		67.00				0.00

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				100%				57%						71%						67%						78%						79%						76%						93%						85%						82%						72%						72%						70%						67%						68%						70%						81%						79%										0.57		0.71		0.67		0.78		0.79		0.76		0.93		0.85		0.82		0.72		0.72		0.70		0.67		0.68		0.79

		Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance																						1st QTR 2014 - 4th QTR 2014						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient				100%																88%						-						94%						-						-						-						96%						-						-						-						100%						-						-						-						94%														0.88		-		0.94		0.94		0.94		0.94		0.96		0.96		0.96		0.96		1.00		1.00		0.94

		OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps				100%																95%						-						99%						-						-						-						100%						-						-						-						99%						-						-						-						99%														0.95		-		0.99		0.99		0.99		0.99		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		0.99		0.99		0.99

		Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2014						4th QTR 2013 - 3rd QTR 2014						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				38.7%				34.8%						33.3%						29.7%						-						-						-						48.1%						-						-						-						40.3%						-						-						-						45.3%						-						-										0.35		0.33		0.30		0.30		0.30		0.30		0.48		0.48		0.48		0.48		0.40		0.40		0.40		0.40		0.40

		OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates				8.9%				5.2%						5.2%						4.1%						-						-						-						5.1%						-						-						-						4.5%						-						-						-						7.0%						-						-										0.05		0.05		0.04		0.04		0.04		0.04		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05

		OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				6.9%				5.9%						5.9%						9.3%						-						-						-						9.3%						-						-						-						9.1%						-						-						-						7.2%						-						-										0.06		0.06		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09

		OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				1.4%				1.3%						1.3%						1.6%						-						-						-						1.2%						-						-						-						2.1%						-						-						-						1.5%						-						-										0.01		0.01		0.02		0.02		0.02		0.02		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.02		0.02		0.02		0.02		0.02

		OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery				4.7%				4.6%						4.6%						5.2%						-						-						-						6.9%						-						-						-						5.8%						-						-						-						4.0%						-						-										0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.07		0.07		0.07		0.07		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.06

		OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				1.2%				0.2%						0.2%						0.2%						-						-						-						0.6%						-						-						-						0.9%						-						-						-						1.5%						-						-										0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01

		HCAHPS and Summary Star Ratings																																																																																																																														0.00		0.00		0.00

		Star Ratings										2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						4th QTR 2017 - 3rd QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

				Number of completed surveys				-				373						353						367						474						639						794						899						978						982						983						978						909						907						893						904						907						852										373.00		353.00		367.00		474.00		639.00		794.00		899.00		978.00		982.00		983.00		978.00		909.00		907.00		893.00		852.00

				Survey response rate				-				29%						29%						29%						27%						28%						30%						30%						29%						27%						25%						23%						23%						24%						23%						24%						23%						23%										0.29		0.29		0.29		0.27		0.28		0.30		0.30		0.29		0.27		0.25		0.23		0.23		0.24		0.23		0.23

				HCAHPS summary star rating				-				3						3						3						3						3						3						3						3						3						2						2						2						2						3						3						2						3										3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		3.00

		HCAHPS Composites						Nat Average				2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						4th QTR 2017 - 3rd QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrses				80%				79%		4				78%		3				78%		3				78%		3				79%		3				79%		3				78%		3				78%		3				76%		3				75%		3				74%		2				74%		2				74%		2				75%		2				75%		2				76%		2				77%		3								4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		3.00

		Composite 2		Communication with doctors				81%				77%		2				78%		3				77%		3				78%		3				77%		2				76%		3				75%		2				75%		2				74%		2				72%		1				74%		2				71%		2				70%		1				72%		2				72%		1				72%		1				73%		1								2.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		1.00		2.00		2.00		1.00		2.00		1.00

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				70%				70%		4				69%		4				69%		4				71%		4				72%		4				69%		4				66%		3				65%		3				62%		2				61%		2				63%		3				62%		3				61%		3				63%		3				65%		3				68%		3				70%		4								4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		4.00

		Composite 4		Pain management								70%		3				69%		3				70%		3				70%		3				70%		3				70%		3				69%		3				67%		3				67%		3				66%		2				Measure Removed																																														3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		0.00								0.00

				Communication about pain																																																																																																		59%						61%

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines				66%				66%		3				65%		3				66%		3				67%		3				66%		3				64%		3				62%		2				61%		2				61%		2				60%		2				59%		2				60%		2				61%		2				63%		3				64%		3				65%		3				65%		3								3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		3.00

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				75%				80%		4				78%		3				78%		4				77%		3				75%		3				75%		3				76%		3				74%		3				73%		3				72%		2				71%		2				73%		2				74%		3				75%		3				74%		3				74%		3				73%		3								4.00		3.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		3.00		3.00

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				62%				65%		4				63%		4				60%		3				63%		3				63%		3				63%		3				62%		3				60%		3				59%		3				55%		2				53%		2				52%		2				53%		2				56%		2				58%		3				57%		2				57%		2								4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00

		Composite 6		Discharge information				87%				87%		3				87%		3				87%		3				87%		3				87%		3				88%		3				87%		3				85%		3				86%		3				85%		3				86%		3				87%		3				88%		4				89%		4				89%		4				88%		3				87%		3								3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		4.00		4.00		3.00

		Composite 7		Care transition				53%				55%		3				54%		3				53%		3				50%		2				50%		3				49%		2				49%		3				49%		3				48%		2				48%		2				47%		2				48%		3				48%		2				49%		2				48%		2				48%		2				49%		2								3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		3.00		2.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00

		Question 21		Overall rating of hospital				73%				74%		4				71%		4				71%		4				72%		4				72%		4				70%		4				71%		4				69%		3				69%		3				69%		3				67%		2				67%		3				66%		2				66%		3				67%		3				68%		3				70%		3								4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		3.00		2.00		3.00		3.00

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				72%				73%		4				74%		4				76%		4				76%		4				75%		4				73%		3				70%		3				69%		3				68%		3				68%		3				66%		2				65%		2				66%		2				65%		2				67%		3				66%		2				66%		2								4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00

		Readmission/Mortality/Complication Measures																																																																																																																																0.00		0.00

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Mortality Measures						Nat Rate				3rd QTR 2011 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2012 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate				13.2%				14.8%		same				-						14.6%		same				-						-						-						14.6%		same				-						-						-						13.9%		same				-						-						-						13.8%		same				-						-										0.148		0.148		0.146		0.146		0.146		0.146		0.146		0.146		0.146		0.146		0.139		0.139		0.139		0.139		0.139

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate				8.3%				8.5%		same				-						8.5%		same				-						-						-						8.9%		same				-						-						-						11.0%		worse				-						-						-						12.0%		worse				-						-										0.085		0.085		0.085		0.085		0.085		0.085		0.089		0.089		0.089		0.089		0.110		0.110		0.110		0.110		0.110

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate				11.7%				11.9%		same				-						12.3%		same				-						-						-						13.3%		same				-						-						-						14.4%		same				-						-						-						13.5%		same				-						-										0.119		0.119		0.123		0.123		0.123		0.123		0.133		0.133		0.133		0.133		0.144		0.144		0.144		0.144		0.144

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate				15.7%				10.2%		same				-						15.4%		same				-						-						-						16.5%		same				-						-						-						19.1%		worse				-						-						-						20.5%		worse				-						-										0.102		0.102		0.154		0.154		0.154		0.154		0.165		0.165		0.165		0.165		0.191		0.191		0.191		0.191		0.191

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				14.3%				15.5%		same				-						15.4%		same				-						-						-						14.9%		same				-						-						-						16.2%		same				-						-						-						15.5%		same				-						-										0.155		0.155		0.154		0.154		0.154		0.154		0.149		0.149		0.149		0.149		0.162		0.162		0.162		0.162		0.162

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Mortality Measure										3rd QTR 2011 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2012 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				-				N/A						-						N/A						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						N/A						-						-						-						N/A						-						-																								0.00

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Readmission Measures										3rd QTR 2011 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2012 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				15.7%				16.5%		same				-						17.0%		same				-						-						-						16.0%		same				-						-						-						15.2%		same				-						-						-						15.4%		same				-						-										0.165		0.165		0.170		0.170		0.170		0.170		0.160		0.160		0.160		0.160		0.152		0.152		0.152		0.152		0.152

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				19.5%				17.9%		same				-						17.4%		same				-						-						-						17.7%		same				-						-						-						17.6%		same				-						-						-						18.4%		same				-						-										0.179		0.179		0.174		0.174		0.174		0.174		0.177		0.177		0.177		0.177		0.176		0.176		0.176		0.176		0.176

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				21.6%				21.5%		same				-						21.5%		same				-						-						-						21.4%		same				-						-						-						20.7%		same				-						-						-						19.4%		same				-						-										0.215		0.215		0.215		0.215		0.215		0.215		0.214		0.214		0.214		0.214		0.207		0.207		0.207		0.207		0.207

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				16.6%				15.6%		same				-						16.1%		same				-						-						-						17.2%		same				-						-						-						18.7%		same				-						-						-						17.7%		same				-						-										0.156		0.156		0.161		0.161		0.161		0.161		0.172		0.172		0.172		0.172		0.187		0.187		0.187		0.187		0.187

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate				11.9%				10.6%		same				-						10.5%		same				-						-						-						10.6%		same				-						-						-						10.6%		same				-						-						-						Measure Removed																						0.106		0.106		0.105		0.105		0.105		0.105		0.106		0.106		0.106		0.106		0.106		0.106		0.106		0.106		0.106

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Readmission Measures										3rd QTR 2011 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2012 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				-				N/A						-						N/A						-						-						-						N/A						-						-						-						N/A						-						-						-						N/A						-						-																								0.000

		READM-30-HIP-KNEE		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				4.0%				4.3%		same				-						4.2%		same				-						-						-						4.4%		same				-						-						-						4.8%		same				-						-						-						4.4%		same				-						-										0.043		0.043		0.042		0.042		0.042		0.042		0.044		0.044		0.044		0.044		0.048		0.048		0.048		0.048		0.048

		30-Day Risk-Standardized hospital-Wide Readmission Measure										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		READM-30-HOSPWIDE		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				15.3%				14.8%		same				-						14.5%		same				-						-						-						15.0%		same				-						-						-						15.2%		same				-						-						-						15.0%		same				-						-										0.148		0.148		0.145		0.145		0.145		0.145		0.150		0.150		0.150		0.150		0.152		0.152		0.152		0.152		0.152

		Risk-Standardized Complication Measures										2nd QTR 2011 - 1st QTR 2014						No Change in Data						2nd QTR 2012 - 1st QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						2nd QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complicaton rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				2.5%				2.7%		same				-						2.6%		same				-						-						-						2.8%		same				-						-						-						2.5%		same				-						-						-						2.7%		same				-						-										0.027		0.027		0.026		0.026		0.026		0.026		0.028		0.028		0.028		0.028		0.025		0.025		0.025		0.025		0.025

		Outpatient Outcome Following Procedure Measure																																																										1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-32		Facility 7-Day risk standardized hospital visit rate after outpatient colonoscopy				16.4%																																																				14.9%		same				-						-						-						15.0%		same				-						-						-						15.9%		same																								0.149		0.149		0.149		0.149		0.149		0.149		0.159

																																																																																																												1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-35_ADM		Admissions (ADM) for patients receiving outpatient chemotherapy				12.5%																																																																																																				12.4%		same

		OP-35_ED		Emergency Department (ED) visits for patients receiving outpatient chemotherapy				6.0%																																																																																																				5.9%		same

		OP-36		Hospital visits after hospital outpatient surgery				N/A																																																																																																				1.1%		same

		30-Day Condition-Specific Payment Measures										3rd QTR 2011 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2012 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				$23,745				$22,316		same				-						$24,736		same				-						-						-						$24,741		same				-						-						-						$24,808		same				-						-						-						$26,029		same				-						-										22316.00		22316.000		24736.00		24736.000		24736.000		24736.000		24741.00		24741.00		24741.00		24741.00		24808.000		24808.000		24808.000		24808.000		24808.000

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				$16,632				$16,652		worse				-						$16,411		same				-						-						-						$15,708		same				-						-						-						$15,647		same				-						-						-						$15,489		better				-						-										16652.00		16652.000		16411.00		16411.000		16411.000		16411.000		15708.00		15708.00		15708.00		15708.00		15647.000		15647.000		15647.000		15647.000		15647.000

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				$17,415				$14,076		same				-						$15,335		same				-						-						-						$16,837		same				-						-						-						$17,569		same				-						-						-						$18,101		same				-						-										14076.00		14076.000		15335.00		15335.000		15335.000		15335.000		16837.00		16837.00		16837.00		16837.00		17569.000		17569.000		17569.000		17569.000		17569.000

		90-Day Procedure-Specific Payment Measures																																														2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		PAYM-90-HIP-KNEE		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 90-day episode of care for THA/TKA				$22,567																																								$24,726		worse				-						-						-						$24,340		worse				-						-						-						$25,020		worse				-						-																						24726.00		24726.00		24726.00		24726.00		24340.000		24340.000		24340.000		24340.000		24340.000

		30-Day Clinical Episode-Based Payment Measures																																																																																														1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						No Change in Data						Measure Removed

		CEBP-1		Cholecystectomy and common duct exploration clinical episode-based payment				1.00																																																																																								N/A						-						Measure Removed

		CEBP-2		Cellulitis clinical episode-based payment				1.00																																																																																								N/A						-						Measure Removed

		CEBP-3		Gastrointestinal hemorrhage clinical episode-based payment				0.99																																																																																								1.13						-						Measure Removed

		CEBP-4		Kidney/urinary tract infection clinical episode-based payment				0.99																																																																																								1.13						-						Measure Removed

		CEBP-5		Spinal fusion clinical episode-based payment				1.02																																																																																								N/A						-						Measure Removed

		CEBP-6		Aortic aneurysm procedure clinical episode-based payment				1.02																																																																																								N/A						-						Measure Removed

		Excess Days in Acute Care Measure																																														3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		EDAC-30-AMI		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for acute myocardial infarction				-																																								2.2		same				-						-						-						-8.30		same				-						-						-						7.10		same				-						-																						2.20		2.20		2.20		2.20		-8.300		-8.300		-8.300		-8.300		-8.300

		EDAC-30-HF		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for heart failure				-																																								-6.4		same				-						-						-						-7.60		same				-						-						-						-31.00		better				-						-																						-6.40		-6.40		-6.40		-6.40		-7.600		-7.600		-7.600		-7.600		-7.600

		EDAC-30-PN		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for pneumonia				-																																																																43.10		worse				-						-						-						41.20		worse				-						-																														43.100		43.100		43.100		43.100		43.100

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators										3rd QTR 2012 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						4th QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				0.41																0.13		same				-						-						-						-						0.12		same				-						-						0.51		same				-						-						-						1.00		same				-						-														0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13		0.12		0.12		0.12		0.510		0.510		0.510		0.510		0.510

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications				161.73				98.38		same				-						142.88		same				-						-						-						-						N/A		N/A				-						-						161.88		same				-						-						-						169.45		same				-						-										98.38		98.38		142.88		142.88		142.88		142.88		142.88								161.880		161.880		161.880		161.880		161.880

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				0.29				0.35		same				-						0.32		same				-						-						-						-						0.34		same				-						-						0.35		same				-						-						-						0.30		same				-						-										0.35		0.35		0.32		0.32		0.32		0.32		0.32		0.34		0.34		0.34		0.350		0.350		0.350		0.350		0.350

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)				0.17																0.11		same				-						-						-						-						Measure Removed						Measure Removed						Measure Removed						Measure Removed						Measure Removed						Measure Removed						Measure Removed												Measure Removed																0.00		0.00		0.11		0.11		0.11		0.11		0.11								Measure Removed		0.000		0.000		Measure Removed		Measure Removed

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				0.11																0.06		same				-						-						-						-						0.10		same				-						-						0.11		same				-						-						-						0.12		same				-						-										0.00		0.00		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.10		0.10		0.10		0.110		0.110		0.110		0.110		0.110

		PSI-9		Postoperative Hemorrhage or Hematoma Rate				2.60																																														4.28		same				-						-						2.59		same				-						-						-						2.14		same				-						-																								4.28		4.28		4.28		2.590		2.590		2.590		2.590		2.590

		PSI-10		Postoperative Acute Kidney Injury Rate				1.32																																														1.09		same				-						-						1.21		same				-						-						-						1.28		same				-						-																								1.09		1.09		1.09		1.210		1.210		1.210		1.210		1.210

		PSI-11		Postoperative Respiratory Failure Rate				7.88																																														12.28		same				-						-						14.9		worse				-						-						-						11.38		same				-						-																								12.28		12.28		12.28		14.900		14.900		14.900		14.900		14.900

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				3.86				3.27		same				-						4.86		same				-						-						-						-						4.46		same				-						-						3.19		same				-						-						-						4.31		same				-						-										3.27		3.27		4.86		4.86		4.86		4.86		4.86		4.46		4.46		4.46		3.190		3.190		3.190		3.190		3.190

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				5.23																8.92		same				-						-						-						-						5.06		same				-						-						5.76		same				-						-						-						5.80		same				-						-										0.00		0.00		8.92		8.92		8.92		8.92		8.92		5.06		5.06		5.06		5.760		5.760		5.760		5.760		5.760

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				0.86				1.46		same				-						2.1		same				-						-						-						-						2.13		same				-						-						0.74		same				-						-						-						0.87		same				-						-										1.46		1.46		2.10		2.10		2.10		2.10		2.10		2.13		2.13		2.13		0.740		0.740		0.740		0.740		0.740

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				1.29				1.26		same				-						1.05		same				-						-						-						-						0.85		same				-						-						1.71		same				-						-						-						1.01		same				-						-										1.26		1.26		1.05		1.05		1.05		1.05		1.05		0.85		0.85		0.85		1.710		1.710		1.710		1.710		1.710

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				1.00				0.6		same				-						0.72		same				-						-						-						-						0.93		same				-						-						1.24		same				-						-						-						1.29		same				-						-										0.60		0.60		0.72		0.72		0.72		0.72		0.72		0.93		0.93		0.93		1.240		1.240		1.240		1.240		1.240

		Heathcare Associated Infections										2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						4th QTR 2017 - 3rd QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		HAI-1		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				0.725				0.000		same				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.247		same				0.236		same				0.436		same				0.682		same				0.484		same				0.499		same				0.261		same				0.000		better				0.280		same				0.574		same				0.655		same								0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.247		0.236		0.436		0.682		0.484		0.499		0.261		0.000		0.655

				Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)								0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				Measure Removed																																																																																		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000														0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		HAI-2		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				0.782				0.000		same				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.242		same				0.236		same				0.496		same				0.503		same				0.497		same				0.994		same				0.762		same				1.041		same				0.796		same				0.288		same								0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.242		0.236		0.496		0.503		0.497		0.994		0.762		0.288

				Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)								0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				Measure Removed																																																																																		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000														0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		HAI-3		SSI-colon surgery				0.887				0.393		same				0.439		same				0.807		same				0.359		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same								0.393		0.439		0.807		0.359		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		HAI-4		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				0.830				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		HAI-5		MRSA bacteremia				0.830				0.875		same				0.939		same				0.807		same				0.71		same				1.467		same				1.207		same				2.967		worse				3.09		worse				4.127		worse				3.643		worse				1.867		same				2.322		same				1.229		same				0.683		same				1.196		same				1.188		same				1.133		same								0.875		0.939		0.807		0.710		1.467		1.207		2.967		3.090		4.127		3.643		1.867		2.322		1.229		0.683		1.133

		HAI-6		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				0.670				0.999		same				1.009		same				1.193		same				1.208		same				1.205		same				0.902		same				1.066		same				1.125		same				1.253		same				1.432		worse				1.097		same				0.871		same				0.624		same				0.395		better				0.406		better				0.524		better				0.515		better								0.999		1.009		1.193		1.208		1.205		0.902		1.066		1.125		1.253		1.432		1.097		0.871		0.624		0.395		0.515

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination										4th QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						4th QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						4th QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						4th QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019						No Change in Data

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination				89%				73%						-						-						69%						-						-						-						69%						-						-						-						71%						-						-						-						72%						-										0.73		0.73		0.73		0.69		0.69		0.69		0.69		0.690		0.690		0.690		0.690		0.710		0.710		0.710		0.710

																																																																																																																								0.00





		Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program Measures						FY 17 Measure Result				FY 18 Measure Result				FY 19 Measure Result				FY 20 Measure Result				Trend

		Domain 1 - AHRQ - Patient Safety and Adverse Events						Jul 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2015				Jul 1, 2014 - Sept 30, 2015				Oct 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2017

		Modified PSI-90		Complication/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				0.7246				0.9319				1.2380

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				0.1333				0.1166				0.5106

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				0.3232				0.3419				0.3539

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)				0.1103

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				0.0602				0.0964				0.1054

		PSI-9		Perioperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate								4.2803				2.5929

		PSI-10		Postoperative acute kidney injury requiring dialysis rate								1.0866				1.2099

		PSI-11		Postoperative respiratory failure rate								12.2811				14.9013

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				4.8556				4.4641				3.1856

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				8.9189				5.0572				5.7605

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				2.0985				2.1276				0.7359

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				1.0464				0.8480				1.7055

		Domain 2 - CDC - Heathcare Associated Infections						Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2015				Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2016				Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2017

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)								-1.2911				-0.8156

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				0.000

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)								-1.3182				-0.8783

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				0.000

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery and abdominal hysterectomy				0.421				-1.4475				-1.4966

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				0.705				2.1871				2.1960

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				1.002				0.6806				0.5343

		Domain 1 Score						2.0000				-0.5835				1.8359

		Weight of Domain 1 Score for Your Hospital						0.15				0.15				0.15

		Domain 1 Contribution to Total HAC Score						0.3000				-0.0875				0.2754

		Domain 2 Score						3.4000				-0.2378				-0.0920

		Weight of Domain 2 Score for Your Hospital						0.85				0.85				0.85

		Domain 2 Contribution to Total HAC Score						2.8900				-0.2022				0.0782

		Your Hospital's Total HAC Score						3.1900				-0.2897				0.1972

		Payment Reduction Threshold
(75th Percentile)
 [h]						6.5700				0.3687				0.3429

		Subject to Payment Reduction (Yes/No)						No				No				No





		Hospital Compare Measures						10% of All Hospitals				Holmes Regional
October 2019 Release
1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						Cape Canaveral
October 2019 Release
1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						Viera
October 2019 Release
1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						Palm Bay
October 2019 Release
1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						Parrish Medical
October 2019 Release
1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						Parrish Medical
January 2020 Release
2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		Overall Hospital Star Rating

		Star Ratings										2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

				Your hospital's overall star rating				-																												1						1

				Your overall summary score				-																												-1.05						-1.02

		Star Ratings										2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

				Outcome: Mortality				-						same						same						same						same				-2.13		worse				-2.38		worse

				Outcome: Readmission				-						worse						better						same						better				0.09		better				0.30		better

				Outcome: Safety				-						same						better						better						same				-1.56		worse				-1.77		worse

				Patient Experience				-						worse						better						better						better				-1.1		worse				-0.75		worse

				Efficiency: Imaging				-						better						better						better						same				-0.28		same				-0.08		same

				Process: Timeliness of Care				-						same						same						same						same				-0.62		worse				-0.60		worse

				Process: Effectiveness of Care				-						same						same						same						same				0.55		same				0.58		same

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		Outpatient Measures										1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?				-																												Yes						Yes

		OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?				-																												Yes						Yes

		Hospital Quality Measures

		Inpatient Measures										1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		SEP-1		Severe Sepsis and Septic Shock				80%				54%						78%						62%						63%						68%						69%

																																										1st QTR 2019 - 1st QTR 2019

		SEV-SEP-3HR		Severe sepsis 3-hour bundle				96%																																		85%

		SEV-SEP-6HR		Severe sepsis 6-hour bundle				100%																																		96%

		SEP-SH-3HR		Septic shock 3-hour bundle				100%																																		88%

		SEP-SH-6HR		Septic shock 6-hour bundle				100%																																		94%

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients (in minutes)				164%				285						255						248						255						319						Measure Removed

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients (in minutes)				31				127						92						88						101						165						172

		EDV-1		Emerency department volume				-				Very High						Medium						Medium						High						High						Medium

		PC-01		Elective delivery				0%				0%						0%						Not available		7				Not available		7				0%						0%

		Outpatient Measures										1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival				100%				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				35				Not available		5				Not available		1,3				140						62						N/A						N/A

		OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				4				Not available		1				7						7						8						15						15

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				93				171						139						152						141						160						163

		OP-18c		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes) Psych				118				232						147						Not available		1				Not available		1				260						266

		OP-22		Patients left without being seen				3%				1%						2%						1%						1%						3%						2%

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				100%				71%						73%						Not available		1				Not available		1				81%						79%

		Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance										1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient				100%				Not available		1				97%						99%						96%						100%						94%

		OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps				100%				Not available		1				94%						90%						84%						99%						99%

		Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures										3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018

		OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				38.7%				Not available		1				Not available		1				Not available		1				Not available		1				45.3%						45.3%

		OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates				8.9%				8.9%						9.2%						8.6%						16.0%						7.0%						7.0%

		OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				6.9%				2.4%						2.4%						2.1%						4.6%						7.2%						7.2%

		OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				1.4%				0.7%						0.0%						0.0%						0.0%						1.5%						1.5%

		OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery				4.7%				1.4%						5.6%						5.6%						Not available		1				4.0%						4.0%

		OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				1.2%				0.8%						1.0%						2.3%						1.3%						1.5%						1.5%

		HCAHPS and Summary Star Ratings

		Star Ratings										1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

				Number of completed surveys				-																												907						852

				Survey response rate				-																												23%						23%

				HCAHPS summary star rating				-				3						5						5						4						2						3

		HCAHPS Composites						Nat Average				1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrses				80%				78%						83%						86%						83%						76%		2				77%		3

		Composite 2		Communication with doctors				81%				76%						81%						86%						81%						72%		1				73%		1

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				70%				58%						69%						74%						72%						68%		3				70%		4

				Communication about pain																																59%						61%

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines				66%				60%						67%						74%						69%						65%		3				65%		3

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				75%				68%						78%						82%						84%						74%		3				73%		3

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				62%				55%						57%						74%						66%						57%		2				57%		2

		Composite 6		Discharge information				87%				84%						89%						92%						86%						88%		3				87%		3

		Composite 7		Care transition				53%				49%						56%						62%						58%						48%		2				49%		2

		Question 21		Overall rating of hospital				73%				67%						77%						88%						77%						68%		3				70%		3

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				72%				69%						79%						79%						78%						66%		2				66%		2

		Readmission/Mortality/Complication Measures

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Mortality Measures						Nat Rate				3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate				13.2%				14.2%		same				13.3%		same				13.4%		same				13.9%		same				13.8%		same				13.8%		same

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate				8.3%				7.2%		same				7.9%		same				8.7%		same				7.6%		same				12.0%		worse				12.0%		worse

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate				11.7%				11.6%		same				11.3%		same				14.4%		same				11.7%		same				13.5%		same				13.5%		same

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate				15.7%				14.3%		same				14.5%		same				15.2%		same				15.9%		same				20.5%		worse				20.5%		worse

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				14.3%				16.2%		worse				13.8%		same				11.8%		same				12.8%		same				15.5%		same				15.5%		same

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Mortality Measure										3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				-				2.8%		same				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Readmission Measures										3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				15.7%																												15.4%		same				15.4%		same

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				19.5%																												18.4%		same				18.4%		same

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				21.6%																												19.4%		same				19.4%		same

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				16.6%																												17.7%		same				17.7%		same

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Readmission Measures										3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				-																												N/A						N/A

		READM-30-HIP-KNEE		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				4.0%																												4.4%		same				4.4%		same

		30-Day Risk-Standardized hospital-Wide Readmission Measure										3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018

		READM-30-HOSPWIDE		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				15.3%																												15.0%		same				15.0%		same

		Risk-Standardized Complication Measures										2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complicaton rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				2.5%				1.8%		same				2.7%		same				2.3%		same				2.0%		same				2.7%		same				2.7%		same

		Outpatient Outcome Following Procedure Measure										1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-32		Facility 7-Day risk standardized hospital visit rate after outpatient colonoscopy				16.4%																												15.0%		same				15.9%		same

																																										1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-35_ADM		Admissions (ADM) for patients receiving outpatient chemotherapy				12.5%																																		12.4%		same

		OP-35_ED		Emergency Department (ED) visits for patients receiving outpatient chemotherapy				6.0%																																		5.9%		same

		OP-36		Hospital visits after hospital outpatient surgery				N/A																																		1.1%		same

		30-Day Condition-Specific Payment Measures										3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				$23,745																												$26,029		same				$26,029		same

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				$16,632																												$15,489		better				$15,489		better

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				$17,415																												$18,101		same				$18,101		same

		90-Day Procedure-Specific Payment Measures										2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018

		PAYM-90-HIP-KNEE		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 90-day episode of care for THA/TKA				$22,567																												$25,020		worse				$25,020		worse

		Excess Days in Acute Care Measure										3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018

		EDAC-30-AMI		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for acute myocardial infarction				-																												7.10		same				7.10		same

		EDAC-30-HF		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for heart failure				-																												-31.00		better				-31.00		better

		EDAC-30-PN		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for pneumonia				-																												41.20		worse				41.20		worse

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators										3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				0.41				0.19		same				0.15		same				0.20		same				0.15		same				1.00		same				1.00		same

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications				161.73				165.74		same				153.3		same				Cases too small						164.41		same				169.45		same				169.45		same

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				0.29				0.33		same				0.21		same				0.24		same				0.23		same				0.30		same				0.30		same

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				0.11				0.08		same				0.10		same				0.12		same				0.10		same				0.12		same				0.12		same

		PSI-9		Postoperative Hemorrhage or Hematoma Rate				2.60				2.34		same				2.27		same		2.27000		2.27		same				2.36		same				2.14		same				2.14		same

		PSI-10		Postoperative Acute Kidney Injury Rate				1.32				1.47		same				1.3		same				1.23		same				1.32		same				1.28		same				1.28		same

		PSI-11		Postoperative Respiratory Failure Rate				7.88				10.91		same				5.14		same				5.76		same				7.17		same				11.38		same				11.38		same

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				3.86				3.54		same				3.27		same				4.09		same				6.01		same				4.31		same				4.31		same

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				5.23				4.88		same				5.07		same				4.36		same				4.65		same				5.80		same				5.80		same

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				0.86				1.23		same				0.89		same				0.89		same				1.19		same				0.87		same				0.87		same

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				1.29				1.52		same				1.34		same				1.25		same				1.08		same				1.01		same				1.01		same

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				1.00				1.01		same				0.8		same				0.83		same				0.97		same				1.29		same				1.29		same

		Heathcare Associated Infections										1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		HAI-1		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				0.725				0.946		same				Not available		13				Not available		13				Not available		13				0.574		same				0.655		same

		HAI-2		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				0.782				0.270		better				0.859		same				Not available		13				Not available		13				0.796		same				0.288		same

		HAI-3		SSI-colon surgery				0.887				1.064		same				0.512		same				0.756		same				0.601		same				0.000		same				0.000		same

		HAI-4		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				0.830				0		better				Not available		13				Not available		13				Not available		12				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A

		HAI-5		MRSA bacteremia				0.830				1.257		same				0.717		same				Not available		13				4.205		worse				1.188		same				1.133		same

		HAI-6		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				0.670				0.831		same				0.741		same				0.269		better				0.809		same				0.524		better				0.515		better

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination										4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019						4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019						4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019						4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019						4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019						4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination				89%				88%						88%						96%						96%						72%						72%





		Quality Payment Programs

		Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)				HF Holmes Regional
100019						HF Palm Bay
100316						HF Viera
100315						HF Cape Canaveral
100177						Parrish Medical Center
100028

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures
(AMI, COPD, HF, PN, CABG, STK)				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent

		FY 2013                               Jul 1, 2008 - Jun 30, 2011				Yes		0.57%				No		0.00%				No		0.00%				No		0.00%				Yes		0.02%

		FY 2014                               Jul 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2012				Yes		0.23%				Yes		0.03%				Yes		0.10%				Yes		0.08%				No		0.00%

		FY 2015                               Jul 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2013				Yes		0.53%				Yes		0.20%				Yes		0.09%				Yes		0.91%				No		0.00%

		FY 2016                               Jul 1, 2011 - Jun 30, 2014				Yes		0.86%				Yes		1.54%				Yes		0.30%				Yes		0.06%				No		0.00%

		FY 2017                               Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015				Yes		1.44%				Yes		3.00%				Yes		2.20%				No		0.00%				Yes		0.02%

		FY 2018                               Jul 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016				Yes		1.14%				Yes		3.00%				Yes		2.92%				Yes		0.06%				Yes		0.10%

		FY 2019                               Jul 1, 2014 - Jun 30, 2017				Yes		0.77%				Yes		1.25%				Yes		1.79%				Yes		0.36%				Yes		1.00%

		FY 2020                               Jul 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2018																												Yes		0.63%

		Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program Measures				HF Holmes Regional
100019						HF Palm Bay
100316						HF Viera
100315						HF Cape Canaveral
100177						Parrish Medical Center
100028

		Domain 1 - PSI 90, 3, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15
Domain 2 - CLABSI, CAUTI, SSI, MRSA, CDI				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score

		FY 2015																												No		1.00

		FY 2016																												No		1.25

		FY 2017																												No		3.19

		FY 2018																												No		-0.2897

		FY 2019

		FY 2020

		Value Based Purchasing Program				HF Holmes Regional
100019						HF Palm Bay
100316						HF Viera
100315						HF Cape Canaveral
100177						Parrish Medical Center
100028

		Patient Experience
Clinical Care
Safety of Care
Efficiency and Cost Reduction Domains				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount

		FY 2015																												44.90%		0.24%

		FY 2016																												44.57%		0.41%

		FY 2017																												41.92%		0.57%

		FY 2018																												24.94%		-0.56%

		FY 2019

		FY 2020

		LeapFrog Rating				HF Holmes Regional
100019						HF Palm Bay
100316						HF Viera
100315						HF Cape Canaveral
100177						Parrish Medical Center
100028

		Infections
Problems with Surgery
Practices to Prevent Errors
Safety Problems
Doctors, Nurses & Hospital Staff				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade

		2014																												A		A

		2015																												A		A

		2016																												A		A

		2017																												A

		2018

		2019

		Medicare Spending

		Medicare Spending by Claim
Calendar Year 2015				HF Holmes Regional
100019						HF Palm Bay
100316						HF Viera
100315						HF Cape Canaveral
100177						Parrish Medical Center
100028

		1 to 3 days Prior to Index Hospital Admission																												566.00

		Carrier																												522.00

		Durable Medical Equipment																												5.00

		Home Health Agency																												23.00

		Hospice																												1.00

		Inpatient																												- 0

		Outpatient																												13.00

		Skilled Nursing Facility																												2.00

		During Index Hospital Admission																												9,016.00

		Carrier																												1,362.00

		Durable Medical Equipment																												22.00

		Home Health Agency																												- 0

		Hospice																												- 0

		Inpatient																												7,632.00

		Outpatient																												- 0

		Skilled Nursing Facility																												- 0

		1 through 30 days After Discharge from Index Hospital Admission																												8,507.00

		Carrier																												1,067.00

		Durable Medical Equipment																												101.00

		Home Health Agency																												889.00

		Hospice																												273.00

		Inpatient																												1,728.00

		Outpatient																												643.00

		Skilled Nursing Facility																												3,806.00

		Complete Episode																												18,089.00

		Medicare Spending by Beneficiary
Calendar Year 2015				HF Holmes Regional
100019						HF Palm Bay
100316						HF Viera
100315						HF Cape Canaveral
100177						Parrish Medical Center
100028

		CY 13																												1.02

		CY 14																												1.01

		CY 15																												0.98

		CY 16																												0.98

		CY 17																												0.98





		VBP Baseline and Performance Periods FY2014 - Proposed FY2021

		Status		Year		Domain		# Measures		Weight		Baseline period		Performance period

		Final		FY2014		Clinical		13		45%		04/01/2010 - 12/31/2010		04/01/2012 - 12/31/2012

						Patients' Experience of Care		8		30%		04/01/2010 - 12/31/2010		04/01/2012 - 12/31/2012

						Outcomes  - Mortality		3		25%		07/01/2009 - 06/30/2010		07/01/2011 - 06/30/2012

		Final		FY2015		Clinical		13		20%		01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011		1/01/2013 - 12/31/2013

						Clinical           AM1-10		1				04/01/2011 - 12/31/2011		04/01/2013 - 12/31/2013

						Patients' Experience of Care		8		30%		01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011		01/01/2013 - 12/31/2013

						Outcomes - Mortality		3		30%		10/01/2010 - 06/30/2011		10/01/2012 - 06/30/2013

						Outcomes - AHRQ PSI 90		1				10/15/2010 - 06/30/2011		10/15/2012 - 06/30/2013

						Outcomes - CLABSI		1				01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011		02/01/2013 - 12/31/2013

						Efficiency		1		20%		05/01/2011 - 12/31/2011		05/01/2013 - 12/31/2013

		Final		FY2016		Clinical Care		8		10%		01/01/2012 - 12/31/2012		01/01/2014 - 12/31/2014

						Patient Experience of Care		8		25%		01/01/2012 - 12/31/2012		01/01/2014 - 12/31/2014

						Outcomes-Mortality		3		40%		10/01/2010 - 06/30/2011		10/01/2012 - 06/30/2014

						Outcomes-Infections		4				01/01/2012 - 12/31/2012		01/01/2014 - 12/31/2014

						Safety - AHRQ PSI 90		1				10/15/2010 - 06/30/2011		10/15/2012 - 06/30/2014

						Efficiency Measure and Cost Reduction		1		25%		01/01/2012 - 12/31/2012		01/01/2014 - 12/31/2014

		Final		FY2017		Clinical Care		3		5%		01/01/2013 - 12/31/2013		01/01/2015 - 12/31/2015

						Patient Experience of Care		8		25%		01/01/2013 - 12/31/2013		01/01/2015 - 12/31/2015

						Outcomes-Mortality		3		45%		10/01/2010 - 06/30/2012		10/01/2013 - 06/30/2015

						Outcomes-Infections		6				01/01/2013 - 12/31/2013		01/01/2015 - 12/31/2015

						Outcomes/Safety - AHRQ PSI 90		1				10/01/2010 - 06/30/2012		10/01/2013 - 06/30/2015

						Efficiency Measure and Cost Reduction		1		25%		01/01/2013 -12/31/2013		01/01/2015 - 12/31/2015

		Proposed		FY2018		Clinical Care

						Patient Experience of Care

						Outcomes-Mortality

						Outcomes-Infections

						Safety - AHRQ PSI 90

						Efficiency Measure and Cost Reduction

		Proposed		FY2019		Clinical Care

						Patient Experience of Care

						Outcomes-Mortality

						Outcomes-Infections

						Safety - AHRQ PSI 90

						Efficiency Measure and Cost Reduction

		Proposed		FY2020		Clinical Care

						Patient Experience of Care

						Outcomes-Mortality

						Outcomes-Infections

						Safety - AHRQ PSI 90

						Efficiency Measure and Cost Reduction

		Proposed		FY2021		Clinical Care

						Patient Experience of Care

						Outcomes-Mortality

						Outcomes-Infections

						Safety - AHRQ PSI 90

						Efficiency Measure and Cost Reduction





		Possible RHAQDAPU Program Future Measures and Topics

		Measurement Topic		Meaure Title/Description Concept

		FY 2014		Surgical safety checklist

		Complications		Lower extremity bypass complications

		PCI Readmission		30 Day risk standardized PCI Readmissions

		PCI Mortality		30 Day risk standardized mortality rate following PCI for STEMI/shock patients

		PCI Mortality		30 Day risk standardized mortality rate following PCI for non-STEMI/non shock patients

		VTE		VTE 1 VTE Prophylaxis

				VTE2 ICU VTE Prophylaxis

				VTE-3 VTE Patients with Anitcoagulation Overlap Therapy

				VTE-4 VTE Patients receiving Unfractionated Heaprin with Dosages/Platelet Count Monitoring per Protocol

				VTE-5 VTE Discharge Instructions

				VTE-6  Incidence of Potentially Preventable VTE

		SCIP		Short Half Life prophylactic administered preoperatively redosed within 4 hours after preoperative dose

		Care Transitions for AMI		30 Day Post Hospital AMI Discharge ED Visit Measure

				30 Day Post Hospital AMI Discharge Evaluatin and Management Service Measure

				30 Day Post Hospital AMI Discharge  Care Transition Composite Measure

		Care Transitions for Heart Failure		30 Day Post Hospital HF Discharge ED Visit Measure

				30 Day Post Hospital HF Discharge Evaluatin and Management Service Measure

				30 Day Post Hospital HF Discharge  Care Transition Composite Measure

		Care Transitions for Pneumonia		30 Day Post Hospital Pneumonia Discharge ED Visit Measure

				30 Day Post Hospital Pneumonia Discharge Evaluatin and Management Service Measure

				30 Day Post Hospital Pneumonia Discharge  Care Transition Composite Measure

		Healthcare Associated Infections		Ventilator Associated Pneumonia

				Clostridium difficile Associated Diseases

				Multidrug -resistant organism infection

		Health Care Personnel Immunization		Influnzae Vaccinatin for Helathcare Personnel

		Cardiac Rehabilitation Referral		Cardiac Rehab Referrals for AMI, HF, Cardiac Surgery

		End of Life Care		Pain Management

		Serious Reportable Events		NQF Approved Serious Reportable Events

		Claims-Only Hospital-Wide Mortality Measure		Added as potential with FY 19 Final Rule

		Hybrid Hospital-Wide Mortality Measure		Added as potential with FY 19 Final Rule

		Hospital Harm Opioid-Related Adverse Events eCQM		Added as potential with FY 19 Final Rule





		Topic		Final Value Based Purchasing Measures   for FY 2013		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile

		Clinical

				AMI-7a Fibrinolytic agent received within 30 minutes of hospital arrival		0.6548		0.9191

				AMI-8a Timing of the receipt of Primary PCI		0.9186		1.0

				HF-1 Discharge instructions		0.9077		1.0

				PN-3b Blood Culture performed in ED  before first antibiotic		0.9643		1.0

				PN-6  Appropriate initial antibiotic selection		0.9277		0.9958

				SCIP INF-1 Prophylactic antibiotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision		0.9735		0.9998

				SCIP INF-2: Prophylactic antibiotic selection for surgical patients		0.9766		1.0

				SCIP INF-3 Prophylactic antibiotic discontinued within 24 hours after surgery end time		0.9507		0.9968

				SCIP-Infection-4: Cardiac Surgery Patients with Controlled 6AM Postoperative Serum Glucose		0.9428		0.9963

				SCIP 9 Postoperative Urinary Catheter Removal on POD 1 or 2		0.9286		0.9989

				SCIP-VTE-1: Surgery patients with apprpriate Venous thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis ordered.		0.9500		1.0

				SCIP-VTE-2: Surgery patients who received  apprpriate Venous thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis within 24 hours pre/post surgery.		0.9307		0.9985

				SCIP CARD-2  Surgery patients on a beta blocker prior to arrival that received a beta blocker during the perioperative period		0.9399		1.0

				Baseline Period		July 1, 2009--March 31, 2010

				Performance Period		July 1, 2011--March 31, 2012

		Patients’ Experience of Care

				Communication with nurses                                      (Minimum 38.98)		75.18%		84.70%

				Communication with doctors                                     (Minimum 51.51)		79.42%		88.95%

				Responsiveness of hospital staff                                (Minimum 30.25)		61.82%		77.69%

				Pain Management                                                    (Minimum 34.76)		68.75%		77.90%

				Communication about medicines                               (Minimum 29.27)		59.28%		70.42%

				Cleanliness and Quietness of Hospital Environment     (Minimum 36.88)		62.80%		77.64%

				Discharge Information                                               (Minimum 50.47)		81.93%		89.09%

				Overall rating of hospital                                            (Minimum 29.32)		66.02%		82.52%

		Mortality  Measure (Medicare Patients)  FY 2014

				MORT-30-AMI: Acute Myocardial Infarction 30-day mortality – Medicare patients		84.8082%		86.9098%

				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality Medicare patients		88.6109%		90.4861%

				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality –Medicare patients		88.1795%		90.2563%

				Baseline Period for Mortality		July 1, 2009--June 30, 2010

				Performance Period for Mortality		July , 2011--June 30, 2012





Bt View F Help
%5 B Payroll 56T E)XTTEST [ Meditech &) IHM Dashboard B Tickets o NDNQI 484 Hiring Manager () FONE ¥ Itric Tckets 5] ADP 40 ADP Prod @ VHA # rlolutions &) Web Sice Gallery ., QulityNet @ API Heslthcare - SiftSlect
Urgery [ake SUrgery Sater

Click Each Measure to Learn More Hospital Performs Below Average mmmmmsssssssssmm Above Average

Doctors order Correct medication ~ Track and reduce Handwashing Take steps to
medications information is risks to patients prevent ventilator
through a computer communicated problems

P Wi Wi Was

Declined to Report* Declined to Report* Declined to Report* Declined to Report*

This Hospital's Score: Doctors order medications through a What safer hospitals do:

100 computer Hospitals put CPOE systems in all areas of
Hospitals can use Computerized Prescriber the hospital and regularly test those systems
Order Entry (CPOE) systems to order to ensure they are alerting hospital staff to
medications for patients in the hospital, potential errors.
100 instead of writing out prescriptions by hand.
Good CPOE systems alert hospital staff if
Average Hospital's Score: they try to order a medication that could

cause harm, such as prescribing an adult
679 1 dosage for a child. CPOE systems help to
reduce medication errors in the hospital.

Best Hospital's Score:

Worst Hospital's Score:

5

Hospitals can earn up to 100 points for having a well-
functioning CPOE system in most areas of the hospital.
Timing of the data.

1. Declined to Report: The hospital was asked to provide this information to the public, but did not.








Payment reduction dollars

$800,000.00

$700,000.00

$675,000.00

$600,000.00

$500,000.00 $495,000.00

$470,000.00

$400,000.00

$300,000.00 $293,000.00 $287,000.00

$200,000.00

78,612.48

$100,000.00 $98,224.30

$19,050.19

"
S0.00 Su.uu T2, 220U

fy 16 fy 17 fy 18 fy 19 fy 20 fy21

e Parrish === Brevard County average

Q\\H/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com



Chart1

		fy 16		293000

		fy 17		470000

		fy 18		675000

		fy 19		495000

		fy 20		287000

		fy 21



Parrish

Brevard County average

0

3950.09

19050.19

178612.48

98224.3



ED Measures

		ED Specific Reportable Performance Measures						Measure Status				IQR		OQR		VBP		HAC		Hospital Compare		JC ORYX		Meaningful Use				Benchmark Performance		Median/National Performance

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)

		Inpatient Measures																										*

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				Current				x								x		x						179		255

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				Current				x								x		x						41		85

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Current				x

		Outpatient Measures																										*

		OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis				Current						x						x								16		30

		OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of ED arrival				Current						x						x								100.0%		57%

		OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				Current						x						x								33		62

		OP-4		Aspirin at arrival				Current						x						x								99.8%		95.6%

		OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				Current						x						x								3		8

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				Current						x						x		x						90		133

		OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)				Current						x						x		x						9		21

		OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)				Current						x						x		x						28		50

		OP-22		Patients left without being seen				Current						x						x

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				Current						x						x		x						99.4%		69.6%

		EDV-1		Emerency department volume				Current												x								N/A		N/A

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival				Retire in CY 17				x								x		x		x				87.5%		58.9%

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival				Current				x								x		x		x

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient				Retire in CY 17				x								x				x

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				Current				x										x		x				179		255

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				Current				x										x		x				41		85

		ED-3		Median Time from ED Arrival to ED Departure for Discharged ED Patients				Current						x										x

		HCAHPS

		Composite 2		Communication with doctors				Current				x																88.62%***		80.32%***

		Claims Based Measures

		Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures																										TBD

		OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				Current						x						x

		OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				Current						x						x

		OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				Current						x						x

		OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				Current						x						x

		Outpatient ED Visit Measures																										TBD

		OP-35		Admissions and ED visits for patients receiving outpatient chemotherapy (NEW)				Proposed Q2 18

		OP-36		Hospital visits after hospital outpatient surgery				Proposed Q2 18

		Overall Hospital Star Rating

		Star Ratings																										See Individual Measures

				Patient Experience (Q2, Q21, Q22)				Current												x

				Efficiency: Imaging (OP-8, OP-10, OP-11, OP-14)				Current												x

				Process: Timeliness of Care (ED-1b, ED-2b, OP-18b/ED-3, OP-20, OP-21, OP-3b, OP-5)				Current												x

				Process: Effectiveness of Care (OP-22, OP-23, OP-4)				Current												x

		Meaningful Use

		Core Objectives																										****

		Objective 3 -1		CPOE for Medication orders				Current																x				80%		60%

		Objective 3 -2		CPOE for laboratory orders				Current																x				60%		30%

		Objective 3 -3		CPOE for radiology orders				Current																x				60%		30%

		*		CMS Inpatient/Outpatient Benchmarks of Care ( Q4 2014 - Q4 2015)

		***		CMS VBP Program

		****		CMS MU Program Measure Thresholds





HRRP Master

		Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)

FY 16
Jul 1, 2011 - Jun 30, 2014						Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)

FY 17
Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015						Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)

FY 18
Jul 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016						Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)

FY 19
Jul 1, 2014 - Jun 30, 2017

		Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

								READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)





IQR Master

		Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 17 Final 
CY 15 Data						Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 18 Final
CY 16 Data						Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 19 Final
CY 17 Data						Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 20 Final 
CY 18 Data						Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 21 Final 
CY 19 Data						Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 22 Final
CY 20 Data						Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 22 Final
CY 20 Data

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)						Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)						Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)						Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)						Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)						Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)						Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization				IMM-2		Influenza immunization				IMM-2		Influenza immunization				IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)				Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy				STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions				VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism				VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism				VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism				VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)						Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)						Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)						Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)						Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)						Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)						Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge				AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival				AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival				AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival				AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival				AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival				AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge				AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy				STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy				STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy				STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy				STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy				STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy				STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter				STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter				STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter				STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter				STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter				STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter				STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy				STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2				STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2				STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2				STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2				STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2				STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2				STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication				STK-6		Discharged on statin medication				STK-6		Discharged on statin medication				STK-6		Discharged on statin medication				STK-6		Discharged on statin medication				STK-6		Discharged on statin medication				STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education				STK-8		Stroke education				STK-8		Stroke education				STK-8		Stroke education				STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation				STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation				STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation				STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation				STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis				VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy				VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring				VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions				VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism				VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient				PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision				SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients				SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2				SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients				ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients				ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery				PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding				PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding				PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding				PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding				PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding				PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding				PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient				CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient				CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient				CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient				CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge				EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge				EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge				EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge				EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		HTN		Healthy Term Newborn				HTN		Healthy Term Newborn

		HCAHPS						HCAHPS						HCAHPS						HCAHPS						HCAHPS						HCAHPS						HCAHPS

		HCAHPS Composites						HCAHPS Composites						HCAHPS Composites						HCAHPS Composites						HCAHPS Composites						HCAHPS Composites						HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors				Composite 2		communication with doctors				Composite 2		communication with doctors				Composite 2		communication with doctors				Composite 2		communication with doctors				Composite 2		communication with doctors				Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management				Composite 4		Pain management				Composite 4		Pain management				Composite 4		Pain management				Composite 4		Pain management				Composite 4		Pain management				Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines				Composite 5		Communication about medicines				Composite 5		Communication about medicines				Composite 5		Communication about medicines				Composite 5		Communication about medicines				Composite 5		Communication about medicines				Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information				Composite 6		Discharge information				Composite 6		Discharge information				Composite 6		Discharge information				Composite 6		Discharge information				Composite 6		Discharge information				Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition				Composite 7		Care transition				Composite 7		Care transition				Composite 7		Care transition				Composite 7		Care transition				Composite 7		Care transition				Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital				Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital				Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital				Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital				Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital				Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital				Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome						Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures						30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate				READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)

		READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate

		AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI				AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI				AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI				AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI				AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI				AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI				AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI

		HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF				HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF				HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF				HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF				HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF				HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF				HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF

														PN Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for PN				PN Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for PN				PN Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for PN				PN Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for PN				PN Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for PN

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)

		Claims-based Payment						Claims-based Payment						Claims-based Payment						Claims-based Payment						Claims-based Payment						Claims-based Payment						Claims-based Payment

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia

								PAYM-30-THA/TKA		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for THA/TKA				PAYM-30-THA/TKA		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for THA/TKA				PAYM-30-THA/TKA		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for THA/TKA				PAYM-30-THA/TKA		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for THA/TKA				PAYM-30-THA/TKA		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for THA/TKA				PAYM-30-THA/TKA		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for THA/TKA

		MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary				MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary				MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary				MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary				MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary				MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary				MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary

														Clinical Episode-Based Payment (CEBP)						Clinical Episode-Based Payment (CEBP)						Clinical Episode-Based Payment (CEBP)						Clinical Episode-Based Payment (CEBP)						Clinical Episode-Based Payment (CEBP)

														Cellulitis Payment		Celllulitis clinical episode-based payment measure

														GI Payment		Gastrointestinal hemorrhage clinical episode-based mpayment measure

														Kidney/UTI Payment		Kidney/urinary tract infection clinical episode-based payment measure

														AA Payment		Aortic aneurysm procedure clinical edpisode-based payment measure

														Chole and CDE Payment		Cholecystectomy and common duct exploration clinical edpisode-based payment measure

														Sfusion Payment		Spinal fusion clinical episode-based payment measure

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators						AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators						AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators						AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators						AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators						AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators						AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				Modified PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				Modified PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications				PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications				PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)				PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)				PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

								PSI-9		Perioperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate				PSI-9		Perioperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate

								PSI-10		Postoperative acute kidney injury requiring dialysis rate				PSI-10		Postoperative acute kidney injury requiring dialysis rate

								PSI-11		Postoperative respiratory failure rate				PSI-11		Postoperative respiratory failure rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		NHSN Data						Heathcare Associated Infections						Heathcare Associated Infections						Heathcare Associated Infections						Heathcare Associated Infections						Heathcare Associated Infections						Heathcare Associated Infections

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery				SSI		SSI-colon surgery				SSI		SSI-colon surgery				SSI		SSI-colon surgery				SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care				SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery				SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)				SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)

								SM-		Hospital survey on patient safety culture





OQR Master

				Final Outpatient Quality Reporting Measures

CY 2017 / Q3 2015 - Q1 2016						Proposed Outpatient Quality Reporting Measures

CY 2018 / Q2 2016 - Q1 2017						Proposed Outpatient Quality Reporting Measures

CY 2019 / Q2 2017 - Q1 2018						Proposed Outpatient Quality Reporting Measures

CY 2020 / Q2 2018 - Q1 2019

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures						Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?				OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?				OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?				OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?

		OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?				OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?				OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?				OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?

		OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)				OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)				OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)				OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)

		Chart Abstracted Measures						Chart Abstracted Measures						Chart Abstracted Measures						Chart Abstracted Measures

		Clinical Quality Measures						Clinical Quality Measures						Clinical Quality Measures						Clinical Quality Measures

		OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis				OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis				OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis				OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis

		OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of ED arrival				OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of ED arrival				OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of ED arrival				OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of ED arrival

		OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate

		OP-4		Aspirin at arrival				OP-4		Aspirin at arrival				OP-4		Aspirin at arrival				OP-4		Aspirin at arrival

		OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)

		OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)				OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)				OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)				OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)

		OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)				OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)				OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)				OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)

		OP-22		Patients left without being seen				OP-22		Patients left without being seen				OP-22		Patients left without being seen				OP-22		Patients left without being seen

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival

		Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance						Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance						Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance						Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance

		OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient				OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient				OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient				OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient

		OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps				OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps				OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps				OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of adenomatous polyps

		OP-32		Facility 7-day risk-standardized hospital visit rate after outpatient colonoscopy (NEW)				OP-32		Facility 7-day risk-standardized hospital visit rate after outpatient colonoscopy				OP-32		Facility 7-day risk-standardized hospital visit rate after outpatient colonoscopy				OP-32		Facility 7-day risk-standardized hospital visit rate after outpatient colonoscopy

		Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance						Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance						Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance						Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance

		OP-31		Improvement in patient’s visual function within 90 days following cataract surgery (NEW)				OP-31		Improvement in patient’s visual function within 90 days following cataract surgery				OP-31		Improvement in patient’s visual function within 90 days following cataract surgery				OP-31		Improvement in patient’s visual function within 90 days following cataract surgery

		Electronic Clinical Quality Measures						Electronic Clinical Quality Measures						Electronic Clinical Quality Measures						Electronic Clinical Quality Measures

		ED-3		Median Time from ED Arrival to ED Departure for Discharged ED Patients				ED-3		Median Time from ED Arrival to ED Departure for Discharged ED Patients				ED-3		Median Time from ED Arrival to ED Departure for Discharged ED Patients				ED-3		Median Time from ED Arrival to ED Departure for Discharged ED Patients

		Claims Based Measures						Claims Based Measures						Claims Based Measures						Claims Based Measures

		Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures						Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures						Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures						Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures

		OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain

		OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates				OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates				OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates				OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates

		OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material

		OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material

		OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery				OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery				OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery				OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery

		OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT

																				Outpatient ED Visit Measures

																				OP-35		Admissions and ED visits for patients receiving outpatient chemotherapy (NEW)

																				OP-36		Hospital visits after hospital outpatient surgery

																				OAS CAHPS

																				Composite Measures

																				OP-37-a		About the facility and staff (Q3, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8)

																				OP-37-b		Communications about your procedure (Q1, Q2, Q9, Q10/11, Q12)

																				OP-37-c		Preparation for discharge and recovery (Q13, Q14, Q15/16, Q17/18, Q19/20, Q21/22)

																				Global Measures

																				OP-37-d		Overall rating of facility - Global

																				OP-37-e		Recommendation of facility - Global

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination						Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		OP-27		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination				OP-27		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination				OP-27		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination				OP-27		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination





CMS HAC Master

		Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program

FY 17 Final 
Domain 1: Jul 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2015 Data						Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program

FY 18 Final
Domain 1: Jul 1, 2014 - Sept 30, 2015 Data
Domain 2: Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2016 Data						Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program

FY 19 Final
Domain 1: Oct 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2017 Data						Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program

FY 20 Final
Domain 1: Jul 1, 2016 - Jun 30, 2018 Data
Domain 2: Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2018 Data

		Domain 1 - AHRQ - Patient Safety Indicators						Domain 1 - AHRQ - Patient Safety and Adverse Events						Domain 1 - AHRQ - Patient Safety and Adverse Events						Domain 1 - AHRQ - Patient Safety and Adverse Events

		PSI-90		Complication/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				Modified PSI-90		Complication/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				Modified PSI-90		Complication/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				Modified PSI-90		Complication/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

								PSI-9		Perioperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate				PSI-9		Perioperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate				PSI-9		Perioperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate

								PSI-10		Postoperative acute kidney injury requiring dialysis rate				PSI-10		Postoperative acute kidney injury requiring dialysis rate				PSI-10		Postoperative acute kidney injury requiring dialysis rate

								PSI-11		Postoperative respiratory failure rate				PSI-11		Postoperative respiratory failure rate				PSI-11		Postoperative respiratory failure rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		Domain 2 - CDC - Heathcare Associated Infections						Domain 2 - CDC - Heathcare Associated Infections						Domain 2 - CDC - Heathcare Associated Infections						Domain 2 - CDC - Heathcare Associated Infections

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery				SSI		SSI-colon surgery and abdominal hysterectomy				SSI		SSI-colon surgery				SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)





Hospital Compare Master

		Hospital Compare Measures

		Overall Hospital Star Rating

		Star Ratings

				Your hospital's overall star rating

				Your overall summary score

		Star Ratings

				Outcome: Mortality

				Outcome: Readmission

				Outcome: Safety

				Patient Experience

				Efficiency: Imaging

				Process: Timeliness of Care

				Process: Effectiveness of Care

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		Inpatient Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)

		Outpatient Measures

		OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?

		OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?

		OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)

		Hospital Quality Measures

		Inpatient Measures

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		HF-2		Evaluation of LVS function

		STK-1		Venous Thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-3		Prophylatic antibiotics discontinued within 24 hours after surgery end time

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		SCIP-Card-2		Surgery patients on beta-blocker therapy who received during periop period

		SCIP-VTE-2		Surgery patients who received appropropiate VTE prophylaxis within 24 hours

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients (in minutes)

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients (in minutes)

		EDV-1		Emerency department volume

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		Outpatient Measures

		OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis

		OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate

		OP-4		Aspirin at arrival

		OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)

		OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)

		OP-22		Patients left without being seen

		OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival

		Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance

		OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient

		OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps

		Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures

		OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain

		OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates

		OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material

		OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material

		OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery

		OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT

		HCAHPS and Summary Star Ratings

		Star Ratings

				Number of completed surveys

				Survey response rate

				HCAHPS summary star rating

		HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Readmission/Mortality/Complication Measures

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Mortality Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Mortality Measure

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Readmission Measures

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Readmission Measures

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-HIP-KNEE		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)

		30-Day Risk-Standardized hospital-Wide Readmission Measure

		READM-30-HOSPWIDE		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate

		Risk-Standardized Complication Measures

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complicaton rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)

		30-Day Condition-Specific Payment Measures

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		Heathcare Associated Infections

				Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

				Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

				Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

				Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

				SSI-colon surgery

				SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

				MRSA bacteremia

				Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination





JC ORYX Master

		Joint Commission ORYX Performance Measure Reporting

CY 17

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)

		Inpatient Measures

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PC-02		Cesarean section rate

		PC-03		Antenatal steroids

		PC-04		Health care-associated bloodstream Infections in newborns

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		Outpatient Measures

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)

		OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)

		OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival

		Disease Specific Measures - Stroke DSC

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		Measure Steward		https://www.jointcommission.org/

		Measure details		https://www.jointcommission.org/performance_measurement.aspx



https://www.jointcommission.org/performance_measurement.aspx

https://www.jointcommission.org/



VBP Master

		Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2014 / CY 2012		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2015 / CY 2013		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2016 / CY 2014		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2017 / CY 2015		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2018 / CY 2016		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2019 / CY 2017		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2020 CY 2018		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2021 / CY 2019		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2022 / CY 2020		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2023 / CY 2021		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile

		Clinical - 45%								Clinical - 20%  CORRECTED								Clinical Processes of Care 10%								Clinical Processes of Care - 5%

		AMI-7a Fibrinolytic agent received within 30 minutes of hospital arrival		0.8066		0.9630				AMI-7a Fibrinolytic agent received within 30 minutes of hospital arrival		0.80000		1.00000				AMI-7a Fibrinolytic agent received within 30 minutes of hospital arrival		0.91154		1.00000				AMI-7a Fibrinolytic agent received within 30 minutes of hospital arrival		0.954545		1.000000

																		IMM-2 Influenza Immunization		0.90607		0.98875				IMM-2 Influenza Immunization		0.951607		0.997739

		AMI-8a Timing of the receipt of Primary PCI		0.9344		1.0000				AMI-8a Timing of the receipt of Primary PCI		0.95349		1.00000

										AMI 10 Statin at Discharge*
Baseline Apr 1, 2011 - Dec 31, 2011
Performance April 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013		0.90474		1.00000

		HF-1 Discharge instructions		0.9266		1.0000				HF Discharge Instructions  (Proposed benchmark not in the final chart)		0.92090		1.00000

		PN-3b Blood Culture performed in ED  before first antibiotic		0.973		1.0000				PN-3b Blood Culture performed in ED  before first antibiotic		0.94118		1.00000

		PN-6  Appropriate initial antibiotic selection		0.9446		1.0000				PN-6  Appropriate initial antibiotic selection		0.97783		1.00000				PN-6  Appropriate initial antibiotic selection		0.96552		1.00000

		SCIP INF-1: Prophylactic antibiotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision		0.9807		1.0000				SCIP INF-1 Prophylactic antibiotic received within 1 hr prior to surgical incision		0.97175		1.00000

		SCIP INF-2: Prophylactic antibiotic selection for surgical patients		0.9813		1.0000				SCIP INF-2: Prophylactic antibiotic selection for surgical patients		0.98639		1.00000				SCIP INF-2: Prophylactic antibiotic selection for surgical patients		0.99074		1.00000

		SCIP INF-3: Prophylactic antibiotic discontinued within 24 hours after surgery end time		0.9663		0.9996				SCIP INF-3 Prophylactic antibiotic discontinued within 24 hrs after surg end time		0.98637		0.99905				SCIP INF-3 Prophylactic antibiotic discontinued within 24 hours after surgery end time		0.98086		1.00000

		SCIP-Infection-4: Cardiac Surgery Patients with Controlled 6AM Postoperative Serum Glucose		0.9634		1.0000				SCIP-Infection-4: Cardiac Surgery Patients with Controlled 6AM Postoperative Serum Glucose		0.97494		1.00000

		SCIP 9: Postoperative Urinary Catheter Removal on POD 1 or 2		0.9286		0.9989				SCIP 9 Postoperative Urinary Catheter Removal on POD 1 or 2		0.95798		0.99767				SCIP 9: Postoperative Urinary Catheter Removal on POD 1 or 2		0.97059		1.00000

		SCIP-VTE-2: Surgery patients who received  apprpriate Venous thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis within 24 hours pre/post surgery.		0.9492		0.9983				SCIP-VTE-2: Surgery patients who received apprpriate Venous thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis within 24 hours pre/post surgery.		0.94891		0.99991				SCIP-VTE-2: Surgery patients who received  apprpriate Venous thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis within 24 hours pre/post surgery.		0.98225		1.00000

		SCIP-VTE-1: Surgery patients with apprpriate Venous thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis ordered.		0.9462		1

		SCIP CARD-2:  Surgery patients on a beta blocker prior to arrival that received a beta blocker during the perioperative period		0.9565		1				SCIP CARD-2  Surgery patients on a beta blocker prior to arrival that received a beta blocker during the perioperative period		0.95918		1.0000				SCIP CARD-2:  Surgery patients on a beta blocker prior to arrival that received a beta blocker during the perioperative period		0.97727		1.00000

																										PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks Gestation		0.031250		0.000000

		Baseline Period		April 1, 2010 - Dec 31, 2010						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2011 - Dec 31, 2011						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance Period		April 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Performance Period		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Performance Period		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance Period		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Patients’ Experience of Care - 30%								Patients’ Experience of Care - 30%								Patient Experience 20%								Patient Experience - 25%								Patient and Caregiver Centered Experience of Care/Care Coordination (PCCEC/CC) - 25%								Person and Community Engagement - 25%								Person and Community Engagement - 25%								Person and Community Engagement - 25%								Person and Community Engagement - 25%								Person and Community Engagement - 25%

		Communication with nurses                           
(Min 42.84%)		75.79%		84.99%				Communication with nurses
(Min 47.77%)		76.56%		85.70%				Communication with nurses                           
Floor 53.99 %		77.67%		86.07%				Communication with nurses                                         
Floor 58.14%		78.19%		86.61%				Communication with nurses                                        
Floor 55.27%		78.52%		86.68%				Communication with nurses                                        
Floor 28.10%		78.69%		86.97%				Communication with nurses                                        
Floor 51.80%		79.08%		87.12%				Communication with nurses                                        
Floor								Communication with nurses                                        
Floor 15.73%		79.18%		87.53%				Communication with nurses                                        
Floor

		Communication with doctors
(Min 55.49%)		79.57%		88.45%				Communication with doctors
(Min 55.62%)		79.88%		88.79%				Communication with doctors                          
Floor 57.01%		80.40%		88.56%				Communication with doctors                                       
 Floor 63.58%		80.51%		88.80%				Communication with doctors                                       
 Floor 57.39%		80.44%		88.51%				Communication with doctors                                       
Floor 33.46%		80.32%		88.62%				Communication with doctors                                       
Floor 50.67%		80.41%		88.44%				Communication with doctors                                       
Floor								Communication with doctors                                       
Floor 19.03%		79.72%		87.85%				Communication with doctors                                       
Floor

		Responsiveness of hospital staff
(Min 32.15%)		62.21%		78.08%				Responsiveness of hospital staff
(Min 35.10%)		63.17%		79.06%				Responsiveness of hospital staff                     
Floor 38.21%		64.71%		79.76%				Responsiveness of hospital staff                                
Floor 37.29%		64.83%		79.62%				Responsiveness of hospital staff                                 
Floor 38.40%		65.08%		80.35%				Responsiveness of hospital staff                                 
Floor 32.72%		65.16%		81.15%				Responsiveness of hospital staff
Floor 35.74%		65.07%		80.14%				Responsiveness of hospital staff
Floor								Responsiveness of hospital staff
Floor 25.75%		65.95%		81.29%				Responsiveness of hospital staff                                 
Floor

		Pain Management
(Min 40.79%)		68.99%		77.92%				Pain Management
(Min 43.58%)		69.46%		78.17%				Pain Management                                        
 Floor 48.96%		70.18%		78.16%				Pain Management                                                    
Floor 49.53%		70.20%		78.18%				Pain Management - REMOVED from Future Reporting		-		-

		Communication about medicines
(Min 36.01%)		59.85%		71.54%				Communication about medicines
(Min 35.48%)		60.89%		71.85%				Communication about medicines                    
Floor 34.61%		62.33%		72.77%				Communication about medicines                               
Floor 41.42%		62.82%		73.15%				Communication about medicines                                
Floor 43.43%		63.37%		73.66%				Communication about medicines                                
Floor 11.38%		63.26%		73.53%				Communication about medicines                    
Floor 26.16%		63.30%		73.86%				Communication about medicines                    
Floor								Communication about medicines                    
Floor 10.62%		63.59%		74.31%				Communication about medicines                                
Floor

		Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment
(Min 38.52%)		63.54%		78.10%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment
(Min 41.94%)		64.07%		78.90%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment 
Floor 43.08%		64.95%		79.10%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment          
Floor 44.32%		65.26%		79.06%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment          
Floor 40.05%		65.60%		79.00%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment          
Floor 22.85%		65.58%		79.06%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment       
Floor 41.92%		65.72%		79.42%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment       
Floor								Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment       
Floor 5.89%		65.46%		79.41%				Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment          
Floor

		Discharge Information
(Min 54.73%)		82.72%		89.24%				Discharge Information
(Min 57.67%)		83.54%		89.72%				Discharge Information                                    
Floor 61.36%		84.70%		90.39%				Discharge Information                                                 
Floor 64.09%		85.59%		91.04%				Discharge Information                                                 
Floor 62.25%		86.60%		91.63%				Discharge Information                                                 
Floor 61.96%		87.05%		91.87%				Discharge Information                  
Floor 66.72%		87.44%		92.11%				Discharge Information                  
Floor								Discharge Information                  
Floor 66.78%		87.12%		91.95%				Discharge Information                                                 
Floor

		Overall rating of hospital
(Min 30.91%)		67.33%		82.55%				Overall rating of hospital
(Min 32.82%)		67.96%		83.44%				Overall rating of hospital                                 
Floor 34.95%		69.32%		83.97%				Overall rating of hospital                                             
Floor 35.99%		69.81%		84.27%				Overall rating of hospital                                            
 Floor 37.67%		70.23%		84.58%				Overall rating of hospital                                            
Floor 28.39%		70.85%		84.83%				Overall rating of hospital
Floor 32.47%		71.59%		85.12%				Overall rating of hospital
Floor								Overall rating of hospital
Floor 19.09%		71.37%		85.18%				Overall rating of hospital                                            
 Floor

																																		Care Transitions                                                      
Floor 25.21%		51.45%		62.44%				Care Transitions                                                      
Floor 11.30%		51.42%		62.77%				Care Transitions
Floor 20.33%		51.14%		62.50%				Care Transitions
Floor								Care Transitions
Floor 6.84%		51.69%		63.11%				Care Transitions                                                      
Floor

		Baseline Period		April 1, 2010 - Dec 31, 2010						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2011 - Dec 31, 2011						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

		Performance Period		April 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Performance period		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Performance period		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance period		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

		Mortality  Measure (Medicare Patients) - 25%								Outcome Measures (Medicare Patients) - 30%								Outcome:  Mortality and Patient Safety - 40%								Outcome:  Mortality and Patient Safety - 45%								Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%

										AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measures*  (03, 06, 07, 08, 12, 13, 14, 15)		0.622879		0.4518				AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measures *		0.616248		0.449988				AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measures *		0.577321		0.397051				AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measures *		0.964542		0.709498																																				** AHRQ Patient Safety and Adverse Events

										Baseline Period for PSI 90		Oct 15, 2010 - Jun 30, 2011						Baseline Period for PSI 90		Oct 15, 2010 - Jun 30, 2011						Baseline Period for PSI 90		Oct 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2012						Baseline Period for PSI 90		Jul 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2012																																						Baseline Period for AHRQ Composite		Oct 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2017

										Performance period for PSI 90		Oct 15, 2012 - Jun 30, 2013						Performance period for PSI 90		Oct 15, 2012 - Jun 30, 2014						Performance period for PSI 90		Oct 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2015						Performance period for PSI 90		Jul 1, 2014 - Sept 30. 2015																																						Performance period for AHRQ Composite		Jul 1, 2019 - Jun 30, 2021

										CLABSI: Central Line Associated blood Stream Infections		0.437		0.0000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.442		0.0000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.457		0.0000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.369		0.000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.860		0.000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.784		0.000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections								CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.633		0.000				CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections

										Baseline Period for CLABSI		January 1, 2011 - Dec 31, 2011						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

										Performance period for CLABSI		February 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

																		CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.801		0.000				CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.845		0.000				CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.906		0.000				CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.822		0.000				CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.828		0.000				CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection								CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.727		0.000				CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection

																		Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

																		Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

																		SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.752		0.000				SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.698		0.000				SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.710		0.000				SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.762		0.000				SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.722		0.000				SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy								SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.727		0.000				SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy

																		Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

																		Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

																		SSI - Colon Surgery		0.668		0.000				SSI - Colon Surgery		0.751		0.000				SSI - Colon Surgery		0.824		0.000				SSI - Colon Surgery		0.783		0.000				SSI - Colon Surgery		0.781		0.000				SSI - Colon Surgery								SSI - Colon Surgery		0.749		0.000				SSI - Colon Surgery

																		Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline period for Colon		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

																		Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

																										CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.750		0.000				CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.805		0.004				CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.924		0.113				CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.852		0.091				CDI Clostridium difficile Infection								CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.646		0.047				CDI Clostridium difficile Infection

																										Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline period for CDI		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

																										Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period for CDI		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

																										MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.799		0.000				MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.767		0.000				MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.854		0.000				MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.815		0.000				MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia								MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.748		0.000				MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia

																										Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline period for MRSA		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

																										Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

																																		PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks		0.020408		0.000				PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks		0.010038		0.000000				PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks		0.000000		0.000000

																																		Baseline Period		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline Period		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

																																		Performance Period		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance Period		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance Period		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018

																																		Clinical Care - 25%								Clinical Care - 25%								Clinical Care - 25%								Clinical Outcomes - 25%								Clinical Outcomes - 25%								Clinical Outcomes - 25%

		MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality – Medicare patients		0.8477		0.8673				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.847472		0.862371				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.847472		0.862371				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.851458		0.871669				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.850916		0.873053				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.850671		0.873263				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.853715		0.875869				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.860355		0.879714				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.861793		0.881305				MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.866548		0.885499

		MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality Medicare patients		0.8861		0.9042				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.88151		0.900315				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.881510		0.900315				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.881794		0.903985				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.883421		0.907656				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.883472		0.908094				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.881090		0.906068				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.883803		0.906144				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.879869		0.903608				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.881939		0.906798

		MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality –Medicare patients		0.8818		0.9021				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882651		0.904181				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882651		0.904181				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882986		0.908124				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882860		0.907900				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882334		0.907906				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882266		0.900953				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.836122		0.870506				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.836122		0.870506				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.840138		0.871741

																																																										MORT-30-COPD: COPD 30-day mortality		0.923253		0.938664				MORT-30-COPD: COPD 30-day mortality		0.920058		0.936962				MORT-30-COPD: COPD 30-day mortality		0.919769		0.936349

																																																																		MORT-30-CABG: CABG 30-day mortality		0.968210		0.979000				MORT-30-CABG: CABG 30-day mortality		0.968747		0.979620

		Baseline Period for Mortality		July 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2010						Baseline Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2011						Baseline Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2010 - Jun 30. 2011						Baseline Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2010 - Jun 30, - 2012						Baseline Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2012						Baseline Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2012						Baseline Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2013						Baseline Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2011 - Jun 30, 2014						Baseline Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015						Baseline Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016

		Performance period for Mortality		July 1, 2011 - Jun 30, 2012						Performance period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2013						Performance Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2014						Performance Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2013 - June 30, 2015						Performance Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016						Performance Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2014 - Jun 30, 2017						Performance Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2018						Performance Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2016 - Jun 30, 2019						Performance Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2017 - Jun 30, 2020						Performance Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2018 - Jun 30, 2021

																																																										Baseline Period for PN  Mortality (updated cohort)		Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015						Baseline Period for PN  Mortality (updated cohort)		Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015

																																																										Performance Period for PN Mortality (Updated Cohort)		Sept 1, 2017 - Jun 30, 2019						Performance Period for PN Mortality (Updated Cohort)		Sept 1, 2017 - Jun 30, 2020

																																										THA/TKA Complicaton Rate		0.032229		0.023178				THA/TKA Complicaton Rate		0.032229		0.023178				THA/TKA Complicaton Rate		0.031157		0.022418				THA/TKA Complicaton Rate		0.029833		0.021493				THA/TKA Complicaton Rate		0.027428		0.019779

																																										Baseline Period		Jul 1,  2010 - Jun 30, 2013						Baseline Period		Jul 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2013						Baseline Period		Apr 1, 2011 - Mar 31, 2014						Baseline Period		Apr 1, 2012 - Mar 31, 2015						Baseline Period		Apr 1, 2013 - Mar 31, 2016

																																										Performance Period		Jan 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2017						Performance Period		Jul 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2018						Performance Period		Apr 1, 2016 - Mar 31, 2019						Performance Period		Apr 1, 2017 - Mar 31, 2020						Performance Period		Apr 1, 2018 - Mar 31, 2021

										Efficiency Measure - 20%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%

										Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)								Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)		0.984157		0.824348				Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)		0.987666		0.829199				Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)		0.985777		0.8327				Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)								Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)								Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)								Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)								Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)

												Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period						Median MSB ratio across all hospitals during the performance period		Mean of the lowest decile of MSB ratios across all hospitals during the performance period

										Baseline Period for MSB		May 1, 2011 - Dec 31, 2011						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2012 - Dec 31, 2012						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019

										Performance period for MSB		May 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2020						Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021

										* AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measure																																																																** AHRQ Patient Safety and Adverse Events

										PSI #03 Pressure Ulcer Rate																																																																PSI #03 Pressure Ulcer Rate

										PSI #06 Iatrogenic Pneumothorax Rate																																																																PSI #06 Iatrogenic Pneumothorax Rate

										PSI #07 Central Venous Catheter-Related Blood Stream Infection Rate																																																																PSI #08 Postoperative Hip Fracture Rate

										PSI #08 Postoperative Hip Fracture Rate																																																																PSI #09 Perioperative Hemorrhage or Hematoma Rate

										PSI # 12 Postoperative Pulmonary Embolism or DVT																																																																PSI #10 Postoperative Acute Kidney Injury Requiring Dialysis Rate

										PSI #13 Postoperative Sepsis Rate																																																																PSI #11 Postoperative Respiratory Failure Rate

										PSI #14 Postoperative Wound Dehiscence Rate																																																																PSI # 12 Postoperative Pulmonary Embolism or DVT

										PSI #15 Accidental Puncture or Laceration Rate																																																																PSI #13 Postoperative Sepsis Rate

																																																																										PSI #14 Postoperative Wound Dehiscence Rate

																																																																										PSI #15 Accidental Puncture or Laceration Rate





HIIN Master

		Area of Focus		Measure Name		Measure Type		Measure ID		Measure Owner

		ADE		Rate Of ADE For Anti-Coagulants		Outcome		10010		Dave Ruta

		ADE		Rate of ADE For Insulin (BG Level <= 50 mg/Dl)		Outcome		10020		Dave Ruta

		ADE		Rate of ADE for Opiods (with naloxone reversal)		Outcome		10030		Dave Ruta

		CAUTI		Catheter Utilization Ratio - all inpatient units (excl. NICU)		Outcome		10040		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		CAUTI		SIR: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		Outcome		10050		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		CLABSI		Central Line Utilization Ratio		Outcome		10060		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		CLABSI		SIR: Central Line-Associated Bloodstream Infection		Outcome		10070		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		FALLS		Falls with injury (all acute care units)		Outcome		10080		John Kofil

		PRU		Pressure ulcer rate (Stage 2+)		Outcome		10130		Jackie Wiseman

		PRU		Pressure ulcer rate (Stage 3+)		Outcome		10140		Jackie Wiseman

		READ		30 Day Readmission Rate (hospital-wide, all cause, all payer)		Outcome		10150		Anna Maynard

		VTE		Postoperative PE or DVT (AHRQ PSI-12)		Outcome		10160		Anna Maynard

		SSI		SIR: SSI for Colon		Outcome		10172		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		SSI		SIR: SSI for Hysterectomies		Outcome		10174		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		SSI		SIR: SSI for Total Hip Replacement		Outcome		10182		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		SSI		SIR: SSI for Total Knee Replacement		Outcome		10184		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		VAE		VAE - VAC Component		Outcome		10190		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		VAE		VAE - IVAC Component		Outcome		10200		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		ABIOT		NHSN CDC: MRSA Bacteremia LabID Event		Outcome		20680		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		ABIOT		NHSN CDC: CDI (Clostridium difficile LabID Event)		Outcome		20670		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		CDIFF		NHSN CDC: CDI (Clostridium difficile LabID Event)		Outcome		20670		No Entry Needed - Received from NHSN

		MAL		Malnutrition		Outcome		20650		Leah Hayley

		DEL		Delirium Incidence		Outcome				Imee Perez

		SEPSIS		Sepsis Mortality Rate		Outcome		20700		Nora Fetherman

		ADE		PMC Risk Assessment for Opioids		Process		20828		dave

		CAUTI		Ongoing Assessment		Process		20090		ICP

		CLABSI		Barrier Precautions		Process		20010		ICP

		FALLS		Risk for Fall assessment		Process		20440		John Kofil

		PRU		Skin Assessment		Process		20470		Jackie Wiseman

		READ		7 day appointments		Process		20150		Brenda Wagner

		VTE		VTE prophylaxis		Process		20510		Anna Maynard

		SSI		CHG Prep		Process		20570		ICP

		VAE		Sedation Vacation		Process		20130		ICP

		CDIFF		Isolation precautions		Process		20800		ICP

		MAL		Malnutrition		Process				?

		DEL		Delirium		Process				Leah

		SEPSIS		3 hour Sepsis bundle		Process		20900		Nora Fetherman

				Measure Steward		http://www.hret-hiin.org/

				Measure details		http://www.hret-hiin.org/data/hiin_eom_core_eval_and_add_req_topics.pdf

				Current Data		F:\Allusers\VHA-VIZIENTSE\HIIN start October 2016\FY2017 HIIN Measure report



Antimicrobial Stewardship

Antimicrobial Stewardship

http://www.hret-hiin.org/data/hiin_eom_core_eval_and_add_req_topics.pdf

F:\Allusers\VHA-VIZIENTSE\HIIN start October 2016\FY2017 HIIN Measure report

http://www.hret-hiin.org/



Leapfrog Master

						Fall 2018

				HCAHPS		4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017

				PSI		4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2017

				HAI		4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017

				HAC





Leapfrog Trend

		Leapfrog Hospital Safety Score - PMC Comparison

		Category				Best		Average		Worst				Parrish Fall 2015		Parrish Spring 2016		Parrish Fall 2016		Parrish Spring 2017		Fall 2017		Spring 2018		Fall 2018		Spring 2019		Fall 2019		Spring 2020		Goal		Parrish Trend

				Overall Grade																												Final		DIR

		Overall Grade				A								A		A		A		A		B		C		B		A		B		B

		Survey year												2015		2015		2016		2016		2017		2017		2018		2018		2019		2019

		Infections

		MRSA		MRSA infection		0		0.84		3.265						0.875		0.710		0.710		3.570		3.642		2.164		0.668		1.188		2.553		1.000

		C. Diff		C.diff Infection		0		0.691		1.953						0.999		1.208		1.208		1.125		1.432		0.871		0.395		0.524		0.570		1.000

		CLABSI		Infection in the blood during stay		0		0.726		2.952				0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.682		0.499		0.000		0.574		0.677		1.000

		CAUTI		Infection in the urinary tract during stay		0		0.791		2.849				0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.496		0.496		0.762		0.796		0.574		1.000

		SSI		Surgical site infection after colon surgery		0		0.839		2.922				0.346		0.393		0.359		0.359		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.599		1.000

		Problems with Surgery

		HAC		Dangerous object left in patient's body		0		0.018		0.36				0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.000

		PSI 14		Surgical wound splits open		0.51		0.95		1.51				1.46		1.46		2.1		2.1		2.1		2.13		0.74		0.74		0.87		0.87		1

		PSI 4		Death from treatable serious complications		91.71		162.89		215.45				98.38		98.38		142.88		142.88		142.88		N/A		161.88		161.64		169.45		169.45		1

		PSI 6		Collapsed lung		0.12		0.27		0.48				0.35		0.35		0.32		0.32		0.32		0.34		0.35		0.35		0.3		0.3		1

		PSI 11		Serious breathing problem		1.83		7.67		16.47				13.39		13.39		16.05		16.05		16.05		12.28		14.9		14.9		11.38		11.38		1

		PSI 12		Dangerous blood clot		1.54		3.83		7.24				3.27		3.27		4.86		4.86		4.86		4.46		3.19		3.19		4.31		4.31		1

		PSI 15		Accidential cuts and tears		0.36		1.29		2.4				1.26		1.26		1.05		1.05		1.05		0.85		1.71		1.71		1.01		1.01		1

		Practices to Prevent Errors

		CPOE		Doctors order medications through a computer		100		79.3		5				50		50		50		50		50		50		100		100		100		100		2

		CPOE		CPOE percent										50-74%		50-74%		50-74%		50-74%		50-74%		50-74%		100		100		100		100		2

		SP 17		Staff accurately record patient medications										35		35		35		35		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed

		Med Admin		Safe Medication Administration (Barcode Scan)		100		80.28		5																100		100		100		100		2

		SP 19		Handwashing		60		57.6		0				30		30		30		30		60		60		60		60		60		60		2

		H-COMP-5		Communication about medicines		88		77.87		65						3		3		3		75		74		73		76		78		79		2

		H-COMP-6		Communication about discharge		94		86.53		70						3		3		3		87		86		86		88		89		87		2

		SP 2		Staff work together to prevent errors		120		117.13		0.00				20		20		20		20		120		120		101.54		101.54		120		120		2

		Safety Problems

		PSI 3		Dangerous bed sores		0.03		0.49		2.35				0.1		0.1		0.13		0.13		0.13		0.12		0.51		0.51		1.00		1.00		1.00

		HAC		Patient falls		0.000		0.436		1.625				0.000		0.000		0.326		0.326		0.261		0.261		0.197		0.197		0.577		0.577		1.000

		HAC		Air or gas bubble in the blood		0.000		0.001		0.204				0.000		0.000		0		0		0		0		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.000

		SP 4		Track and reduce risks to patients		100		97.86		9.09				120		120		120		120		100		100		100		100		100		100		2

		SP 23		Take steps to prevent ventilator problems										20		20		20		20		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed						Removed

		Doctors, Nurses & Hospital Staff

		SP 3		Training to improve safety										40		40		40		40		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed		Removed						Removed

		SP 1		Effective leadership to prevent errors		120		117.44		18.46				120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		2

		SP 9		Enough qualified nurses		100		98.22		11.76				100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		2

		IPS		Specially trained doctors care for ICU patients		100		57.55		5				100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		2

		H-COMP-2		Communiation with doctors		97		90.93		82						2		2		2		89		88		87		86		86		87		2

		H-COMP-1		Communication with nurses		97		91.04		77						4		3		3		91		90		88		88		89		90		2

		H-COMP-3		Responsiveness of hospital staff		94		84.39		64						4		4		4		85		83		84		83		84		87		2





MU Master

		





IQR 17

		Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 17 Final 
CY 15 Data						Quarter 1 
Jan - Mar				Quarter 2
Apr - Jun				Quarter 3
Jul - Sept				Quarter 4
Oct - Dec				Annual Measures

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)																								Update data

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		HTN		Healthy Term Newborn

		HCAHPS

		HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate																				14.6%

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate																				8.5%

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate																				12.3%

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate																				15.4%

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate																				15.4%

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery																				N/A

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate																				17%

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate																				17.4%

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate																				21.5%

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate																				16.1%

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate																				10.5%

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG																				N/A

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)																				4.2%

		READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate																				14.5%

		AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI																				-3.14

		HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF																				1.18

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)																				2.6%

		Claims-based Payment

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI																				$24,736

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure																				$16,411

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia																				$15,335

		MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary																				0.98

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)																				0.72

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate																				0.13

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications																				142.88

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult																				0.32

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)																				0.11

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate																				0.06

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)																				4.86

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate																				8.92

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence																				2.10

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration																				1.05

		NHSN Data

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)





IQR 18

		Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 18 Final 
CY 16 Data						Quarter 1 
Jan - Mar				Quarter 2
Apr - Jun				Quarter 3
Jul - Sept				Quarter 4
Oct - Dec				Annual Measures

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)																								Add measures

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients																						Update data

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		HTN		Healthy Term Newborn

		HCAHPS

		HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)

		READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate

		AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI

		HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		Claims-based Payment

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia

		MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		NHSN Data

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)





IQR 19

		Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 19 Final 
CY 17 Data						Quarter 1 
Jan - Mar				Quarter 2
Apr - Jun				Quarter 3
Jul - Sept				Quarter 4
Oct - Dec				Annual Measures

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)																								Add measures

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients																						Update data

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		HTN		Healthy Term Newborn

		HCAHPS

		HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)

		READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate

		AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI

		HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		Claims-based Payment

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia

		MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		NHSN Data

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)





IQR 20

		Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 20 Final 
CY 18 Data						Quarter 1 
Jan - Mar				Quarter 2
Apr - Jun				Quarter 3
Jul - Sept				Quarter 4
Oct - Dec				Annual Measures

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)																								Add measures

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients																						Update data

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		HTN		Healthy Term Newborn

		HCAHPS

		HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)

		READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate

		AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI

		HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		Claims-based Payment

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia

		MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		NHSN Data

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)





IQR 21

		Hospital Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS)

FY 21 Final 
CY 19 Data						Quarter 1 
Jan - Mar				Quarter 2
Apr - Jun				Quarter 3
Jul - Sept				Quarter 4
Oct - Dec				Annual Measures

		Clinical Process of Care (Chart Abstracted)																								Add measures

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients																						Update data

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		Sepsis		Severe sepsis and septic shock: management bundle (composite measure)

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		Clinical Process of Care (eCQM)

		AMI-2		Aspirin prescribed at discharge

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival

		AMI-10		Statin prescribed at discharge

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication

		STK-8		Stroke education

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients

		PC-01		Elective delivery

		PC-05		Exclusive breast milk feeding

		CAC-3		Home management plan of care (HMPC) document given to pediatric asthma patient

		EHDI-1a		Hearing screening prior to hospital discharge

		HTN		Healthy Term Newborn

		HCAHPS

		HCAHPS Composites

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse

		Composite 2		communication with doctors

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff

		Composite 4		Pain management

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment

		Composite 6		Discharge information

		Composite 7		Care transition

		Question 21		Overall ratin of hospital

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital

		Claims-based Outcome

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG

		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)

		READM-30-HWR		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate

		AMI Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for AMI

		HF Excess Days		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for HF

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complication rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)

		Claims-based Payment

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia

		MSPB		Payment standardized Medicare spending per beneficiary

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration

		NHSN Data

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery

		SSI		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)





HRRP Trend

		Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)								FY 16								FY 17								FY 18								FY 19								FY 20								FY 21								FY 22

		Claims-based Outcome								Jul 1, 2011 - Jun 30, 2014								Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015								Jul 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016								Jul 1, 2014 - Jun 30, 2017								Jul 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2018								Jul 1, 2016 - Jun 30, 2019								Jul 1, 2017 - Jun 30, 2020

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures								Predicted		Expected		Excess				Predicted		Expected		Excess				Predicted		Expected						Predicted		Expected		Excess				Predicted		Expected		Excess				Predicted		Expected		Excess				Predicted		Expected		Excess

		NQF #0505		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				16.00%		16.40%		0.9750				18.4%		18.2%		1.0145				17.8204%		18.0971%		0.9847				17.5417%		18.30%		0.9587				17.2781%		17.51%		0.9869				15.1218%		16.69%		0.9063

		NQF #1891		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				17.60%		19.80%		0.8869				16.8%		19.2%		0.8747				16.6717%		18.6256%		0.8951				16.5817%		18.47%		0.8976				17.4956%		18.56%		0.9427				16.9185%		18.24%		0.9273

		NQF #0330		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				22.00%		22.40%		0.9817				21.9%		22.4%		0.9808				21.7781%		22.0040%		0.9897				20.8336%		21.72%		0.9593				18.9579%		21.17%		0.8953				19.0988%		21.29%		0.8973

		NQF #0506		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				16.50%		17.90%		0.9232				16.2%		17.3%		0.9407				17.1117%		16.8381%		1.0163				18.3310%		16.48%		1.1125				17.4948%		16.45%		1.0635				16.7805%		16.23%		1.0342

		NQF #2515		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG												N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A				NQ		NQ		NQ				NQ		NQ		NQ

		NQF #1551		READM-30-THA/TKA		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				5.60%		6.30%		0.8880				5.8%		6.2%		0.9242				5.4904%		5.4258%		1.0119				5.8933%		5.02%		1.1748				5.2382%		4.78%		1.0949				4.9407%		4.88%		1.0117

		Subject to Payment Reduction (Yes/No)								No								Yes								Yes								Yes								Yes								Yes

		Payment Reduction Percent								0%								0.02%								0.10%								1.0%								0.63%								0.25%

						1.0 - 0.9750 (PAF) = 0.025 x 100 = 2.5% payment reduction

																												Predicted		Expected				Excess

						Parrish						fy 16		0%				$0.00				READM-30-AMI				fy 16		16.00%		16.40%				0.9750

						Brevard County average						fy 17		0.02%				$3,950.09								fy 17		18.4%		18.2%				1.0145

												fy 18		0.10%				$19,050.19								fy 18		17.8204%		18.0971%				0.9847

												fy 19		1.0%				$178,612.48								fy 19		17.5417%		18.30%				0.9587

												fy 20		0.63%				$98,224.30								fy 20		17.2781%		17.51%				0.9869

												fy 21		0.25%												fy 21		15.12%		16.69%				0.9063

																												Predicted		Expected				Excess

																						READM-30-COPD				fy 16		17.60%		19.80%				0.8869

																										fy 17		16.8%		19.2%				0.8747

																										fy 18		16.6717%		18.6256%				0.8951

																										fy 19		15.5817%		18.47%				0.8976

																										fy 20		17.4956%		18.56%				0.9427

																										fy 21		16.92%		18.24%				0.9273

																												Predicted		Expected				Excess

																						READM-30-HF				fy 16		22.00%		22.40%				0.9817

																										fy 17		21.9%		22.4%				0.9808

																										fy 18		21.7781%		22.0040%				0.9897

																										fy 19		20.8336%		21.72%				0.9593

																										fy 20		18.9579%		21.17%				0.8953

																										fy 21		19.10%		21.29%				0.8973

						Payment Reduction Percent						fy 16		0.88%				$293,000.00										Predicted		Expected				Excess

						Brevard County average						fy 17		1.25%				$470,000.00				READM-30-PN				fy 16		16.50%		17.90%				0.9232

												fy 18		1.47%				$675,000.00								fy 17		16.2%		17.3%				0.9407

												fy 19		1.1%				$495,000.00								fy 18		17.1117%		16.8381%				1.0183

												fy 20		0.81%				$287,000.00								fy 19		18.3310%		16.48%				1.1125

												fy 21														fy 20		17.4948%		16.45%				1.0635

																										fy 21		16.78%		16.23%				1.0342

																												Predicted		Expected				Excess

																						READM-30-THA/TKA				fy 16		5.60%		6.30%				0.8880

																										fy 17		5.8%		6.2%				0.9242

																										fy 18		5.4904%		5.4258%				1.0119

																										fy 19		5.8933%		5.02%				1.1748

																										fy 20		5.2382%		4.78%				1.0949

																										fy 21		4.94%		4.88%				1.0117





HRRP Trend

		



Predicted

Expected

Readmissions 30 day AMI



VBP 18

		



Predicted

Expected

Readmissions 30 day COPD



VBP 17

		



Predicted

Expected

Readmissions 30 day Heart Failure



VBP 19

		



Predicted

Expected

Readmissions 30 day Pneumonia



OH Value Compare

		



Predicted

Expected

Readmissions 30 day Total Hip and Total Knee



OH HC Compare

		



Parrish

Brevard County average

Payment Reduction percent



VBP 20

		



Parrish

Brevard County average

Payment Reduction dollars



HC Trend

		



Payment Reduction Percent

Payment Reduction percent Brevard County



HAC Trend

		



Payment Reduction Percent

Payment Reduction dollars Brevard County



HF HC Compare Oct 19 Release 

		Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2018 / CY 2016		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Parrish Results
Baseline		Parrish Results
Performance		Improvement  Points		Achievement Points		Measure Score

		Patient Experience of Care- 25%								Patient Experience - 25%				Total Percent Earned				1.25%

		Communication with nurses		78.52%		86.68%				79.81%		77.54%		0		0		0

		Communication with doctors		80.44%		88.51%				74.69%		74.66%		0		0		0

		Responsiveness of hospital staff		65.08%		80.35%				70.68%		64.53%		0		0		0

		Communication about medications		63.37%		73.66%				66.38%		60.69%		0		0		0

		Cleaniness/quietness of hospital environment		65.60%		79.00%				70.71%		67.02%		0		1		1

		Discharge information		86.60%		91.63%				87.85%		86.05%		0		-0		0

		Overall rating of hospital		70.23%		84.58%				76.43%		69.18%		0		-0		0

		Care transitions		51.45%		62.44%				56.88%		49.09%		0		0		0

		Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%				Total Percent Earned				51.43%

		AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measures *		0.964542		0.709498				0.665588		0.596145		9		10		10

		Baseline Period for PSI 90		Jul 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2012										.

		Performance period for PSI 90		Jul 1, 2014 - Sept 30, 2015

		CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.369		0.000				0.000		0.3860		0		0		0

		Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.906		0.000				0.000		0.371		0		6		6

		Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.710		0.000				-		-		-		-		-

		Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		SSI - Colon Surgery		0.824		0.000				0.752		0.000		9		10		10

		Baseline period for Colon		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.805		0.004				0.773		1.119		0		0		0

		Baseline period for CDI		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.767		0.000				0.701		2.199		0		0		0

		Baseline period for MRSA		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks		0.020408		0.000				0.000000		0.000000		0		10		10

		Baseline Period		Jan, 1 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance Period		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		Clinical Care - 25%								Clinical Care - 25%				Total Percent Earned				23%

		MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.850916		0.873053				0.852739		0.854438		0		2		2

		MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.883421		0.907656				0.880136		0.870973		0		0		0

		MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882860		0.907900				0.901879		0.895678		0		5		5

		Baseline Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2012

		Performance Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016

		Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency  - 25%				Total Percent Earned				10%

		Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)		0.985777		0.8327				1.011916		0.993924		1		0		1

		Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2014

		Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2016

		Total Performance Score								Total Performance Score

										Unweighted Domain Score		Original Domain Weight		Proportionally Reweighted Domain Weight		Weighted Score

		Patient Experience of Care Domain								15%		25%		25%		3.750%

		Clinical Care Domain								23%		25%		25%		5.833%

		Safety of Care Domain								51%		25%		25%		12.857%

		Effeciency and Cost Reduction Domain								10%		25%		25%		2.500%

		Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)														24.940%

		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount														-0.5579989359%





HF HC Compare Oct 19 Release 

		



Jan 2016 - Dec 2016
Soure: CMS VBP 18 Performance  Report

Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)

Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile

Parrish Results
Baseline

Parrish Results
Performance

Patient Experience - 25%



HF Value Compare 

		Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2017 / CY 2015		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Parrish Results
Baseline		Parrish Results
Performance		Improvement  Points		Achievement Points		Measure Score

		Clinical Processes of Care - 5%								Clinical Processes - 5%				Total Percent Earned				55.00%

		AMI-7a Fibrinolytic agent received within 30 minutes of hospital arrival		0.954545		1.000000				0 cases		0 cases		-		-		-

		IMM-2 Influenza Immunization		0.951607		0.997739				0.938492		0.963910		0		7		7

		PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks Gestation		0.031250		0.000000				0.000000		0.009804		4		3		4

		Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance Period		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Patient Experience - 25%								Patient Experience - 25%				Total Percent Earned				22.50%

		Communication with nurses		78.19%		86.61%				79.55%		78.03%		0		0		0

		Communication with doctors		80.51%		88.80%				80.43%		77.95%		0		0		0

		Responsiveness of hospital staff		64.83%		79.62%				71.65%		70.64%		0		4		4

		Pain Management		70.20%		78.18%				70.43%		70.38%		0		1		1

		Communication about medicines		62.82%		73.15%				70.43%		66.94%		0		4		4

		Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment		65.26%		79.06%				67.28%		70.15%		2		4		4

		Discharge Information		85.59%		91.04%				86.07%		87.28%		2		3		3

		Overall rating of hospital		69.81%		84.27%				73.09%		71.79%		0		2		2

		Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Outcome: Patient Safety - 20%								Outcome: Safety - 20%				Total Percent Earned				61.67%

		AHRQ PSI 90 Composite Measures *		0.777936		0.547889				0.508357		0.536199		0		10		10

		Baseline Period for PSI 90		Oct 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2012

		Performance period for PSI 90		Oct 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2015

		CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.457		0.0000				0.000		0.0000		0		10		10

		Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.845		0.000				0.000		0.000		0		10		10

		Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.698		0.000				-		-		-		-		-

		Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		SSI - Colon Surgery		0.751		0.000				0.000		0.359		0		5		5

		Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period for Colon		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.750		0.000				0.860		1.208		0		0		0

		Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period for CDI		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.799		0.000				0.000		0.710		0		2		2

		Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Outcome:  Mortality - 25%								Outcome:  Mortality - 25%				Total Percent Earned				53%

		MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.851458		0.871669				0.849099		0.866457		7		7		7

		MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.881794		0.903985				0.884091		0.887054		1		3		3

		MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882986		0.908124				0.890489		0.899355		5		6		6

		Baseline Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2010 - Jun 30, - 2012

		Performance Period for Mortality		Oct 1, 2013 - June 30, 2015

		Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency  - 25%				Total Percent Earned				20.00%

		Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)		0.987666		0.829199				1.022437		0.9800		2		1		2

		Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2013

		Performance period for MSB		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Total Performance Score								Total Performance Score

										Unweighted Domain Score		Original Domain Weight		Proportionally Reweighted Domain Weight		Weighted Score

		Patient Experience of Care Domain								34%		5%		5%		2.750%

		Clinical Care Process Domain								55%		25%		25%		13.333%

		Clinical Care Outcome Domain								53%		25%		25%		8.500%

		Safety of Care Domain								62%		20%		20%		12.300%

		Effeciency and Cost Reduction Domain								20%		25%		25%		5.000%

		Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)														41.92%

		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount														0.5749342789%





HF Value Compare 

						Communication with nurses

						Communication with doctors

						Responsiveness of hospital staff

						Communication about medicines

						Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment

						Discharge Information

						Overall rating of hospital

						Care Transitions



Jan 2015 - Dec 2015
Soure: CMS VBP 17 Performance  Report

Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)

Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile

Parrish Results
Baseline

Parrish Results
Performance

Patient Experience - 25%



timeline table

		Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2019 / CY 2017		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Parrish Results
Baseline		Parrish Results
Performance		Improvement  Points		Achievement Points		Measure Score

		Person and Community Engagement - 25%								Person Engagement - 25%				Total Percent Earned				7.50%

		Communication with nurses		78.69%		86.97%				78.03%		78.70%		1		1		1

		Communication with doctors		80.32%		88.62%				77.95%		73.60%		-5		-7		0

		Responsiveness of hospital staff		65.16%		81.15%				70.64%		64.60%		-6		0		0

		Communication about medicines		63.26%		73.53%				66.94%		61.90%		-8		-1		0

		Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment		65.58%		79.06%				70.15%		68.40%		-2		2		2

		Discharge Information		87.05%		91.87%				87.28%		88.60%		2		3		3

		Overall rating of hospital		70.85%		84.83%				71.79%		68.50%		-3		-1		0

		Care Transitions		51.42%		62.77%				50.14%		48.80%		-2		-2		0

		Baseline Period		Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period		Jan 1, 2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%				Total Percent Earned				0.00%

		CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections		0.860		0.000				0.000

		Baseline Period for CLABSI		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance Period for CLABSI		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection		0.822		0.000				0.000

		Baseline period for CAUTI		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period for CAUTI		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy		0.762		0.000				-		-		-		-		-

		Baseline period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period for SSI Hysto		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		SSI - Colon Surgery		0.783		0.000				0.000

		Baseline period for Colon		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period for Colon		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		CDI Clostridium difficile Infection		0.924		0.113				1.205

		Baseline period for CDI		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period for CDI		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia		0.854		0.000				1.467

		Baseline period for MRSA		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period for MRSA		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks		0.010038		0.000000				0.009804

		Baseline Period		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance Period		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		Clinical Care - 25%								Clinical Care - 25%				Total Percent Earned				30%

		MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality		0.850671		0.873263				0.851383		0.8597113894		3		4		4

		MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality		0.883472		0.908094				0.882968		0.8526761697		0		0		0

		MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality		0.882334		0.907906				0.902658		0.8814706250		0		0		0

		Baseline Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2012

		Performance Period for Mortality		Jul 1, 2014 - Jun 30, 2017

		THA/TKA Complicaton Rate		0.032229		0.023178				0.028772		0.0243231367		7		8		8

		Baseline Period		Jul 1,  2010 - Jun 30, 2013

		Performance Period		Jan 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2017

		Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency  - 25%				Total Percent Earned				0%

		Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)								0.974529		1.0500		0		0		0

		Baseline Period for MSB		Jan 1,  2015 - Dec 31, 2015

		Performance period for MSB		Jan 1,  2017 - Dec 31, 2017

		Total Performance Score								Total Performance Score

										Unweighted Domain Score		Original Domain Weight		Proportionally Reweighted Domain Weight		Weighted Score

		Patient Experience of Care Domain								8%		25%		25%		1.875%

		Clinical Care Domain								30%		25%		25%		7.500%

		Safety of Care Domain										25%		25%		0.000%

		Effeciency and Cost Reduction Domain								0%		25%		25%		0.000%

		Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)

		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount

														0.9938895898





timeline table

		



Jan 2017 - Dec 2017
Soure: NRC HCAHPS

Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)

Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile

Parrish Results
Baseline

Parrish Results
Performance

Person Engagement - 25%



Possible Future

		Quality Payment Programs

		Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)				Health Central Hospital						Orlando Health						South Lake Hospital						St Cloud Regional Medical Center						Parrish Medical Center

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures
(AMI, COPD, HF, PN, CABG, STK)				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent

		FY 2013                               Jul 1, 2008 - Jun 30, 2011				Yes		0.29%				Yes		0.88%				Yes		0.52%				Yes		0.53%				Yes		0.02%

		FY 2014                               Jul 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2012				Yes		0.28%				Yes		0.50%				Yes		0.06%				Yes		0.36%				No		0.00%

		FY 2015                               Jul 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2013				Yes		0.21%				Yes		0.64%				Yes		0.14%				Yes		0.47%				No		0.00%

		FY 2016                               Jul 1, 2011 - Jun 30, 2014				Yes		0.42%				Yes		0.48%				Yes		0.17%				Yes		0.02%				No		0.00%

		FY 2017                               Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015				Yes		0.13%				Yes		0.20%				Yes		0.22%				Yes		0.51%				Yes		0.02%

		FY 2018                               Jul 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016				Yes		0.16%				Yes		0.68%				Yes		0.25%				Yes		1.15%				Yes		0.10%

		Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program Measures				Health Central Hospital						Orlando Health						South Lake Hospital						St Cloud Regional Medical Center						Parrish Medical Center

		Domain 1 - PSI 90, 3, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15
Domain 2 - CLABSI, CAUTI, SSI, MRSA, CDI				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score

		FY 2015				No		5.225				No		6.70				Yes		10.00				Yes		7.05				No		1.00

		FY 2016				No		4.75				No		6.00				Yes		8.75				No		4.25				No		1.25

		FY 2017				No		5.87				No		5.02				Yes		8.81				No		4.53				No		3.19

		FY 2018																												No		-0.2897

		Value Based Purchasing Program				Health Central Hospital						Orlando Health						South Lake Hospital						St Cloud Regional Medical Center						Parrish Medical Center

		Patient Experience
Clinical Care
Safety of Care
Efficiency and Cost Reduction Domains				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount

		FY 2015				41.10%		0.09%				20.70%		-0.70%				22.00%		-0.65%				29.91%		-0.34%				44.90%		0.24%

		FY 2016				36.46%		0.02%				23.93%		-0.59%				37.07%		0.05%				33.79%		-0.11%				44.57%		0.41%

		FY 2017				23.75%		-0.54%				27.42%		-0.32%				23.75%		-0.54%				26.72%		-0.36%				41.92%		0.57%

		FY 2018																												24.94%		-0.56%

		LeapFrog Rating				Health Central Hospital						Orlando Health						South Lake Hospital						St Cloud Regional Medical Center						Parrish Medical Center

		Infections
Problems with Surgery
Practices to Prevent Errors
Safety Problems
Doctors, Nurses & Hospital Staff				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade

		2014				A		A				A		B				C		B				C		Not Scored				A		A

		2015				A		A				A		A				B		A				C		D				A		A

		2016				B		B				B		B				B		C				D		D				A		A

		2017				B						A						B						D						A

		Medicare Spending

		Medicare Spending by Claim
Calendar Year 2015				Health Central Hospital						Orlando Health						South Lake Hospital						St Cloud Regional Medical Center						Parrish Medical Center

		1 to 3 days Prior to Index Hospital Admission				533.00						706.00						670.00						621.00						566.00

		Carrier				459.00						610.00						611.00						582.00						522.00

		Durable Medical Equipment				10.00						7.00						14.00						3.00						5.00

		Home Health Agency				27.00						9.00						14.00						1.00						23.00

		Hospice				- 0						2.00						4.00						5.00						1.00

		Inpatient				- 0						9.00						- 0						8.00						- 0

		Outpatient				34.00						67.00						27.00						20.00						13.00

		Skilled Nursing Facility				3.00						2.00						- 0						2.00						2.00

		During Index Hospital Admission				10,063.00						12,442.00						9,643.00						8,497.00						9,016.00

		Carrier				1,856.00						1,902.00						1,623.00						1,379.00						1,362.00

		Durable Medical Equipment				31.00						45.00						47.00						9.00						22.00

		Home Health Agency				- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0

		Hospice				- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0

		Inpatient				8,176.00						10,495.00						7,973.00						7,109.00						7,632.00

		Outpatient				- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0

		Skilled Nursing Facility				- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0						- 0

		1 through 30 days After Discharge from Index Hospital Admission				9,533.00						9,203.00						8,543.00						10,063.00						8,507.00

		Carrier				1,208.00						1,244.00						1,316.00						1,213.00						1,067.00

		Durable Medical Equipment				158.00						117.00						124.00						87.00						101.00

		Home Health Agency				944.00						798.00						982.00						784.00						889.00

		Hospice				138.00						197.00						126.00						224.00						273.00

		Inpatient				1,741.00						2,646.00						1,984.00						2,286.00						1,728.00

		Outpatient				761.00						841.00						764.00						377.00						643.00

		Skilled Nursing Facility				4,583.00						3,360.00						3,247.00						5,092.00						3,806.00

		Complete Episode				20,130.00						22,350.00						18,855.00						19,181.00						18,089.00

		Medicare Spending by Beneficiary
Calendar Year 2015				Health Central Hospital						Orlando Health						South Lake Hospital						St Cloud Regional Medical Center						Parrish Medical Center

		CY 13				1.06						1.02						0.97						1.02						1.02

		CY 14				1.04						1.01						0.96						1.02						1.01

		CY 15				1.04						1.01						1.01						1.05						0.98





FY 2013

		Hospital Compare Measures						10% of All Hospitals				Health Central Hospital


July 2017 Release						Orlando Regional
(South Seminole, Dr Philips)
July 2017 Release						South Lake Hospital


July 2017 Release						St Cloud Regional


July 2017 Release						Parrish Performance
July 2017 Release

4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						Parrish Performance
October 2017 Release

1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

		Overall Hospital Star Rating										Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores

		Star Ratings										2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

				Your hospital's overall star rating				-				3						3						2						2						4						3

				Your overall summary score				-																												0.48						0.01

		Star Ratings										2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

				Outcome: Mortality				-				same						same						same						same						-0.15		same				-0.79		same

				Outcome: Readmission				-				same						worse						worse						same						1.34		better				0.49		better

				Outcome: Safety				-				same						better						worse						same						0.96		better				0.51		better

				Patient Experience				-				same						same						worse						worse						-0.04		same				-0.76		worse

				Efficiency: Imaging				-				same						better						same						same						-0.07		same				-0.22		same

				Process: Timeliness of Care				-				worse						worse						worse						worse						-0.04		same				-0.90		worse

				Process: Effectiveness of Care				-				same						same						same						same						0.38		same				0.55		same

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		Inpatient Measures										1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						No Change in Data

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery				-																												Measure Removed						-

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care				-				Yes						Yes						Yes						No						Yes						-

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery				-				Yes						Yes						No						No						Yes						-

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)				-				Yes						Yes						Yes						Yes						Yes						-

		Outpatient Measures										1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						No Change in Data

		OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?				-				No						Yes						Yes						Yes						Yes						-

		OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?				-				No						Yes						Yes						Yes						Yes						-

		OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)				-				Yes						Yes						Yes						Yes						Yes						-

		Hospital Quality Measures

		Inpatient Measures										4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		HF-2		Evaluation of LVS function																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-1		Venous Thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy				100%				N/A						99%						N/A						N/A						100%						100%

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-8		Stroke education																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions				100%				98%						97%						100%						100%						100%						100%

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism				0%				N/A						0%						N/A						N/A						0%						0%

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		SCIP-3		Prophylatic antibiotics discontinued within 24 hours after surgery end time																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		SCIP-Card-2		Surgery patients on beta-blocker therapy who received during periop period																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		SCIP-VTE-2		Surgery patients who received appropropiate VTE prophylaxis within 24 hours																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients (in minutes)				176				456						319						319						337						312						333

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients (in minutes)				39				230						124						138						161						167						188

		EDV-1		Emerency department volume				-				High						Very High						High						Medium						High						High

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization				100%				100%						96%						99%						99%						95%						95%

		PC-01		Elective delivery				0%				0%						4%						2%						N/A						0%						0%

		Outpatient Measures										4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

		OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis				19				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival				100%				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				36				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		OP-4		Aspirin at arrival				100%				N/A						N/A						100%						100%						92%						91%

		OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				4				N/A						N/A						5						4						12						12

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				91				200						166						168						140						180						191

		OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)				9				45						31						38						23						35						36

		OP-22		Patients left without being seen				0%				3%						1%						1%						2%						3%						3%

		OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)				30				101						66						58						50						71						71

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				100%				91%						71%						N/A						N/A						93%						85%

		Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance										1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						No Change in Data

		OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient				100%				N/A						44%						14%						N/A						94%						-

		OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps				100%				N/A						87%						95%						N/A						99%						-

		Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures										3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				25.0%				Cases Too Small						42.2%						Cases Too Small						Cases Too Small						48.1%						-

		OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates				N/A				5.8%						7.6%						10.4%						13.2%						5.1%						-

		OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				N/A				2.8%						2.8%						4.7%						5.8%						9.3%						-

		OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				N/A				1.8%						0.2%						0.5%						8.5%						1.2%						-

		OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery				N/A				5.1%						6.0%						2.5%						1.9%						6.9%						-

		OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				N/A				2.5%						2.0%						1.7%						1.1%						0.6%						-

		HCAHPS and Summary Star Ratings

		Star Ratings										4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

				Number of completed surveys				-				848						1626						1426						523						899						978

				Survey response rate				-				15%						16%						20%						22%						30%						29%

				HCAHPS summary star rating				-				3						3						3						1						3						3

		HCAHPS Composites						Nat Average				4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrse				80%				79%		3				79%		3				76%		3				70%		2				78%		3				78%		3

		Composite 2		Communication with doctors				80%				77%		2				80%		3				76%		2				71%		1				75%		2				75%		2

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				69%				67%		3				64%		3				66%		3				56%		1				66%		3				65%		3

		Composite 4		Pain management				71%				70%		3				70%		3				70%		3				62%		2				69%		3				67%		3

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines				65%				65%		3				62%		3				59%		2				49%		1				62%		2				61%		2

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				75%				78%		4				73%		3				70%		2				59%		1				76%		3				74%		3

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				63%				65%		3				64%		3				57%		3				49%		1				62%		3				60%		3

		Composite 6		Discharge information				87%				84%		2				85%		3				85%		3				81%		2				87%		3				85%		3

		Composite 7		Care transition				52%				52%		3				53%		4				51%		3				40%		1				49%		3				49%		3

		Question 21		Overall rating of hospital				73%				69%		3				78%		4				71%		3				53%		1				71%		4				69%		3

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				72%				67%		3				77%		4				73%		3				50%		1				70%		3				69%		3

		Readmission/Mortality/Complication Measures

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Mortality Measures										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate				13.6%				13.6%		same				13.6%		same				15.3%		same				13.3%		same				14.6%		same				-

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate				8.0%				8.2%		same				7.1%		same				8.3%		same				6.6%		same				8.9%		same				-

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate				11.9%				11.0%		same				10.9%		same				9.6%		same				13.6%		same				13.3%		same				-

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate				15.9%				18.5%		same				15.9%		same				17.6%		same				17.4%		same				16.5%		same				-

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				14.6%				15.7%		same				14.7%		same				12.6%		same				14.9%		same				14.9%		same				-

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Mortality Measure										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				-				N/A						3.2%		same				N/A						N/A						-						-

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Readmission Measures										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				16.3%				16.1%		same				15.7%		same				17.0%		same				16.1%		same				16.0%		same				-

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				19.8%				19.9%		same				20.4%		same				19.9%		same				19.0%		same				17.7%		same				-

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				21.6%				22.5%		same				19.9%		same				21.1%		same				22.3%		same				21.4%		same				-

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				16.9%				16.7%		same				16.6%		same				17.1%		same				19.1%		same				17.2%		same				-

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate				12.2%				13.4%		same				13.2%		same				11.4%		same				12.8%		same				10.6%		same				-

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Readmission Measures										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				-				N/A						12.5%		same				N/A						N/A						-						-

		READM-30-HIP-KNEE		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				4.4%				4.1%		same				4.9%		same				3.9%		same				Cases Too Small						4.4%		same				-

		30-Day Risk-Standardized hospital-Wide Readmission Measure										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		READM-30-HOSPWIDE		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				15.3%				15.7%		same				15.7%		same				15.1%		same				15.8%		same				15.0%		same				-

		Risk-Standardized Complication Measures										2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complicaton rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				2.8%				2.1%		same				2.7%		same				3.4%		same				Cases Too Small						2.8%		same				-

		30-Day Condition-Specific Payment Measures										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				$23,119				$23,621		same				$24,678		worse				$21,738		same				$24,436		same				$24,741		same				-

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				$16,190				$16,178		same				$16,549		same				$15,658		same				$16,407		same				$15,708		same				-

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				$17,026				$17,483		same				$17,925		worse				$17,564		same				$19,904		worse				$16,837		same				-

		90-Day Condition-Specific Payment Measures										2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		PAYM-90-HIP-KNEE		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 90-day episode of care for THA/TKA				$22,567				$23,171		same				$21,161		Better				$23,230		same				Cases Too Small						$24,726		worse				-

		Excess Days in Acute Care Measure										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data

		EDAC-30-AMI		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for acute myocardial infarction								15.4		same				28.6		worse				20.6		worse				-28.0		Better				2.2		same				-

		EDAC-30-HF		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for heart failure								38.7		worse				8.8		same				14.1		same				31.3		worse				-6.4		same				-

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				0.48				0.14		same				0.24		same				0.13		same				0.21		same				0.13		same				0.12		same

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications				136.48				139.01		same				145.78		same				158.48		same				Cases Too Small						142.88		same				N/A		N/A

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				0.41				0.44		same				0.39		same				0.46		same				0.36		same				0.32		same				0.34		same

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)				0.17				0.32		same				0.22		same				0.13		same				0.14		same				0.11		same				Measure Removed

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				0.06				0.06		same				0.06		same				0.06		same				0.06		same				0.06		same				0.06		same

		PSI-9		Postoperative Hemorrhage or Hematoma Rate				4.78																																		4.28		same

		PSI-10		Postoperative Acute Kidney Injury Rate				1.12																																		1.09		same

		PSI-11		Postoperative Respiratory Failure Rate				11.89																																		12.28		same

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				4.35				4.04		same				4.87		same				8.6		same				5.82		same				4.86		same				4.46		same

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				5.94				10.61		same				9.72		same				9.56		same				Cases Too Small						8.92		same				5.06		same

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				2.26				2.17		same				2.35		same				2.15		same				2.25		same				2.1		same				2.13		same

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				0.88				1.37		same				1.34		same				1.8		same				0.98		same				1.05		same				0.85		same

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				1.00				0.82		same				0.84		same				1.17		same				0.8		same				0.72		same				0.93		same

		Heathcare Associated Infections										4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016

				Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				0.898				Not Available						Not Available						Not Available						Not Available						0.247		same				0.236		same

				Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

				Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				0.938				Not Available						Not Available						Not Available						Not Available						0.000		better				0.242		same

				Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)																																Measure Removed						Measure Removed

				SSI-colon surgery				0.932				Not Available						0.657		same				0.644		same				Not Available						0.000		same				0.000		same

				SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				0.870				Not Available						1.016		same				Not Available						Not Available						N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A

				MRSA bacteremia				0.949				1.556		same				1.117		same				2.368		same				0.791		same				2.967		worse				3.09		worse

				Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				0.923				1.193		same				1.168		worse				1.144		same				1.225		same				1.066		same				1.125		same

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination										4th QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						4th QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017

		IMM-3		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination				88%				67%						85%						45%						68%						69%						69%





		Final Value Based Purchasing Measures

FY 2020 / CY 2018		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile				Parrish Results
Baseline		Parrish Results
Performance		Improvement  Points		Achievement Points		Measure Score

		Person and Community Engagement - 25%								Person Engagement - 25%				Total Percent Earned				0.00%

		Communication with nurses										79.30%		0		0

		Communication with doctors										75.00%		0		0

		Responsiveness of hospital staff										65.50%		0		0

		Communication about medicines										67.70%		0		0

		Cleanliness/Quietness of Hospital Environment										73.30%		0		0

		Discharge Information										91.60%		0		0

		Overall rating of hospital										67.00%		0		0

		Care Transitions										46.70%		0		0

		Baseline Period

		Performance period

		Safety - 25%								Safety - 25%				Total Percent Earned				0.00%

		CLABSI: Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections

		Baseline Period for CLABSI

		Performance Period for CLABSI

		CAUTI: Catheter-Associated Urinary Tract Infection

		Baseline period for CAUTI

		Performance period for CAUTI

		SSI- Abdominal Hysterectomy								-		-		-		-		-

		Baseline period for SSI Hysto

		Performance period for SSI Hysto

		SSI - Colon Surgery

		Baseline period for Colon

		Performance period for Colon

		CDI Clostridium difficile Infection

		Baseline period for CDI

		Performance period for CDI

		MRSA Methicillin-Resistant Syaphylococcus aureus Bacteremia

		Baseline period for MRSA

		Performance period for MRSA

		PC-01 Elective Delivery Prior to 39 Completed Weeks

		Baseline Period

		Performance Period

		Clinical Care - 25%								Clinical Care - 25%				Total Percent Earned				0%

		MORT-30-AMI: AMI 30-day mortality												0		0

		MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality												0		0

		MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality												0		0

		Baseline Period for Mortality

		Performance Period for Mortality

		THA/TKA Complicaton Rate

		Baseline Period

		Performance Period

		Efficiency Measure and  Cost Reduction - 25%								Efficiency  - 25%				Total Percent Earned				0%

		Medicare Spending per Beneficiary (MSB)

		Baseline Period for MSB

		Performance period for MSB

		Total Performance Score								Total Performance Score

										Unweighted Domain Score		Original Domain Weight		Proportionally Reweighted Domain Weight		Weighted Score

		Patient Experience of Care Domain										25%		25%		0.000%

		Clinical Care Domain										25%		25%		0.000%

		Safety of Care Domain										25%		25%		0.000%

		Effeciency and Cost Reduction Domain										25%		25%		0.000%

		Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)

		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount





		



Jan 2017 - Dec 2017
Soure: NRC HCAHPS

Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)

Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile

Parrish Results
Baseline

Parrish Results
Performance

Person Engagement - 25%



		Hospital Compare Measures						10% of All Hospitals				Parrish Performance
December 2015 Release
2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						Parrish Performance
April 2016 Release
3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						Parrish Performance
July 2016 Release
4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						Parrish Performance
October 2016 Release
1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						Parrish Performance
December 2016 Release
2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						Parrish Performance
April 2017 Release
3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						Parrish Performance
July 2017 Release
4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						Parrish Performance
October 2017 Release
1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						Parrish Performance
December 2017 Release
2nd QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						Parrish Performance
April 2018 Release
3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						Parrish Performance
July 2018 Release
4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017						Parrish Performance
October 2018 Release
1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						Parrish Performance
February 2019 Release
2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						Parrish Performance
April 2019 Release
3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						Parrish Performance
July 2019 Release
4th QTR 2017 - 3rd QTR 2018						Parrish Performance
October 2019 Release
1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						Parrish Performance
January 2020 Release
2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019				Parrish Performance Trend

		Overall Hospital Star Rating																Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores						Current Scores

		Star Ratings																3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

				Your hospital's overall star rating				-										4						4						4						4						-						3						3						-						3						1						1						1						-						-						-						1												4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

				Your overall summary score				-										0.41						0.52						0.49						0.48						-						0.01						0.01						-						-0.20						-0.71						-0.71						-1.05						-						-						-						-1.02												0.41		0.52		0.49		0.48		0.48		0.01		0.01		0.01		-0.20		-0.71		-0.71		-1.05		-1.05		-1.02

		Star Ratings																3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						No Change in Data												Not Updated on Hospital Compare						Not Updated on Hospital Compare						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

				Outcome: Mortality				-										-0.15		same				-0.15		same				-0.15		same				-0.15		same				-		-				-0.80		same				-0.79		same				-		-				0.79		same				-2.14		worse				-2.14		worse				-2.13		worse				-		-				-		-				-		-				-2.38		worse										-0.15		-0.15		-0.15		-0.15		-0.15		-0.80		-0.79		-0.79		0.79		-2.14		-2.14		-2.13		-2.13		-2.38

				Outcome: Readmission				-										1.35		better				1.35		better				1.35		better				1.34		better				-		-				0.48		better				0.49		better				-		-				0.39		better				0.09		better				0.09		better				0.09		better				-		-				-		-				-		-				0.30		better										1.35		1.35		1.35		1.34		1.34		0.48		0.49		0.49		0.39		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.30

				Outcome: Safety				-										0.97		better				0.97		better				0.97		better				0.96		better				-		-				0.96		better				0.51		better				-		-				0.54		better				0.16		same				0.16		same				-1.56		worse				-		-				-		-				-		-				-1.77		worse										0.97		0.97		0.97		0.96		0.96		0.96		0.51		0.51		0.54		0.16		0.16		-1.56		-1.56		-1.77

				Patient Experience				-										0.12		same				0.12		same				-0.01		same				-0.04		same				-		-				-0.56		worse				-0.76		worse				-		-				-0.84		worse				-1.19		worse				-1.19		worse				-1.1		worse				-		-				-		-				-		-				-0.75		worse										0.12		0.12		-0.01		-0.04		-0.04		-0.56		-0.76		-0.76		-0.84		-1.19		-1.19		-1.10		-1.10		-0.75

				Efficiency: Imaging				-										-0.07		same				-0.07		same				-0.07		same				-0.07		same				-		-				-0.22		same				-0.22		same				-		-				-0.23		same				-0.29		same				-0.29		same				-0.28		same				-		-				-		-				-		-				-0.08		same										-0.07		-0.07		-0.07		-0.07		-0.07		-0.22		-0.22		-0.22		-0.23		-0.29		-0.29		-0.28		-0.28		-0.08

				Process: Timeliness of Care				-										-0.12		same				-0.12		same				-0.05		same				-0.04		same				-		-				-0.53		worse				-0.90		worse				-		-				-1.14		worse				-0.80		worse				-0.80		worse				-0.62		worse				-		-				-		-				-		-				-0.60		worse										-0.12		-0.12		-0.05		-0.04		-0.04		-0.53		-0.90		-0.90		-1.14		-0.80		-0.80		-0.62		-0.62		-0.60

				Process: Effectiveness of Care				-										0.54		better				0.54		better				0.62		better				0.38		same				-		-				0.61		same				0.55		same				-		-				0.22		same				0.26		same				0.26		same				0.55		same				-		-				-		-				-		-				0.58		same										0.54		0.54		0.62		0.38		0.38		0.61		0.55		0.55		0.22		0.26		0.26		0.55		0.55		0.58

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		Inpatient Measures										1st QTR 2013 - 4th QTR 2013						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2014 - 4th QTR 2014						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						Measure Removed

		SM-1		Participation in a systematic database for cardiac surgery				-				Does not have a program						-						-						Does not have a program						-						Measure Removed

		SM-3		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for nursing sensitive care				-				Yes						-						-						Yes						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Measure Removed

		SM-4		Participation in a systematic clinical database registry for general surgery				-				Yes						-						-						Yes						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Measure Removed

		SM-5		Safe surgery checklist use (Inpatient)				-				Yes						-						-						Yes						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Measure Removed

		SM-6		Hospital Survey on Patient Safety Culture				-																																																				Yes						-						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Measure Removed

		Outpatient Measures										1st QTR 2013 - 4th QTR 2013						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2014 - 4th QTR 2014						No Change in Data												1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?				-				Yes						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Yes

		OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?				-				Yes						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Yes

		OP-25		Safe surgery checklist use (Outpatient)				-				No						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Yes						-						-						-						Measure Removed

		Hospital Quality Measures

		Inpatient Measures										2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						4th QTR 2017 - 3rd QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		SEP-1		Severe Sepsis and Septic Shock				80%																																																																64%						64%						65%						66%						65%						68%						69%																														0.64		0.64		0.65		0.66		0.69

																																																																																																												1st QTR 2019 - 1st QTR 2019

		SEV-SEP-3HR		Severe sepsis 3-hour bundle				96%																																																																																																				85%																																						0.85

		SEV-SEP-6HR		Severe sepsis 6-hour bundle				100%																																																																																																				96%																																						0.96

		SEP-SH-3HR		Septic shock 3-hour bundle				100%																																																																																																				88%																																						0.88

		SEP-SH-6HR		Septic shock 6-hour bundle				100%																																																																																																				94%																																						0.94

		AMI-7a		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival								N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						Measure Removed																																																																																																						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		AMI-8a		Primary PCI received within 90 minutes of hospital arrival								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		HF-2		Evaluation of LVS function								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-1		Venous Thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis								98%						98%						98%						99%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.98		0.98		0.98		0.99		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-2		Discharged on antithrombotic therapy								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-3		Anticoagulation therapy for atrial fibrillation/flutter								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-4		Thrombolytic therapy				100%				93%						64%						74%						75%						79%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																										0.93		0.64		0.74		0.75		0.79		1.00		1.00		1.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-5		Antithrombotic therapy by end of hospital day 2								99%						99%						99%						99%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.99		0.99		0.99		0.99		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-6		Discharged on statin medication								100%						100%						99%						98%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		0.99		0.98		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-8		Stroke education								96%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.96		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		STK-10		Assessed for rehabilitation								99%						100%						99%						99%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.99		1.00		0.99		0.99		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		VTE-1		Venous thromboembolism prophylaxis								98%						98%						97%						98%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.98		0.98		0.97		0.98		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		VTE-2		Intensive care venous thromboembolism prophylaxis								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		VTE-3		Venous thromboembolism patients with anticoagulation overlap therapy								95%						95%						98%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.95		0.95		0.98		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		VTE-4		Venous thromboembolism patients receiving heparin with platelet monitoring								94%						90%						95%						97%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.94		0.90		0.95		0.97		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		VTE-5		Venous thromboembolism warfarin therapy dischage instructions				100%				94%						97%						97%						100%						100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																										0.94		0.97		0.97		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		VTE-6		Hospital acquired potentially-preventable venous thromboembolism				0%				0%						0%						0%						0%						N/A						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						Measure Removed										0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		N/A		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PN-6		Initial antibiotic selection for CAP in immunocometent patient								96%						96%						97%						96%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.96		0.96		0.97		0.96		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SCIP-1		Prophylactic antibotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SCIP-2		Prophylatic antibiotic selection for surgical patients								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SCIP-3		Prophylatic antibiotics discontinued within 24 hours after surgery end time								99%						98%						99%						99%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.99		0.98		0.99		0.99		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SCIP-9		Urinary catheter removed on POD 1 or POD 2								99%						99%						99%						99%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.99		0.99		0.99		0.99		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SCIP-Card-2		Surgery patients on beta-blocker therapy who received during periop period								99%						99%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		0.99		0.99		1.00		1.00		Measure Removed		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SCIP-VTE-2		Surgery patients who received appropropiate VTE prophylaxis within 24 hours								100%						100%						100%						100%						Measure Removed																																																																																		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients (in minutes)				164				294						282						273						268						267						284						312						333						361						348						332						332						320						320						321						319						Measure Removed										294.00		282.00		273.00		268.00		267.00		284.00		312.00		333.00		361.00		348.00		332.00		332.00		320.00		320.00

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients (in minutes)				31				141						135						133						133						130						145						167						188						215						208						196						192						180						173						167						165						172										141.00		135.00		133.00		133.00		130.00		145.00		167.00		188.00		215.00		208.00		196.00		192.00		180.00		173.00		172.00

		EDV-1		Emerency department volume				-				High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						High						Medium

		IMM-2		Influenza immunization				100%				96%						96%						96%						96%						95%						95%						95%						95%						96%						96%						96%						96%						98%						98%						98%						98%						Measure Removed										0.96		0.96		0.96		0.96		0.95		0.95		0.95		0.95		0.96		0.96		0.96		0.96		0.98		0.98

		PC-01		Elective delivery				0%				0%						1%						1%						1%						1%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%						0%										0.00		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Outpatient Measures										2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						4th QTR 2017 - 3rd QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		OP-1		Median time to fibrinolysis				18				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						Measure Removed

		OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival				100%				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				35				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		OP-4		Aspirin at arrival				100%				100%						97%						99%						99%						97%						97%						92%						91%						100%						100%						89%						89%						80%						Measure Removed																												1.00		0.97		0.99		0.99		0.97		0.97		0.92		0.91		1.00		1.00		0.89		0.89		0.80

		OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				4				6						10						10						10						10						9						12						12						14						10						10						9						11						15						15						15						15										6.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		9.00		12.00		12.00		14.00		10.00		10.00		9.00		11.00		15.00		15.00

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				93				183						176						170						164						165						169						180						191						192						178						170						166						159						161						164						160						163										183.00		176.00		170.00		164.00		165.00		169.00		180.00		191.00		192.00		178.00		170.00		166.00		159.00		161.00		163.00

		OP-18c		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes) Psych				118																																																																262						212						232						264						235						260						266																														262.00		212.00		232.00		264.00		266.00

		OP-20		Median time from ED arrival to provider contact for ED patients (in minutes)				8				35						30						29						27						27						27						35						36						38						30						19						17						15						Measure Removed																												35.00		30.00		29.00		27.00		27.00		27.00		35.00		36.00		38.00		30.00		19.00		17.00		15.00				0.00

		OP-22		Patients left without being seen				3%				3%						3%						4%						4%						3%						3%						3%						3%						6%						6%						6%						6%						3%						3%						3%						3%						2%										0.03		0.03		0.04		0.04		0.03		0.03		0.03		0.03		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.03		0.03		0.02

		OP-21		Median time to pain management for long bone fracture (in minutes)				29				95						100						80						69						65						64						71						71						71						71						65						65						67						Measure Removed																												95.00		100.00		80.00		69.00		65.00		64.00		71.00		71.00		71.00		71.00		65.00		65.00		67.00				0.00

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				100%				57%						71%						67%						78%						79%						76%						93%						85%						82%						72%						72%						70%						67%						68%						70%						81%						79%										0.57		0.71		0.67		0.78		0.79		0.76		0.93		0.85		0.82		0.72		0.72		0.70		0.67		0.68		0.79

		Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance																						1st QTR 2014 - 4th QTR 2014						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient				100%																88%						-						94%						-						-						-						96%						-						-						-						100%						-						-						-						94%														0.88		-		0.94		0.94		0.94		0.94		0.96		0.96		0.96		0.96		1.00		1.00		0.94

		OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps				100%																95%						-						99%						-						-						-						100%						-						-						-						99%						-						-						-						99%														0.95		-		0.99		0.99		0.99		0.99		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		0.99		0.99		0.99

		Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2014						4th QTR 2013 - 3rd QTR 2014						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				38.7%				34.8%						33.3%						29.7%						-						-						-						48.1%						-						-						-						40.3%						-						-						-						45.3%						-						-										0.35		0.33		0.30		0.30		0.30		0.30		0.48		0.48		0.48		0.48		0.40		0.40		0.40		0.40		0.40

		OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates				8.9%				5.2%						5.2%						4.1%						-						-						-						5.1%						-						-						-						4.5%						-						-						-						7.0%						-						-										0.05		0.05		0.04		0.04		0.04		0.04		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05

		OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				6.9%				5.9%						5.9%						9.3%						-						-						-						9.3%						-						-						-						9.1%						-						-						-						7.2%						-						-										0.06		0.06		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09

		OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				1.4%				1.3%						1.3%						1.6%						-						-						-						1.2%						-						-						-						2.1%						-						-						-						1.5%						-						-										0.01		0.01		0.02		0.02		0.02		0.02		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.02		0.02		0.02		0.02		0.02

		OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery				4.7%				4.6%						4.6%						5.2%						-						-						-						6.9%						-						-						-						5.8%						-						-						-						4.0%						-						-										0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.07		0.07		0.07		0.07		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.06

		OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				1.2%				0.2%						0.2%						0.2%						-						-						-						0.6%						-						-						-						0.9%						-						-						-						1.5%						-						-										0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01

		HCAHPS and Summary Star Ratings																																																																																																																														0.00		0.00		0.00

		Star Ratings										2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						4th QTR 2017 - 3rd QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

				Number of completed surveys				-				373						353						367						474						639						794						899						978						982						983						978						909						907						893						904						907						852										373.00		353.00		367.00		474.00		639.00		794.00		899.00		978.00		982.00		983.00		978.00		909.00		907.00		893.00		852.00

				Survey response rate				-				29%						29%						29%						27%						28%						30%						30%						29%						27%						25%						23%						23%						24%						23%						24%						23%						23%										0.29		0.29		0.29		0.27		0.28		0.30		0.30		0.29		0.27		0.25		0.23		0.23		0.24		0.23		0.23

				HCAHPS summary star rating				-				3						3						3						3						3						3						3						3						3						2						2						2						2						3						3						2						3										3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		3.00

		HCAHPS Composites						Nat Average				2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						4th QTR 2017 - 3rd QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrses				80%				79%		4				78%		3				78%		3				78%		3				79%		3				79%		3				78%		3				78%		3				76%		3				75%		3				74%		2				74%		2				74%		2				75%		2				75%		2				76%		2				77%		3								4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		3.00

		Composite 2		Communication with doctors				81%				77%		2				78%		3				77%		3				78%		3				77%		2				76%		3				75%		2				75%		2				74%		2				72%		1				74%		2				71%		2				70%		1				72%		2				72%		1				72%		1				73%		1								2.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		1.00		2.00		2.00		1.00		2.00		1.00

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				70%				70%		4				69%		4				69%		4				71%		4				72%		4				69%		4				66%		3				65%		3				62%		2				61%		2				63%		3				62%		3				61%		3				63%		3				65%		3				68%		3				70%		4								4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		4.00

		Composite 4		Pain management								70%		3				69%		3				70%		3				70%		3				70%		3				70%		3				69%		3				67%		3				67%		3				66%		2				Measure Removed																																														3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		0.00								0.00

				Communication about pain																																																																																																		59%						61%

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines				66%				66%		3				65%		3				66%		3				67%		3				66%		3				64%		3				62%		2				61%		2				61%		2				60%		2				59%		2				60%		2				61%		2				63%		3				64%		3				65%		3				65%		3								3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		3.00

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				75%				80%		4				78%		3				78%		4				77%		3				75%		3				75%		3				76%		3				74%		3				73%		3				72%		2				71%		2				73%		2				74%		3				75%		3				74%		3				74%		3				73%		3								4.00		3.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		3.00		3.00

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				62%				65%		4				63%		4				60%		3				63%		3				63%		3				63%		3				62%		3				60%		3				59%		3				55%		2				53%		2				52%		2				53%		2				56%		2				58%		3				57%		2				57%		2								4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00

		Composite 6		Discharge information				87%				87%		3				87%		3				87%		3				87%		3				87%		3				88%		3				87%		3				85%		3				86%		3				85%		3				86%		3				87%		3				88%		4				89%		4				89%		4				88%		3				87%		3								3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		4.00		4.00		3.00

		Composite 7		Care transition				53%				55%		3				54%		3				53%		3				50%		2				50%		3				49%		2				49%		3				49%		3				48%		2				48%		2				47%		2				48%		3				48%		2				49%		2				48%		2				48%		2				49%		2								3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		3.00		2.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00

		Question 21		Overall rating of hospital				73%				74%		4				71%		4				71%		4				72%		4				72%		4				70%		4				71%		4				69%		3				69%		3				69%		3				67%		2				67%		3				66%		2				66%		3				67%		3				68%		3				70%		3								4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		3.00		2.00		3.00		3.00

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				72%				73%		4				74%		4				76%		4				76%		4				75%		4				73%		3				70%		3				69%		3				68%		3				68%		3				66%		2				65%		2				66%		2				65%		2				67%		3				66%		2				66%		2								4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00

		Readmission/Mortality/Complication Measures																																																																																																																																0.00		0.00

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Mortality Measures						Nat Rate				3rd QTR 2011 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2012 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate				13.2%				14.8%		same				-						14.6%		same				-						-						-						14.6%		same				-						-						-						13.9%		same				-						-						-						13.8%		same				-						-										0.148		0.148		0.146		0.146		0.146		0.146		0.146		0.146		0.146		0.146		0.139		0.139		0.139		0.139		0.139

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate				8.3%				8.5%		same				-						8.5%		same				-						-						-						8.9%		same				-						-						-						11.0%		worse				-						-						-						12.0%		worse				-						-										0.085		0.085		0.085		0.085		0.085		0.085		0.089		0.089		0.089		0.089		0.110		0.110		0.110		0.110		0.110

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate				11.7%				11.9%		same				-						12.3%		same				-						-						-						13.3%		same				-						-						-						14.4%		same				-						-						-						13.5%		same				-						-										0.119		0.119		0.123		0.123		0.123		0.123		0.133		0.133		0.133		0.133		0.144		0.144		0.144		0.144		0.144

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate				15.7%				10.2%		same				-						15.4%		same				-						-						-						16.5%		same				-						-						-						19.1%		worse				-						-						-						20.5%		worse				-						-										0.102		0.102		0.154		0.154		0.154		0.154		0.165		0.165		0.165		0.165		0.191		0.191		0.191		0.191		0.191

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				14.3%				15.5%		same				-						15.4%		same				-						-						-						14.9%		same				-						-						-						16.2%		same				-						-						-						15.5%		same				-						-										0.155		0.155		0.154		0.154		0.154		0.154		0.149		0.149		0.149		0.149		0.162		0.162		0.162		0.162		0.162

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Mortality Measure										3rd QTR 2011 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2012 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				-				N/A						-						N/A						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						N/A						-						-						-						N/A						-						-																								0.00

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Readmission Measures										3rd QTR 2011 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2012 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				15.7%				16.5%		same				-						17.0%		same				-						-						-						16.0%		same				-						-						-						15.2%		same				-						-						-						15.4%		same				-						-										0.165		0.165		0.170		0.170		0.170		0.170		0.160		0.160		0.160		0.160		0.152		0.152		0.152		0.152		0.152

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				19.5%				17.9%		same				-						17.4%		same				-						-						-						17.7%		same				-						-						-						17.6%		same				-						-						-						18.4%		same				-						-										0.179		0.179		0.174		0.174		0.174		0.174		0.177		0.177		0.177		0.177		0.176		0.176		0.176		0.176		0.176

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				21.6%				21.5%		same				-						21.5%		same				-						-						-						21.4%		same				-						-						-						20.7%		same				-						-						-						19.4%		same				-						-										0.215		0.215		0.215		0.215		0.215		0.215		0.214		0.214		0.214		0.214		0.207		0.207		0.207		0.207		0.207

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				16.6%				15.6%		same				-						16.1%		same				-						-						-						17.2%		same				-						-						-						18.7%		same				-						-						-						17.7%		same				-						-										0.156		0.156		0.161		0.161		0.161		0.161		0.172		0.172		0.172		0.172		0.187		0.187		0.187		0.187		0.187

		READM-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day readmission rate				11.9%				10.6%		same				-						10.5%		same				-						-						-						10.6%		same				-						-						-						10.6%		same				-						-						-						Measure Removed																						0.106		0.106		0.105		0.105		0.105		0.105		0.106		0.106		0.106		0.106		0.106		0.106		0.106		0.106		0.106

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Readmission Measures										3rd QTR 2011 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2012 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				-				N/A						-						N/A						-						-						-						N/A						-						-						-						N/A						-						-						-						N/A						-						-																								0.000

		READM-30-HIP-KNEE		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				4.0%				4.3%		same				-						4.2%		same				-						-						-						4.4%		same				-						-						-						4.8%		same				-						-						-						4.4%		same				-						-										0.043		0.043		0.042		0.042		0.042		0.042		0.044		0.044		0.044		0.044		0.048		0.048		0.048		0.048		0.048

		30-Day Risk-Standardized hospital-Wide Readmission Measure										3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		READM-30-HOSPWIDE		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				15.3%				14.8%		same				-						14.5%		same				-						-						-						15.0%		same				-						-						-						15.2%		same				-						-						-						15.0%		same				-						-										0.148		0.148		0.145		0.145		0.145		0.145		0.150		0.150		0.150		0.150		0.152		0.152		0.152		0.152		0.152

		Risk-Standardized Complication Measures										2nd QTR 2011 - 1st QTR 2014						No Change in Data						2nd QTR 2012 - 1st QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						2nd QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complicaton rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				2.5%				2.7%		same				-						2.6%		same				-						-						-						2.8%		same				-						-						-						2.5%		same				-						-						-						2.7%		same				-						-										0.027		0.027		0.026		0.026		0.026		0.026		0.028		0.028		0.028		0.028		0.025		0.025		0.025		0.025		0.025

		Outpatient Outcome Following Procedure Measure																																																										1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-32		Facility 7-Day risk standardized hospital visit rate after outpatient colonoscopy				16.4%																																																				14.9%		same				-						-						-						15.0%		same				-						-						-						15.9%		same																								0.149		0.149		0.149		0.149		0.149		0.149		0.159

																																																																																																												1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-35_ADM		Admissions (ADM) for patients receiving outpatient chemotherapy				12.5%																																																																																																				12.4%		same

		OP-35_ED		Emergency Department (ED) visits for patients receiving outpatient chemotherapy				6.0%																																																																																																				5.9%		same

		OP-36		Hospital visits after hospital outpatient surgery				N/A																																																																																																				1.1%		same

		30-Day Condition-Specific Payment Measures										3rd QTR 2011 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2012 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				$23,745				$22,316		same				-						$24,736		same				-						-						-						$24,741		same				-						-						-						$24,808		same				-						-						-						$26,029		same				-						-										22316.00		22316.000		24736.00		24736.000		24736.000		24736.000		24741.00		24741.00		24741.00		24741.00		24808.000		24808.000		24808.000		24808.000		24808.000

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				$16,632				$16,652		worse				-						$16,411		same				-						-						-						$15,708		same				-						-						-						$15,647		same				-						-						-						$15,489		better				-						-										16652.00		16652.000		16411.00		16411.000		16411.000		16411.000		15708.00		15708.00		15708.00		15708.00		15647.000		15647.000		15647.000		15647.000		15647.000

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				$17,415				$14,076		same				-						$15,335		same				-						-						-						$16,837		same				-						-						-						$17,569		same				-						-						-						$18,101		same				-						-										14076.00		14076.000		15335.00		15335.000		15335.000		15335.000		16837.00		16837.00		16837.00		16837.00		17569.000		17569.000		17569.000		17569.000		17569.000

		90-Day Procedure-Specific Payment Measures																																														2nd QTR 2013 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		PAYM-90-HIP-KNEE		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 90-day episode of care for THA/TKA				$22,567																																								$24,726		worse				-						-						-						$24,340		worse				-						-						-						$25,020		worse				-						-																						24726.00		24726.00		24726.00		24726.00		24340.000		24340.000		24340.000		24340.000		24340.000

		30-Day Clinical Episode-Based Payment Measures																																																																																														1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						No Change in Data						Measure Removed

		CEBP-1		Cholecystectomy and common duct exploration clinical episode-based payment				1.00																																																																																								N/A						-						Measure Removed

		CEBP-2		Cellulitis clinical episode-based payment				1.00																																																																																								N/A						-						Measure Removed

		CEBP-3		Gastrointestinal hemorrhage clinical episode-based payment				0.99																																																																																								1.13						-						Measure Removed

		CEBP-4		Kidney/urinary tract infection clinical episode-based payment				0.99																																																																																								1.13						-						Measure Removed

		CEBP-5		Spinal fusion clinical episode-based payment				1.02																																																																																								N/A						-						Measure Removed

		CEBP-6		Aortic aneurysm procedure clinical episode-based payment				1.02																																																																																								N/A						-						Measure Removed

		Excess Days in Acute Care Measure																																														3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		EDAC-30-AMI		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for acute myocardial infarction				-																																								2.2		same				-						-						-						-8.30		same				-						-						-						7.10		same				-						-																						2.20		2.20		2.20		2.20		-8.300		-8.300		-8.300		-8.300		-8.300

		EDAC-30-HF		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for heart failure				-																																								-6.4		same				-						-						-						-7.60		same				-						-						-						-31.00		better				-						-																						-6.40		-6.40		-6.40		-6.40		-7.600		-7.600		-7.600		-7.600		-7.600

		EDAC-30-PN		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for pneumonia				-																																																																43.10		worse				-						-						-						41.20		worse				-						-																														43.100		43.100		43.100		43.100		43.100

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators										3rd QTR 2012 - 2nd QTR 2014						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2013 - 2nd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						4th QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				0.41																0.13		same				-						-						-						-						0.12		same				-						-						0.51		same				-						-						-						1.00		same				-						-														0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13		0.12		0.12		0.12		0.510		0.510		0.510		0.510		0.510

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications				161.73				98.38		same				-						142.88		same				-						-						-						-						N/A		N/A				-						-						161.88		same				-						-						-						169.45		same				-						-										98.38		98.38		142.88		142.88		142.88		142.88		142.88								161.880		161.880		161.880		161.880		161.880

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				0.29				0.35		same				-						0.32		same				-						-						-						-						0.34		same				-						-						0.35		same				-						-						-						0.30		same				-						-										0.35		0.35		0.32		0.32		0.32		0.32		0.32		0.34		0.34		0.34		0.350		0.350		0.350		0.350		0.350

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)				0.17																0.11		same				-						-						-						-						Measure Removed						Measure Removed						Measure Removed						Measure Removed						Measure Removed						Measure Removed						Measure Removed												Measure Removed																0.00		0.00		0.11		0.11		0.11		0.11		0.11								Measure Removed		0.000		0.000		Measure Removed		Measure Removed

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				0.11																0.06		same				-						-						-						-						0.10		same				-						-						0.11		same				-						-						-						0.12		same				-						-										0.00		0.00		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.10		0.10		0.10		0.110		0.110		0.110		0.110		0.110

		PSI-9		Postoperative Hemorrhage or Hematoma Rate				2.60																																														4.28		same				-						-						2.59		same				-						-						-						2.14		same				-						-																								4.28		4.28		4.28		2.590		2.590		2.590		2.590		2.590

		PSI-10		Postoperative Acute Kidney Injury Rate				1.32																																														1.09		same				-						-						1.21		same				-						-						-						1.28		same				-						-																								1.09		1.09		1.09		1.210		1.210		1.210		1.210		1.210

		PSI-11		Postoperative Respiratory Failure Rate				7.88																																														12.28		same				-						-						14.9		worse				-						-						-						11.38		same				-						-																								12.28		12.28		12.28		14.900		14.900		14.900		14.900		14.900

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				3.86				3.27		same				-						4.86		same				-						-						-						-						4.46		same				-						-						3.19		same				-						-						-						4.31		same				-						-										3.27		3.27		4.86		4.86		4.86		4.86		4.86		4.46		4.46		4.46		3.190		3.190		3.190		3.190		3.190

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				5.23																8.92		same				-						-						-						-						5.06		same				-						-						5.76		same				-						-						-						5.80		same				-						-										0.00		0.00		8.92		8.92		8.92		8.92		8.92		5.06		5.06		5.06		5.760		5.760		5.760		5.760		5.760

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				0.86				1.46		same				-						2.1		same				-						-						-						-						2.13		same				-						-						0.74		same				-						-						-						0.87		same				-						-										1.46		1.46		2.10		2.10		2.10		2.10		2.10		2.13		2.13		2.13		0.740		0.740		0.740		0.740		0.740

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				1.29				1.26		same				-						1.05		same				-						-						-						-						0.85		same				-						-						1.71		same				-						-						-						1.01		same				-						-										1.26		1.26		1.05		1.05		1.05		1.05		1.05		0.85		0.85		0.85		1.710		1.710		1.710		1.710		1.710

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				1.00				0.6		same				-						0.72		same				-						-						-						-						0.93		same				-						-						1.24		same				-						-						-						1.29		same				-						-										0.60		0.60		0.72		0.72		0.72		0.72		0.72		0.93		0.93		0.93		1.240		1.240		1.240		1.240		1.240

		Heathcare Associated Infections										2nd QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2014 - 2nd QTR 2015						4th QTR 2014 - 3rd QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						1st QTR 2015 - 4th QTR 2015						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2016						4th QTR 2015 - 3rd QTR 2016						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2016						2nd QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2017						4th QTR 2016 - 3rd QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						4th QTR 2017 - 3rd QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		HAI-1		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				0.725				0.000		same				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.247		same				0.236		same				0.436		same				0.682		same				0.484		same				0.499		same				0.261		same				0.000		better				0.280		same				0.574		same				0.655		same								0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.247		0.236		0.436		0.682		0.484		0.499		0.261		0.000		0.655

				Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)								0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				Measure Removed																																																																																		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000														0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		HAI-2		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				0.782				0.000		same				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.000		better				0.242		same				0.236		same				0.496		same				0.503		same				0.497		same				0.994		same				0.762		same				1.041		same				0.796		same				0.288		same								0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.242		0.236		0.496		0.503		0.497		0.994		0.762		0.288

				Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)								0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				Measure Removed																																																																																		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000														0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		HAI-3		SSI-colon surgery				0.887				0.393		same				0.439		same				0.807		same				0.359		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same				0.000		same								0.393		0.439		0.807		0.359		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		HAI-4		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				0.830				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		HAI-5		MRSA bacteremia				0.830				0.875		same				0.939		same				0.807		same				0.71		same				1.467		same				1.207		same				2.967		worse				3.09		worse				4.127		worse				3.643		worse				1.867		same				2.322		same				1.229		same				0.683		same				1.196		same				1.188		same				1.133		same								0.875		0.939		0.807		0.710		1.467		1.207		2.967		3.090		4.127		3.643		1.867		2.322		1.229		0.683		1.133

		HAI-6		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				0.670				0.999		same				1.009		same				1.193		same				1.208		same				1.205		same				0.902		same				1.066		same				1.125		same				1.253		same				1.432		worse				1.097		same				0.871		same				0.624		same				0.395		better				0.406		better				0.524		better				0.515		better								0.999		1.009		1.193		1.208		1.205		0.902		1.066		1.125		1.253		1.432		1.097		0.871		0.624		0.395		0.515

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination										4th QTR 2014 - 1st QTR 2015						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						4th QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2016						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						4th QTR 2016 - 1st QTR 2017						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						4th QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						No Change in Data						4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019						No Change in Data

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination				89%				73%						-						-						69%						-						-						-						69%						-						-						-						71%						-						-						-						72%						-										0.73		0.73		0.73		0.69		0.69		0.69		0.69		0.690		0.690		0.690		0.690		0.710		0.710		0.710		0.710

																																																																																																																								0.00





		Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program Measures						FY 17 Measure Result				FY 18 Measure Result				FY 19 Measure Result				FY 20 Measure Result				Trend

		Domain 1 - AHRQ - Patient Safety and Adverse Events						Jul 1, 2013 - Dec 31, 2015				Jul 1, 2014 - Sept 30, 2015				Oct 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2017

		Modified PSI-90		Complication/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				0.7246				0.9319				1.2380

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				0.1333				0.1166				0.5106

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				0.3232				0.3419				0.3539

		PSI-7		Central venous catheter-related bloodstream infections (CLABSI)				0.1103

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				0.0602				0.0964				0.1054

		PSI-9		Perioperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate								4.2803				2.5929

		PSI-10		Postoperative acute kidney injury requiring dialysis rate								1.0866				1.2099

		PSI-11		Postoperative respiratory failure rate								12.2811				14.9013

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				4.8556				4.4641				3.1856

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				8.9189				5.0572				5.7605

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				2.0985				2.1276				0.7359

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				1.0464				0.8480				1.7055

		Domain 2 - CDC - Heathcare Associated Infections						Jan 1, 2014 - Dec 31, 2015				Jan 1, 2015 - Dec 31, 2016				Jan 1, 2016 - Dec 31, 2017

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)								-1.2911				-0.8156

		CLABSI		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU only)				0.000

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)								-1.3182				-0.8783

		CAUTI		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU only)				0.000

		SSI		SSI-colon surgery and abdominal hysterectomy				0.421				-1.4475				-1.4966

		MRSA		MRSA bacteremia				0.705				2.1871				2.1960

		CDI		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				1.002				0.6806				0.5343

		Domain 1 Score						2.0000				-0.5835				1.8359

		Weight of Domain 1 Score for Your Hospital						0.15				0.15				0.15

		Domain 1 Contribution to Total HAC Score						0.3000				-0.0875				0.2754

		Domain 2 Score						3.4000				-0.2378				-0.0920

		Weight of Domain 2 Score for Your Hospital						0.85				0.85				0.85

		Domain 2 Contribution to Total HAC Score						2.8900				-0.2022				0.0782

		Your Hospital's Total HAC Score						3.1900				-0.2897				0.1972

		Payment Reduction Threshold
(75th Percentile)
 [h]						6.5700				0.3687				0.3429

		Subject to Payment Reduction (Yes/No)						No				No				No





		Hospital Compare Measures						10% of All Hospitals				Holmes Regional
October 2019 Release
1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						Cape Canaveral
October 2019 Release
1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						Viera
October 2019 Release
1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						Palm Bay
October 2019 Release
1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						Parrish Medical
October 2019 Release
1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						Parrish Medical
January 2020 Release
2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		Overall Hospital Star Rating

		Star Ratings										2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

				Your hospital's overall star rating				-																												1						1

				Your overall summary score				-																												-1.05						-1.02

		Star Ratings										2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2017 - 1st QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

				Outcome: Mortality				-						same						same						same						same				-2.13		worse				-2.38		worse

				Outcome: Readmission				-						worse						better						same						better				0.09		better				0.30		better

				Outcome: Safety				-						same						better						better						same				-1.56		worse				-1.77		worse

				Patient Experience				-						worse						better						better						better				-1.1		worse				-0.75		worse

				Efficiency: Imaging				-						better						better						better						same				-0.28		same				-0.08		same

				Process: Timeliness of Care				-						same						same						same						same				-0.62		worse				-0.60		worse

				Process: Effectiveness of Care				-						same						same						same						same				0.55		same				0.58		same

		Structural Measures/Web Based Measures

		Outpatient Measures										1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-12		Does facility have the ability to receive lab data into your  EHR system as discrete data?				-																												Yes						Yes

		OP-17		Does facility have the ability to track clinical results between visits?				-																												Yes						Yes

		Hospital Quality Measures

		Inpatient Measures										1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		SEP-1		Severe Sepsis and Septic Shock				80%				54%						78%						62%						63%						68%						69%

																																										1st QTR 2019 - 1st QTR 2019

		SEV-SEP-3HR		Severe sepsis 3-hour bundle				96%																																		85%

		SEV-SEP-6HR		Severe sepsis 6-hour bundle				100%																																		96%

		SEP-SH-3HR		Septic shock 3-hour bundle				100%																																		88%

		SEP-SH-6HR		Septic shock 6-hour bundle				100%																																		94%

		ED-1b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for admitted ED patients (in minutes)				164%				285						255						248						255						319						Measure Removed

		ED-2b		Admit decision time to ED departure time for admitted patients (in minutes)				31				127						92						88						101						165						172

		EDV-1		Emerency department volume				-				Very High						Medium						Medium						High						High						Medium

		PC-01		Elective delivery				0%				0%						0%						Not available		7				Not available		7				0%						0%

		Outpatient Measures										1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		OP-2		Fibrinolytic therapy received witinin 30 minutes of hospital arrival				100%				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		OP-3b		Median time to transfer to another facility for acute coronary intervention - reporting rate				35				Not available		5				Not available		1,3				140						62						N/A						N/A

		OP-5		Midian time to ECG (in minutes)				4				Not available		1				7						7						8						15						15

		OP-18b		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes)				93				171						139						152						141						160						163

		OP-18c		Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged ED patients (in minutes) Psych				118				232						147						Not available		1				Not available		1				260						266

		OP-22		Patients left without being seen				3%				1%						2%						1%						1%						3%						2%

		OP-23		Head CT scan results for stroke patients within 45 minutes of arrival				100%				71%						73%						Not available		1				Not available		1				81%						79%

		Outpatient Endoscopy Surveillance										1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-29		Appropriate follow-up interval for normal colonoscopy in average risk patient				100%				Not available		1				97%						99%						96%						100%						94%

		OP-30		Colonoscopy interval for for patients with a history of polyps				100%				Not available		1				94%						90%						84%						99%						99%

		Outpatient Imaging Efficiency Measures										3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018

		OP-8		MRI lumbar spine for low back pain				38.7%				Not available		1				Not available		1				Not available		1				Not available		1				45.3%						45.3%

		OP-9		Mammography follow-up rates				8.9%				8.9%						9.2%						8.6%						16.0%						7.0%						7.0%

		OP-10		Abdomen CT - use of contrast material				6.9%				2.4%						2.4%						2.1%						4.6%						7.2%						7.2%

		OP-11		Thorax CT - Use of contrast material				1.4%				0.7%						0.0%						0.0%						0.0%						1.5%						1.5%

		OP-13		Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac low-risk surgery				4.7%				1.4%						5.6%						5.6%						Not available		1				4.0%						4.0%

		OP-14		Simultaneous use of brain CT and sinus CT				1.2%				0.8%						1.0%						2.3%						1.3%						1.5%						1.5%

		HCAHPS and Summary Star Ratings

		Star Ratings										1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

				Number of completed surveys				-																												907						852

				Survey response rate				-																												23%						23%

				HCAHPS summary star rating				-				3						5						5						4						2						3

		HCAHPS Composites						Nat Average				1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		Composite 1		Communication with nurrses				80%				78%						83%						86%						83%						76%		2				77%		3

		Composite 2		Communication with doctors				81%				76%						81%						86%						81%						72%		1				73%		1

		Composite 3		Responisveness of hospital staff				70%				58%						69%						74%						72%						68%		3				70%		4

				Communication about pain																																59%						61%

		Composite 5		Communication about medicines				66%				60%						67%						74%						69%						65%		3				65%		3

		Question 8		Cleaniness of hospital environment				75%				68%						78%						82%						84%						74%		3				73%		3

		Question 9		Quietness of hospital environment				62%				55%						57%						74%						66%						57%		2				57%		2

		Composite 6		Discharge information				87%				84%						89%						92%						86%						88%		3				87%		3

		Composite 7		Care transition				53%				49%						56%						62%						58%						48%		2				49%		2

		Question 21		Overall rating of hospital				73%				67%						77%						88%						77%						68%		3				70%		3

		Question 22		Willingness to recommend the hospital				72%				69%						79%						79%						78%						66%		2				66%		2

		Readmission/Mortality/Complication Measures

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Mortality Measures						Nat Rate				3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018

		MORT-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day mortality rate				13.2%				14.2%		same				13.3%		same				13.4%		same				13.9%		same				13.8%		same				13.8%		same

		MORT-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day mortality rate				8.3%				7.2%		same				7.9%		same				8.7%		same				7.6%		same				12.0%		worse				12.0%		worse

		MORT-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day mortality rate				11.7%				11.6%		same				11.3%		same				14.4%		same				11.7%		same				13.5%		same				13.5%		same

		MORT-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day mortality rate				15.7%				14.3%		same				14.5%		same				15.2%		same				15.9%		same				20.5%		worse				20.5%		worse

		MORT-30-STK		Acute ischemic stroke (STK) 30-day mortality rate				14.3%				16.2%		worse				13.8%		same				11.8%		same				12.8%		same				15.5%		same				15.5%		same

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Mortality Measure										3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018

		MORT-30-CABG		30-day all-cause mortality following coronary artery bypass graft (CABG) surgery				-				2.8%		same				N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A						N/A

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Readmission Measures										3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018

		READM-30-AMI		Acute myocardial infarction (AMI) 30-day readmisison rate				15.7%																												15.4%		same				15.4%		same

		READM-30-COPD		Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) 30-day readmission rate				19.5%																												18.4%		same				18.4%		same

		READM-30-HF		Heart Failure (HF) 30-day readmission rate				21.6%																												19.4%		same				19.4%		same

		READM-30-PN		Pneumonia (PN) 30-day readmission rate				16.6%																												17.7%		same				17.7%		same

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Procedure-Based Readmission Measures										3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018

		READM-30-CABG		30-day all-cause unplanned readmission following CABG				-																												N/A						N/A

		READM-30-HIP-KNEE		30-day readmisison rate following elective primary (THA) and/or (TKA)				4.0%																												4.4%		same				4.4%		same

		30-Day Risk-Standardized hospital-Wide Readmission Measure										3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2017 - 2nd QTR 2018

		READM-30-HOSPWIDE		30-day hospital wide all-cause unplanned readmission rate				15.3%																												15.0%		same				15.0%		same

		Risk-Standardized Complication Measures										2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018

		COMP-HIP-KNEE		Complicaton rate following elective primary total hip (THA) and total knee (TKA)				2.5%				1.8%		same				2.7%		same				2.3%		same				2.0%		same				2.7%		same				2.7%		same

		Outpatient Outcome Following Procedure Measure										1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2017 - 4th QTR 2017						1st QTR 2016 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-32		Facility 7-Day risk standardized hospital visit rate after outpatient colonoscopy				16.4%																												15.0%		same				15.9%		same

																																										1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018

		OP-35_ADM		Admissions (ADM) for patients receiving outpatient chemotherapy				12.5%																																		12.4%		same

		OP-35_ED		Emergency Department (ED) visits for patients receiving outpatient chemotherapy				6.0%																																		5.9%		same

		OP-36		Hospital visits after hospital outpatient surgery				N/A																																		1.1%		same

		30-Day Condition-Specific Payment Measures										3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018

		PAYM-30-AMI		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for AMI				$23,745																												$26,029		same				$26,029		same

		PAYM-30-HF		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for heart failure				$16,632																												$15,489		better				$15,489		better

		PAYM-30-PN		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 30-day episode of care for pneumonia				$17,415																												$18,101		same				$18,101		same

		90-Day Procedure-Specific Payment Measures										2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2015 - 1st QTR 2018

		PAYM-90-HIP-KNEE		Risk-standardized payment associated with a 90-day episode of care for THA/TKA				$22,567																												$25,020		worse				$25,020		worse

		Excess Days in Acute Care Measure										3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2015 - 2nd QTR 2018

		EDAC-30-AMI		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for acute myocardial infarction				-																												7.10		same				7.10		same

		EDAC-30-HF		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for heart failure				-																												-31.00		better				-31.00		better

		EDAC-30-PN		Excess days in acute care after hospitalization for pneumonia				-																												41.20		worse				41.20		worse

		AHRQ Measures - Patient Safety Indicators										3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018						3rd QTR 2016 - 2nd QTR 2018

		PSI-3		Pressure ulcer rate				0.41				0.19		same				0.15		same				0.20		same				0.15		same				1.00		same				1.00		same

		PSI-4		Death among surgical inpatients with serious treatable complications				161.73				165.74		same				153.3		same				Cases too small						164.41		same				169.45		same				169.45		same

		PSI-6		Iatrogenic pneumothorax, adult				0.29				0.33		same				0.21		same				0.24		same				0.23		same				0.30		same				0.30		same

		PSI-8		Postoperative hip fracture rate				0.11				0.08		same				0.10		same				0.12		same				0.10		same				0.12		same				0.12		same

		PSI-9		Postoperative Hemorrhage or Hematoma Rate				2.60				2.34		same				2.27		same		2.27000		2.27		same				2.36		same				2.14		same				2.14		same

		PSI-10		Postoperative Acute Kidney Injury Rate				1.32				1.47		same				1.3		same				1.23		same				1.32		same				1.28		same				1.28		same

		PSI-11		Postoperative Respiratory Failure Rate				7.88				10.91		same				5.14		same				5.76		same				7.17		same				11.38		same				11.38		same

		PSI-12		Post-operative pulmonary embolism (PE) or deep vein thrombosis (DVT)				3.86				3.54		same				3.27		same				4.09		same				6.01		same				4.31		same				4.31		same

		PSI-13		Postoperative sepsis rate				5.23				4.88		same				5.07		same				4.36		same				4.65		same				5.80		same				5.80		same

		PSI-14		Post-operative wound dehiscence				0.86				1.23		same				0.89		same				0.89		same				1.19		same				0.87		same				0.87		same

		PSI-15		Accidential puncture or laceration				1.29				1.52		same				1.34		same				1.25		same				1.08		same				1.01		same				1.01		same

		PSI-90		Complicatoin/patient safety for selected indicators (composite)				1.00				1.01		same				0.8		same				0.83		same				0.97		same				1.29		same				1.29		same

		Heathcare Associated Infections										1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						1st QTR 2018 - 4th QTR 2018						2nd QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

		HAI-1		Central line associate bloodstream infections (ICU + select wards)				0.725				0.946		same				Not available		13				Not available		13				Not available		13				0.574		same				0.655		same

		HAI-2		Catheter associated urinary tract infections (ICU + select wards)				0.782				0.270		better				0.859		same				Not available		13				Not available		13				0.796		same				0.288		same

		HAI-3		SSI-colon surgery				0.887				1.064		same				0.512		same				0.756		same				0.601		same				0.000		same				0.000		same

		HAI-4		SSI-abdominal hysterectomy				0.830				0		better				Not available		13				Not available		13				Not available		12				N/A		N/A				N/A		N/A

		HAI-5		MRSA bacteremia				0.830				1.257		same				0.717		same				Not available		13				4.205		worse				1.188		same				1.133		same

		HAI-6		Clostridium Difficile (C.Diff)				0.670				0.831		same				0.741		same				0.269		better				0.809		same				0.524		better				0.515		better

		Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination										4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019						4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019						4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019						4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019						4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019						4th QTR 2018 - 1st QTR 2019

				Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination				89%				88%						88%						96%						96%						72%						72%





		Quality Payment Programs

		Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)				HF Holmes Regional
100019						HF Palm Bay
100316						HF Viera
100315						HF Cape Canaveral
100177						Parrish Medical Center
100028

		30-Day Risk-Standardized Condition-Specific Measures
(AMI, COPD, HF, PN, CABG, STK)				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Payment Reduction Percent

		FY 2013                               Jul 1, 2008 - Jun 30, 2011				Yes		0.57%				No		0.00%				No		0.00%				No		0.00%				Yes		0.02%

		FY 2014                               Jul 1, 2009 - Jun 30, 2012				Yes		0.23%				Yes		0.03%				Yes		0.10%				Yes		0.08%				No		0.00%

		FY 2015                               Jul 1, 2010 - Jun 30, 2013				Yes		0.53%				Yes		0.20%				Yes		0.09%				Yes		0.91%				No		0.00%

		FY 2016                               Jul 1, 2011 - Jun 30, 2014				Yes		0.86%				Yes		1.54%				Yes		0.30%				Yes		0.06%				No		0.00%

		FY 2017                               Jul 1, 2012 - Jun 30, 2015				Yes		1.44%				Yes		3.00%				Yes		2.20%				No		0.00%				Yes		0.02%

		FY 2018                               Jul 1, 2013 - Jun 30, 2016				Yes		1.14%				Yes		3.00%				Yes		2.92%				Yes		0.06%				Yes		0.10%

		FY 2019                               Jul 1, 2014 - Jun 30, 2017				Yes		0.77%				Yes		1.25%				Yes		1.79%				Yes		0.36%				Yes		1.00%

		FY 2020                               Jul 1, 2015 - Jun 30, 2018																												Yes		0.63%

		Hospital-Acquired Condition (HAC) Reduction Program Measures				HF Holmes Regional
100019						HF Palm Bay
100316						HF Viera
100315						HF Cape Canaveral
100177						Parrish Medical Center
100028

		Domain 1 - PSI 90, 3, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15
Domain 2 - CLABSI, CAUTI, SSI, MRSA, CDI				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score				Payment Reduction (Yes/No)		Total HAC Score

		FY 2015																												No		1.00

		FY 2016																												No		1.25

		FY 2017																												No		3.19

		FY 2018																												No		-0.2897

		FY 2019

		FY 2020

		Value Based Purchasing Program				HF Holmes Regional
100019						HF Palm Bay
100316						HF Viera
100315						HF Cape Canaveral
100177						Parrish Medical Center
100028

		Patient Experience
Clinical Care
Safety of Care
Efficiency and Cost Reduction Domains				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount				Total VBP Performance Score (TPS)		Net change in Base Operating DRG Payment Amount

		FY 2015																												44.90%		0.24%

		FY 2016																												44.57%		0.41%

		FY 2017																												41.92%		0.57%

		FY 2018																												24.94%		-0.56%

		FY 2019

		FY 2020

		LeapFrog Rating				HF Holmes Regional
100019						HF Palm Bay
100316						HF Viera
100315						HF Cape Canaveral
100177						Parrish Medical Center
100028

		Infections
Problems with Surgery
Practices to Prevent Errors
Safety Problems
Doctors, Nurses & Hospital Staff				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade				Spring Grade		Fall Grade

		2014																												A		A

		2015																												A		A

		2016																												A		A

		2017																												A

		2018

		2019

		Medicare Spending

		Medicare Spending by Claim
Calendar Year 2015				HF Holmes Regional
100019						HF Palm Bay
100316						HF Viera
100315						HF Cape Canaveral
100177						Parrish Medical Center
100028

		1 to 3 days Prior to Index Hospital Admission																												566.00

		Carrier																												522.00

		Durable Medical Equipment																												5.00

		Home Health Agency																												23.00

		Hospice																												1.00

		Inpatient																												- 0

		Outpatient																												13.00

		Skilled Nursing Facility																												2.00

		During Index Hospital Admission																												9,016.00

		Carrier																												1,362.00

		Durable Medical Equipment																												22.00

		Home Health Agency																												- 0

		Hospice																												- 0

		Inpatient																												7,632.00

		Outpatient																												- 0

		Skilled Nursing Facility																												- 0

		1 through 30 days After Discharge from Index Hospital Admission																												8,507.00

		Carrier																												1,067.00

		Durable Medical Equipment																												101.00

		Home Health Agency																												889.00

		Hospice																												273.00

		Inpatient																												1,728.00

		Outpatient																												643.00

		Skilled Nursing Facility																												3,806.00

		Complete Episode																												18,089.00

		Medicare Spending by Beneficiary
Calendar Year 2015				HF Holmes Regional
100019						HF Palm Bay
100316						HF Viera
100315						HF Cape Canaveral
100177						Parrish Medical Center
100028

		CY 13																												1.02

		CY 14																												1.01

		CY 15																												0.98

		CY 16																												0.98

		CY 17																												0.98





		VBP Baseline and Performance Periods FY2014 - Proposed FY2021

		Status		Year		Domain		# Measures		Weight		Baseline period		Performance period

		Final		FY2014		Clinical		13		45%		04/01/2010 - 12/31/2010		04/01/2012 - 12/31/2012

						Patients' Experience of Care		8		30%		04/01/2010 - 12/31/2010		04/01/2012 - 12/31/2012

						Outcomes  - Mortality		3		25%		07/01/2009 - 06/30/2010		07/01/2011 - 06/30/2012

		Final		FY2015		Clinical		13		20%		01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011		1/01/2013 - 12/31/2013

						Clinical           AM1-10		1				04/01/2011 - 12/31/2011		04/01/2013 - 12/31/2013

						Patients' Experience of Care		8		30%		01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011		01/01/2013 - 12/31/2013

						Outcomes - Mortality		3		30%		10/01/2010 - 06/30/2011		10/01/2012 - 06/30/2013

						Outcomes - AHRQ PSI 90		1				10/15/2010 - 06/30/2011		10/15/2012 - 06/30/2013

						Outcomes - CLABSI		1				01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011		02/01/2013 - 12/31/2013

						Efficiency		1		20%		05/01/2011 - 12/31/2011		05/01/2013 - 12/31/2013

		Final		FY2016		Clinical Care		8		10%		01/01/2012 - 12/31/2012		01/01/2014 - 12/31/2014

						Patient Experience of Care		8		25%		01/01/2012 - 12/31/2012		01/01/2014 - 12/31/2014

						Outcomes-Mortality		3		40%		10/01/2010 - 06/30/2011		10/01/2012 - 06/30/2014

						Outcomes-Infections		4				01/01/2012 - 12/31/2012		01/01/2014 - 12/31/2014

						Safety - AHRQ PSI 90		1				10/15/2010 - 06/30/2011		10/15/2012 - 06/30/2014

						Efficiency Measure and Cost Reduction		1		25%		01/01/2012 - 12/31/2012		01/01/2014 - 12/31/2014

		Final		FY2017		Clinical Care		3		5%		01/01/2013 - 12/31/2013		01/01/2015 - 12/31/2015

						Patient Experience of Care		8		25%		01/01/2013 - 12/31/2013		01/01/2015 - 12/31/2015

						Outcomes-Mortality		3		45%		10/01/2010 - 06/30/2012		10/01/2013 - 06/30/2015

						Outcomes-Infections		6				01/01/2013 - 12/31/2013		01/01/2015 - 12/31/2015

						Outcomes/Safety - AHRQ PSI 90		1				10/01/2010 - 06/30/2012		10/01/2013 - 06/30/2015

						Efficiency Measure and Cost Reduction		1		25%		01/01/2013 -12/31/2013		01/01/2015 - 12/31/2015

		Proposed		FY2018		Clinical Care

						Patient Experience of Care

						Outcomes-Mortality

						Outcomes-Infections

						Safety - AHRQ PSI 90

						Efficiency Measure and Cost Reduction

		Proposed		FY2019		Clinical Care

						Patient Experience of Care

						Outcomes-Mortality

						Outcomes-Infections

						Safety - AHRQ PSI 90

						Efficiency Measure and Cost Reduction

		Proposed		FY2020		Clinical Care

						Patient Experience of Care

						Outcomes-Mortality

						Outcomes-Infections

						Safety - AHRQ PSI 90

						Efficiency Measure and Cost Reduction

		Proposed		FY2021		Clinical Care

						Patient Experience of Care

						Outcomes-Mortality

						Outcomes-Infections

						Safety - AHRQ PSI 90

						Efficiency Measure and Cost Reduction





		Possible RHAQDAPU Program Future Measures and Topics

		Measurement Topic		Meaure Title/Description Concept

		FY 2014		Surgical safety checklist

		Complications		Lower extremity bypass complications

		PCI Readmission		30 Day risk standardized PCI Readmissions

		PCI Mortality		30 Day risk standardized mortality rate following PCI for STEMI/shock patients

		PCI Mortality		30 Day risk standardized mortality rate following PCI for non-STEMI/non shock patients

		VTE		VTE 1 VTE Prophylaxis

				VTE2 ICU VTE Prophylaxis

				VTE-3 VTE Patients with Anitcoagulation Overlap Therapy

				VTE-4 VTE Patients receiving Unfractionated Heaprin with Dosages/Platelet Count Monitoring per Protocol

				VTE-5 VTE Discharge Instructions

				VTE-6  Incidence of Potentially Preventable VTE

		SCIP		Short Half Life prophylactic administered preoperatively redosed within 4 hours after preoperative dose

		Care Transitions for AMI		30 Day Post Hospital AMI Discharge ED Visit Measure

				30 Day Post Hospital AMI Discharge Evaluatin and Management Service Measure

				30 Day Post Hospital AMI Discharge  Care Transition Composite Measure

		Care Transitions for Heart Failure		30 Day Post Hospital HF Discharge ED Visit Measure

				30 Day Post Hospital HF Discharge Evaluatin and Management Service Measure

				30 Day Post Hospital HF Discharge  Care Transition Composite Measure

		Care Transitions for Pneumonia		30 Day Post Hospital Pneumonia Discharge ED Visit Measure

				30 Day Post Hospital Pneumonia Discharge Evaluatin and Management Service Measure

				30 Day Post Hospital Pneumonia Discharge  Care Transition Composite Measure

		Healthcare Associated Infections		Ventilator Associated Pneumonia

				Clostridium difficile Associated Diseases

				Multidrug -resistant organism infection

		Health Care Personnel Immunization		Influnzae Vaccinatin for Helathcare Personnel

		Cardiac Rehabilitation Referral		Cardiac Rehab Referrals for AMI, HF, Cardiac Surgery

		End of Life Care		Pain Management

		Serious Reportable Events		NQF Approved Serious Reportable Events

		Claims-Only Hospital-Wide Mortality Measure		Added as potential with FY 19 Final Rule

		Hybrid Hospital-Wide Mortality Measure		Added as potential with FY 19 Final Rule

		Hospital Harm Opioid-Related Adverse Events eCQM		Added as potential with FY 19 Final Rule





		Topic		Final Value Based Purchasing Measures   for FY 2013		Achievement Threshold     
(50th Percentile)		Benchmark 
Mean of Top Decile

		Clinical

				AMI-7a Fibrinolytic agent received within 30 minutes of hospital arrival		0.6548		0.9191

				AMI-8a Timing of the receipt of Primary PCI		0.9186		1.0

				HF-1 Discharge instructions		0.9077		1.0

				PN-3b Blood Culture performed in ED  before first antibiotic		0.9643		1.0

				PN-6  Appropriate initial antibiotic selection		0.9277		0.9958

				SCIP INF-1 Prophylactic antibiotic received within 1 hour prior to surgical incision		0.9735		0.9998

				SCIP INF-2: Prophylactic antibiotic selection for surgical patients		0.9766		1.0

				SCIP INF-3 Prophylactic antibiotic discontinued within 24 hours after surgery end time		0.9507		0.9968

				SCIP-Infection-4: Cardiac Surgery Patients with Controlled 6AM Postoperative Serum Glucose		0.9428		0.9963

				SCIP 9 Postoperative Urinary Catheter Removal on POD 1 or 2		0.9286		0.9989

				SCIP-VTE-1: Surgery patients with apprpriate Venous thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis ordered.		0.9500		1.0

				SCIP-VTE-2: Surgery patients who received  apprpriate Venous thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis within 24 hours pre/post surgery.		0.9307		0.9985

				SCIP CARD-2  Surgery patients on a beta blocker prior to arrival that received a beta blocker during the perioperative period		0.9399		1.0

				Baseline Period		July 1, 2009--March 31, 2010

				Performance Period		July 1, 2011--March 31, 2012

		Patients’ Experience of Care

				Communication with nurses                                      (Minimum 38.98)		75.18%		84.70%

				Communication with doctors                                     (Minimum 51.51)		79.42%		88.95%

				Responsiveness of hospital staff                                (Minimum 30.25)		61.82%		77.69%

				Pain Management                                                    (Minimum 34.76)		68.75%		77.90%

				Communication about medicines                               (Minimum 29.27)		59.28%		70.42%

				Cleanliness and Quietness of Hospital Environment     (Minimum 36.88)		62.80%		77.64%

				Discharge Information                                               (Minimum 50.47)		81.93%		89.09%

				Overall rating of hospital                                            (Minimum 29.32)		66.02%		82.52%

		Mortality  Measure (Medicare Patients)  FY 2014

				MORT-30-AMI: Acute Myocardial Infarction 30-day mortality – Medicare patients		84.8082%		86.9098%

				MORT-30-HF: Heart Failure 30-day mortality Medicare patients		88.6109%		90.4861%

				MORT-30-PN: Pneumonia 30-day mortality –Medicare patients		88.1795%		90.2563%

				Baseline Period for Mortality		July 1, 2009--June 30, 2010

				Performance Period for Mortality		July , 2011--June 30, 2012





Bt View F Help
%5 B Payroll 56T E)XTTEST [ Meditech &) IHM Dashboard B Tickets o NDNQI 484 Hiring Manager () FONE ¥ Itric Tckets 5] ADP 40 ADP Prod @ VHA # rlolutions &) Web Sice Gallery ., QulityNet @ API Heslthcare - SiftSlect
Urgery [ake SUrgery Sater

Click Each Measure to Learn More Hospital Performs Below Average mmmmmsssssssssmm Above Average

Doctors order Correct medication ~ Track and reduce Handwashing Take steps to
medications information is risks to patients prevent ventilator
through a computer communicated problems

P Wi Wi Was

Declined to Report* Declined to Report* Declined to Report* Declined to Report*

This Hospital's Score: Doctors order medications through a What safer hospitals do:

100 computer Hospitals put CPOE systems in all areas of
Hospitals can use Computerized Prescriber the hospital and regularly test those systems
Order Entry (CPOE) systems to order to ensure they are alerting hospital staff to
medications for patients in the hospital, potential errors.
100 instead of writing out prescriptions by hand.
Good CPOE systems alert hospital staff if
Average Hospital's Score: they try to order a medication that could

cause harm, such as prescribing an adult
679 1 dosage for a child. CPOE systems help to
reduce medication errors in the hospital.

Best Hospital's Score:

Worst Hospital's Score:

5

Hospitals can earn up to 100 points for having a well-
functioning CPOE system in most areas of the hospital.
Timing of the data.

1. Declined to Report: The hospital was asked to provide this information to the public, but did not.








Questions?

Q\\“/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS:
Stan Retz, Chairperson

Peggy Crooks, Vice Chairperson

Jerry Noffel

Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.

Robert Jordan

Billie Fitzgerald

Herman Cole (ex-officio)

Christopher Manion, MD.

George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting)
Mark Storey, M.D., President/Medical Staff

TENTATIVE AGENDA
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - REGULAR
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 02, 2020
FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOMS 2/3/4/5
(IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUALITY COMMITTEE)

CALL TO ORDER

[. Public Comments

II. Review and approve of minutes (September 14, 2020)
Motion: To recommend approval of the September 14, 2020 minutes as presented.

III. Financial Review — Mr. Bailey
IV. Quarterly Investment Update— Anderson Financial Partners

V. Wireless Access Point Replacements- Strata ID 20-721-01- Mr. Bailey

Motion: To recommend the Board of Directors approve the Wireless Access Point
Replacement project, Strata ID 20-721-01, in an amount not to exceed $223,250.00.

VI. Executive Session (if necessary)

ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS
MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR
INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110.

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT,
INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD
OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE. TO THAT EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE AND THE NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED.



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

A regular meeting of the Budget and Finance Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital
District operating Parrish Medical Center was held on September 14, 2020 in Conference Room
2/3/4/5, First Floor. The following members, representing a quorum, were present:

Stan Retz, Chairperson

Peggy Crooks, Vice Chairperson (via phone)
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.

Robert Jordan, Jr., C.M.

Billie Fitzgerald

Herman A. Cole, Jr.

Jerry Noffel

Mark Storey, M.D.

George Mikitarian (non-voting)

Member(s) Absent:
Christopher Manion, M.D. (excused)

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy
of these minutes.

CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Retz called the meeting to order at 4:23 p.m.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Dr. Galfo
and approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: APPROVE THE FEBRUARY 3, 2020 AND MARCH 2, 2020
MEETING MINUTES, AS PRESENTED.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Mr. Bailey summarized the July 2020 financial statements.



BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
SEPTEMBER 14, 2020
PAGE 2

FY 2021 OPERATING BUDGET

Mr. Bailey reviewed the FY 2021 Operating Budget.

FY 2021 CAPITAL BUDGET

Mr. Bailey summarized the memorandum contained in the packet relative to the 2021 Capital
Budget. Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Dr.
Galfo and approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE FISCAL YEAR 2021 CAPITAL
BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,000,000.

INTER-GOVERNMENTAL TRANSFER DSH

Mr. Bailey summarized the memorandum contained in the packet relative to the State of Florida
Letter of Agreements for the IGT’s for DSH. Discussion ensued and the following motion was
made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Dr. Galfo and approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO RECOMMEND TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO
AUTHORIZE MANAGEMENT TO ENTER INTO A LETTER OF AGREEMENT WITH
THE AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION TO FUND DSH FOR SFY
2021 IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $733,927.

INTER-GOVERNMENTAL TRANSFER LIP

Mr. Bailey summarized the memorandum contained in the packet relative to the State of Florida
Letter of Agreements for the IGT’s for LIP. Discussion ensued and the following motion was
made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Dr. Galfo and approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO RECOMMEND TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO
AUTHORIZE MANAGEMENT TO ENTER INTO A LETTER OF AGREEMENT WITH
THE AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION TO FUND LIP FOR SFY
2021 IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,669,304.

OPERATING INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO ALLOCATION REVIEW

Mr. Bailey summarized the operating investment portfolio allocation review. Discussion ensued
and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Dr. Galfo and approved (8 ayes, 0
nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO RECOMMEND TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AFFIRM THE CURRENT ASSET ALLOCATION OF 50% EQUITIES, 43% FIXED
INCOME AND 7% ALTERNATIVES AFTER LAST WEEK’S REBALANCING OF



BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
SEPTEMBER 14, 2020
PAGE 3

THE OPERATING FUND WHICH VARIES FROM THE POLICY GOALS.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 4:54 p.m.

Stan Retz
Chairperson



WS\“@
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER
PARRISH HEALTHCARE
MEMORANDUM
TO: Finance Committee
FROM: Kent Bailey, Vice President, Finance

SUBJECT:  Wireless Access Point Replacements — Strata ID 20-721-01
DATE: October 26, 2020

Currently there are about 300 Wireless Access Points (“WAPs”) at end-of-life. The newer model
WAPs are more reliable and resilient, which will provide better connectivity for the devices used
throughout the organization.

There are 300 WAPs installed on the ceiling grids throughout the organization that will be
removed and replaced by updated WAP models. Approximately 80 WAPs are located at the
main campus/hospital and the remainder are located in our offsite offices.

This project was included in the Capital Budget for fiscal year 2020. Approval for this capital
project is requested.

TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS $223,250

Motion: Recommend the Board of Directors approve the Wireless Access Point Replacement
project, Strata ID 20-721-01, in an amount not to exceed $223,250.00.

If you should have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at (321) 268-6351 or at
kent.bailey(@parrishmed.com.




\\\ Y /
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER

PARRISH HEALTHCARE




Finance Committee

FYTD September 30, 2020 — Performance Dashboard
| Indicator | FYTD2020 Actual | FYTD 2020 Budget | FYTD 2019 Actual _

IP Admissions 5,070 6,194 5,690
LOS 5.0 4.0 4.5
Surgical Procedures 5,096 6,783 6,753
ED Visits 33,605 35,766 37,600
OP Volumes 154,121 188,047 178,611
Hospital Margin % 6.92% 5.64% 3.26%
Investment Income S $6.9 Million $3.5 million $3.2 million
EBIDA Margin % 7.12% 5.70% 0.83%
EBIDA Margin %- 2.53% 3.48% -1.36%

Excluding Invest Income

Q\\U/{,
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Chairman

Herman A. Cole, Jr.

Peggy Crooks

Stan Retz, CPA

Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.

George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting)

DRAFT AGENDA
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2020
FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING FINANCE COMMITTEE

CALL TO ORDER
I.  Approval of Minutes
Motion to approve the minutes of the September 14, 2020 meeting, as presented.
II.  Reading of the Huddle
. Public Comment
IV.  Attorney Report — Mr. Boyles
V.  Hospital District Bylaws — Final Review and Comment — Mr. Boyles
VI.  Other
VII.  Executive Session (if necessary)

ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED
TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD
CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST
FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110.

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH
BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS
BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. TO THE
EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED.



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

A regular meeting of the Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on September 14, 2020 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5,
First Floor. The following members were present:

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Chairman
Herman A. Cole, Jr.

Peggy Crooks (via phone)

Stan Retz

Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.

George Mikitarian (non-voting)

Members Absent:
None

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy of
these minutes.

CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Jordan called the meeting to order at 4:55 p.m.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Dr. Galfo and
approved (5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: APPROVED THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 3, 2020 AND MARCH
2,2020 MEETING AS PRESENTED.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no public comments.

ATTORNEY REPORT

Mr. Boyles referenced the summary and individual evaluation sheets that were emailed to Board
members in regard to the CEO Performance Review, and noted that Mr. Mikitarian scored
exceptionally well. The Committee complimented Mr. Mikitarian on his excellent performance.
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Mr. Cole, and
approved (5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

/9000/1#42293733 v2



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
SEPTEMBER 14, 2020
PAGE 2

ACTION TAKEN: APPROVED AND ACCEPTED THE CEO PERFORMANCE REVIEW
REPORT AS PRESENTED.

Mr. Boyles summarized the email previously sent to the Board regarding the extension to Mr.
Mikitarian’s employment agreement. He noted that Mr. Mikitarian again elected to waive any
compensation increase due this year under the terms of his Employment Agreement. This is the
seventh year in a row that Mr. Mikitarian has declined an increase and 11 in the past 12 years.
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Mr. Cole and
approved (4 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions). Mr. Jordan recused himself from this vote.

ACTION TAKEN: APPROVED AND ACCEPTED THE 2020 CEO EMPLOYMENT
AGREEMENT AS PRESENTED.

OTHER

Mr. Cole noted that during its Executive Session the Board will only consider matters involving risk
management, credentialing, peer review, and medical staff appointments, and will not consider
strategic planning matters as there are no strategic planning matters on the agenda for consideration.
The strategic planning matters were removed from the agenda last week.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, the committee adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.
Chairperson

/9000/1#42293733 v2



PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL
DISTRICT

AMENDED AND RESTATED
BYLAWS

Adopted by the Board of Directors
January 7. 2019 , 2020

/9000/5#6775091 v21
1




PRAT
[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.]. 106/032005

[Different first page link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].
BYLAWS
OF
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
TABLE OF CONTENTS
BYEAWSOBIECTIVES ..ottt st s
OEDEFINTITIONS ....cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e

OPERAFNG
PARRISHAH=DIHCAL-CENTHER
FABLEE-OF-CONHENS
Objectives
Definiti
ARTICLE I. BOARD OF DIRECTORS ..ottt
1.1 FLocation-of Prineipal OfficeLOCATION OF PRINCIPAL
OFFTCE ... ettt ettt e st e st e e be e e sbaeesaeeensseeenaneesnsneens
1.2 Location-of MeetingsLOCATION OF MEETINGS ..........cccovvevveeeciveenee.
1.3 Order of Business-at Regular and Special MecetingsORDER OF
BUSINESS AT REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS. .........ccccvveenee
1.4 QuortRQUORUM ......cooiiiiiiiecee ettt ere e s
1.5 Manner-of VotingPARTICIPATING MANNER OF VOTING ................
1.6 Meeting DateMEETING DATE.........oooiiiieieeeeeeeeee e
1.7 MinateSMINUTES ..ot
1.8 Attendance-andRemoval ATTENDANCE AND REMOVAL...................
1.9 Code-of EthiesCODE OF ETHICS........ccovviiiiieeeeeeeeee e
ARTICLE II. OFFICERS ..ottt ettt et
[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].
-i-

/9000/5#6775091 v21

[N}

[C8}

oo o

NIy oy o o &~



[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].
[Link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].

TABLE OF CONTENTS
(continued)
Page
2.1  OffiecersSOFFICERS........ccoiiiieieeteceeteete ettt 7
2.2  Election-and-TenureELECTION AND TENURE.......c.ccocoieiievieiieniene, 8
2.3 VaeaneieSVACANCIES .......oooiicieeeeetete ettt 8
24  Duties-of OfficersDUTIES OF OFFICERS ........ccccooieviiiieiieieeveeieeeeiens 9
2.4-1 ChairpersoRCHAIRPERSON ........ccoooiiiieiiiicieceeeee e 9
2.4-2 Viee-ChairpersonVICE CHAIRPERSON .......cccocoveevieiecriecveenrenen. 9
2.4-3 Treasurer TREASURER.........ccooeoiiiiiieieceeececeeeee e 9
2.4-4 SeeretarySECRETARY ..ovooviiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 10
2.5  LegalCounselLEGAL COUNSEL......cccccoiiieniieieeieieeieeeeie e 10
ARTICLE III. BOARD COMMITTEES .....ccooooiiiiiiieeeeeeeee et 10
3.1 GeneralGENERAL ......cocoiiiiieeeeeeeeeeee ettt 10
3.1-1 Appeintment-andTermAPPOINTMENT AND TERM............... 10
3.1-2 Repeorts-and-Authority-of CommitteesREPORTS AND
AUTHORITY OF BOARD COMMITTEES........c.ccoeevevrenrnnen. 11
3.1-3 MeetingSMEETINGS ........coooieieieeeeeee e 11
3.1-4 QuertmQUORUM .....coooviiiiiicecececeee et 11
3.1-5 OtherCommittee MembersOTHER COMMITTEE
MEMBERS .......oouiiotiiieteeteee ettt e 12
3.2  Exeeutive- CommitteeEXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ...........ccceevereennnnnen. 13
3.2-1 CompositioRCOMPOSITION .......ccccceevvieieeiereeieereeere e 13
3.2-2 FunetionsFUNCTIONS ........ccoiiieiieeeeeceee e 13
3.3  Einance CommitteeFINANCE COMMITTEE..........cceovieievieiireeninee. 15
3.3-1 CompositioRCOMPOSITION .......ccccceeviieieeierieieeeee e 15
3.3-2 FunetionsFUNCTIONS ........ocviiiiieceeeeeeeee e 15
3.4 Planning. Physical Facilities. and Properties
CommitteePLANNING, PHYSICAL FACILITIES, AND
PROPERTIES COMMITTEE ........ccoieotiiiieiieieieeieeiecieeee e 16
3.4-1 CompositioRCOMPOSITION .......ccocceevvieiieriereeieereere e 16
3.4-2 FunetionsFUNCTIONS ........ociiiieiiieeeeceeeee e 1

[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].
[Link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].

/9000/5#6775091 v21

-ii-

0000\S— 4 45403117 ..
H



[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].
[Link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].

38

38+

3.5

3.6

TABLE OF CONTENTS
(continued)

Ed ional. C L and C i Relati
Committee EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL, AND

COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE .....covvvveveeeeeeeeeennnnes
3.5-1 CompositionCOMPOSITION .......cccceevveeeiiereeereeieeeen
3.5-2 EunettonsFUNCTIONS ...t e e

Joint-Conference-CommitteeJOINT CONFERENCE

COMMITTEE .......ocoeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeseeseeseeseeseeeese e
3.6-1 CompositioRCOMPOSITION .........oovveeereereereeeeerre.
3.6-2 EunetionsFUNCTIONS ..........ooovveeeeeeereeeeereeseeeeseeereee
3.6-3  AendaBAGENDA .....ooovveoeeeeeeseeeeeeeeee e ees e esesseeeeeee
3.6-4 RepOHSREPORTS .......oveoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeseeeseeeeeeeee
Audit Committee AUDIT COMMITTEE .....coovveoeeveeseereereennne,
3.7-1 CompositionCOMPOSITION ........oooooereereereerersree.
3.7-2 FunetionSFUNCTIONS .......o..ovovveeeeeeeereeeeeseeseeeseeeeeseee

oni :
; »

3.8

3.9

COMPENSATION COMMITTEES FOR THE
PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND FOR

OTHER HOSPITAL SENIOR MANAGEMENT .......cccccevueenneeee

3.8-1 (a) COMPOSITION OF THE COMPENSATION
COMMITTEE FOR THE PRESIDENT/CHIEF

EXECUTIVE OFFICER .....ccccceiiiiiiniieienieeeeneeeneene

3.8-1 (b) COMPOSITION OF THE COMPENSATION

COMMITTEE FOR OTHER HOSPITAL SENIOR

MANAGEMENT ..o eeeeeeeseereeseeeseseseseeee
3.8-2 FunetionSFUNCTIONS .......o..covovveeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseeesesseeeeee
Quality CommitteeQUALITY COMMITTEE ......ovvvveoeereernen,
3.9-1 CompositioRCOMPOSITION .........ovveeereereereeereerrer.
3.9-2 FunetionsFUNCTIONS .........ooovveeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeereeseeseneee
3.10 Investment CommitteelNVESTMENT COMMITTEE

[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].
[Link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].

iii-

/9000/5#6775091 v21
\9000\5— 445403117
H

£
o
(¢

SRS

N N N N = = = =
BREREBRIK GG

5

b

NN N N N [N
I VR VA N



[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].
[Link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].

TABLE OF CONTENTS
(continued)

Page
3.10-1 CompostioRCOMPOSITION .......ccevvevierieriireeieeeeeeeieie e 27
3.10-2 EunetionSFUNCTIONS .......cccooeieieieieieieee e eeeieeseesaenaeaens 27
ARTICLE IV. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER.........ccoooiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeee e 28
4.1  AppointmentAPPOINTMENT .....cccoiiiieieeeeeeee e 28
42  Autherity-and DutiesAUTHORITY AND DUTIES ........ccccovevievenienne 28
ARTICLE V. MEDICAL STAFF .....ooiiieieieieiese ettt 30
5.1  OreanizatioRORGANIZATION .....ocoviivieiieieieieeee e 30
52  MedicalStatf BylawsMEDICAL STAFF BYLAWS ......ccoooovvveieiee. 30
53  MembershipMEMBERSHIP .......cccoooiiiiiiiiieiceeeeeeeeeeee e 31
54  Institutional NeedINSTITUTIONAL NEED .......cocevvevievieriieeeieieieeenien 31
5.5  CeontractPhysieiansCONTRACT PHYSICIANS ......cooovivivireeieienee. 32

[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].
[Link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].
-1v-
/9000/5#6775091 v21
19000:5 - 4454031 v 17 1
v



[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].
[Link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].

TABLE OF CONTENTS
(continued)
Page
ARTICLE VI. QUALITY ASSESSMENT AND IMPROVEMENT ........cccccovevierennnnne. 32
6.1 Board ResponsibilityBOARD RESPONSIBILITY .....ccocevveveeieereenrennee. 32
62  Delesa i . |t the Medical
StaffDELEGATION TO ADMINISTRATION AND TO THE
MEDICAL STAFEF ..ottt eaae e e 32
6.2-1 To-AdministrationTO ADMINISTRATION.......c.ccoveevvereereennnnne. 32
6.2-2 To-the MedicalStaffTO THE MEDICAL STAFF............c.......... 33
6.3  IndemnificationINDEMNIFICATION........ccoovvieiiiiieieeeeereere e 34
ARTICLE VII. HOSPITAL AUXILIARY ..oooviiiiiiietieieeeetee ettt 35
7.1 Name-and-PurposeNAME AND PURPOSE .........ccoeeveviecieeieeeeeieeeenee. 35
72  Organizational and GeveramentORGANIZATION AND
GOVERNMENT ..ottt ettt ettt ettt et eae e 35
7.3  OtherVelunteerServicesOTHER VOLUNTEER SERVICES ............... 35
ARTICLE VIIL THE ACT ....oioiitieiieeee ettt ettt eve e 35
ARTICLE IX. AMENDMENTS ..ottt 36
ARTICLE X. PROCEDURES........coooiiiieiiteete ettt 36
APPENDIX 1.9-1(1) c.uuttieieiiiieeeeciiee ettt e ettt e et e e e s arr e e e e satva e e e eaareeeeenasaeeaeennraeas 38
POLICY .ottt ettt ettt et ettt et e et e ete et e eteeebeeabeeaseeseenseessebeenseesseseeasesses 39
ACTIVE MEMBER ATTESTATION STATEMENT .....ccoooiiiiiiiieee e 1
APPENDIX 3.7 ..ttt ettt ettt et ettt et e eaeebe e v e eaa e teeaseeta e beebeeaaenreennans 11

[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].
[Link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].

/9000/5#6775091 v21

_V_

19000\ —#-454031~17
V



BYLAWS
OF
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER

PREAMBLE

In accordance with Chapter 2003-362, Laws of Florida, as amended by the Florida Legislature
from time to time, the Board of Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital District dees do
hereby make and adopt the following Bylaws for the District and for the governing of the

Medical Staff of such Hospital within the District.

OBJECTIVES

The objectives of the North Brevard County Hospital District shall be:

° To establish, construct, own, operate, equip, repair, lease and maintain a Hospital or
Hospitals, and other health care facilities within the geegraphical-limits-ofthe-North
Brevard County Hospital District service area, with permanent facilities that include
inpatient beds, emergency services and outpatient medical services to provide diagnosis
and treatment for the sick and injured and associated services such as may be developed.

J To carry on any educational activities and scientific research related to rendering care to
the sick and injured, or to the promotion of health, that in the opinion of the Board of
Direetors-of the North Brevard County Hospital District may be justified by the facilities,

personnel, funds, and other requirements that are, or can be, made available.

[9000/5#6775091 v21
L0000-5 - #45403 1 v 17
1



o To do or perform any other act consistent with the Enabling Act, the purposes
enumerated in these Bylaws and any other activity not otherwise prohibited by law.
. To participate, so far as circumstance may warrant, in any activity designed and, carried

on to promote the general health of the community.

DEFINITIONS
1. AUXILIARY means the Parrish Medical Center Auxiliary which is an organization of
volunteers that serves under the authority of the Board to render service to the Hospital, its
patients, and visitors.

2. BOARD COMMITTEE means standing and special committees established by the Board

of Directors.

3. 3 BOARD OF DIRECTORS or BOARD means the governing body of the Hospital.

4. CHAIR means an individual serving as a presiding member of a Board Committee as set

forth in the Bylaws.

5. 4. CHAIRPERSON means the individual elected by the Board to serve as its
Chairperson and presiding officer of the Board.
6. 3 CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/PRESIDENT means the individual appointed by

the Board to act on its behalf in the overall administrative management of the Hospital.

7. CLINICAL PRIVILEGES mean the rights granted to a practitioner to render those

diagnostic, therapeutic, medical, dental, podiatric, or surgical services, specifically delineated to

him or her.
-

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
2



8. EX-OFFICIO means service as a member of a body by virtue of an office or position held

and, unless expressly prohibited, means with voting rights.

9. HOSPITAL means the North Brevard County Hospital District as created under The Act,

and doing business as Parrish Medical Center.

10. 6- MEDICAL STAFF means all practitioners who are granted privileges by the
Board to attend patients or to provide other diagnostic, therapeutic, teaching, or research services
in the Hospital.

11. * MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERSHIP STATUS means all matters relating to

medical staff appointment and reappointment to clinical services and other clinical unit

affiliations, and to staff category assignments.

12. MEDICO-ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER means a practitioner, engaged by the Hospital
either full or part-time in an administratively responsible capacity, whose activities also include
clinical responsibilities such as direct patient care or supervision of these patient care activities of

other practitioners under his direction.

13. 9. PHYSICIAN means an individual with an M.D. or D.O. degree who is fully
licensed by the State of Florida to practice medicine in all its phases.

14. 10 PRACTITIONER means, unless otherwise expressly limited, any fully licensed
physician, dentist, or podiatrist, applying for or exercising clinical privileges in this Hospital.
15. THE ACT means the law designated as Chapter 2003-362, Laws of Florida, as amended

by the Florida Legislature from time to time.

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
3



ARTICLE LARFICEEE- BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.1 ++  LOCATION OF PRINCIPAL OFFICE

The principal office and regular meeting place of the Board of Direetors-of-the North Brevard
County Hospital District shall be in the Parrish Medical Center, 951 North Washington Avenue,
Titusville, Florida.

1.2 12  LOCATION OF MEETINGS

Regular and special meetings of the Board of Bireetors-ef-the North Brevard County Hospital
District shall be held in the Parrish Medical Center, 951 North Washington Avenue, Titusville,
Florida. Any regular or special meetings may also be held in another facility within the North
Brevard County Hospital District as determined by the Board and/or if necessary to

accommodate public attendance in excess of the meeting facilities available at the Hospital.

1.3 13  ORDER OF BUSINESS AT REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

/9000/5#6775091 v21
L0000-5 - #45403 1 v 17
4



At regular and special meetings of the Board, business shall be transacted in such order as the
Board may from time to time determine. At any meeting called in conformity to the foregoing
provisions, there shall be no required limitations upon the nature or number of matters which
may be heard and acted upon unless otherwise prohibited by Florida Statutes.

14 +4 QUORUM

A quorum at a regular or special meeting of the Board ef Direetors-means a majority of members

of the Board ef Direetors-then holding office, but not less than five (5).

1.5 +5  PARTICIPATING MANNER OF VOTING

Voting upon all matters coming before the Board shall be by voice vote, unless a vote by roll call
shall be demanded by a member of the Board in which case the Secretary shall call the roll and
the manner of voting of each member shall be noted in the minutes. The Chairperson and all
members present shall vote on all matters coming before the Board. No member shall participate
in any matter which inures to his or her special private gain or loss or the special private gain or

loss of any principal by whom he or she is retained; or to the parent organization or subsidiary of

a corporate principal by which he or she is retained or which he or she knows would inure to the

special private gain or loss of a relative or business associate of the member, without first

disclosing the nature of the interest in the matter. Such disclosure, indicating the nature of the
conflict, shall be made in a written memorandum filed with the Secretary and shall be
incorporated in the minutes; if the disclosure is initially made orally at a meeting attended by the
member, the written memorandum disclosing the nature of the conflict shall be filed within
fifteen (15) days with the Secretary and shall be incorporated in the minutes. Voting shall be in
conformance with Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes. No member shall vote in his-er-heran

official capacity upon any measure which #ureswould inure to his or her special private gain or

shall knowingly vote in-his or her official capactty upon any measure which inuresloss; which he

_5-

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
3



or she knows would inure to the special private gain or loss of any principal by whom he or she

is retained or to the parent organization or subsidiary of a corporate principal by which he or she
is retained, other than an agency as defined in s. 112.312(2); or which he or she knows would

inure to the special private gain or loss of a relative or business associate of the member . Such
member shall, prior to the vote being taken, publicly state to the Board the nature of the
member’s interest in the matter from which he or she is abstaining from voting and, within
fifteen{15) days after the vote occurs, disclose the nature of thehis or her interest as a public
record in a memorandum filed with the Secretary, who shall incorporate the memorandum in the
minutes.
1.6 +6  MEETING DATE
The Board efDireetors-shall annually at its regular January meeting prepare a schedule of the
dates and time of its regular meetings and file the same with the Board of County Commissioners
of Brevard County and the City of Titusville. Special meetings of the Board efDirectors-may be
called at any time by the Chairperson, or in the Chairperson’s absence by the Vice Chairperson,
or any three members of the Board-ef Directors.
1.7 +7  MINUTES
Board and eemmitteeBoard Committee minutes shall be in writing and shall reflect the action
taken. In addition, the minutes shall reflect the motion, the names of the members who made
motions, and those who made seconds thereto, the fact that discussion was had by the Board_(_or
Board Committee), and the recording of the vote taken, nay votes recorded by name. In addition
to the foregoing, the minutes should include the following information:

(a) The date of the meeting;

(b) The members in attendance;

(©) The members who were absent (with or without excuse);

-6-

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
6



(d) Others present;

(e) When the meeting was called to order and by whom;
® Whether the meeting was a regular or special meeting;
(2) That a quorum was present;

(h) The approval of any previous minutes; and

(1) The time of adjournment.

1

o]

+&  ATTENDANCE AND REMOVAL

Members are expected to attend all special and regular meetings. Members must have seventy-
five percent (75%) attendance unless excused by the Chairperson. Any Board member may be
removed from office in the event a request for removal for proven violation of policies and
procedures established by the Board is approved by two-thirds (2/3¢ds3) of the membership of
the Board and in the event the majority of the Governing Board responsible for appointing such
member approves of such removal without the necessity of any requirement of advice and
consent as provided herein for appointment.
1.9 +9  CODE OF ETHICS
+9-1 In carrying out their responsibilities, the members of the Board-efBirectors, ex-officio
and other committee members are obligated:
(a) To acquaint themselves with laws, regulations, and policies relating to public
hospitals and specifically to the Hospital, and to observe and enforce them.
(b) To support the principle that the basic function of the members of the Board ef
Direetors-is policy making, not administrative.
(©) To represent at all times the entire Hospital community.

(d) To transact Hospital business only in Board meetings, realizing that individual

members have no legal status to bind the Board outside of such meetings.

-

[9000/5#6775091 v21
L0000-5 - #45403 1 v 17
o}



(e) To give the Chief Executive Officer full administrative authority for properly
discharging his or her professional duties, and to hold him or her responsible for
acceptable results.

§)) To recognize that the Chief Executive Officer has full responsibility to represent
the full Board for the day to day operation of the Hospital.

(2) To treat all information relating to Hospital employees, patients, and personnel as
confidential, except for information deemed public under Florida law.

(h) To accept and support Board decisions once they are made and to make a good
faith effort to assist in carrying them out effectively.

(1) To bring to the attention of the other members of the Board and to the Chief
Executive Officer any possible conflict of interest, and to support and comply
with the Policy regarding Restrictions on Anti-Competitive Activity and
Competing Financial Interests of Board Membersmembers attached to and

incorporated herein by reference as Appendix 1.9-1(i).

ARTICLE ILARFICEEH-- OFFICERS

2.1 2+  OFFICERS

The officers of the Hospital shall be a Chairperson, a Vice-Chairperson, a Secretary, and a
Treasurer and such other officers as the Board may elect or appoint, including without limitation
additional Vice-Chairpersons, Assistant Secretaries, and Assistant Treasurers. The Board shall
appoint a Chief Executive Officer to carry out the duties and responsibilities as outlined in
Article IV. The Chief Executive Officer shall have such title as designated by the Board.

22 22  ELECTION AND TENURE

The Board efDirectors-shall, as their first order of business, on the first regular meeting in

January every odd year, elect the officers described in Section 2.1 with the exception of the Chief
_8-

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
8



Executive Officer. Officers elected shall serve a term of two (2) years. Members of the Board of
Direetors-seeking appointment to an office shall submit their name and proposed office to the
Secretary of the Board on or before December 30 preceding the January Board efDirectors”
meeting. The Secretary of the Board shall prepare and present a ballot to the Board ef Directors
that contains the names and offices to which members of the Board seek election. Additional
nominations for any office may be made from the floor at such meeting.

23 23  VACANCIES

Should a vacancy in Board membership occur, the vacancy on the Board shall be appointed in
accordance with the Act and applicable Florida Statutes, as amended. Should any officer of the
Board resign his or her office while at the same time retaining membership on the Board or
should a vacancy in any office occur due to the discontinuance of Board membership on the part
of the officer, the office shall be filled by election of the Board to be held at the next succeeding
Board meeting after such vacancy or resignation occurs-as. As provided in Section 2.2, the
Secretary or Chief Executive Officer shall submit any prospective officer’s names to the Board.
The Secretary shall prepare and present a ballot to the Board that contains the names of any
prospective officer. Additional nominations for the office may be made from the floor at such
meeting. The Board shall vote upon the names submitted along with any other floor nominations

from the Board for the vacant office. The newly elected officer shall serve for the remainder of

the term of the resigning officer.

N

4 24 DUTIES OF OFFICERS

4-1 24+ CHAIRPERSON

\S)

The Chairperson is the presiding officer of the Board and presides at all meetings of the Board-ef
Direetors. Except as otherwise specified, the Chairperson shall also serve as an ex-officio

member of all Board Committees. The Chairperson may sign on behalf of the Hospital any

9.

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
9



documents or instruments which the Board has authorized to be executed, except where the
signing and execution thereof is expressly delegated by the Board or by these bylaws to some
other officer or agent, or required by law to be otherwise signed or executed. The Chairperson
shall also perform all duties incident to the office of Chairperson and such other duties as may be
prescribed by the Board from time to time. The Chairperson shall be responsible for establishing
the agenda and order of business for each Board meeting and shall have full discretion regarding

scheduling of pending business.

24-2 242 VICE CHAIRPERSON

The Vice-Chairperson shall perform such duties as may be assigned by the Board or the
Chairperson. In the absence of the Chairperson or when, for any reason, the Chairperson is
unable or refuses to perform his or her duties, the Vice-Chairperson shall perform those duties
with full powers of, and subject to the restrictions on, the Chairperson. When there is more than
one Vice-Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson will assume the Chairperson’s responsibilities and
authority in the order of their designation or, if no designation, in the order of their election.

24-3 243 TREASURER

The Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept correct and accurate accounts of the properties and
financial transactions of the Hospital and in general perform all duties incident to the office and
such other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the Chairperson or the Board. The
Treasurer may delegate any of his or her duties to any duly elected or appointed Assistant
Treasurers or to the Hospital’s Vice President - Finance or Controller, if no Vice President -
Finance is then serving. The Treasurer shall serve at all times as Chairperson of the Finance
Committee.

2.4-4 244 SECRETARY

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
10



The Secretary shall provide for the keeping of minutes of all meetings of the Board and Board
Committees, and shall assure that such minutes are filed with the records of the Hospital. The
Secretary shall give or cause to be given appropriate notices in accordance with these bylaws, or
as required by law, and shall act as custodian of all Board records and reports and of the Board
seal, assuring that it is affixed, when required by law, to documents executed on behalf of the
Board. The Secretary shall also keep or cause to be kept a roster showing the names of the
current members of the Board and their addresses. The Secretary shall perform all duties
incident to the office and such other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the Board or
Chairperson of the Board. The Secretary may delegate any of his or her duties to any duly

elected or appointed Assistant Secretary or a Recording Secretary.

\

5 25 LEGAL COUNSEL

The Board shall retain the services of a qualified licensed attorney to represent the Board, who

shall serve at the pleasure of the Board.

ARTICLE II1. ARFHCEEEHEBOARD COMMITTEES

O8]

| 3+  GENERAL

8]

-1 334+ APPOINTMENT AND TERM

Except as specified in these Bylaws, all eemmitteeBoard Committee members shall be appointed
by the Chairperson of the Board at the annual meeting of the Board, or at the next meeting. All
appointments shall be subject to the approval of the Board. Each eemmitteeBoard Committee at
its organizational meeting shall select a ChairpersenChair and Vice ChairpersonChair unless

otherwise provided herein. In the event of the absence of the Chairperson;-the- Viee-

ChairpersenChair, the Vice- Chair shall serve as ChairpersenChair. The ChairpersenChair and

all other members of each standing committee shall hold office until the next annual meeting of

the Board, or until their successors are appointed and approved. The ChairpersenChair and all
-11-

[9000/5#6775091 v21
1900015 —#-454031+17
1



other members of any special committee shall hold office until the sooner occurrence that the
assigned task of such special committee is completed or the next annual meeting of the Board.
The Chairperson of the Board ef Direetors-shall have the power to fill any vacancies that occur
on committeesBoard Committees for the remaining term of any vacancy.

3.1-2 312 REPORTS AND AUTHORITY OF BOARD COMMITTEES

All eommittees-of the-Board ef DireetorsCommittees shall maintain written minutes of their
meetings available to the Board efDireetors-and shall report in writing to the Board-ef Direetors,
as necessary or requested. The functions and responsibilities of each standing committee of the
Board shall be as provided in these Bylaws or as otherwise assigned by the Chairperson or
specified by resolution of the Board. The functions and responsibilities of any special committee
shall be limited to the scope and term of such assigned task as specified by resolution of the
Board.

3.1-3 313 MEETINGS

Each committee of the Board efBirectors-shall meet at such dates and times as necessary to
accomplish its duties and as designated by the Board efDirectors-at its regular January meeting.
Special meetings of any Board committee may be called at any time by its ChairpersenChair or
any three members of the committee.

3.1-4 334 QUORUM

A majority of the voting members of a Board eemmitteeCommittee constitutes a quorum for the
transaction of business at any meeting of such committee. A majority vote of the members
present shall be required for committee actions. In the absence of a quorum, a committee
ChairpersonChair may designate any Board member present at such meeting to serve as a voting
alternate. If in attendance, the President of the Medical Staff shall serve as a voting alternate for

any absent physician member of a committee. Any voting alternate so appointed shall participate

-12-

[9000/5#6775091 v21
1900015 —#-454031+17
12



during the continuation of such meeting until a quorum is later established by appearance of the
regular committee member for whom such voting alternative has been appointed. Any regular
committee member shall commence participation upon the conclusion of any discussion and/or
vote of the matter under review by the committee at the time of such member’s appearance at the
meeting.

3.1-5 345 OTHER COMMITTEE MEMBERS

In order to assist the Board ef Direetors-and its various committees in furtherance of the
Hospital’s mission and goals, the Chairperson of the Board may submit for Board approval
additional voting members for each eemmitteeBoard Committee who are not members of the
Board ef Bireetors-or the Chief Executive Officer, and if two (2) are selected, consideration shall
be given to having at least one (1) an active member of the Medical Staff. The Executive
Committee and the Joint Conference Committee shall be exempt from this provision. The
prospective members shall be subject to the following:

(a) The qualifications of any potential committee member must be credible and
documented. Particular expertise, position in the community, demonstrated
abilities, and resumes should be considered.

(b) Any potential committee member must submit his or her application and-
statement of qualifications in writing, acknowledging that theirhis or her
membership on the eemmitteeBoard Committee binds them to attend the requisite
committee meetings and appropriate Board meetings, te-behe or she is able to
vote on eemmitteeBoard Committee matters without abstention because of
conflict of interest and te-behe or she is bound by all applicable provisions of each
section of these Bylaws specifically including Sections 1.8 and 1.9, and the Policy
regarding Restrictions on Anti-Competitive Activity and Competing Financial

-13-

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
13



Interests of Board Members attached to and incorporated herein by reference as
Appendix 1.9-1(1).

() Any potential eemmitteeBoard Committee member may not have or may not
reasonably plan on having directly or indirectly a significant business or financial
relationship with the Hospital. “Indirectly” shall mean, but not be limited to, a
relationship through ownership of an artificial entity or by a closely-related family
member. “Closely-Related” shall have the meaning set forth in Appendix 1.9-
1(i), Section 6a.

(d) Any additional voting member of any eemmitteeBoard Committee who is not a
member of the Board ef Birectors-shall not serve as ChairpersenChair of that

committeeBoard Committee.

O8]
[\

32- EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

8]

2-1 32+ COMPOSITION

The Executive Committee shall be composed of the Chairperson of the Board-efDirectors, the
Viee-ChairpersonVice- Chairperson, who shall serve as ChairpersenChair, the Secretary, the
Treasurer and Board member-at-large elected by the Board-ef Birectors. The Chief Executive
Officer shall serve as a nonvoting member.

3.2-2 322~ FUNCTIONS

The Executive Committee shall be charged with the following responsibilities:

(a) The Executive Committee shall, during intervals between the meetings of the
Board-ef Direetors, have the authority to take such action as is necessary to meet
emergencies arising between meetings of the Board-efDireetors, and in cases
where delayed action might be harmful to the institution. The action taken by the

Executive Committee shall be confirmed by the Board efDirectors-at its next

-14-

[9000/5#6775091 v21
\9000\5—#-454031-+17
+4



(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

/9000/5#6775091 v21

subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Executive Committee shall be distributed to
all members of the Board-efDireetors.

The Executive Committee shall review the Bylaws and Governing Board policies
at least every two (2) years. Except as otherwise required, the Executive
Committee shall meet in November of every even year and prepare a report to the
Board, recommending revisions or amendments to the same. If no revisions or
amendments are recommended, the report shall so state. All proposed
amendments to the Bylaws shall be presented to the Board as provided in Article
IX.

Upon the request of the Chief Executive Officer, the Executive Committee shall
review the action of the Medical Executive Committee with regard to initial
medical staff appointments, clinical privileges, and/or reappointments and make
recommendations to the full Board prior to final Governing Board action, and any
other circumstance felt necessary by the Chairperson.

Assess the general results and effectiveness of the Quality Assessment and
Improvement Program, evaluate changes that have been made or should be made
to improve the quality and efficiency of patient care within the Hospital and make
recommendations as warranted by its findings.

Annually review the peer review procedures conducted by the Hospital.

The Executive Committee shall be responsible and oversee all compliance matters
for the Hospital including, but not limited, to those compliance matters relating to
Federal and State regulations. As such, the Executive Committee shall work with

and coordinate with the Chief Corporate Compliance Officer of the Hospital

concerning such compliance matters and shall regularly (at least annually) receive

-15-

<9000:5 -7 454031 w17 15



reports from the Chief Corporate Compliance Officer concerning ongoing

compliance matters and compliance efforts within the Hospital.

(g)  Perform such other related duties as may be assigned.

3 33  FINANCE COMMITTEE

O8]

8]

3-1 33+ COMPOSITION

The Finance Committee shall consist of the Board Treasurer as ChairpersenChair and at least
three (3) other members of the Board-ef Directors. In addition, one representative of the Medical
Staff, nominated by the President of the Medical Staff and appointed by the Chairperson of the
Board efDireetors-shall serve on the Finance Committee as a voting member. The Chief

Executive Officer shall serve as a nonvoting member.

3.3-2 33-2- FUNCTIONS

The Finance Committee shall be charged with the responsibility to:

(a) Review the financial feasibility of Hospital projects and undertakings referred to
it by the Board efBDireetors-or Chairperson of the Board, and make
recommendations thereon to the Board-efDireetors.

(b) Make recommendations to the Board concerning the general fiscal affairs of the
Hospital.

(c) Review and make recommendations to the Board concerning the Hospital’s
annual operating budget, the capital expenditure budget, and requirements for
long-term financing.

(d) Routinely review the financial statements and appraise the Hospital’s operating
performance.

(e) Make recommendations to the Board concerning the financial condition and

operation of the Hospital.

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
16



§)) Review and make appropriate reports and recommendations to the Board ef
Direetors-concerning the financial implications of personnel policies of the
Hospital; including compensation, employment practices, employee benefits,
employee health and welfare services, retirement programs and staffing practices.

(2) Make recommendations to the Board ef-Direetors-regarding the Hospital
insurance program which is designed to protect the fiscal and financial resources
of the Hospital.

(h) Perform such other related duties as may be assigned to it.

o8
~

34~ PLANNING, PHYSICAL FACILITIES, AND PROPERTIES COMMITTEE

8]

4-1 34+ COMPOSITION

The Planning, Physical Facilities, and Properties Committee shall consist of the Chairperson and
at least three (3) other members of the Board-ef-Directors. In addition, the President of the
Medical Staff will serve as a voting member and the Chief Executive Officer will serve as a
nonvoting member.

3.4-2 342 FUNCTIONS

The Planning, Physical Facilities, and Properties Committee shall be charged with the
responsibility to:

(a) Review and make recommendations to the Board efBireetors-concerning short
and long-range development plans for the Hospital to assure that a comprehensive
program of services is attuned to meeting the healthcare needs of the community
and the purposes of the Hospital, to the extent feasible within the Hospital’s

resources.

[9000/5#6775091 v21
1900015 —#-454031+17
17



(b) Oversee the maintenance of the physical plants, including the planning and
maintenance of the grounds, and submit recommendations to the Board-ef
Prrectors,

() Develop and review plans for the improvement or expansion of buildings and
other permanent improvements including parking areas and streets, and shall
generally oversee any construction work from a policy standpoint.

(d) Provide information to the Board efBireetors-on changes and trends in the
healthcare field and the community which may influence the modification of

Hospital services and facilities.

(e) Perform such other related duties as may be assigned to it.
3.5 35 EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL, AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS
COMMITTEE

O8]

S-1 33+ COMPOSITION

The Educational, Governmental, and Community Relations Committee shall consist of the
Chairperson and at least two (2) other members of the Board-ef Direeters. In addition, one
representative of the Medical Staff, nominated by the President of the Medical Staff and
approved by the Board-efDirectors, will serve as a voting member. The Chief Executive Officer
will serve as a nonvoting member.

3.5-2 352 FUNCTIONS

The Educational, Governmental, and Community Relations Committee shall be charged with the
responsibility to:

(a) Every six (6) months, review the educational programs to be conducted by the
Hospital over the next six month period; review objectives for those educational
programs to be offered; make suggestions to improve educational programs;
receive and review reports of the educational activities for the previous six (6)

-18-

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
18



(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

/9000/5#6775091 v21

months; review the line item budget(s) established for educational programming
presented by the Hospital and recommend changes or acceptance of such
budget(s) to the Board-ef Direetors.

Act as a liaison between the Jess Parrish Medical Foundation, Inc. (the
“Foundation”), and the Board efDireetors-to review health related programs
presented by the Foundation for the benefit of the Hospital and community, as
well as any fund raising activity that benefits the Hospital.

Recommend to the Board the development of community relationships with civic,
governmental, educational and professional organizations based on the
community’s current health care needs, issues, activities, goals and future plans of
the Hospital.

Use all reasonable means to educate itself, the Board-efDirectors, the Foundation,
the medical staff, Hospital employees, and the community concerning existing,
pending and proposed changes to the healthcare system, the restructuring of
healthcare financing and any and all issues and activities which may affect the
quality of health care.

Study and recommend programs to educate the public as to the essential needs of
the Hospital, seek to promote a general understanding and awareness of the
Hospital’s facilities/services through a planned program of public education and
information, cooperating with national, state and local associations to stimulate
support in the community for the Hospital’s facilities and programs.

Develop and maintain a comprehensive orientation program for new members of
the Board ef Direeters-based on input from Board members, management, and the

medical staff; be responsible for the annual review of existing orientation

-19-

<9000:5 -7 454031 w17 19



programs, gathering input from the Board efBireetors-for modifications,
deletions, additions and changes to the program; develop and maintain a
continuing educational program based on present healthcare issues, future
healthcare trends, and the identified informational needs of the Board-ef
Pireetors.,

(2) Distribute to the Board ef Direetors-in October of every odd year a Board Sel
Evaluatienself-evaluation with results tabulated and reported at the November
Board meeting for discussion.

(h) Make periodic reports and recommendations to the Board efDirectors-as

requested.
(1) Perform such other related duties as may be assigned.
3.6 36 JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
3.6-1 36+ COMPOSITION

The Committee shall be composed of four (4) members from the Board-efBirectors, the Chief
Executive Officer, and four (4) members of the Medical Staff who shall be the President, Vice
President, and two (2) members of the Medical Executive Committee appointed by the President
of the Medical Staff. Members of Hospital senior management shall attend as directed from time
to time by the Chief Executive Officer. All recommendations shall require a two-thirds (2/3+ds3)
vote of the total membership of the committee. The ChairpersenChair of the Joint Conference
Committee shall alternate with the Chairperson of the Board ef Directors-serving as
ChairpersenChair during even numbered years and the President of the Medical Staff during odd
numbered years.

3.6-2 3:6-2- FUNCTIONS

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
20



The Committee shall serve as an educational and liaison group to promote open communication
between the Board-efDireeters, Administration and the Medical Staff regarding appropriate
matters, including, but not limited to the following:

(a) Communication

(b) Bylaws

() Reports of the Medical Staff

(d) Credentials

(e) Quality Improvement

§)) The Joint Commission and its Standards

3.6-3 363 AGENDA

The agenda shall be prepared jointly by the Chairperson of the Board-efDireetors, the Chief
Executive Officer and the President of the Medical Staff.

3.6-4 3-6-4 REPORTS

The Joint Conference Committee shall transmit written reports of its actions to the Board ef

Directors-and the Medical Staff.

O8]

7 3%  AUDIT COMMITTEE

8]

7-1 37+ COMPOSITION

The Audit Committee shall be comprised of a ChairpersenChair and three (3) other members of
the Board ef Directors-all appointed by the Chairperson_of the Board.

3.7-2 372 FUNCTIONS

The Audit Committee shall be charged with the following responsibilities:
(a) Make regular reports to the Board.
(b) Review the annual audited financial statements with management, including

major issues regarding accounting and auditing principles and practices as well as

21-

[9000/5#6775091 v21
1900015 —#-454031+17
21



(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(2

(h)

G

/9000/5#6775091 v21

the adequacy of internal controls that could significantly affect the Hospital’s
financial statements.

Review an analysis prepared by management and the independent auditor of
significant financial reporting issues and judgments made in connection with the
preparation of the Hospital’s financial statements.

Meet periodically with management to review the Hospital’s major financial risk
exposures and the steps management has taken to monitor and control such
exposures.

Review major changes to the Hospital’s auditing and accounting principles and
practices suggested by the independent auditor or management.

Recommend to the Board the appointment of the independent auditor, which firm
is ultimately accountable to the Committee and the Board.

Recommend the fees to be paid to the independent auditor for approval by the
Board.

Receive periodic written reports from the independent auditor regarding the
auditor’s independence (including, without limitation, describing all relationships
between the independent auditors and the Hospital) discuss such reports with the
auditor, and if so determined by the Committee, recommend that the Board take
“appropriate action to satisfy itself of the independence of the auditor.”

Evaluate together with the Board the performance of the independent auditor and,
if so determined by the Committee, recommend that the Board replace the
independent auditor.

Meet with the independent auditor prior to the audit to review the planning and

staffing of the audit.

o

<9000:5 -7 454031 w17 22



(k)

M

(m)

(n)

(0)

(p)

(@

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Discuss with the independent auditor the matters required to be discussed by
Auditing Standard No. 16 relating to the conduct of the audit.

After the audit, review with the independent auditor the result of the audits, any
problems or difficulties the auditor may have encountered, and any management
letter provided by the auditor and the Hospital’s response to that letter. Such
review should include any difficulties encountered in the course of the audit work,
including any restrictions on the scope of activities or access to required
information and any changes and recommendations made as a result of the audit
including, without limitation, change in internal control and in accounting
methods.

Advise the Board with respect to the Hospital’s policies and procedures regarding
compliance with the Hospital’s Code of Conduct related to or disclosed by the
audit.

Review with the Hospital’s Legal-Counsellegal counsel legal matters that may
have a material impact on the financial statements.

Meet at least annually with the ehieffinaneial-officerVice President -
Finance/Chief Financial Officer and the independent auditor in separate sessions.
Conduct investigations (including but not limited to the engagement of outside
experts as approved by management and the Executive Committee of the Board-ef
Direetors, so long as such experts’ fee isare less than FiveTen Thousand Dollars
($5;96010,000)) to resolve disagreements, if any, between the independent auditor
and management, or to assure compliance with the Hospital’s Code of Conduct.
Review quarterly financial statements with management and the independent

auditor.

<9000:5 -7 454031 w17 23



(r) Operate in accordance with the principles and terms of the Audit Committee
Charter attached as Appendix 3.7 to these Bylaws. While the Audit Committee
has the responsibilities and powers set forth herein and in its Charter, it shall be
the duty and responsibility of Hospital management to determine that the
Hospital’s financial statements are complete and accurate and are in accordance
with the U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

38 38  COMPENSATION COMMITTEES FOR THE PRESIDENT/CHIEF

EXECUTIVE
3.9 OFFICER AND FOR OTHER HOSPITAL SENIOR MANAGEMENT

39-1 338+ (a) COMPOSITION OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR THE
PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

This Committee shall be composed of one member who shall be the Director serving in the
position of Chairperson of the Board-efBireetors. This Committee shall be supported by the
Hospital’s legal counsel (or his/her representative) and/or such other selected individual(s) in the

discretion of the Chairperson of the Board-ef Directors.

3.8-1 (b) COMPOSITION OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR OTHER
HOSPITAL SENIOR MANAGEMENT

This Committee shall be composed of two members who shall be those currently serving in the
positions of Chairperson of the Board efDireetors-and President/Chief Executive Officer of the
Hospital. This Committee shall be supported by the Hospital’s legal counsel (or his/her
representative) and/or such other selected individual(s) in the discretion of this Committee’s

members.

3.9-2 382 FUNCTIONS

(a) FUNCTIONS OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR THE
PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

-24-

[9000/5#6775091 v21
1900015 —#-454031+17
24



This Committee shall review the Hospital’s corporate goals and objectives in the context of the
compensation arrangements provided for the President/Chief Executive Officer. This Committee
shall develop and integrate a compensation program for the President/Chief Executive Officer
into the Hospital’s strategic planning process.
The principal functions of this Committee are:
(1) Periodically (at least annually) review and analyze Hospital compensation
arrangements with the President/Chief Executive Officer.
(i1) Work with the Hospital’s legal counsel or external consultants to evaluate
and compare hospital senior management compensation trends on national,
regional, and local levels to ensure that the President/Chief Executive Officer
compensation is reasonable and appropriately established.
(ii1))  Develop Hospital compensation arrangements and programs for the
President/Chief Executive Officer, including the base salary, systems for
incentive compensation, non- cash compensation, and other supplemental
compensation programs for approval by the Board.
(iv)  Negotiate, on behalf of the Board, compensation arrangements regarding
the President/Chief Executive Officer employment contract and/or severance and
retirement packages.
(b) FUNCTIONS OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR OTHER
HOSPITAL SENIOR MANAGEMENT
This Committee shall review the Hospital’s corporate goals and objectives in the context of the
compensation arrangements provided for the following Hospital senior management: (i) Vice
President - Finance, (i1) Senior Vice President - Transformation/Network Development, (iii)

Senior Vice President - Acute Care Services/CNO , (iv) Vice President - Ambulatory Services,

5.

[9000/5#6775091 v21
1900015 —#-454031+17
25



and (v) Vice President - Communications, Community and Corporate Services (collectively,
“Senior Staff”). This Committee shall develop and integrate a Senior Staff compensation
program into the Hospital’s strategic planning process.

The principal functions of the Committee are:

(a) Periodically (at least annually) review and analyze Hospital compensation
arrangements with Senior Staff.

(b) Work with the Hospital’s legal counsel or external consultants to evaluate and
compare hospital senior management compensation trends on national, regional,
and local levels to ensure that the Senior Staff compensation is reasonable and
appropriately established.

() Develop Hospital compensation arrangements and programs for Senior Staff,
including the base salary, systems for incentive compensation, non- cash
compensation, and other supplemental compensation programs for approval by
the Board and the Chief Executive Officer.

(d) Negotiate, on behalf of the Board, and with the authority of the CEO, the
compensation packages and/or severance and retirement packages of Senior Staff

members.

O8]

1 3-9-QUALITY COMMITTEE

8]

.10-1 3-9+COMPOSITION

The Quality Committee shall be comprised of a ChairpersenChair and at least four (4) other
members of the Board-efDirectors. In addition, the President of the Medical Staff and the chairs
or their designees of the following Medical Staff committees: Medical Staff Bylaws Committee,
Utilization Management/Medical Records Committee, and Credentials and Medical Ethics

Committee, will serve as voting members, and the Chief Executive Officer will serve as a

26-

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
26



nonvoting member. The Quality Committee Chair shall be elected annually by a majority of
Quality Committee members.
3.10-2 3-.92-FUNCTIONS
The principle function of the Quality Committee shall be to fulfill the responsibilities outlined in
Article VI of Parrish-Medieal-Center’sthese Bylaws regarding Quality Assessment and
Improvement. The Committee will provide the mechanism through which Hospital
Administrationadministration and the Medical Staff are held accountable for the activities
delegated to them in Article VI. The Quality Committee will take a proactive approach as it
advises the Board regarding policies to “improve the overall quality and efficiency of patient
care in the Hospital” and in the community, for instance, by setting/recommending adoption of
standards and guidelines for quality care. The Quality Committee is designed to work in
collaboration with the Medical Staff and Administration to achieve the Board’s safety and
quality goals. The Quality Committee shall act in collaboration with Medical Staff committees.
In addition, non-standing committees of the Board efDireeters-that deal primarily with quality,
clinical outcomes, etc. will report to the Quality Committee. The Committee’s responsibilities
include, but are not limited to the following:
(a) Receive periodic reports from the Patient Care Improvement Committee, and
advise the Board ef Direectors-regarding patient care improvement at the Hospital.
(b) Receive periodic reports from the Medical Executive Committee and/or Medical
Directors, as they relate to quality, and advise the Board efDireetors-regarding
what action, if any, is to be taken regarding the reports.
(c) Establish measures for clinical outcomes and identify appropriate comparative
standards; monitor the hospital’s performance against these standards; report
findings and recommended actions to the Board-efDireetors.

27-

[9000/5#6775091 v21
1900015 —#-454031+17
27



(d) Reviews and comment on the clinical findings of all licensure, accreditation, and
certification surveys of the Hospital.

(e) Review and comment on the Hospital’s Physician Manpower Plan.

) Review and comment on all proposed amendments to the Medical Staff bylaws
relating to quality of care.

(2) Review and comment on the results of all community services needs surveys or
studies involving the Hospital's markets or service areas.

(h) Review and comment on the reasonableness of all proposed physician services
agreements with the Hospital or its affiliates.

(1) Request and review, at its discretion, reports from any individual, group, or

committee related to quality.

O8]

11 346 INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
3.11-1 336+ COMPOSITION

The Investment Committee shall be comprised of no more than five (5) members all of whom
shall be members of the Finance Committee and all of whom shall be appointed by the
Chairperson of the Board. The Vice President — Finance /Chief Financial Officer shall also be a
member of the Investment Committee.

3.11-2 3302 FUNCTIONS

The Investment Committee shall be charged with the responsibility to:

(a) Review investment and performance of the Operating Funds of the Hospital.

(b) Oversee the actions of the JnvestmentPension Administration Committee and
Trustees for the North Brevard County Hospital District Pension Plan and its implementation of

the Pension Investment Guidelines of the Board of Directors (Policy Number 9500-5004).

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
28



() Implement the provisions of the Operating Funds Investment Policy of the North
Brevard County Hospital District (Policy Number 9500-5003).
(d) Report, from time-to-time, to the Board efDireetors-concerning the performance

of the Operating Funds and implementation of Policy Number 9500-5003.

(e) Recommend institutions which will serve as depositories for operating funds and
investments.

§)) Perform such other actions as may be assigned from time-to-time by the Board-ef
Prrectors.

ARTICLE IVARFICEEFV-- CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

4.1 4+  APPOINTMENT
The Board of Directors shall select and appoint a competent experienced Hospital administrator
to serve as the Chief Executive Officer and to be the direct executive representative of the Board
of Direetors-in the management of the Hospital. The Chief Executive Officer shall be given the
necessary authority and be held responsible for the management of the Hospital in all its
departments subject only to the policies enacted by the Board and to such orders as may be
issued by the Board pertaining to the administration of the Hospital.
42 42  AUTHORITY AND DUTIES
The Chief Executive Officer, subject to the directions of the Board, shall have the following
authority and duties:

(a) Prepare and submit to the Board efDireetors-for approval a plan for the

organization of the personnel concerned with the operation of the Hospital.

(b) Select, employ, control and have authority to discharge any Hospital employee.

Employment shall be subject to budget authorization granted by the Board.

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
29



(©) Report to the Hespital-Board at regular and special meetings all significant items
of business of the Hospital and make recommendations concerning the disposition
thereof.

(d) Submit regularly, in cooperation with the appropriate committees of the Hospital
Board-ef Bireetors, periodic reports showing the patient care and professional
services rendered and the financial activities of the Hospital, and prepare and
submit any budget data that may be required by the Hespital-Board.

(e) Attend all meetings of the Board ef Direetors-when possible and attend meetings
of the various committees of the Board when so required by the Committee
Chairperson.

) Serve as a liaison between the Hespital-Board and the Medical Staff of the
Hospital. The Chief Executive Officer will cooperate with the Medical Staff and
will endeavor to secure like cooperation on the part of all concerned with
rendering professional services to the end that the patients may receive the best
possible care.

(2) Make recommendations concerning the purchase of equipment, supplies, and
services by the Hospital.

(h) Keep informed of all new developments in the medical and administrative areas
of Hospital administration.

(1) Oversee the physical plant, Hospital building and grounds; and keep them in good
state of repair, conferring with the appropriate committee of the Hospital Board
of Direetors-in major matters, but carrying out routine repairs and maintenance

without such consultation.

[9000/5#6775091 v21
\9000\5—#-454031-+17
30



() Supervise all business affairs such as the records of financial transactions,
collection of accounts and purchase and issuance of supplies, and be certain that
all funds are collected and expended to the best possible advantage.

(k) Supervise the preservation of the permanent medical records of the Hospital and
act as designated custodian of all Hospital records.

) Select, secure and keep in force, in companies duly authorized to do business in
Florida, or in such other programs as approved by the Board, such insurance as is
necessary including but not limited to physical property, liability, malpractice,
vehicle, fire, extended coverage insurance, and such other insurance, and in such
amounts as may be deemed proper.

(m)  Designate, in writing, other individuals by name or position who are, in order of
succession, authorized to act during any period of absence of the Chief Executive
Officer from the Hospital.

(n) Perform such other duties as the Board shall from time to time direct.

ARTICLE VARHCEE V- MEDICAL STAFF
5.1 5+  ORGANIZATION

The Board of Direetors-efthe Hospital has the ultimate authority for the management of the

Hospital. Pursuant to this authority, the Board efDireetors-has created a Medical Staff

organization to be known as the Medical Staff of Parrish Medical Center. Membership in this

Medical Staff organization is a prerequisite to the exercise of clinical privileges in the Hospital,

except as otherwise specifically provided in the Medical Staff Bylaws.

52 52 MEDICAL STAFF BYLAWS

The Medical Staff shall collaborate with the Board efBirectors-in drafting the Medical Staff

Bylaws, Rules and Regulations. Procedures for the review and consideration of all applications
31-

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
31



for appointment or reappointment to the Medical Staff or any action to suspend, terminate,
modify or restrict the privileges of any member of the Medical Staff shall be established in the
Medical Staff Bylaws. Neither the Medical Staff nor the Board may unilaterally amend or
suspend the Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations and when adopted by the Medical
Staff and approved by the Board-efDirectors, they shall become binding jointly upon both
bodies. Nothing contained in the Medical Staff Bylaws and Rules and Regulations shall be
contrary to any State or Federal laws, the terms of the Act, or the provisions of these Bylaws. In
the event there should exist any conflict or any inconsistency between these Bylaws and the
Bylaws, Rules and Regulations of the Medical Staff, the inconsistency will be referred to the
Joint Conference Committee for recommendation to and final determination by the Board-ef
Prirectors,

53 53  MEMBERSHIP

Membership-en-the-Medical Staff membership status shall be granted by the Board in its sole

discretion on such terms and conditions as the Board deems proper in order to provide the best
available professional care to Hospital patients. All applications for membership to the Medical
Staff and/or the granting of clinical privileges shall be presented in writing to and on forms
prescribed and provided only by the Chief Executive Officer.

54 54 INSTITUTIONAL NEED

The needs and resources of the Hospital will be considered in making appointments to the
Medical Staff and in granting clinical privileges to staff members. All appointments and grants
of privileges must be consistent with the needs and resources of the Hospital which include:

(a) Preservation of a relationship between the facilities available and the number of

practitioners requiring access to these facilities which will allow the most

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
32



(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(2

N

5 35

effective patient care. Such facilities include the number of hospital beds,
operating rooms and special equipment and/or treatment areas.

Provision of both general and special medical services, particularly those not
otherwise available either in the Hospital or in the primary service area.
Satisfactory participation by all members of the Medical Staff in the professional
activities of that body and demonstrated support of the Hospital’s mission and
goals.

Satisfactory demonstration of the capability to work cooperatively and
professionally with fellow members of the Medical Staff and with all categories
of Hospital employees.

Preservation of the Hospital’s Quality Assessment and Improvement Program to
include assurances and findings that the quality of patient care will not be
adversely affected by any practitioner’s inability to maintain an appropriate level
of proficiency because of an insufficient number of patients or applicable
procedures, the Medical Staff’s inability to assure necessary assistance or
qualified supervision, or the Hospital’s inability to provide sufficient facilities.
Satisfactory adoption and adaptation related to electronic medical records and
other technology implemented by the Hospital.

Satisfactory performance related to quality measures adopted by the Hospital or
its payors.

CONTRACT PHYSICIANS

A practitioner employed by the Hospital, either part-time or full-time, in a purely administrative

capacity or with no patient admitting privileges is subject to the regular personnel policies of the

/9000/5#6775091 v21

<9000:5 -7 454031 w17 33



Hospital and to the terms of his or her contract or other conditions of employment and need not

be a member of the Medical Staff.

ARTICLE VIARFICEE-VE- QUALITY ASSESSMENT AND IMPROVEMENT

N

1 6+  BOARD RESPONSIBILITY

The Board ef-Directors-shall establish, maintain, support and exercise oversight of an ongoing
Quality Assessment and Improvement Program that includes specific and effective review,
evaluation and monitoring mechanisms to assess, preserve and improve the overall quality and

efficiency of patient care in the Hospital.

(@)

2 62  DELEGATION TO ADMINISTRATION AND TO THE MEDICAL STAFF

N

2-1 62-+ TO ADMINISTRATION

The Board ef Direetors-delegates to the administration and holds it accountable for providing the
administrative assistance reasonably necessary to support and facilitate the implementation and
ongoing operation of the Hospital’s Quality Assessment and Improvement Program as it
concerns non-medical professional personnel and technical staffs and patient care units, and for
analyzing information and acting upon problems involving technical, administrative and support
services and Hospital policy.

6.2-2 622 TO THE MEDICAL STAFF

The Board ef Directors-delegates to the Medical Staff and holds it accountable for conducting
specific activities that contribute to the preservation and improvement of the quality of patient
care provided by the Medical Staff members in the Hospital. These activities include:

(a) Systematic evaluation of practitioner performance against explicit, pre-determined

criteria.

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
34



(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(2

(h)

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Ongoing monitoring of critical aspects of care, including but not limited to
antibiotic and drug usage, transfusion practices, surgical outcomes, infections,
morbidities and mortalities, and monitoring of unexpected clinical occurrences.
Review of utilization of the Hospital’s resources to provide for their proper and
timely allocation to patients.

Review and recommend to the Board only those clinical privileges to practitioners
that are consistent with the recognized needs and facilities of the Hospital as
provided in Section 5.4 of these Bylaws.

Provision for continuing professional education, including needs identified
through the review, evaluation and monitoring activities of the Quality
Assessment and Improvement Program developments.

Definition of the clinical privileges which may be appropriately granted within
the Hospital and within each service, delineation of clinical privileges for
members of the Medical Staff commensurate with individual credentials and
demonstrated ability and judgment, and participation in assigning patient care
responsibilities to other health care professionals consistent with individual
qualifications and demonstrated ability.

Management of clinical affairs, including enforcement of clinical policies and
consultation requirements, initiation of disciplinary actions, surveillance of
requirements for performance monitoring and for the exercise of newly- acquired
clinical privileges, and like clinically-oriented activities.

Such other measures as the Board ef Directors-may deem necessary for the

preservation and improvement of the quality and efficiency of patient care, after

<9000:5 -7 454031 w17 35



giving due consideration to the advice of the Medical Staff, Hospital

administration, or other professionals.
6.3 63 INDEMNIFICATION
The Hospital shall indemnify, each direetorBoard member, officer, employee and agent of the
Hospital in the manner and to the-extent provided by the laws of the State of Florida, as amended
from time to time. The indemnification shall apply to all matters whenever arising. The right of
indemnification herein provided shall be in addition to any and all rights to which any director,
officer, agent or employee might otherwise be entitled and the previsiensprovision hereof shall
neither impair nor adversely affect such rights. Such indemnification shall extend to each
member of the Medical Staff serving as an officer of the Medical Staff or on any committee or
department of the Hospital or Medical Staff, or otherwise participating in any Hospital or
Medical Staff activity conducted pursuant to these or the Medical Staff bylaws, against any
claims made against any Medical Staff member as a result of good faith actions taken on behalf
of the Hospital, as long as there is no evidence of misconduct on the part of the staff member and

the staff member follows all Hospital approved procedures in connection with any peer review,

credentialing or other activities.

ARTICLE VILARHCEEVH- HOSPITAL AUXILIARY
71 #+ NAME AND PURPOSE
The Board efDirectors-has authorized the creation of a volunteer organization called “The
Parrish Medical Center Auxiliary”. The purpose of this organization is to render volunteer
services to the Hospital, its patients, and visitors as are approved by the administration of the
Hospital and the Board of Directors of the Auxiliary. Any funds which may accumulate as a
result of these activities will be used in such a manner as will benefit the Hospital or the Jess
Parrish Medical Foundation, Inc., with the exception of necessary operating funds.

-36-

[9000/5#6775091 v21
\9000\5—#-454031-+17
36



7.2 72~  ORGANIZATION AND GOVERNMENT

The Auxiliary will be organized to be of service to the Hospital and is responsible to the Hospital
Board efBDireetors-through the Chief Executive Officer or his designee. The Auxiliary must be a
member in good standing of the Association of Florida Healthcare Auxiliaries Volunteers. The
management and control of property and funds of the Auxiliary shall be vested in its Executive
Committee. The Auxiliary shall have its own Bylaws and any amendments, deletions, or
revisions thereof shall be subject to and require the review and approval of the Hospital Board-ef
Dircctors,

7.3 3 OTHER VOLUNTEER SERVICES

Other individuals or organized groups who wish to perform volunteer services in the Hospital,

shall first obtain a letter of agreement delineating the authorized term and scope of services from

the Chief Executive Officer or his designee.

ARTICLE VIILARHFICEEVHE- THE ACT

The exercise any of the authorities or duties of the Board ef Direetors-by these Bylaws, shall be
guided by the provisions contained in Chapter 2003-362, Laws of Florida, as amended from time
to time by the Florida Legislature, creating the Hospital District, and defining the procedures,

requirements and limitations, pertaining to such authorities or duties.

ARTICLE IX.ARTFICEE - AMENDMENTS

Amendments to these Bylaws may be made by a majority vote of not less than five (5) members
of the Board ef Directors-present at any regular or special meeting of the Board, provided that
the proposed amendment shall have been presented either at a prior meeting or through the mail

to each director not less than ten (10) days prior to the meeting and further provided such

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
37



amendment has been reviewed in accordance with such additional policies or procedures as

adopted by the Board.

ARTICLE X ARFICEEX-- PROCEDURES

All meetings and affairs of the Board-efDireetors, the Hospital, the Medical Staff, the Auxiliary,
and all committees thereof shall be conducted in accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order, as
revised from time to time, except as otherwise provided by law, or these bylaws, or unless a
majority of those in attendance and entitled to vote at any such meeting shall elect not to do so.

Provided, failure to comply with Robert’s Rules of Order, as revised, from time to time shall not

invalidate any action of the Board efDireetors-or any Committees of the Board-ef Direetors.

[9000/5#6775091 v21
\9000\5—#-454031-+17
38



APPROVED and adopted by the Governing Board this 7th day of January;

2019

,2020.

., Chairperson

, Secretary

Adopted: November 15, 1983
Implemented: January 1, 1984

Amended:

July 19, 1988

Implemented: August 1, 1988

Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:

Article 1.5, September 20, 1988

Article 1.5, February 28, 1989

Article 2.2, September 26, 1989

Article 3.2-1(d), October 28, 1990

Article 3.5-2 (k) change to (I) December 18, 1990
Article 5.5-5 December 18, 1990

Definition #12 March 26, 1991

Amended and Restated: December 15, 1992

Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:

Article 3.5-2, September 8, 1993
Article 3.1-5, 3.2-1, February 7, 1994
Article 3.1-4, September 11, 1995
Article 1.1.1, June 2, 1997

(New Section: Article 1.1.2, June 2, 1997)

Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:

November 2, 1998
September 8, 1999
December 02, 2002
April 3, 2006
June 6, 2007
January 5, 2009
August 6, 2012
October 5, 2015
December 5, 2016
January 7, 2019

, 2020

[9000/5#6775091 v21
\9000\5—#-454031-+17
39



APPENDIX 1.9-1(j)

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
POLICY REGARDING RESTRICTIONS ON COMPETING
FINANCIAL INTERESTS AND ANTI-COMPETITIVE ACTIVITY OF
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the North Brevard County Hospital District (“District”), d/b/a Parrish Medical
Center (the “Hospital’), pursuant to its public mission, is committed to providing District residents
with a broad range of cost-effective, quality patient care services;

WHEREAS, the Hospital Board of Directors (the “Board”), pursuant to the District’s
enabling legislation and bylaws, has the duty and authority to establish appropriate policies and
procedures for the governance, management, and operation of the Hospital including, but not
limited to, a policy regarding competing financial interests and anti-competitive activity of Active
Members (as defined in Section 1 of this Appendix 1.9-1(i)) to protect the integrity of Board
decision-making and fiscal soundness of the Hospital,

WHEREAS, if individuals with competing financial interests are allowed to serve on the
Board or committees of the Board, such individuals might use their relationship with the Hospital
and information obtained from the Hospital to benefit themselves or their competing financial
interests at the expense of the Hospital, thus undermining the ability of the Hospital to continue to
serve its public purpose and provide a broad range of quality, cost effective services for District
residents;

WHEREAS, if Active Members are allowed to engage in activities that promote the
interests of Hospital competitors at the expense of the Hospital then such activities could also
undermine the ability of the Hospital to continue to serve its public purpose;

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the District to establish
a policy prohibiting such Active Members from serving who have an incentive, directly or
indirectly, by virtue of possessing competing financial interest or engaging in anti-competitive
activity, to jeopardize the fiscal soundness of the Hospital;

WHEREAS, the State of Florida has enacted certain legal standards for public officials
regarding conflicts of interest to which Active Members are subject and this Policy is meant to
supplement, and not replace, this existing body of law; and

WHEREAS, the federal government also has an interest in preserving the public benefit of
certain organizations, including the District, to whom it has granted an exemption from federal
income taxation.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is resolved that the Board shall adopt the following policy
regarding competing financial interests and anti-competitive activity of Active Members
(“Policy”):

_40-

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
40



POLICY

1. Duty of Loyalty. All members of the Board, together with ex-effietoex-officio and
other members of committees of the Board and the President of the Medical Staff (collectively
referred to as "Active Members"), have a legal and ethical duty of undivided loyalty and to exercise
the utmost good faith in their relationships with and for the Hospital, to act in the best interests of
the Hospital, and to exercise their responsibilities with due care and loyalty to the Hospital’s
Interests.

2. Prohibition on Competing Financial Interests. Individuals who have a
Competing Financial Interest, as defined in this Policy, shall not serve as an Active Member, either
on an appointed, elected, or ex-effieioex-officio basis, unless such Competing Financial Interest
violation under this Policy is waived by resolution of the Board under circumstances determined
by the Board to be in the Hospital’s best interest.

3. Prohibition on Anti-Competitive Activity. Active Members are prohibited from
engaging in Anti-Competitive Activity, as defined in this Policy, unless such Anti-Competitive
Activity violation under this Policy is waived by resolution of the Board under circumstances
determined by the Board to be in the Hospital’s best interest.

4. Sanctions. The Board, in accordance with the Act and its Bylaws, shall proceed to
remove any Active Member who violates this Policy and who refuses to resign when requested by
the Board.

5. Board Appointment. The Chief Executive Officer and Board shall actively
encourage public officials and bodies with Active Member appointment power not to appoint to
the Board any individual in violation of this Policy.

6. Definitions.
For purposes of this Policy:

a. The term “Competing Financial Interest” shall mean a financial interest held
by an Active Member, a closely-related family member of an Active Member, or a trust, estate,
business, company, partnership, or other organization or enterprise of an Active Member or
closely-related family member of an Active Member, in a Hospital Competitor which appears to
conflict with his or her decisions or actions as an Active Member. Examples of interests deemed
to be Competing Financial Interests under this Policy are included on Exhibit A attached hereto.
These examples are not exhaustive and the Board shall be free to determine on a case by case basis
whether other circumstances qualify as a Competing Financial Interest.

For purposes of this definition, “closely-related” shall mean related by
blood or marriage as father, mother, husband, wife, son, daughter, or any other direct lineal
ancestor or descendant, sister, brother, uncle, aunt, nephew, niece, first cousin, mother-in-law,
father- in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law, or daughter-in-law.

b. The term “Anti-Competitive Activity” shall mean the support of, or
engaging in, a policy, transaction or conduct that directly or indirectly provides a financial benefit

4]-

/9000/5#6775091 v21
\9000\5—#-454031v17
41



to a Hospital Competitor to the detriment of the Hospital or District residents. Examples of Anti-
Competitive Activities under this Policy are included on Exhibit B attached hereto. These
examples are not exhaustive and the Board shall be free to determine on a case by case basis
whether other circumstances qualify as an Anti-Competitive Activity.

c. The term “Hospital Competitor” shall mean a facility or business:

(1) with a level of competition against the Hospital that is substantial in
relation to the total business of the Hospital; or

(2) within a 50 mile radius of the Hospital that is an acute care general
hospital, a medical/surgical hospital, a specialty hospital, a rehabilitation center, an extended care
facility or nursing home, an outpatient or inpatient surgery center, an emergency center, a home
health service, a health maintenance organization or similar direct care provider, an ambulance
service, a birthing center or an inhalation, respiratory or physical therapy center, a clinic with a
primary mission to treat Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome or similar diseases, or an entity
providing Ancillary Medical Care Services (as hereinafter defined).

For purposes of this definition, “Ancillary Medical Care Services” shall mean and include,
(1) any form of testing for diagnostic or therapeutic purposes, (ii) provision or operation of a
laboratory (including, without limitation, a pathology laboratory or a clinical laboratory), (iii)
diagnostic imaging services (which include, without limitation, the following testing facilities:
fluoroscopy, x-ray, plane film radiography, computerized tomography (CT), ultrasound, radiation
therapy, mammography and breast diagnostics, nuclear medicine testing and magnetic resonance
imaging), (iv) physical therapy services, or respiratory therapy service, and (v) the provision of
any medical or related service to or for any person that is in addition to the examination and
diagnosis of patients performed directly by a physician or by other health care professionals under
the direct supervision of a physician, or a facility operated for the provision of any such service.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Hospital Competitor shall not mean a physician medical
office practice providing laboratory and diagnostic imaging to any such physician’s own patients,
so long as such services are merely ancillary and incidental to such physician’s primary medical
practice and do not constitute the physician’s primary medical practice or specialty nor the
predominant services rendered by such physician to physician’s patients and so long as such
patients for whom such laboratory or diagnostic imaging services are performed are not referred
to such physician primarily for the purpose of obtaining such laboratory or diagnostic imaging
services.

7. Procedures for Addressing Policy Violations. Whenever there is reason to
believe that a violation of this Policy exists, the Board shall consider the matter during a public
meeting, unless an exemption is provided under law. A member of the Board subject to the inquiry
shall be entitled to vote unless prohibited by law.

8. Procedures for Investigating Violations of this Policy. The Hospital shall be
authorized to collect and maintain appropriate financial and other data to investigate and support
decisions relating to this Policy. To this end, when reasonable suspicion exists that a violation of
this Policy has occurred, the Hospital Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) or his/her designee shall
have the authority to demand and receive from each Board Member, for review by the Hospital’s

42-
/9000/5#6775091 v21
190005 —# 45403117 42



senior administration or its legal counsel, financial information, records and such other information
related to the potential violation under review. Any failure by a Board member to furnish
information requested by the CEO pursuant to this Policy within thirty (30) days shall constitute a
violation of this Policy.

9. Disclosure of Competing Financial Interests and Anti-Competitive Activity.
Active Members shall annually complete a prescribed form (attached and incorporated into this
Policy, as may be amended from time to time) to disclose Competing Financial Interests and to
verify the absence of Anti-Competitive Activity on the part of the Active Member. Any failure by
an Active Member to submit an attestation form as described in this Section 9 by January 30 of
each year of the Active Member’s service and to update the form within thirty (30) days after
acquisition of any Competing Financial Interest or participation in any Anti-Competitive Activity
shall constitute a violation of this Policy.

10. Application of this Policy. This Policy is intended to supplement, but not replace,
any Florida law governing ethical conduct and conflicts of interest applicable to public officials.

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
43



| EXHIBIT A I

Examples of Competing Financial Interests

Examples of Competing Financial Interests that may be considered as disqualifying for
Active Members under this Policy include, but are not limited to, the following:

a.

Direct or indirect investment in, holding indebtedness of, or having a compensation
arrangement with a Hospital Competitor;

Employment by, or participation in, the administration, management, or
governance of a Hospital Competitor. This description includes, but is not limited
to, the following positions: Member of the Board of Directors, Medical Staff
Officer, Medical Staff Executive Committee Member, Committee Chairperson or
Vice Chairperson, Medical Director or a member of a Planning Committee;

Employment by, or practice with, a medical group practice that is primarily or
significantly affiliated with a Hospital Competitor; and

Affiliation with a Hospital Competitor that may reasonably give rise to a concern
that the individual may not be entirely impartial and disinterested in making
decisions in the best interests of the Hospital.

The following are examples of financial interests that, without more, generally shall not be
considered to be Competing Financial Interests under this Policy:

a.

b.

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Membership on the medical staff of a Hospital Competitor;
Medical practice in the same specialty as employed physicians of the Hospital; and

Passive investment(s) in publicly traded stocks of a Hospital Competitor.

-44-

<9000:5 -7 454031 w17 44



| EXHIBIT B I

Examples of Anti-Competitive Activities

Examples of Anti-Competitive Activities that may be considered as disqualifying for
Active Members under this Policy include, but are not limited to, the following:

Public or private promotion of a Hospital Competitor at the expense of the Hospital;

Diverting away from the Hospital, through referrals unrelated to patient preference
or medical needs, or through other means, District residents to a Hospital
Competitor;

Public display of disruptive actions against the Hospital that harm the Hospital’s
image or reputation in the community; and

Employment by, or participation in, the administration, management, or
governance of a Hospital Competitor. This description includes, but is not limited
to, the following positions: Member of the Board of Directors, Medical Staff
Officer, Medical Staff Executive Committee Member, Committee Chairperson or
Vice Chairperson, Medical Director or a member of a Planning Committee.

The following are examples activities that, without more, generally shall not be considered
to be Anti-Competitive Activities under this Policy:

€.

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Non-public efforts, within the Hospital channels, to suggest improvements or to
make constructive changes, such as to improve health care quality, access to care,
or customer service;

Participation in health-related or other educational civic activities in the District;

Reporting of legal, professional, or ethical problems of persons or entities, either
internally within the Hospital, or to government officials;

Membership on the medical staff of a Hospital Competitor;

Medical practice in the same specialty as employed physicians of the Hospital;
Lawful activities unrelated to the competitive business interests of the Hospital; and
Affiliation with a Hospital Competitor that may reasonably give rise to a concern

that the individual may not be entirely impartial and disinterested in making
decisions in the best interests of the Hospital.

<9000:5 -7 454031 w17 45



[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.]. 10/09/2020
ACTIVE MEMBER ATTESTATION STATEMENT

I have read and understand the North Brevard County Hospital District Policy Regarding
Restrictions on Competing Financial Interests and Anti-Competitive Activity of Active Members.

In accordance with this Policy, while I am a member of the Board of Directors, the
President of the Medical Staff, or a member of a Board of Directors committee, I shall not engage
in any personal or business activity in violation of the Policy. Further, in accordance with this
Policy, below I have set forth all my existing Competing Financial Interests and Anti-Competitive
Activity as described in this Policy. I agree to either resign my position with the Board or a
committee of the Board or to completely divest and disassociate with any activity or interest in
violation of this Policy before accepting or continuing my Board position with the Hospital or on
a committee of the Board. I further understand that, in accordance with this Policy, I am
responsible for providing to the Chief Executive Officer of Parrish Medical (“CEQO”) or his/her
designee within thirty (30) days any information requested by the CEO in order to ensure my
compliance with this Policy and any refusal or delay on my part in providing this information will
be considered a violation of this Policy.

I understand that the purpose of this Policy is far reaching and it may cover situations not
specifically addressed in this Policy. Accordingly, I understand that this Policy is meant to
supplement, but not to replace, (i) any applicable laws governing conflicts of interest applicable to
members of the governing body of public hospitals, and (ii) good judgment. Thus, I will respect
this Policy’s spirit and purpose as well as its wording.

My existing Competing Financial Interests and Anti-Competitive Activity are reported in
the following space:

I attest that the following is true and correct. I agree to update this statement within thirty
(30) days after I acquire any Competing Financial Interest or engage in any Anti-Competitive
Activity not previously fully disclosed.

[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].

[Different first page link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].
N

/9000/5#6775091 v21



[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].

By: Date:

APPENDIX 3.7

AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER

The Audit Committee is appointed by the Chairperson of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of
the North Brevard County Hospital District (the “Hospital”) to assist the Board in monitoring (1)
the integrity of the financial statements of the Hospital, and (2) the independence and
performance of the Hospital’s external auditors.

There shall be four (4) members of the Audit Committee, including one (1) member appointed as
ChairpersonChair by the Chairperson of the Board. The committee will be composed solely of
directors who are independent of the management of the Hospital and are free of any relationship
that, in the opinion of the Board, may interfere with their exercise of independent judgment as a
committee member.

All members must be or become financially literate and at least one (1) member must have
accounting or related financial management experience (i.e., experience as a Chief Executive
Officer, or Chief Financial Officer of a business, or as a Certified Public Accountant, or similar
experience), in each case it shall be in the judgment of the Chairperson of the Board.

The committee shall meet at least four (4) times per year or more frequently as circumstances
require. A majority of the members must be present to constitute a quorum. The committee may
ask members of management or others to attend the meetings and provide pertinent information
as necessary. Meetings must be conducted in accordance with Florida Statute §286 and Article I,

Section 24 of the Florida Constitution, unless the subject matter of the meeting allows the

[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].
[Link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].
_ii-
/9000/5#6775091 v21
9000MS— 4 454031 17 ..
H



[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].

committee to meet in executive session. The committee is expected to maintain free and open

communication with management and the independent auditors. The Audit Committee shall:

(a)
(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(2

(h)

Make regular reports to the Board.

Review the annual audited financial statements with management, including
major issues regarding accounting and auditing principles and practices as well as
the adequacy of internal controls that could significantly affect the Hospital’s
financial statements.

Review an analysis prepared by management and the independent auditor of
significant financial reporting issues and judgments made in connection with the
preparation of the Hospital’s financial statements.

Meet periodically with management to review the Hospital’s major financial risk
exposures and the steps management has taken to monitor and control such
exposures.

Review major changes to the Hospital’s auditing and accounting principles and
practices as suggested by the independent auditor or management.

Recommend to the Board the appointment of the independent auditor, which firm
is ultimately accountable to the Committee and the Board.

Recommend the fees to be paid to the independent auditor for approval by the
Board.

Receive periodic written reports from the independent auditor regarding the”

auditor’s independence (including, without limitation, describing all relationships

[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].
[Link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].

/9000/5#6775091 v21

iii-

0006'5 S4031 17
H



[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].

(1)

W)

(k)

)

(m)

between the independent auditors and the Hospital) discuss such reports with the
auditor, and if so determined by the Committee, recommend that the Board take
appropriate action to satisfy itself of the independence of the auditor.

Evaluate together with the Board the performance of the independent auditor and,
if so determined by the Committee, recommend that the Board replace the
independent auditor.

Meet with the independent auditor prior to the audit to review the planning and
staffing of the audit.

Discuss with the independent auditor the matters required to be discussed by
Auditing Standard No. 16 relating to the conduct of the audit.

After the audit, review with the independent auditor the result of the audits, any
problems or difficulties the auditor may have encountered and any management
letter provided by the auditor and the Hospital’s response to that letter. Such
review should include any difficulties encountered in the course of the audit work,
including any restrictions on the scope of activities or access to required
information and any changes and recommendations made as a result of the audit
including, without limitation, change in internal control and in accounting
methods.

Advise the Board with respect to the Hospital’s policies and procedures regarding
compliance with the Hospital’s Code of Ethics related to or disclosed by the

Audit.

[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].
[Link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].

/9000/5#6775091 v21

-1v-

9000\5—# 45403117 .
v



[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].

(n) Review with the Hospital’s General-Counsellegal counsel legal matters that may
have a material impact on the financial statements.

(o) Meet at least annually with the ehieffinaneial-efficerVice President — Finance /
Chief Financial Officer and the independent auditor in separate sessions.

(p) Conduct investigations (including but not limited to the engagement of outside
experts as approved by management and the Executive Committee of the Board of
Directors, so long as such experts’ fee is less than One Thousand Dollars ($1,000)
to resolve disagreements, if any, between the independent auditor and
management, or to assure compliance with the Hospital’s Code of Ethics.

(q) Review quarterly financial statements with management and the independent
auditor. While the Audit Committee has the responsibilities and powers set forth
in this Charter, it shall be the duty and responsibility of Hospital management to
determine that the Hospital’s financial statements are completed and accurate and
are in accordance with the U.S. generally accepted accounting principles

applicable to the North Brevard County Hospital District.

[Different first page setting changed from off in original to on in modified.].
[Link-to-previous setting changed from on in original to off in modified.].
_V_

/9000/5#6775091 v21
<9000:5 -7 454031 w17
V



Summary report:

Litera® Change-Pro for Word 10.9.0.460 Document comparison done on

10/9/2020 2:48:36 PM

Style name: Ileen

Intelligent Table Comparison: Active

Original DMS: iw://FSDMS/ACTIVE/6775091/17

Modified DMS: iw://FSDMS/ACTIVE/6775091/21

Changes:

Add

299

Delete

353

Move From

=]

Move To

Table Insert

Table Delete

Table moves to

Table-movesfrom

Embedded Graphics (Visio, ChemDraw, Images etc.)

Embedded Excel

Format changes

(=] o)l [}l fen )l [en )l [}l [o | [an}

Total Changes:

658




PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL
DISTRICT

AMENDED AND RESTATED
BYLAWS

Adopted by the Board of Directors
, 2020

/9000/5#6775091 v21



OBJECTIVES
DEFINITIONS

1.1 LOCATION OF PRINCIPAL OFFICE.........ccccooviiiiiiiiiiennne

1.2 LOCATION OF MEETINGS......ccccceiiiiiiiiniiiiiieniciccieeees
1.3 ORDER OF BUSINESS AT REGULAR AND SPECIAL

MEETINGS ..o

1.4 QUORUM. ..ot

1.5 PARTICIPATING MANNER OF VOTING..........ccccecvvviriinnnnn.

1.6 MEETING DATE.......ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiieccieteeeeeee e

L7 MINUTES ...

1.8 ATTENDANCE AND REMOVAL ......ccccoooiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiicee,

1.9 CODE OF ETHICS.......coiiiieeeeeceeeeeee e

ARTICLE II. OFFICERS ......coiiiiiiiiiiiiicccccceeeeee e

2.1 OFFICERS ...

2.2 ELECTION AND TENURE........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiciieecies

23 VACANCIES ...

24  DUTIES OF OFFICERS.......ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiicceceeeee

2.4-1 CHAIRPERSON.....ccoiiiiiiiiieeceeceeeeeeeeeee e

2.4-2 VICE CHAIRPERSON ......ccccooiiiiiiiiniiiiiniiiiciciccicee

2.4-3 TREASURER .....cccoiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeee e

2.4-4 SECRETARY ...ooooiiiiiiiiiiicciccccec

2.5 LEGAL COUNSEL ..ottt

/9000/5#6775091 v21

BYLAWS
OF
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE I. BOARD OF DIRECTORS



TABLE OF CONTENTS

(continued)
Page
ARTICLE III. BOARD COMMITTEES......ccoiiiiii et 10
3.1 GENERAL ...ttt 10
3.1-1 APPOINTMENT AND TERM......cccoioiiiiiiiiiiiiiccieeeeeeee 10
3.1-2  REPORTS AND AUTHORITY OF BOARD
COMMITTEES..... .o 11
3.1-3 MEETINGS ...ttt 11
3.1-4 QUORUM....ciiii et 11
3.1-5 OTHER COMMITTEE MEMBERS........ccccociniiiiniiniiienene. 12
3.2  EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ......coooiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e 13
3.2-1 COMPOSITION ...cociiiiiiiiiiiteeeeeeeeee et 13
3.2-2 FUNCTIONS ...ttt 13
33 FINANCE COMMITTEE ......cooiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeceeeeee e 15
3.3-1 COMPOSITION ...t 15
3.3-2 FUNCTIONS ...ttt 15
3.4  PLANNING, PHYSICAL FACILITIES, AND PROPERTIES
COMMITTEE ...ttt 16
3.4-1 COMPOSITION ..ottt 16
3.4-2 FUNCTIONS ...ttt s 16
3.5 EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL, AND COMMUNITY
RELATIONS COMMITTEE.......cccciiiiiiiiiiinieieencceeeeeee e 17
3.5-1 COMPOSITION ..ottt 17
3.5-2  FUNCTIONS ...ttt s 17
3.6  JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ......cccocceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieneeeee, 19
3.6-1 COMPOSITION ...coiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee e 19
3.6-2  FUNCTIONS ...ttt st 19
3.6-3 AGENDA ... 19
3.6-4 REPORTS ...t 20
3.7  AUDIT COMMITTEE ...ccocoiiiiiiiiiiiiteteeeeeeeeee e 20
3.7-1 COMPOSITION ..ottt 20
3.7-2  FUNCTIONS ...ttt s 20

/9000/5#6775091 v21

-11-



TABLE OF CONTENTS
(continued)
Page

3.8 COMPENSATION COMMITTEES FOR THE
PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND FOR
OTHER HOSPITAL SENIOR MANAGEMENT.........cccceoiiiiiiniinens 23

3.8-1 (a) COMPOSITION OF THE COMPENSATION
COMMITTEE FOR THE PRESIDENT/CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER........cccccciiiiiiiiniiiciiiicicicce 23

3.8-1 (b) COMPOSITION OF THE COMPENSATION
COMMITTEE FOR OTHER HOSPITAL SENIOR

MANAGEMENT ...t 23
3.8-2 FUNCTIONS ..o 23
3.9 QUALITY COMMITTEE ......ccoiiiiieeeeeceeeeeeeee e 25
3.9-1 COMPOSITION ....c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceeceee e 25
3.9-2  FUNCTIONS ...t 25
3.10 INVESTMENT COMMITTEE .......cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiniiiciiicccce 27
3.10-1 COMPOSITION ....cciiiiiiiiiiiie e 27
3.10-2 FUNCTIONS ..ot 27
ARTICLE IV. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ........cccciiiiiiiiiiieeceeeee 28
4.1 APPOINTMENT ..ot 28
4.2 AUTHORITY AND DUTIES .....oooiiiiiiieeee e 28
ARTICLE V. MEDICAL STAFF......cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiicceececee e 30
5.1 ORGANIZATION ...t 30
52 MEDICAL STAFF BYLAWS ..o 30
53 MEMBERSHIP......cooiiiiiiiii e 31
54  INSTITUTIONAL NEED ....cccociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieciciceeeeeceeeee 31
5.5 CONTRACT PHYSICIANS ... 32
ARTICLE VI. QUALITY ASSESSMENT AND IMPROVEMENT ........ccccceniirneannne. 32
6.1 BOARD RESPONSIBILITY ..cooiiiiiiiiieeceeceeeeece e 32

6.2  DELEGATION TO ADMINISTRATION AND TO THE
MEDICAL STAFF ...ooiiieeee e 32
6.2-1 TO ADMINISTRATION.....cccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciciceececee, 32
6.2-2 TO THE MEDICAL STAFF ......oooiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeee 33
6.3 INDEMNIFICATION.....oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeseee e 34

-1ii-

/9000/5#6775091 v21



TABLE OF CONTENTS

(continued)

Page

ARTICLE VII. HOSPITAL AUXILIARY ...ooiiiiiieiieeee et 35
7.1 NAME AND PURPOSE......cccciiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeceeeee e 35

7.2 ORGANIZATION AND GOVERNMENT ......cccciiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeee, 35

7.3 OTHER VOLUNTEER SERVICES .......cooiiiiiiiiiiniececeeceeeeeen 35
ARTICLE VIIL THE ACT ..ottt ettt 35
ARTICLE IX. AMENDMENTS ...t 36
ARTICLE X. PROCEDURES...... .ottt 36
APPENDIX T.9-T(I) cuveeuteitieieeieeitee ettt ettt 38
POLICY ettt ettt et sat e e bt e e et e e beesateebeesaeeenneens 39
ACTIVE MEMBER ATTESTATION STATEMENT .....cociiiiiiiiiiieneeieeeeeeeeee I
APPENDIX 3.7 ettt ettt et e II

-iv-

/9000/5#6775091 v21



BYLAWS
OF
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER

PREAMBLE

In accordance with Chapter 2003-362, Laws of Florida, as amended by the Florida Legislature
from time to time, the Board of Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital District do
hereby make and adopt the following Bylaws for the District and for the governing of the

Medical Staff of such Hospital within the District.

OBJECTIVES

The objectives of the North Brevard County Hospital District shall be:

° To establish, construct, own, operate, equip, repair, lease and maintain a Hospital or
Hospitals, and other health care facilities within the North Brevard County Hospital
District service area, with permanent facilities that include inpatient beds, emergency
services and outpatient medical services to provide diagnosis and treatment for the sick
and injured and associated services such as may be developed.

o To carry on any educational activities and scientific research related to rendering care to
the sick and injured, or to the promotion of health, that in the opinion of the Board of the
North Brevard County Hospital District may be justified by the facilities, personnel,
funds, and other requirements that are, or can be, made available.

o To do or perform any other act consistent with the Enabling Act, the purposes

enumerated in these Bylaws and any other activity not otherwise prohibited by law.

-1-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



o To participate, so far as circumstance may warrant, in any activity designed and, carried

on to promote the general health of the community.

DEFINITIONS

1. AUXILIARY means the Parrish Medical Center Auxiliary which is an organization of
volunteers that serves under the authority of the Board to render service to the Hospital, its
patients, and visitors.

2. BOARD COMMITTEE means standing and special committees established by the Board
of Directors.

3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS or BOARD means the governing body of the Hospital.

4. CHAIR means an individual serving as a presiding member of a Board Committee as set
forth in the Bylaws.

5. CHAIRPERSON means the individual elected by the Board to serve as its Chairperson
and presiding officer of the Board.

6. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/PRESIDENT means the individual appointed by the
Board to act on its behalf in the overall administrative management of the Hospital.

7. CLINICAL PRIVILEGES mean the rights granted to a practitioner to render those
diagnostic, therapeutic, medical, dental, podiatric, or surgical services, specifically delineated to
him or her.

8. EX-OFFICIO means service as a member of a body by virtue of an office or position held
and, unless expressly prohibited, means with voting rights.

9. HOSPITAL means the North Brevard County Hospital District as created under The Act,

and doing business as Parrish Medical Center.

/9000/5#6775091 v21



10. MEDICAL STAFF means all practitioners who are granted privileges by the Board to
attend patients or to provide other diagnostic, therapeutic, teaching, or research services in the
Hospital.

11.  MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERSHIP STATUS means all matters relating to medical staff
appointment and reappointment to clinical services and other clinical unit affiliations, and to staff
category assignments.

12. MEDICO-ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER means a practitioner, engaged by the Hospital
either full or part-time in an administratively responsible capacity, whose activities also include
clinical responsibilities such as direct patient care or supervision of these patient care activities of
other practitioners under his direction.

13.  PHYSICIAN means an individual with an M.D. or D.O. degree who is fully licensed by
the State of Florida to practice medicine in all its phases.

14.  PRACTITIONER means, unless otherwise expressly limited, any fully licensed
physician, dentist, or podiatrist, applying for or exercising clinical privileges in this Hospital.

15. THE ACT means the law designated as Chapter 2003-362, Laws of Florida, as amended

by the Florida Legislature from time to time.

ARTICLE I. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
1.1 LOCATION OF PRINCIPAL OFFICE

The principal office and regular meeting place of the Board of the North Brevard County
Hospital District shall be in the Parrish Medical Center, 951 North Washington Avenue,
Titusville, Florida.

1.2 LOCATION OF MEETINGS

Regular and special meetings of the Board of the North Brevard County Hospital District shall

be held in the Parrish Medical Center, 951 North Washington Avenue, Titusville, Florida. Any

-3-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



regular or special meetings may also be held in another facility within the North Brevard County
Hospital District as determined by the Board and/or if necessary to accommodate public
attendance in excess of the meeting facilities available at the Hospital.

1.3 ORDER OF BUSINESS AT REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

At regular and special meetings of the Board, business shall be transacted in such order as the
Board may from time to time determine. At any meeting called in conformity to the foregoing
provisions, there shall be no required limitations upon the nature or number of matters which
may be heard and acted upon unless otherwise prohibited by Florida Statutes.

1.4  QUORUM

A quorum at a regular or special meeting of the Board means a majority of members of the
Board then holding office, but not less than five (5).

1.5 PARTICIPATING MANNER OF VOTING

Voting upon all matters coming before the Board shall be by voice vote, unless a vote by roll call
shall be demanded by a member of the Board in which case the Secretary shall call the roll and
the manner of voting of each member shall be noted in the minutes. The Chairperson and all
members present shall vote on all matters coming before the Board. No member shall participate
in any matter which inures to his or her special private gain or loss or the special private gain or
loss of any principal by whom he or she is retained or to the parent organization or subsidiary of
a corporate principal by which he or she is retained or which he or she knows would inure to the
special private gain or loss of a relative or business associate of the member, without first
disclosing the nature of the interest in the matter. Such disclosure, indicating the nature of the
conflict, shall be made in a written memorandum filed with the Secretary and shall be
incorporated in the minutes; if the disclosure is initially made orally at a meeting attended by the
member, the written memorandum disclosing the nature of the conflict shall be filed within

4.
/9000/5#6775091 v21



fifteen (15) days with the Secretary and shall be incorporated in the minutes. Voting shall be in
conformance with Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes. No member shall vote in an official
capacity upon any measure which would inure to his or her special private gain or loss; which he
or she knows would inure to the special private gain or loss of any principal by whom he or she
is retained or to the parent organization or subsidiary of a corporate principal by which he or she
is retained, other than an agency as defined in s. 112.312(2); or which he or she knows would
inure to the special private gain or loss of a relative or business associate of the member . Such
member shall, prior to the vote being taken, publicly state to the Board the nature of the
member’s interest in the matter from which he or she is abstaining from voting and, within 15
days after the vote occurs, disclose the nature of his or her interest as a public record in a
memorandum filed with the Secretary, who shall incorporate the memorandum in the minutes.

1.6 MEETING DATE

The Board shall annually at its regular January meeting prepare a schedule of the dates and time
of its regular meetings and file the same with the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard
County and the City of Titusville. Special meetings of the Board may be called at any time by
the Chairperson, or in the Chairperson’s absence by the Vice Chairperson, or any three members
of the Board.

1.7 MINUTES

Board and Board Committee minutes shall be in writing and shall reflect the action taken. In
addition, the minutes shall reflect the motion, the names of the members who made motions, and
those who made seconds thereto, the fact that discussion was had by the Board ( or Board
Committee), and the recording of the vote taken, nay votes recorded by name. In addition to the
foregoing, the minutes should include the following information:

(a) The date of the meeting;

/9000/5#6775091 v21



(b) The members in attendance;

(c) The members who were absent (with or without excuse);
(d) Others present;

(e) When the meeting was called to order and by whom;

63) Whether the meeting was a regular or special meeting;
(2) That a quorum was present;

(h) The approval of any previous minutes; and

(1) The time of adjournment.

1.8  ATTENDANCE AND REMOVAL

Members are expected to attend all special and regular meetings. Members must have seventy-
five percent (75%) attendance unless excused by the Chairperson. Any Board member may be
removed from office in the event a request for removal for proven violation of policies and
procedures established by the Board is approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the membership of the
Board and in the event the majority of the Governing Board responsible for appointing such
member approves of such removal without the necessity of any requirement of advice and
consent as provided herein for appointment.

1.9  CODE OF ETHICS

In carrying out their responsibilities, the members of the Board, ex-officio and other committee
members are obligated:
(a) To acquaint themselves with laws, regulations, and policies relating to public
hospitals and specifically to the Hospital, and to observe and enforce them.
(b) To support the principle that the basic function of the members of the Board is
policy making, not administrative.

(c) To represent at all times the entire Hospital community.

-6-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



(d) To transact Hospital business only in Board meetings, realizing that individual
members have no legal status to bind the Board outside of such meetings.

(e) To give the Chief Executive Officer full administrative authority for properly
discharging his or her professional duties, and to hold him or her responsible for
acceptable results.

) To recognize that the Chief Executive Officer has full responsibility to represent
the full Board for the day to day operation of the Hospital.

(2) To treat all information relating to Hospital employees, patients, and personnel as
confidential, except for information deemed public under Florida law.

(h) To accept and support Board decisions once they are made and to make a good
faith effort to assist in carrying them out effectively.

(1) To bring to the attention of the other members of the Board and to the Chief
Executive Officer any possible conflict of interest, and to support and comply
with the Policy regarding Restrictions on Anti-Competitive Activity and
Competing Financial Interests of Board members attached to and incorporated

herein by reference as Appendix 1.9-1(i).

ARTICLE II. OFFICERS
2.1 OFFICERS

The officers of the Hospital shall be a Chairperson, a Vice-Chairperson, a Secretary, and a
Treasurer and such other officers as the Board may elect or appoint, including without limitation
additional Vice-Chairpersons, Assistant Secretaries, and Assistant Treasurers. The Board shall
appoint a Chief Executive Officer to carry out the duties and responsibilities as outlined in

Article IV. The Chief Executive Officer shall have such title as designated by the Board.

/9000/5#6775091 v21



2.2 ELECTION AND TENURE

The Board shall, as their first order of business, on the first regular meeting in January every odd
year, elect the officers described in Section 2.1 with the exception of the Chief Executive
Officer. Officers elected shall serve a term of two (2) years. Members of the Board seeking
appointment to an office shall submit their name and proposed office to the Secretary of the
Board on or before December 30 preceding the January Board meeting. The Secretary of the
Board shall prepare and present a ballot to the Board that contains the names and offices to
which members of the Board seek election. Additional nominations for any office may be made
from the floor at such meeting.

23 VACANCIES

Should a vacancy in Board membership occur, the vacancy on the Board shall be appointed in
accordance with the Act and applicable Florida Statutes, as amended. Should any officer of the
Board resign his or her office while at the same time retaining membership on the Board or
should a vacancy in any office occur due to the discontinuance of Board membership on the part
of the officer, the office shall be filled by election of the Board to be held at the next succeeding
Board meeting after such vacancy or resignation occurs. As provided in Section 2.2, the
Secretary or Chief Executive Officer shall submit any prospective officer’s names to the Board.
The Secretary shall prepare and present a ballot to the Board that contains the names of any
prospective officer. Additional nominations for the office may be made from the floor at such
meeting. The Board shall vote upon the names submitted along with any other floor nominations
from the Board for the vacant office. The newly elected officer shall serve for the remainder of

the term of the resigning officer.

/9000/5#6775091 v21



2.4  DUTIES OF OFFICERS
2.4-1 CHAIRPERSON

The Chairperson is the presiding officer of the Board and presides at all meetings of the Board.
Except as otherwise specified, the Chairperson shall also serve as an ex-officio member of all
Board Committees. The Chairperson may sign on behalf of the Hospital any documents or
instruments which the Board has authorized to be executed, except where the signing and
execution thereof is expressly delegated by the Board or by these bylaws to some other officer or
agent, or required by law to be otherwise signed or executed. The Chairperson shall also
perform all duties incident to the office of Chairperson and such other duties as may be
prescribed by the Board from time to time. The Chairperson shall be responsible for establishing
the agenda and order of business for each Board meeting and shall have full discretion regarding
scheduling of pending business.

2.4-2 VICE CHAIRPERSON

The Vice-Chairperson shall perform such duties as may be assigned by the Board or the
Chairperson. In the absence of the Chairperson or when, for any reason, the Chairperson is
unable or refuses to perform his or her duties, the Vice-Chairperson shall perform those duties
with full powers of, and subject to the restrictions on, the Chairperson. When there is more than
one Vice-Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson will assume the Chairperson’s responsibilities and
authority in the order of their designation or, if no designation, in the order of their election.

2.4-3 TREASURER

The Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept correct and accurate accounts of the properties and
financial transactions of the Hospital and in general perform all duties incident to the office and
such other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the Chairperson or the Board. The
Treasurer may delegate any of his or her duties to any duly elected or appointed Assistant
Treasurers or to the Hospital’s Vice President - Finance or Controller, if no Vice President -

9.
/9000/5#6775091 v21



Finance is then serving. The Treasurer shall serve at all times as Chairperson of the Finance
Committee.

2.4-4 SECRETARY

The Secretary shall provide for the keeping of minutes of all meetings of the Board and Board
Committees, and shall assure that such minutes are filed with the records of the Hospital. The
Secretary shall give or cause to be given appropriate notices in accordance with these bylaws, or
as required by law, and shall act as custodian of all Board records and reports and of the Board
seal, assuring that it is affixed, when required by law, to documents executed on behalf of the
Board. The Secretary shall also keep or cause to be kept a roster showing the names of the
current members of the Board and their addresses. The Secretary shall perform all duties
incident to the office and such other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the Board or
Chairperson of the Board. The Secretary may delegate any of his or her duties to any duly
elected or appointed Assistant Secretary or a Recording Secretary.

2.5 LEGAL COUNSEL

The Board shall retain the services of a qualified licensed attorney to represent the Board, who

shall serve at the pleasure of the Board.

ARTICLE III. BOARD COMMITTEES
3.1 GENERAL
3.1-1 APPOINTMENT AND TERM

Except as specified in these Bylaws, all Board Committee members shall be appointed by the
Chairperson of the Board at the annual meeting of the Board, or at the next meeting. All
appointments shall be subject to the approval of the Board. Each Board Committee at its
organizational meeting shall select a Chair and Vice Chair unless otherwise provided herein. In

the event of the absence of the Chair, the Vice- Chair shall serve as Chair. The Chair and all

-10-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



other members of each standing committee shall hold office until the next annual meeting of the
Board, or until their successors are appointed and approved. The Chair and all other members of
any special committee shall hold office until the sooner occurrence that the assigned task of such
special committee is completed or the next annual meeting of the Board. The Chairperson of the
Board shall have the power to fill any vacancies that occur on Board Committees for the
remaining term of any vacancy.

3.1-2  REPORTS AND AUTHORITY OF BOARD COMMITTEES

All Board Committees shall maintain written minutes of their meetings available to the Board
and shall report in writing to the Board, as necessary or requested. The functions and
responsibilities of each standing committee of the Board shall be as provided in these Bylaws or
as otherwise assigned by the Chairperson or specified by resolution of the Board. The functions
and responsibilities of any special committee shall be limited to the scope and term of such
assigned task as specified by resolution of the Board.

3.1-3 MEETINGS

Each committee of the Board shall meet at such dates and times as necessary to accomplish its
duties and as designated by the Board at its regular January meeting. Special meetings of any
Board committee may be called at any time by its Chair or any three members of the committee.

3.1-4 QUORUM

A majority of the voting members of a Board Committee constitutes a quorum for the transaction
of business at any meeting of such committee. A majority vote of the members present shall be
required for committee actions. In the absence of a quorum, a committee Chair may designate
any Board member present at such meeting to serve as a voting alternate. If in attendance, the
President of the Medical Staff shall serve as a voting alternate for any absent physician member
of a committee. Any voting alternate so appointed shall participate during the continuation of

-11-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



such meeting until a quorum is later established by appearance of the regular committee member
for whom such voting alternative has been appointed. Any regular committee member shall
commence participation upon the conclusion of any discussion and/or vote of the matter under
review by the committee at the time of such member’s appearance at the meeting.

3.1-5 OTHER COMMITTEE MEMBERS

In order to assist the Board and its various committees in furtherance of the Hospital’s mission
and goals, the Chairperson of the Board may submit for Board approval additional voting
members for each Board Committee who are not members of the Board or the Chief Executive
Officer, and if two (2) are selected, consideration shall be given to having at least one (1) an
active member of the Medical Staff. The Executive Committee and the Joint Conference
Committee shall be exempt from this provision. The prospective members shall be subject to the
following:

(a) The qualifications of any potential committee member must be credible and
documented. Particular expertise, position in the community, demonstrated
abilities, and resumes should be considered.

(b) Any potential committee member must submit his or her application and
statement of qualifications in writing, acknowledging that his or her membership
on the Board Committee binds them to attend the requisite committee meetings
and appropriate Board meetings, he or she is able to vote on Board Committee
matters without abstention because of conflict of interest and he or she is bound
by all applicable provisions of each section of these Bylaws specifically including
Sections 1.8 and 1.9, and the Policy regarding Restrictions on Anti-Competitive
Activity and Competing Financial Interests of Board Members attached to and

incorporated herein by reference as Appendix 1.9-1(1).

-12-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



(c)

(d)

Any potential Board Committee member may not have or may not reasonably
plan on having directly or indirectly a significant business or financial
relationship with the Hospital. “Indirectly” shall mean, but not be limited to, a
relationship through ownership of an artificial entity or by a closely-related family
member. “Closely-Related” shall have the meaning set forth in Appendix 1.9-
1(i), Section 6a.

Any additional voting member of any Board Committee who is not a member of

the Board shall not serve as Chair of that Board Committee.

3.2 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

3.2-1 COMPOSITION

The Executive

Committee shall be composed of the Chairperson of the Board, the Vice-

Chairperson, who shall serve as Chair, the Secretary, the Treasurer and Board member-at-large

elected by the Board. The Chief Executive Officer shall serve as a nonvoting member.

3.2-2  FUNCTIONS

The Executive

(2)

(b)

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Committee shall be charged with the following responsibilities:

The Executive Committee shall, during intervals between the meetings of the
Board, have the authority to take such action as is necessary to meet emergencies
arising between meetings of the Board, and in cases where delayed action might
be harmful to the institution. The action taken by the Executive Committee shall
be confirmed by the Board at its next subsequent meeting. Minutes of the
Executive Committee shall be distributed to all members of the Board.

The Executive Committee shall review the Bylaws and Governing Board policies
at least every two (2) years. Except as otherwise required, the Executive

Committee shall meet in November of every even year and prepare a report to the

-13-



(c)

(d)

(e)
®

Board, recommending revisions or amendments to the same. If no revisions or
amendments are recommended, the report shall so state. All proposed
amendments to the Bylaws shall be presented to the Board as provided in Article
IX.

Upon the request of the Chief Executive Officer, the Executive Committee shall
review the action of the Medical Executive Committee with regard to initial
medical staff appointments, clinical privileges, and/or reappointments and make
recommendations to the full Board prior to final Governing Board action, and any
other circumstance felt necessary by the Chairperson.

Assess the general results and effectiveness of the Quality Assessment and
Improvement Program, evaluate changes that have been made or should be made
to improve the quality and efficiency of patient care within the Hospital and make
recommendations as warranted by its findings.

Annually review the peer review procedures conducted by the Hospital.

The Executive Committee shall be responsible and oversee all compliance matters
for the Hospital including, but not limited, to those compliance matters relating to
Federal and State regulations. As such, the Executive Committee shall work with
and coordinate with the Chief Corporate Compliance Officer of the Hospital
concerning such compliance matters and shall regularly (at least annually) receive
reports from the Chief Corporate Compliance Officer concerning ongoing

compliance matters and compliance efforts within the Hospital.

(g)  Perform such other related duties as may be assigned.

/9000/5#6775091 v21

-14-



33 FINANCE COMMITTEE

3.3-1 COMPOSITION

The Finance Committee shall consist of the Board Treasurer as Chair and at least three (3) other

members of the Board. In addition, one representative of the Medical Staff, nominated by the

President of the Medical Staff and appointed by the Chairperson of the Board shall serve on the

Finance Committee as a voting member. The Chief Executive Officer shall serve as a nonvoting

member.

3.3-2 FUNCTIONS

The Finance Committee shall be charged with the responsibility to:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Review the financial feasibility of Hospital projects and undertakings referred to
it by the Board or Chairperson of the Board, and make recommendations thereon
to the Board.

Make recommendations to the Board concerning the general fiscal affairs of the
Hospital.

Review and make recommendations to the Board concerning the Hospital’s
annual operating budget, the capital expenditure budget, and requirements for
long-term financing.

Routinely review the financial statements and appraise the Hospital’s operating
performance.

Make recommendations to the Board concerning the financial condition and
operation of the Hospital.

Review and make appropriate reports and recommendations to the Board

concerning the financial implications of personnel policies of the Hospital,

-15-



including compensation, employment practices, employee benefits, employee
health and welfare services, retirement programs and staffing practices.
(2) Make recommendations to the Board regarding the Hospital insurance program
which is designed to protect the fiscal and financial resources of the Hospital.
(h) Perform such other related duties as may be assigned to it.
3.4  PLANNING, PHYSICAL FACILITIES, AND PROPERTIES COMMITTEE

3.4-1 COMPOSITION

The Planning, Physical Facilities, and Properties Committee shall consist of the Chairperson and
at least three (3) other members of the Board. In addition, the President of the Medical Staff will
serve as a voting member and the Chief Executive Officer will serve as a nonvoting member.

3.4-2 FUNCTIONS

The Planning, Physical Facilities, and Properties Committee shall be charged with the
responsibility to:

(a) Review and make recommendations to the Board concerning short and long-range
development plans for the Hospital to assure that a comprehensive program of
services is attuned to meeting the healthcare needs of the community and the
purposes of the Hospital, to the extent feasible within the Hospital’s resources.

(b) Oversee the maintenance of the physical plants, including the planning and
maintenance of the grounds, and submit recommendations to the Board.

(©) Develop and review plans for the improvement or expansion of buildings and
other permanent improvements including parking areas and streets, and shall

generally oversee any construction work from a policy standpoint.

-16-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



(d) Provide information to the Board on changes and trends in the healthcare field
and the community which may influence the modification of Hospital services
and facilities.

(e) Perform such other related duties as may be assigned to it.

3.5 EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL, AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS
COMMITTEE

3.5-1 COMPOSITION

The Educational, Governmental, and Community Relations Committee shall consist of the

Chairperson and at least two (2) other members of the Board. In addition, one representative of
the Medical Staff, nominated by the President of the Medical Staff and approved by the Board,
will serve as a voting member. The Chief Executive Officer will serve as a nonvoting member.

3.5-2 FUNCTIONS

The Educational, Governmental, and Community Relations Committee shall be charged with the
responsibility to:

(a) Every six (6) months, review the educational programs to be conducted by the
Hospital over the next six month period; review objectives for those educational
programs to be offered; make suggestions to improve educational programs;
receive and review reports of the educational activities for the previous six (6)
months; review the line item budget(s) established for educational programming
presented by the Hospital and recommend changes or acceptance of such
budget(s) to the Board.

(b) Act as a liaison between the Jess Parrish Medical Foundation, Inc. (the
“Foundation”), and the Board to review health related programs presented by the
Foundation for the benefit of the Hospital and community, as well as any fund
raising activity that benefits the Hospital.

-17-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



(c)

(d)

(e)

®

(2

(h)

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Recommend to the Board the development of community relationships with civic,
governmental, educational and professional organizations based on the
community’s current health care needs, issues, activities, goals and future plans of
the Hospital.

Use all reasonable means to educate itself, the Board, the Foundation, the medical
staff, Hospital employees, and the community concerning existing, pending and
proposed changes to the healthcare system, the restructuring of healthcare
financing and any and all issues and activities which may affect the quality of
health care.

Study and recommend programs to educate the public as to the essential needs of
the Hospital, seek to promote a general understanding and awareness of the
Hospital’s facilities/services through a planned program of public education and
information, cooperating with national, state and local associations to stimulate
support in the community for the Hospital’s facilities and programs.

Develop and maintain a comprehensive orientation program for new members of
the Board based on input from Board members, management, and the medical
staff; be responsible for the annual review of existing orientation programs,
gathering input from the Board for modifications, deletions, additions and
changes to the program; develop and maintain a continuing educational program
based on present healthcare issues, future healthcare trends, and the identified
informational needs of the Board.

Distribute to the Board in October of every odd year a Board self-evaluation with
results tabulated and reported at the November Board meeting for discussion.

Make periodic reports and recommendations to the Board as requested.

-18-



(1) Perform such other related duties as may be assigned.

3.6  JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
3.6-1 COMPOSITION

The Committee shall be composed of four (4) members from the Board, the Chief Executive
Officer, and four (4) members of the Medical Staff who shall be the President, Vice President,
and two (2) members of the Medical Executive Committee appointed by the President of the
Medical Staff. Members of Hospital senior management shall attend as directed from time to
time by the Chief Executive Officer. All recommendations shall require a two-thirds (2/3) vote
of the total membership of the committee. The Chair of the Joint Conference Committee shall
alternate with the Chairperson of the Board serving as Chair during even numbered years and the
President of the Medical Staff during odd numbered years.

3.6-2 FUNCTIONS

The Committee shall serve as an educational and liaison group to promote open communication
between the Board, Administration and the Medical Staff regarding appropriate matters,
including, but not limited to the following:

(a) Communication

(b) Bylaws

(©) Reports of the Medical Staff

(d) Credentials

(e) Quality Improvement

) The Joint Commission and its Standards
3.6-3 AGENDA
The agenda shall be prepared jointly by the Chairperson of the Board, the Chief Executive
Officer and the President of the Medical Staff.

-19-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



3.6-4 REPORTS

The Joint Conference Committee shall transmit written reports of its actions to the Board and the

Medical Staff.

3.7  AUDIT COMMITTEE

3.7-1 COMPOSITION

The Audit Committee shall be comprised of a Chair and three (3) other members of the Board all

appointed by the Chairperson of the Board.

3.7-2  FUNCTIONS

The Audit Committee shall be charged with the following responsibilities:

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Make regular reports to the Board.

Review the annual audited financial statements with management, including
major issues regarding accounting and auditing principles and practices as well as
the adequacy of internal controls that could significantly affect the Hospital’s
financial statements.

Review an analysis prepared by management and the independent auditor of
significant financial reporting issues and judgments made in connection with the
preparation of the Hospital’s financial statements.

Meet periodically with management to review the Hospital’s major financial risk
exposures and the steps management has taken to monitor and control such
exposures.

Review major changes to the Hospital’s auditing and accounting principles and
practices suggested by the independent auditor or management.

Recommend to the Board the appointment of the independent auditor, which firm

is ultimately accountable to the Committee and the Board.

-20-



(2

(h)

(1)

W)

(k)

)

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Recommend the fees to be paid to the independent auditor for approval by the
Board.

Receive periodic written reports from the independent auditor regarding the
auditor’s independence (including, without limitation, describing all relationships
between the independent auditors and the Hospital) discuss such reports with the
auditor, and if so determined by the Committee, recommend that the Board take
“appropriate action to satisfy itself of the independence of the auditor.”

Evaluate together with the Board the performance of the independent auditor and,
if so determined by the Committee, recommend that the Board replace the
independent auditor.

Meet with the independent auditor prior to the audit to review the planning and
staffing of the audit.

Discuss with the independent auditor the matters required to be discussed by
Auditing Standard No. 16 relating to the conduct of the audit.

After the audit, review with the independent auditor the result of the audits, any
problems or difficulties the auditor may have encountered, and any management
letter provided by the auditor and the Hospital’s response to that letter. Such
review should include any difficulties encountered in the course of the audit work,
including any restrictions on the scope of activities or access to required
information and any changes and recommendations made as a result of the audit
including, without limitation, change in internal control and in accounting

methods.

21-



(m)

(n)

(o)

(p)

(@

(r)

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Advise the Board with respect to the Hospital’s policies and procedures regarding
compliance with the Hospital’s Code of Conduct related to or disclosed by the
audit.

Review with the Hospital’s legal counsel legal matters that may have a material
impact on the financial statements.

Meet at least annually with the Vice President - Finance/Chief Financial Officer
and the independent auditor in separate sessions.

Conduct investigations (including but not limited to the engagement of outside
experts as approved by management and the Executive Committee of the Board,
so long as such experts’ fee are less than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000)) to
resolve disagreements, if any, between the independent auditor and management,
or to assure compliance with the Hospital’s Code of Conduct.

Review quarterly financial statements with management and the independent
auditor.

Operate in accordance with the principles and terms of the Audit Committee
Charter attached as Appendix 3.7 to these Bylaws. While the Audit Committee
has the responsibilities and powers set forth herein and in its Charter, it shall be
the duty and responsibility of Hospital management to determine that the
Hospital’s financial statements are complete and accurate and are in accordance

with the U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

22



3.8 COMPENSATION COMMITTEES FOR THE PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER AND FOR OTHER HOSPITAL SENIOR MANAGEMENT

3.8-1 (a) COMPOSITION OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR THE
PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

This Committee shall be composed of one member who shall be the Director serving in the
position of Chairperson of the Board. This Committee shall be supported by the Hospital’s legal
counsel (or his/her representative) and/or such other selected individual(s) in the discretion of the

Chairperson of the Board.

3.8-1 (b) COMPOSITION OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR OTHER
HOSPITAL SENIOR MANAGEMENT

This Committee shall be composed of two members who shall be those currently serving in the
positions of Chairperson of the Board and President/Chief Executive Officer of the Hospital.
This Committee shall be supported by the Hospital’s legal counsel (or his/her representative)
and/or such other selected individual(s) in the discretion of this Committee’s members.

3.8-2 FUNCTIONS

(a) FUNCTIONS OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR THE
PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

This Committee shall review the Hospital’s corporate goals and objectives in the context of the
compensation arrangements provided for the President/Chief Executive Officer. This Committee
shall develop and integrate a compensation program for the President/Chief Executive Officer
into the Hospital’s strategic planning process.
The principal functions of this Committee are:
(1) Periodically (at least annually) review and analyze Hospital compensation
arrangements with the President/Chief Executive Officer.
(11) Work with the Hospital’s legal counsel or external consultants to evaluate

and compare hospital senior management compensation trends on national,

23
/9000/5#6775091 v21



regional, and local levels to ensure that the President/Chief Executive Officer
compensation is reasonable and appropriately established.
(iii)  Develop Hospital compensation arrangements and programs for the
President/Chief Executive Officer, including the base salary, systems for
incentive compensation, non- cash compensation, and other supplemental
compensation programs for approval by the Board.
(iv)  Negotiate, on behalf of the Board, compensation arrangements regarding
the President/Chief Executive Officer employment contract and/or severance and
retirement packages.
(b) FUNCTIONS OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR OTHER
HOSPITAL SENIOR MANAGEMENT
This Committee shall review the Hospital’s corporate goals and objectives in the context of the
compensation arrangements provided for the following Hospital senior management: (i) Vice
President - Finance, (ii) Senior Vice President - Transformation/Network Development, (iii)
Senior Vice President - Acute Care Services/CNO , (iv) Vice President - Ambulatory Services,
and (v) Vice President - Communications, Community and Corporate Services (collectively,
“Senior Staff”). This Committee shall develop and integrate a Senior Staff compensation
program into the Hospital’s strategic planning process.
The principal functions of the Committee are:
(a) Periodically (at least annually) review and analyze Hospital compensation
arrangements with Senior Staff.
(b) Work with the Hospital’s legal counsel or external consultants to evaluate and

compare hospital senior management compensation trends on national, regional,

24-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



and local levels to ensure that the Senior Staff compensation is reasonable and
appropriately established.

(c) Develop Hospital compensation arrangements and programs for Senior Staff,
including the base salary, systems for incentive compensation, non- cash
compensation, and other supplemental compensation programs for approval by
the Board and the Chief Executive Officer.

(d) Negotiate, on behalf of the Board, and with the authority of the CEO, the
compensation packages and/or severance and retirement packages of Senior Staff
members.

3.9 QUALITY COMMITTEE
3.9-1 COMPOSITION

The Quality Committee shall be comprised of a Chair and at least four (4) other members of the
Board. In addition, the President of the Medical Staff and the chairs or their designees of the
following Medical Staff committees: Medical Staff Bylaws Committee, Utilization
Management/Medical Records Committee, and Credentials and Medical Ethics Committee, will
serve as voting members, and the Chief Executive Officer will serve as a nonvoting member.
The Quality Committee Chair shall be elected annually by a majority of Quality Committee
members.

3.9-2 FUNCTIONS

The principle function of the Quality Committee shall be to fulfill the responsibilities outlined in
Article VI of these Bylaws regarding Quality Assessment and Improvement. The Committee will
provide the mechanism through which Hospital administration and the Medical Staff are held

accountable for the activities delegated to them in Article VI. The Quality Committee will take a
proactive approach as it advises the Board regarding policies to “improve the overall quality and

-25-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



efficiency of patient care in the Hospital” and in the community, for instance, by
setting/recommending adoption of standards and guidelines for quality care. The Quality
Committee is designed to work in collaboration with the Medical Staff and Administration to
achieve the Board’s safety and quality goals. The Quality Committee shall act in collaboration
with Medical Staff committees. In addition, non-standing committees of the Board that deal
primarily with quality, clinical outcomes, etc. will report to the Quality Committee. The
Committee’s responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following:

(a) Receive periodic reports from the Patient Care Improvement Committee, and
advise the Board regarding patient care improvement at the Hospital.

(b) Receive periodic reports from the Medical Executive Committee and/or Medical
Directors, as they relate to quality, and advise the Board regarding what action, if
any, is to be taken regarding the reports.

(©) Establish measures for clinical outcomes and identify appropriate comparative
standards; monitor the hospital’s performance against these standards; report
findings and recommended actions to the Board.

(d) Reviews and comment on the clinical findings of all licensure, accreditation, and
certification surveys of the Hospital.

(e) Review and comment on the Hospital’s Physician Manpower Plan.

63} Review and comment on all proposed amendments to the Medical Staff bylaws
relating to quality of care.

(2) Review and comment on the results of all community services needs surveys or
studies involving the Hospital's markets or service areas.

(h) Review and comment on the reasonableness of all proposed physician services

agreements with the Hospital or its affiliates.

-26-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



(1) Request and review, at its discretion, reports from any individual, group, or
committee related to quality.

3.10  INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
3.10-1 COMPOSITION

The Investment Committee shall be comprised of no more than five (5) members all of whom
shall be members of the Finance Committee and all of whom shall be appointed by the
Chairperson of the Board. The Vice President — Finance /Chief Financial Officer shall also be a
member of the Investment Committee.

3.10-2 FUNCTIONS

The Investment Committee shall be charged with the responsibility to:

(a) Review investment and performance of the Operating Funds of the Hospital.

(b) Oversee the actions of the Pension Administration Committee and Trustees for
the North Brevard County Hospital District Pension Plan and its implementation of the Pension
Investment Guidelines of the Board of Directors (Policy Number 9500-5004).

(©) Implement the provisions of the Operating Funds Investment Policy of the North
Brevard County Hospital District (Policy Number 9500-5003).

(d) Report, from time-to-time, to the Board concerning the performance of the
Operating Funds and implementation of Policy Number 9500-5003.

(e) Recommend institutions which will serve as depositories for operating funds and
investments.

® Perform such other actions as may be assigned from time-to-time by the Board.

27-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



ARTICLE IV. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

4.1 APPOINTMENT

The Board of Directors shall select and appoint a competent experienced Hospital administrator

to serve as the Chief Executive Officer and to be the direct executive representative of the Board

in the management of the Hospital. The Chief Executive Officer shall be given the necessary

authority and be held responsible for the management of the Hospital in all its departments

subject only to the policies enacted by the Board and to such orders as may be issued by the

Board pertaining to the administration of the Hospital.

4.2 AUTHORITY AND DUTIES

The Chief Executive Officer, subject to the directions of the Board, shall have the following

authority and duties:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Prepare and submit to the Board for approval a plan for the organization of the
personnel concerned with the operation of the Hospital.

Select, employ, control and have authority to discharge any Hospital employee.
Employment shall be subject to budget authorization granted by the Board.
Report to the Board at regular and special meetings all significant items of
business of the Hospital and make recommendations concerning the disposition
thereof.

Submit regularly, in cooperation with the appropriate committees of the Board,
periodic reports showing the patient care and professional services rendered and
the financial activities of the Hospital, and prepare and submit any budget data
that may be required by the Board.

Attend all meetings of the Board when possible and attend meetings of the

various committees of the Board when so required by the Committee Chairperson.

-28-



®

(2

(h)

(1)

W)

(k)

)

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Serve as a liaison between the Board and the Medical Staff of the Hospital. The
Chief Executive Officer will cooperate with the Medical Staff and will endeavor
to secure like cooperation on the part of all concerned with rendering professional
services to the end that the patients may receive the best possible care.

Make recommendations concerning the purchase of equipment, supplies, and
services by the Hospital.

Keep informed of all new developments in the medical and administrative areas
of Hospital administration.

Oversee the physical plant, Hospital building and grounds; and keep them in good
state of repair, conferring with the appropriate committee of the Hospital Board
in major matters, but carrying out routine repairs and maintenance without such
consultation.

Supervise all business affairs such as the records of financial transactions,
collection of accounts and purchase and issuance of supplies, and be certain that
all funds are collected and expended to the best possible advantage.

Supervise the preservation of the permanent medical records of the Hospital and
act as designated custodian of all Hospital records.

Select, secure and keep in force, in companies duly authorized to do business in
Florida, or in such other programs as approved by the Board, such insurance as is
necessary including but not limited to physical property, liability, malpractice,
vehicle, fire, extended coverage insurance, and such other insurance, and in such

amounts as may be deemed proper.

-20-



(m)  Designate, in writing, other individuals by name or position who are, in order of
succession, authorized to act during any period of absence of the Chief Executive
Officer from the Hospital.

(n) Perform such other duties as the Board shall from time to time direct.

ARTICLE V. MEDICAL STAFF
5.1 ORGANIZATION

The Board of the Hospital has the ultimate authority for the management of the Hospital.
Pursuant to this authority, the Board has created a Medical Staff organization to be known as the
Medical Staff of Parrish Medical Center. Membership in this Medical Staff organization is a
prerequisite to the exercise of clinical privileges in the Hospital, except as otherwise specifically
provided in the Medical Staff Bylaws.

5.2 MEDICAL STAFF BYLAWS

The Medical Staff shall collaborate with the Board in drafting the Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules
and Regulations. Procedures for the review and consideration of all applications for appointment
or reappointment to the Medical Staff or any action to suspend, terminate, modify or restrict the
privileges of any member of the Medical Staff shall be established in the Medical Staff Bylaws.
Neither the Medical Staff nor the Board may unilaterally amend or suspend the Medical Staff
Bylaws, Rules and Regulations and when adopted by the Medical Staff and approved by the
Board, they shall become binding jointly upon both bodies. Nothing contained in the Medical
Staff Bylaws and Rules and Regulations shall be contrary to any State or Federal laws, the terms
of the Act, or the provisions of these Bylaws. In the event there should exist any conflict or any
inconsistency between these Bylaws and the Bylaws, Rules and Regulations of the Medical
Staff, the inconsistency will be referred to the Joint Conference Committee for recommendation

to and final determination by the Board.

-30-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



53 MEMBERSHIP

Medical Staff membership status shall be granted by the Board in its sole discretion on such
terms and conditions as the Board deems proper in order to provide the best available
professional care to Hospital patients. All applications for membership to the Medical Staff
and/or the granting of clinical privileges shall be presented in writing to and on forms prescribed
and provided only by the Chief Executive Officer.

54  INSTITUTIONAL NEED

The needs and resources of the Hospital will be considered in making appointments to the
Medical Staff and in granting clinical privileges to staff members. All appointments and grants
of privileges must be consistent with the needs and resources of the Hospital which include:

(a) Preservation of a relationship between the facilities available and the number of
practitioners requiring access to these facilities which will allow the most
effective patient care. Such facilities include the number of hospital beds,
operating rooms and special equipment and/or treatment areas.

(b) Provision of both general and special medical services, particularly those not
otherwise available either in the Hospital or in the primary service area.

(c) Satisfactory participation by all members of the Medical Staff in the professional
activities of that body and demonstrated support of the Hospital’s mission and
goals.

(d) Satisfactory demonstration of the capability to work cooperatively and
professionally with fellow members of the Medical Staff and with all categories
of Hospital employees.

(e) Preservation of the Hospital’s Quality Assessment and Improvement Program to

include assurances and findings that the quality of patient care will not be

31-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



adversely affected by any practitioner’s inability to maintain an appropriate level
of proficiency because of an insufficient number of patients or applicable
procedures, the Medical Staff’s inability to assure necessary assistance or
qualified supervision, or the Hospital’s inability to provide sufficient facilities.
® Satisfactory adoption and adaptation related to electronic medical records and
other technology implemented by the Hospital.
(2) Satisfactory performance related to quality measures adopted by the Hospital or
its payors.
5.5 CONTRACT PHYSICIANS
A practitioner employed by the Hospital, either part-time or full-time, in a purely administrative
capacity or with no patient admitting privileges is subject to the regular personnel policies of the
Hospital and to the terms of his or her contract or other conditions of employment and need not

be a member of the Medical Staff.

ARTICLE VI. QUALITY ASSESSMENT AND IMPROVEMENT
6.1 BOARD RESPONSIBILITY

The Board shall establish, maintain, support and exercise oversight of an ongoing Quality
Assessment and Improvement Program that includes specific and effective review, evaluation
and monitoring mechanisms to assess, preserve and improve the overall quality and efficiency of
patient care in the Hospital.

6.2  DELEGATION TO ADMINISTRATION AND TO THE MEDICAL STAFF
6.2-1 TO ADMINISTRATION

The Board delegates to the administration and holds it accountable for providing the
administrative assistance reasonably necessary to support and facilitate the implementation and

ongoing operation of the Hospital’s Quality Assessment and Improvement Program as it

-32-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



concerns non-medical professional personnel and technical staffs and patient care units, and for
analyzing information and acting upon problems involving technical, administrative and support
services and Hospital policy.

6.2-2 TO THE MEDICAL STAFF

The Board delegates to the Medical Staff and holds it accountable for conducting specific
activities that contribute to the preservation and improvement of the quality of patient care
provided by the Medical Staff members in the Hospital. These activities include:

(a) Systematic evaluation of practitioner performance against explicit, pre-determined
criteria.

(b) Ongoing monitoring of critical aspects of care, including but not limited to
antibiotic and drug usage, transfusion practices, surgical outcomes, infections,
morbidities and mortalities, and monitoring of unexpected clinical occurrences.

(©) Review of utilization of the Hospital’s resources to provide for their proper and
timely allocation to patients.

(d) Review and recommend to the Board only those clinical privileges to practitioners
that are consistent with the recognized needs and facilities of the Hospital as
provided in Section 5.4 of these Bylaws.

(e) Provision for continuing professional education, including needs identified
through the review, evaluation and monitoring activities of the Quality
Assessment and Improvement Program developments.

) Definition of the clinical privileges which may be appropriately granted within
the Hospital and within each service, delineation of clinical privileges for
members of the Medical Staff commensurate with individual credentials and

demonstrated ability and judgment, and participation in assigning patient care

-33-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



responsibilities to other health care professionals consistent with individual
qualifications and demonstrated ability.

(2) Management of clinical affairs, including enforcement of clinical policies and
consultation requirements, initiation of disciplinary actions, surveillance of
requirements for performance monitoring and for the exercise of newly- acquired
clinical privileges, and like clinically-oriented activities.

(h) Such other measures as the Board may deem necessary for the preservation and
improvement of the quality and efficiency of patient care, after giving due
consideration to the advice of the Medical Staff, Hospital administration, or other
professionals.

6.3 INDEMNIFICATION

The Hospital shall indemnify, each Board member, officer, employee and agent of the Hospital
in the manner and to extent provided by the laws of the State of Florida, as amended from time to
time. The indemnification shall apply to all matters whenever arising. The right of
indemnification herein provided shall be in addition to any and all rights to which any director,
officer, agent or employee might otherwise be entitled and the provision hereof shall neither
impair nor adversely affect such rights. Such indemnification shall extend to each member of the
Medical Staff serving as an officer of the Medical Staff or on any committee or department of
the Hospital or Medical Staff, or otherwise participating in any Hospital or Medical Staff activity
conducted pursuant to these or the Medical Staff bylaws, against any claims made against any
Medical Staff member as a result of good faith actions taken on behalf of the Hospital, as long as
there is no evidence of misconduct on the part of the staff member and the staff member follows
all Hospital approved procedures in connection with any peer review, credentialing or other

activities.

-34-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



ARTICLE VII. HOSPITAL AUXILIARY
7.1 NAME AND PURPOSE

The Board has authorized the creation of a volunteer organization called “The Parrish Medical
Center Auxiliary”. The purpose of this organization is to render volunteer services to the
Hospital, its patients, and visitors as are approved by the administration of the Hospital and the
Board of Directors of the Auxiliary. Any funds which may accumulate as a result of these
activities will be used in such a manner as will benefit the Hospital or the Jess Parrish Medical
Foundation, Inc., with the exception of necessary operating funds.

7.2 ORGANIZATION AND GOVERNMENT

The Auxiliary will be organized to be of service to the Hospital and is responsible to the Hospital
Board through the Chief Executive Officer or his designee. The Auxiliary must be a member in
good standing of the Association of Florida Healthcare Auxiliaries Volunteers. The management
and control of property and funds of the Auxiliary shall be vested in its Executive Committee.
The Auxiliary shall have its own Bylaws and any amendments, deletions, or revisions thereof
shall be subject to and require the review and approval of the Hospital Board.

7.3 OTHER VOLUNTEER SERVICES

Other individuals or organized groups who wish to perform volunteer services in the Hospital,
shall first obtain a letter of agreement delineating the authorized term and scope of services from

the Chief Executive Officer or his designee.

ARTICLE VIII. THE ACT

The exercise any of the authorities or duties of the Board by these Bylaws, shall be guided by the
provisions contained in Chapter 2003-362, Laws of Florida, as amended from time to time by the
Florida Legislature, creating the Hospital District, and defining the procedures, requirements and

limitations, pertaining to such authorities or duties.

-35-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



ARTICLE IX. AMENDMENTS

Amendments to these Bylaws may be made by a majority vote of not less than five (5) members
of the Board present at any regular or special meeting of the Board, provided that the proposed
amendment shall have been presented either at a prior meeting or through the mail to each
director not less than ten (10) days prior to the meeting and further provided such amendment
has been reviewed in accordance with such additional policies or procedures as adopted by the

Board.

ARTICLE X. PROCEDURES

All meetings and affairs of the Board, the Hospital, the Medical Staff, the Auxiliary, and all
committees thereof shall be conducted in accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order, as revised
from time to time, except as otherwise provided by law, or these bylaws, or unless a majority of
those in attendance and entitled to vote at any such meeting shall elect not to do so. Provided,
failure to comply with Robert’s Rules of Order, as revised, from time to time shall not invalidate

any action of the Board or any Committees of the Board.

-36-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



APPROVED and adopted by the Governing Board this day of

, 2020.

., Chairperson

, Secretary

Adopted: November 15, 1983

Implemented: January 1, 1984

Amended: July 19, 1988

Implemented: August 1, 1988

Amended: Article 1.5, September 20, 1988
Amended: Article 1.5, February 28, 1989
Amended: Article 2.2, September 26, 1989
Amended: Article 3.2-1(d), October 28, 1990
Amended: Article 3.5-2 (k) change to (1) December 18, 1990
Amended: Article 5.5-5 December 18, 1990
Amended: Definition #12 March 26, 1991
Amended and Restated: December 15, 1992
Amended: Article 3.5-2, September 8, 1993
Amended: Article 3.1-5, 3.2-1, February 7, 1994
Amended: Article 3.1-4, September 11, 1995
Amended: Article 1.1.1, June 2, 1997

(New Section: Article 1.1.2, June 2, 1997)
Amended: November 2, 1998

Amended: September 8, 1999

Amended: December 02, 2002

Amended: April 3, 2006

Amended: June 6, 2007

Amended: January 5, 2009

Amended: August 6,2012

Amended: October 5, 2015

Amended: December 5, 2016

Amended: January 7, 2019

Amended: , 2020

-37-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



APPENDIX 1.9-1(j)

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
POLICY REGARDING RESTRICTIONS ON COMPETING
FINANCIAL INTERESTS AND ANTI-COMPETITIVE ACTIVITY OF
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the North Brevard County Hospital District (“District”), d/b/a Parrish
Medical Center (the “Hospital”), pursuant to its public mission, is committed to providing
District residents with a broad range of cost-effective, quality patient care services;

WHEREAS, the Hospital Board of Directors (the “Board”), pursuant to the District’s
enabling legislation and bylaws, has the duty and authority to establish appropriate policies and
procedures for the governance, management, and operation of the Hospital including, but not
limited to, a policy regarding competing financial interests and anti-competitive activity of
Active Members (as defined in Section 1 of this Appendix 1.9-1(i)) to protect the integrity of
Board decision-making and fiscal soundness of the Hospital;

WHEREAS, if individuals with competing financial interests are allowed to serve on the
Board or committees of the Board, such individuals might use their relationship with the
Hospital and information obtained from the Hospital to benefit themselves or their competing
financial interests at the expense of the Hospital, thus undermining the ability of the Hospital to
continue to serve its public purpose and provide a broad range of quality, cost effective services
for District residents;

WHEREAS, if Active Members are allowed to engage in activities that promote the
interests of Hospital competitors at the expense of the Hospital then such activities could also
undermine the ability of the Hospital to continue to serve its public purpose;

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the District to
establish a policy prohibiting such Active Members from serving who have an incentive, directly
or indirectly, by virtue of possessing competing financial interest or engaging in anti-competitive
activity, to jeopardize the fiscal soundness of the Hospital;

WHEREAS, the State of Florida has enacted certain legal standards for public officials
regarding conflicts of interest to which Active Members are subject and this Policy is meant to
supplement, and not replace, this existing body of law; and

WHEREAS, the federal government also has an interest in preserving the public benefit of
certain organizations, including the District, to whom it has granted an exemption from federal
income taxation.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is resolved that the Board shall adopt the following policy
regarding competing financial interests and anti-competitive activity of Active Members
(“Policy”):

-38-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



POLICY

1. Duty of Loyalty. All members of the Board, together with ex-officio and other
members of committees of the Board and the President of the Medical Staft (collectively referred
to as "Active Members"), have a legal and ethical duty of undivided loyalty and to exercise the
utmost good faith in their relationships with and for the Hospital, to act in the best interests of the
Hospital, and to exercise their responsibilities with due care and loyalty to the Hospital’s
interests.

2. Prohibition on Competing Financial Interests. Individuals who have a
Competing Financial Interest, as defined in this Policy, shall not serve as an Active Member,
either on an appointed, elected, or ex-officio basis, unless such Competing Financial Interest
violation under this Policy is waived by resolution of the Board under circumstances determined
by the Board to be in the Hospital’s best interest.

3. Prohibition on Anti-Competitive Activity. Active Members are prohibited from
engaging in Anti-Competitive Activity, as defined in this Policy, unless such Anti-Competitive
Activity violation under this Policy is waived by resolution of the Board under circumstances
determined by the Board to be in the Hospital’s best interest.

4. Sanctions. The Board, in accordance with the Act and its Bylaws, shall proceed
to remove any Active Member who violates this Policy and who refuses to resign when
requested by the Board.

5. Board Appointment. The Chief Executive Officer and Board shall actively
encourage public officials and bodies with Active Member appointment power not to appoint to
the Board any individual in violation of this Policy.

6. Definitions.
For purposes of this Policy:

a. The term “Competing Financial Interest” shall mean a financial interest
held by an Active Member, a closely-related family member of an Active Member, or a trust,
estate, business, company, partnership, or other organization or enterprise of an Active Member
or closely-related family member of an Active Member, in a Hospital Competitor which appears
to conflict with his or her decisions or actions as an Active Member. Examples of interests
deemed to be Competing Financial Interests under this Policy are included on Exhibit A attached
hereto. These examples are not exhaustive and the Board shall be free to determine on a case by
case basis whether other circumstances qualify as a Competing Financial Interest.

For purposes of this definition, “closely-related” shall mean related by
blood or marriage as father, mother, husband, wife, son, daughter, or any other direct lineal
ancestor or descendant, sister, brother, uncle, aunt, nephew, niece, first cousin, mother-in-law,
father- in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law, or daughter-in-law.

b. The term “Anti-Competitive Activity” shall mean the support of, or
engaging in, a policy, transaction or conduct that directly or indirectly provides a financial
benefit to a Hospital Competitor to the detriment of the Hospital or District residents. Examples

-30-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



of Anti-Competitive Activities under this Policy are included on Exhibit B attached hereto.
These examples are not exhaustive and the Board shall be free to determine on a case by case
basis whether other circumstances qualify as an Anti-Competitive Activity.

C. The term “Hospital Competitor” shall mean a facility or business:

(1) with a level of competition against the Hospital that is substantial
in relation to the total business of the Hospital; or

(2) within a 50 mile radius of the Hospital that is an acute care general
hospital, a medical/surgical hospital, a specialty hospital, a rehabilitation center, an extended care
facility or nursing home, an outpatient or inpatient surgery center, an emergency center, a home
health service, a health maintenance organization or similar direct care provider, an ambulance
service, a birthing center or an inhalation, respiratory or physical therapy center, a clinic with a
primary mission to treat Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome or similar diseases, or an entity
providing Ancillary Medical Care Services (as hereinafter defined).

For purposes of this definition, “Ancillary Medical Care Services” shall mean and
include, (i) any form of testing for diagnostic or therapeutic purposes, (ii) provision or operation
of a laboratory (including, without limitation, a pathology laboratory or a clinical laboratory),
(ii1) diagnostic imaging services (which include, without limitation, the following testing
facilities:  fluoroscopy, x-ray, plane film radiography, computerized tomography (CT),
ultrasound, radiation therapy, mammography and breast diagnostics, nuclear medicine testing
and magnetic resonance imaging), (iv) physical therapy services, or respiratory therapy service,
and (v) the provision of any medical or related service to or for any person that is in addition to
the examination and diagnosis of patients performed directly by a physician or by other health
care professionals under the direct supervision of a physician, or a facility operated for the
provision of any such service.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Hospital Competitor shall not mean a physician medical
office practice providing laboratory and diagnostic imaging to any such physician’s own
patients, so long as such services are merely ancillary and incidental to such physician’s primary
medical practice and do not constitute the physician’s primary medical practice or specialty nor
the predominant services rendered by such physician to physician’s patients and so long as such
patients for whom such laboratory or diagnostic imaging services are performed are not referred
to such physician primarily for the purpose of obtaining such laboratory or diagnostic imaging
services.

7. Procedures for Addressing Policy Violations. Whenever there is reason to
believe that a violation of this Policy exists, the Board shall consider the matter during a public
meeting, unless an exemption is provided under law. A member of the Board subject to the
inquiry shall be entitled to vote unless prohibited by law.

8. Procedures for Investigating Violations of this Policy. The Hospital shall be
authorized to collect and maintain appropriate financial and other data to investigate and support
decisions relating to this Policy. To this end, when reasonable suspicion exists that a violation of
this Policy has occurred, the Hospital Chief Executive Officer (“CEQO”) or his/her designee shall
have the authority to demand and receive from each Board Member, for review by the Hospital’s

-40-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



senior administration or its legal counsel, financial information, records and such other
information related to the potential violation under review. Any failure by a Board member to
furnish information requested by the CEO pursuant to this Policy within thirty (30) days shall
constitute a violation of this Policy.

9. Disclosure of Competing Financial Interests and Anti-Competitive Activity.
Active Members shall annually complete a prescribed form (attached and incorporated into this
Policy, as may be amended from time to time) to disclose Competing Financial Interests and to
verify the absence of Anti-Competitive Activity on the part of the Active Member. Any failure
by an Active Member to submit an attestation form as described in this Section 9 by January 30
of each year of the Active Member’s service and to update the form within thirty (30) days after
acquisition of any Competing Financial Interest or participation in any Anti-Competitive
Activity shall constitute a violation of this Policy.

10. Application of this Policy. This Policy is intended to supplement, but not
replace, any Florida law governing ethical conduct and conflicts of interest applicable to public
officials.

41-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



l EXHIBIT A !I

Examples of Competing Financial Interests

Examples of Competing Financial Interests that may be considered as disqualifying for
Active Members under this Policy include, but are not limited to, the following:

a.

Direct or indirect investment in, holding indebtedness of, or having a
compensation arrangement with a Hospital Competitor;

Employment by, or participation in, the administration, management, or
governance of a Hospital Competitor. This description includes, but is not limited
to, the following positions: Member of the Board of Directors, Medical Staff
Officer, Medical Staff Executive Committee Member, Committee Chairperson or
Vice Chairperson, Medical Director or a member of a Planning Committee;

Employment by, or practice with, a medical group practice that is primarily or
significantly affiliated with a Hospital Competitor; and

Affiliation with a Hospital Competitor that may reasonably give rise to a concern
that the individual may not be entirely impartial and disinterested in making
decisions in the best interests of the Hospital.

The following are examples of financial interests that, without more, generally shall not
be considered to be Competing Financial Interests under this Policy:

a.

b.

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Membership on the medical staff of a Hospital Competitor;

Medical practice in the same specialty as employed physicians of the Hospital;
and

Passive investment(s) in publicly traded stocks of a Hospital Competitor.

42-



l EXHIBIT B !I

Examples of Anti-Competitive Activities

Examples of Anti-Competitive Activities that may be considered as disqualifying for
Active Members under this Policy include, but are not limited to, the following:

Public or private promotion of a Hospital Competitor at the expense of the
Hospital,

Diverting away from the Hospital, through referrals unrelated to patient
preference or medical needs, or through other means, District residents to a
Hospital Competitor;

Public display of disruptive actions against the Hospital that harm the Hospital’s
image or reputation in the community; and

Employment by, or participation in, the administration, management, or
governance of a Hospital Competitor. This description includes, but is not limited
to, the following positions: Member of the Board of Directors, Medical Staff
Officer, Medical Staff Executive Committee Member, Committee Chairperson or
Vice Chairperson, Medical Director or a member of a Planning Committee.

The following are examples activities that, without more, generally shall not be
considered to be Anti-Competitive Activities under this Policy:

.

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Non-public efforts, within the Hospital channels, to suggest improvements or to
make constructive changes, such as to improve health care quality, access to care,
or customer service;

Participation in health-related or other educational civic activities in the District;

Reporting of legal, professional, or ethical problems of persons or entities, either
internally within the Hospital, or to government officials;

Membership on the medical staff of a Hospital Competitor;
Medical practice in the same specialty as employed physicians of the Hospital;

Lawful activities unrelated to the competitive business interests of the Hospital;
and

Affiliation with a Hospital Competitor that may reasonably give rise to a concern
that the individual may not be entirely impartial and disinterested in making
decisions in the best interests of the Hospital.

-43-



ACTIVE MEMBER ATTESTATION STATEMENT

I have read and understand the North Brevard County Hospital District Policy Regarding
Restrictions on Competing Financial Interests and Anti-Competitive Activity of Active
Members.

In accordance with this Policy, while I am a member of the Board of Directors, the
President of the Medical Staff, or a member of a Board of Directors committee, I shall not
engage in any personal or business activity in violation of the Policy. Further, in accordance
with this Policy, below I have set forth all my existing Competing Financial Interests and Anti-
Competitive Activity as described in this Policy. I agree to either resign my position with the
Board or a committee of the Board or to completely divest and disassociate with any activity or
interest in violation of this Policy before accepting or continuing my Board position with the
Hospital or on a committee of the Board. I further understand that, in accordance with this
Policy, I am responsible for providing to the Chief Executive Officer of Parrish Medical
(“CEQO”) or his/her designee within thirty (30) days any information requested by the CEO in
order to ensure my compliance with this Policy and any refusal or delay on my part in providing
this information will be considered a violation of this Policy.

I understand that the purpose of this Policy is far reaching and it may cover situations not
specifically addressed in this Policy. Accordingly, I understand that this Policy is meant to
supplement, but not to replace, (i) any applicable laws governing conflicts of interest applicable
to members of the governing body of public hospitals, and (ii) good judgment. Thus, I will
respect this Policy’s spirit and purpose as well as its wording.

My existing Competing Financial Interests and Anti-Competitive Activity are reported in
the following space:

I attest that the following is true and correct. I agree to update this statement within thirty
(30) days after I acquire any Competing Financial Interest or engage in any Anti-Competitive
Activity not previously fully disclosed.

/9000/5#6775091 v21



By: Date:

APPENDIX 3.7

AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER

The Audit Committee is appointed by the Chairperson of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of
the North Brevard County Hospital District (the “Hospital”) to assist the Board in monitoring (1)
the integrity of the financial statements of the Hospital, and (2) the independence and
performance of the Hospital’s external auditors.

There shall be four (4) members of the Audit Committee, including one (1) member appointed as
Chair by the Chairperson of the Board. The committee will be composed solely of directors who
are independent of the management of the Hospital and are free of any relationship that, in the
opinion of the Board, may interfere with their exercise of independent judgment as a committee
member.

All members must be or become financially literate and at least one (1) member must have
accounting or related financial management experience (i.e., experience as a Chief Executive
Officer, or Chief Financial Officer of a business, or as a Certified Public Accountant, or similar
experience), in each case it shall be in the judgment of the Chairperson of the Board.

The committee shall meet at least four (4) times per year or more frequently as circumstances
require. A majority of the members must be present to constitute a quorum. The committee may
ask members of management or others to attend the meetings and provide pertinent information
as necessary. Meetings must be conducted in accordance with Florida Statute §286 and Article 1,
Section 24 of the Florida Constitution, unless the subject matter of the meeting allows the
committee to meet in executive session. The committee is expected to maintain free and open

communication with management and the independent auditors. The Audit Committee shall:

-11-
/9000/5#6775091 v21



(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

(2

(h)

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Make regular reports to the Board.

Review the annual audited financial statements with management, including
major issues regarding accounting and auditing principles and practices as well as
the adequacy of internal controls that could significantly affect the Hospital’s
financial statements.

Review an analysis prepared by management and the independent auditor of
significant financial reporting issues and judgments made in connection with the
preparation of the Hospital’s financial statements.

Meet periodically with management to review the Hospital’s major financial risk
exposures and the steps management has taken to monitor and control such
exposures.

Review major changes to the Hospital’s auditing and accounting principles and
practices as suggested by the independent auditor or management.

Recommend to the Board the appointment of the independent auditor, which firm
is ultimately accountable to the Committee and the Board.

Recommend the fees to be paid to the independent auditor for approval by the
Board.

Receive periodic written reports from the independent auditor regarding the
auditor’s independence (including, without limitation, describing all relationships
between the independent auditors and the Hospital) discuss such reports with the
auditor, and if so determined by the Committee, recommend that the Board take

appropriate action to satisfy itself of the independence of the auditor.

iii-



(1)

W)

(k)

)

(m)

(n)

(o)

/9000/5#6775091 v21

Evaluate together with the Board the performance of the independent auditor and,
if so determined by the Committee, recommend that the Board replace the
independent auditor.

Meet with the independent auditor prior to the audit to review the planning and
staffing of the audit.

Discuss with the independent auditor the matters required to be discussed by
Auditing Standard No. 16 relating to the conduct of the audit.

After the audit, review with the independent auditor the result of the audits, any
problems or difficulties the auditor may have encountered and any management
letter provided by the auditor and the Hospital’s response to that letter. Such
review should include any difficulties encountered in the course of the audit work,
including any restrictions on the scope of activities or access to required
information and any changes and recommendations made as a result of the audit
including, without limitation, change in internal control and in accounting
methods.

Advise the Board with respect to the Hospital’s policies and procedures regarding
compliance with the Hospital’s Code of Ethics related to or disclosed by the
Audit.

Review with the Hospital’s legal counsel legal matters that may have a material
impact on the financial statements.

Meet at least annually with the Vice President — Finance / Chief Financial Officer

and the independent auditor in separate sessions.

-1v-



(p) Conduct investigations (including but not limited to the engagement of outside
experts as approved by management and the Executive Committee of the Board of
Directors, so long as such experts’ fee is less than One Thousand Dollars ($1,000)
to resolve disagreements, if any, between the independent auditor and
management, or to assure compliance with the Hospital’s Code of Ethics.

(q) Review quarterly financial statements with management and the independent
auditor. While the Audit Committee has the responsibilities and powers set forth
in this Charter, it shall be the duty and responsibility of Hospital management to
determine that the Hospital’s financial statements are completed and accurate and
are in accordance with the U.S. generally accepted accounting principles

applicable to the North Brevard County Hospital District.

/9000/5#6775091 v21



EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Billie Fitzgerald, Chairperson

Herman A. Cole, Jr. (ex-officio)

Elizabeth T. Galfo, M.D.

Maureen Rupe

Ashok Shah, M.D.

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.

Mark Storey, M.D.

George Mikitarian, President/CEO (Non-voting)

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2020
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION
FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5

CALL TO ORDER
L Care Navigation - Evidence and Outcomes — Ms. Cottrell and Ms. Weaver
IL. Other

IV.  Executive Session (if necessary)

ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE EDUCATION COMMITTEE WITH
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND
THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING
SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE,
FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR INFORMATION CALL (321)
268-6110.

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN
DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE. TO THE EXTENT OF
SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD
OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH
BREVARD MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED.



\\\ Y| /
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER

PARRISH HEALTHCARE




Care Navigation

3\“2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Care navigation
Why

The Institute of Medicine has remarked that care
coordination “has the potential to improve effectiveness,
safety and efficiency of the American health care system”?
and can result in higher survival rates, fewer emergency
department visits, and lower medication costs.

3\‘/2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Care navigation
AHRQ

deliberately organizing patient care activities and sharing
information among all of the participants concerned with a
patient's care to achieve safer and more effective care.

This means that the patient's needs and preferences are known
ahead of time and communicated at the right time to the right
people, and that this information is used to provide safe,
appropriate, and effective care to the patient.

3\‘/2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Care navigation
AHRQ

Examples of broad care coordination approaches include:
e Teamwork

* (Care management

 Medication management

 Health information technology

* Patient-centered medical home

3\‘/2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Care navigation
AHRQ

Examples of specific care coordination activities include:

Establishing accountability and agreeing on responsibility
Communicating/sharing knowledge

Helping with transitions of care

Assessing patient needs and goals

Creating a proactive care plan

Monitoring and follow-up, including responding to changes in
patients' needs

Supporting patients' self-management goals
Linking to community resources
Working to align resources with patient and population needs

3\‘/2

PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Health Services Advisory Group (HSAG)

Five Key Areas Known to Reduce Avoidable Readmissions

Comprehensive discharge planning
Medication management

Patient and family engagement
Transition care support

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

3\‘/2
PARRISH

Transition communications

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Health Services Advisory Group (HSAG)

Typical Failures in Discharge Planning

* No follow-up appointment scheduled or not knowing who to follow up
with when there are multiple providers.

* No follow-up phone call from the discharging organization within the first
few days after discharge

* Follow-up is seen as solely the responsibility of the patient.

 Patient inability to keep follow-up appointments because of illness,
financial limitations, or transportation issues.

 Lack of an emergency plan, including telephone number the patient
should call first.

* Lack of referral to community resources that can address social
i of health.
N
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com



Stratify and Identify Populations for Targeted Care

Management
POPULATION COST
Catastrophic 2% 32%
Conditions
Band 1

8% 28%
Specialized, Hands-on
Care Management

At Risk for Multiple
Chronic Conditions 20% 24
Band 3 & 3

Stable Technology-Enable
Band 4 Surveillance

20% 10%

Healthy Highly-Aut
Band 5 Virtualized E'n

50% 6%

3\‘/2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Care navigation

Goals

* Rig
* Rig
* Rig

Nt care
Nt person

Nt time

* Right cost

3\“2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER

PARRISH HEALTHCARE

Healing Families—Healing Communities®

parrishmed.com




Care navigation

Outcomes

 Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)
* Hospital Star Ratings

e CMS Public Reporting

* |BM Watson Top 100

* HEDIS —gaps in care

e TIJCIntegrated Care

 Patient Centered Medical Home (PCMH)

3\‘/2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




- "-_. - e e
‘?—“??:":?'E.‘--";ﬁ‘-_ﬁ*m —-

— = z - = = o = - - = - ¥ —
= -3 =~ — =
- —

> .‘-..m__._:-" -— -

Hospital Associ

i -

Source: Mosochuse’r’rs

3\“/4
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com



Parrish Care Navigation

Kristina Weaver, Director of Care Transitions

3\“2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families — Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Care navigation

Goals

* link persons and families to primary care services,
specialist care, and community-based health and social
services

* provide holistic person-centered care
* identify and resolve barriers to care.

3\“2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Care Navigation Program team

Focus on Body-Wellness-Mind

e Behavioral Health Navigator

Diabetes Navigator

Respiratory Disease Navigator

Cancer Navigator

Cardiac and Stroke Navigator

High Risk Care Coordinator

3\“2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Community Health Partnerships

 Mental Health/ Addiction

* Respiratory Disease

 Heart disease, stroke, diabetes

* Nutrition, physical activity and weight
* Accessto care

45\\“2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Successful Care Coordination

* Right care
* Right person

* Righttime
* Right cost

3\“2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




Early outcomes

Diabetes

Diabetes Education

600
500
400
300
200
100

3\“2

growth

480 %

] I

Volume

H 2019 m 2020

PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER

PARRISH HEALTHCARE

1.4
1.2

0.8
0.6
0.4
0.2

Average A1C decrease

1.2

Average ALC decrease

m 2020

Healing Families—Healing Communities®

parrishmed.com




Chart1

		Volume		Volume



2019

2020

Diabetes Education growth

210

480



Sheet1

				2019		2020		Series 3

		Volume		210		480		2

		Category 2		2.5		4.4		2

		Category 3		3.5		1.8		3

		Category 4		4.5		2.8		5






Chart1

		Average A1C decrease



2020

Average A1C decrease

1.2



Sheet1

				2020		Series 2		Series 3

		Average A1C decrease		1.2		2.4		2

		Category 2		2.5		4.4		2

		Category 3		3.5		1.8		3

		Category 4		4.5		2.8		5






Early outcomes

Respiratory Disease

Sleep Study outcomes for
respiratory disease navigator referred b

40%
35%
30%
25%
20%
15%
10%

5%

0%

3\“2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER

PARRISH HEALTHCARE

Treating Sleep apnea
reduces readmissions

41%

7%

W Treated Sleep apnea MW Untreated Sleep Apnea

Healing Families—Healing Communities®

parrishmed.com




Chart1

		Normal

		Severe Sleep Apnea

		Mild to moderate sleep apnea

		Emergent Sleep Apnea



Sleep Study outcomes

Sleep Study outcomes for 
respiratory disease navigator referred

8

36

15

11



Sheet1

				Sleep Study outcomes

		Normal		8

		Severe Sleep Apnea		36

		Mild to moderate sleep apnea		15

		Emergent Sleep Apnea		11






Chart1

		Treated Sleep apnea

		Untreated Sleep Apnea



Readmissions

Treating Sleep apnea reduces readmissions

0.07

0.41



Sheet1

				Readmissions		Series 2		Series 3

		Treated Sleep apnea		7%		2.4		2

		Untreated Sleep Apnea		41%		4.4		2

		Category 3		3.5		1.8		3

		Category 4		4.5		2.8		5






Early outcomes

Access to care

3\“2

200
180
160
140
120
100
80
60
40
20

PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER

PARRISH HEALTHCARE

64

Primary care

Care coordination referrals

Specialist

34

Paillative care/
hospice

172

Other services such as
ambulatory testing,
detox, wellness
program...

Healing Families—Healing Communities®

parrishmed.com



Chart1

		Primary care

		Specialist

		Paillative care/ hospice

		Other services such as ambulatory testing, detox, wellness program...



Attended

Care coordination referrals

64

70

34

172



Sheet1

				Attended		Series 3

		Primary care		64		2

		Specialist		70		2

		Paillative care/ hospice		34		3

		Other services such as ambulatory testing, detox, wellness program...		172		5






Healing Families—
Healing Communities®

* Health Risk Assessments

e Community Sepsis education

 Mobile PAD screenings, cardiac and stroke screenings
 Cancer education and mobile cancer screenings
 Diabetes education and mobile diabetes screenings

* Mobile spirometry “Lung Age” screenings

e Mental health and addiction awareness, resource education,
sources of strength partnership

3\‘/2
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER Healing Families—Healing Communities®

PARRISH HEALTHCARE parrishmed.com




DRAFT AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - REGULAR MEETING
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
NOVEMBER 2, 2020

NO EARLIER THAN 3:00 P.M.,

FOLLOWING THE LAST COMMITTEE MEETING
FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5

CALL TO ORDER

IL.

ML

IL.

ML

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

Pledge of Allegiance
PMC’s Vision — Healing Families — Healing Communities
Approval of Agenda

Review and Approval of Minutes (September 14, 2020 Regular Meeting, September 14,
2020 First Public Hearing, and September 28, 2020 Second Public Hearing)

Recognitions(s)
Open Forum for PMC Physicians
Public Input and Comments***|
Unfinished Business***
New Business™**
Medical Staff Report Recommendations/Announcements
Public Comments (as needed for revised Consent Agenda)
Consent Agenda™***
A. Quality
1. To recommend to the Board of Directors to approve the appointment of Ms.

Emily Leathers as Infection Prevention Professional, as recommended by the
Infection Prevention Committee and Medical Executive Committee.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
NOVEMBER 2, 2020
PAGE 2

B. Finance
1. To recommend to the Board of Directors to approve the Wireless Access

Point Replacement project, Strata ID 20-721-01, in an amount not to exceed
$223,250.00.

. ¥**1 Pursuant to PMC Policy 9500-154:
» non-agenda items — 3 minutes per citizen
» agenda items for board action -- 3 minutes per citizen, permitted prior to board discussion for
regular agenda action items and prior to board action on consent agenda
» 10 minute total per citizen
»  must be related to the responsibility and authority of the board or directly to an agenda item [see
items marked ***]

XI. Committee Reports

A. Quality Committee

B. Budget and Finance Committee

C. Executive Committee

D. Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee
E. Planning, Physical Facilities & Properties Committee

XII.  Process and Quality Report — Mr. Mikitarian
A. Other Related Management Issues/Information

B. Hospital Attorney - Mr. Boyles

XML Other
XIV. Closing Remarks — Chairman
XV. Executive Session (if necessary)

ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE
WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND
THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR INFORMATION
CALL (321) 268-6110.

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY
BE INATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC THAT WILLFULLY INTERRUPTS OR DISTURBS A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS SUBJECT TO REMOVAL FROM
THE MEETING BY AN OFFICER AND SUCH OTHER ACTIONS AS MAY BE DEEMED APPROPRIATE AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 871.01 OF THE FLORIDA
STATUTES.



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REGULAR MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital District
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on September 14, 2020 in Conference Room
2/3/4/5, First Floor. The following members were present:

Herman A. Cole, Jr., Chairman
Stan Retz

Billie Fitzgerald

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.
Maureen Rupe

Peggy Crooks (via phone)
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.

Ashok Shah, M.D.

Jerry Noffel

Member(s) Absent:
None

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file
copy of these minutes.

CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Cole called the meeting to order at 5:44 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mr. Cole led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

PMC’S VISION — Healing Families — Healing Communities®

Mr. Cole led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting PMC’s Vision — Healing
Families — Healing Communities®.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mr. Cole asked for approval of the agenda in the packet. Discussion ensued and the
following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Dr. Galfo and approved (9 ayes, 0
nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED.

/9000/1#42300320 v2



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SEPTEMBER 14 2020
PAGE 2

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Dr. Galfo
and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 13, 2020
REGUALR MEETING, AS PRESENTED.

RECOGNITIONS

There were no recognitions.

OPEN FORUM FOR PMC PHYSICIANS

There were no physician comments.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was no unfinished business.

NEW BUSINESS

North Brevard Medical Support Liaison Report
Mr. Retz presented the North Brevard Medical Support Liaison report from the August 13,
2020 meeting of North Brevard Medical Support.

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no recommendations or announcements.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments regarding the revised consent agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

Discussion ensued regarding the consent agenda, and the following motion was made by Mr.
Jordan, seconded by Dr. Galfo and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

/9000/1#42300320 v2



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SEPTEMBER 14 2020

PAGE 3

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING REVISED
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:

A. Finance
1.

Recommend to the Board of Directors approve the FY 2021 Capital
Budget in the amount of $2,000,000.

Recommend to the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter
into a letter of agreement with the Agency for Health Care
Administration to fund DSH for SFY 2021 in an amount not to exceed
$733,927.

Recommend to the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter
into a letter of agreement with the Agency for Health Care
Administration to fund LIP for SFY 2021 in an amount not to exceed
$1,669,304.

Recommend the Board of Directors affirm the current asset
allocation in the Operating Fund of 50% Equities, 43% Fixed
Income and 7% Alternatives. This matches last week’s rebalancing
of the investments in the Operating Fund which varies from the
adopted policy goals.

B. Executive Committee

l.

Recommend the Board of Directors accept the 2019 CEO
performance review as presented.

Recommend the Board of Directors accept and approve the 2020
CEO Employment Agreement as presented and authorize the
Chairman to execute such Employment Agreement on behalf of the
District.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Quality Committee

Dr. Galfo reported all items were covered during the meeting.

Budget and Finance Committee

Mr. Retz reported all items were covered during the meeting.

Executive Committee

/9000/1#42300320 v2



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SEPTEMBER 14 2020
PAGE 4

Mr. Jordan reported all items were covered during the meeting.

Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee

Ms. Fitzgerald reported the Education Committee did not meet.

Planning, Physical Facilities and Properties Committee

Mr. Jordan reported the Planning Committee did not meet.

PROCESS AND QUALITY REPORT

Mr. Mikitarian took this time to thank the Board for their leadership and guidance.

Hospital Attorney

Legal counsel had no report.
OTHER
No other business was discussed.

CLOSING REMARKS

Mr. Cole took this time to again say how proud he is of PMC and its staff especially in regard
to their handling of the pandemic, noting that PMC leadership is proactive and forward-
thinking.

OPEN FORUM FOR PUBLIC

No members of the public spoke.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 5:49 p.m.

Herman A. Cole, Jr.
Chairman

/9000/1#42300320 v2



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER - SPECIAL MEETING
PUBLIC HEARING

The Board of Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital District operating Parrish
Medical Center held a special meeting and Public Hearing on September 14, 2020 at 5:01
p.m. in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, First Floor. The following members, representing a
quorum, were present:

Herman A. Cole, Jr., Chairman
Peggy Crooks (via phone)
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.

Jerry Noffel

Stan Retz, CPA

Ashok Shah MD

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.
Maureen Rupe

Billie Fitzgerald

Member(s) Absent:
None

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the
file copy of these minutes.

CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Cole called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. and stated that this is the first of two
public hearings to establish the millage rate and budget for FY2020-2021 as required by
the Laws of Florida.

TENTATIVE MILLAGE RATE

Mr. Cole asked if there were any public comments and/or questions regarding the
tentative millage rate of $0.0000 per $1,000 valuation. No comments or questions were
presented by the public. Mr. Cole then asked for comments and/or questions from the
Board of Directors regarding the millage rate of $0.0000 per $1,000 in valuation. No
comments or questions were presented by the Members of the Board of Directors.
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Mr.
Jordan and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE TO ADOPT THE TENTATIVE
MILLAGE RATE OF $0.0000 FOR FY2020-2021.

/9000/1#42293760 v2



BOARD OF DIRECTORS — SPECIAL MEETING
SEPTEMBER 14, 2020
PAGE 2

Mr. Noffel raised a question as to why the District could not increase the millage
rate to cover the Emergency Department deficit.

Mr. Retz, Dr. Shah and Ms. Crooks expressed their concern of this rate increase
because proper procedures were not followed and suggested further investigation be
completed. The Board could then consider the increase for the 2021/ 2022 tax next
year. Discussion ensued and the following amendment to the previous motion was
made. Dr. Galfo accepted the amendment to the motion. Mr. Jordan seconded the
amendment to the motion. The motion failed (1 aye, 8 nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO ESTABLISH THE MAXIMUM MILLAGE
RATE INCREASE PER LAW AS IT EXISTS TODAY.

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Retz, and approved (9
ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO ADOPT THE ORIGINAL MOTION IE TO
APPROVE THE TENTATIVE MILLAGE RATE OF $0.0000 FOR FY2020-2021.

Mr. Bailey noted that the finance team will investigate this further to be
reconsidered next year.

TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR FY 2020-2021

Mr. Cole asked if there were any public comments and/or questions relative to the
tentative budget for FY2020-2021 as presented. No comments or questions were
presented. Mr. Cole then asked for comments and/or questions from the Board of
Directors regarding the tentative budget for FY2020-2021 as presented. No comments or
questions were presented by the Members of the Board of Directors. Discussion ensued
and the following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Mr. Jordan and approved
(9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE TO ADOPT THE TENTATIVE
BUDGET FOR FY2020-2021 AS PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC HEARING

Mr. Cole announced that the second public hearing will be held on Monday, September
28,2019 at 5:01 p.m. by telephone conference, per the Executive Order of the Governor.

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Retz, and approved (9
ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

/9000/1#42293760 v2



BOARD OF DIRECTORS — SPECIAL MEETING
SEPTEMBER 14, 2020
PAGE 3

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, the public hearing adjourned at 5:35 p.m.

Peggy Crooks,
Secretary

/9000/1#42293760 v2



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER - SPECIAL MEETING
SECOND PUBLIC HEARING

The Board of Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital District operating Parrish
Medical Center held a special meeting on September 28, 2020 at 5:03 p.m. via telephone
conference. The following members, representing a quorum, were present via telephone:

Herman A. Cole, Jr. (via phone)
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. (via phone)
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. (via phone)
Maureen Rupe

Billie Fitzgerald (via phone)

Jerry Noffel

Ashok Shah, M.D. (excused)

Stan Retz, CPA (excused)

Member(s) Absent:
Peggy Crooks (excused)

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file
copy of these minutes.

CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Cole called the special meeting to order at 5:05 p.m. and stated that this is the second of
two special public hearings to establish the millage rate and budget for FY2020-2021 as
required by the Laws of Florida.

Mr. Noffel noted he wished to state for the record that he would like to change his vote from
the first public hearing regarding the millage rate increase from aye to nay. Mr. Noffel noted
he was unable to clearly hear the amended motion and discussion. Mr. Cole noted this
change for the record.

TENTATIVE MILLAGE RATE

Mr. Cole stated the tentative millage rate of $0.0000 per $1,000 valuation is the prior year
operating millage levy. Mr. Cole asked if there were any questions or comments from the
public. No comments or questions were presented. A copy of the resolution is appended to
the file copy of these minutes. Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by
Mr. Noffel, seconded by Ms. Rupe and approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE TO ADOPT THE MILLAGE
RESOLUTION RATE OF $0.0000 PER $1,000 VALUATION FOR FY2020-2021.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS — SPECIAL MEETING
SEPTEMBER 28, 2020
PAGE 2

TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR FY2020-2021

Mr. Cole asked if there were any comments and/or questions from the public relative to the
tentative budget for FY2020-2021 as presented. No comments or questions were presented.
The following motion was made by Mr. Noffel, seconded by Mr. Jordan and approved (8
ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE TO ADOPT THE FINAL BUDGET FOR
FY2020-2021 AS PRESENTED.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:11 p.m.

Peggy Crooks,
Secretary

Other Attendees:

George Mikitarian, President/CEO

Kent Bailey, Vice President, Finance

Edwin Loftin, Sr. Vice President — Acute Care Services

Chris McAlpine, Sr. Vice President, Administration Transformation
Stephanie Parham, Executive Assistant



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING - REGULAR
October 20, 2020

Present: D. Barimo P. Carmona, G. Cuculino A. Ochoa, M. Storey, J. Rojas J. Zambos, G. Mikitarian R. Patel R. Henry, ,
V. Williams
Absent: C. Fernandez, E. Loftin, , H. Cole B. Mathews C. Manion

The regular meeting of the Medical Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District
operating Parrish Medical Center was October 20, 2020, at 5:30 PM in the Conference Center. A quorum was
determined to be present.

CALL TO ORDER
Dr. Ramesh Patel, President-Elect and acting chair called the meeting to order at 5:30PM.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The following motion was made, seconded, and unanimously approved:

ACTION TAKEN: Motion to approve the previous meeting minutes (September 15, 2020) as written and
distributed.

OLD BUSINESS
a. Monitoring and Management of Patients Receiving Sedation for Short-term
Therapeutic Diagnosis or Invasive Procedures 9900-43
ACTION TAKEN: Verbiage has been reviewed per recommended changes; motion to approve policy as written.
made, seconded, and approved

FOLLOW-UP MEC ITEMS
None

NEW BUSINESS
a. Assessment & Reassessment Inpatients & Outpatients, 9500-2041
ACTION TAKEN: Motion made, seconded and approved to send this policy to Department of Anesthesia, and
Department of Surgery for further review.
b. Palliative Care Services - Practice Guidelines, 9500-68
ACTION TAKEN: Motion made, seconded and approved to approve policy as written.
c. Dietitian Ordering Privileges
ACTION TAKEN: Motion made, seconded and approved to approve policy as written.
d. Antimicrobial Stewardship Program, 9500-2012
ACTION TAKEN: Recommendation to change evaluations from weekly to “monthly” rather than quarterly.
e. Medication Management, 9500-2009
ACTION TAKEN: Motion made, seconded and approved to approve policy as written.

INFORMATION/EDUCATION:
Joint Commission Perspectives — October 2020 — Information was emailed for review prior to meeting.
ACTION TAKEN: Noted by Committee
Information /Education items to the Medical Staff to Be Noted in Minutes —
1. Meditech Enhancements — Information was emailed for review prior to meeting.
ACTION TAKEN: Noted by Committee

REPORT FROM ADMINISTRATION:
- Incident command is preparing to begin COVID-19 prep meetings again.




MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE — REGULAR
PAGE 2

REPORT FROM THE BOARD: Nothing to report.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Titration parameters have been updated with input from the following departments: ED, ICU, and
Medicine. These parameters were updated to meet current standards.

This change affects the following order sets:

ED Hypertension Adult
ED Sepsis Adult
ED Altered Mental Status / OD
ED Chest Pain/HF/Palp/SOB/Syncope
Mechanical Vent Sedation Protocol
Sepsis
ICU Post Carotid BP Control
Our Legacy
Telemetry
Hemorrhagic Stroke
ICU Admit
CAT Hypotension wo SIRS/Sepsis Protocol
ICU Hypertensive Crisis
Ischemic Stroke / TIA
tPA Acute Stroke — Admission
o (PA (Activase) Administration
ACTION TAKEN: Motion made, seconded, and approved to approve all consent agenda items in block.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

a. Infection Control Ad Hoc — October 6

1. Vote needed to approve appointment of Infection Prevention Specialist

ACTION TAKEN: Motion made, seconded, and approved to appoint Emily Leathers as Infection Prevention
Specialist.

CLINICAL DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
None at this time.

OPEN FORUM

- Can Troponin be displayed on main screen in EMR instead of hidden? No motion needed at this time, but
further discussion will take place with departments.

- Request to suspend meeting attendance requirements for the year 2020 due to COVID-19
ACTION TAKEN: Motion made, seconded, and approved to suspend medical staff meeting attendance requirements
for 2020.

-Physician parking lot entry door locked after 9PM; physicians needed for stat procedures have to find alternative
way into the building.
ACTION TAKEN: Administration will review other options for security and accessibility.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned to the executive session at 5:55 PM.




MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE — REGULAR
PAGE 3

Mark Storey, MD Christopher Manion, MD
President/Medical Staff Secretary - Treasurer



	1. Cover Memo
	2. Audit Committee
	November
	Jan 6 2020

	3. Quality Committee
	3. Quality Committee
	November
	QUALITY COMMITTEE

	September

	Nov  20 Quality Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	November 2020 Quality Agenda
	Quality Committee�Vision Statement
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Board Quality & Safety Committee
	Performance Dashboard
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)
	HRRP
	HRRP
	HRRP
	HRRP	
	HRRP
	HRRP
	HRRP
	HRRP
	HRRP
	Slide Number 20
	HRRP
	HRRP
	Hospital Readmissions Reduction Program (HRRP)
	AMI 30 day readmissions
	HF 30 day readmissions
	Pneumonia 30 day readmissions
	COPD 30 day readmissions
	TKA/THA 30 day readmissions
	Payment reduction percent
	Payment reduction dollars
	Slide Number 31


	4. Finance Committee
	4. Finance Committee
	November
	George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting)
	TENTATIVE AGENDA
	MONDAY, NOVEMBER 02, 2020
	FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOMS 2/3/4/5
	CALL TO ORDER
	I. Public Comments
	II. Review and approve of minutes (September 14, 2020)
	VI. Executive Session (if necessary)
	ADJOURNMENT


	September
	Nov 2020 Wireless Access Point Replacement Memo

	Nov Finance Committee Presentation Sep 2020
	Slide Number 1
	Finance Committee


	5. Executive Committee
	November
	ADJOURNMENT

	September
	NOv 2020 Redline (v21 to v17) PMC - AR Bylaws_42443815v1 (2)
	Nov 2020 PMC - AR Bylaws (10-9-2020 Draft )_6775091v21 (2)
	OBJECTIVES
	DEFINITIONS
	ARTICLE I.   BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	1.1 LOCATION OF PRINCIPAL OFFICE
	1.2 LOCATION OF MEETINGS
	1.3 ORDER OF BUSINESS AT REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS
	1.4 QUORUM
	1.5 PARTICIPATING MANNER OF VOTING
	1.6 MEETING DATE
	1.7 MINUTES
	1.8 ATTENDANCE AND REMOVAL
	1.9 CODE OF ETHICS

	ARTICLE II.   OFFICERS
	2.1 OFFICERS
	2.2 ELECTION AND TENURE
	2.3 VACANCIES
	2.4 DUTIES OF OFFICERS
	2.4-1 CHAIRPERSON
	2.4-2 VICE CHAIRPERSON
	2.4-3 TREASURER
	2.4-4 SECRETARY

	2.5 LEGAL COUNSEL

	ARTICLE III.   Board COMMITTEES
	3.1 GENERAL
	3.1-1 APPOINTMENT AND TERM
	3.1-2 REPORTS AND AUTHORITY OF BOARD COMMITTEES
	3.1-3 MEETINGS
	3.1-4 QUORUM
	3.1-5 OTHER COMMITTEE MEMBERS

	3.2 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
	3.2-1 COMPOSITION
	3.2-2 FUNCTIONS

	3.3 FINANCE COMMITTEE
	3.3-1 COMPOSITION
	3.3-2 FUNCTIONS

	3.4 PLANNING, PHYSICAL FACILITIES, AND PROPERTIES COMMITTEE
	3.4-1 COMPOSITION
	3.4-2 FUNCTIONS

	3.5 EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL, AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE
	3.5-1 COMPOSITION
	3.5-2 FUNCTIONS

	3.6 JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
	3.6-1 COMPOSITION
	3.6-2 FUNCTIONS
	3.6-3 AGENDA

	3.6-4 REPORTS
	3.7 AUDIT COMMITTEE
	3.7-1 COMPOSITION
	3.7-2 FUNCTIONS

	3.8 COMPENSATION COMMITTEES FOR THE PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE  OFFICER AND FOR OTHER HOSPITAL SENIOR MANAGEMENT
	3.8-1 (a) COMPOSITION OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR THE PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

	3.8-1 (b) COMPOSITION OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR OTHER HOSPITAL SENIOR MANAGEMENT
	3.8-2 FUNCTIONS
	3.9 QUALITY COMMITTEE
	3.9-1 COMPOSITION
	3.9-2 FUNCTIONS

	3.10 INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
	3.10-1 COMPOSITION
	3.10-2 FUNCTIONS

	ARTICLE IV.   CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
	4.1 APPOINTMENT
	4.2 AUTHORITY AND DUTIES

	ARTICLE V.   MEDICAL STAFF
	5.1 ORGANIZATION
	5.2 MEDICAL STAFF BYLAWS
	5.3 MEMBERSHIP
	5.4 INSTITUTIONAL NEED
	5.5 CONTRACT PHYSICIANS

	ARTICLE VI.   QUALITY ASSESSMENT AND IMPROVEMENT
	6.1 BOARD RESPONSIBILITY
	6.2 DELEGATION TO ADMINISTRATION AND TO THE MEDICAL STAFF
	6.2-1 TO ADMINISTRATION
	6.2-2 TO THE MEDICAL STAFF

	6.3 INDEMNIFICATION

	ARTICLE VII.   HOSPITAL AUXILIARY
	7.1 NAME AND PURPOSE
	7.2 ORGANIZATION AND GOVERNMENT
	7.3 OTHER VOLUNTEER SERVICES

	ARTICLE VIII.   THE ACT
	ARTICLE IX.   AMENDMENTS
	ARTICLE X.   PROCEDURES
	Appendix 1.9-1(i)
	POLICY
	ACTIVE MEMBER ATTESTATION STATEMENT
	APPENDIX 3.7


	6. Education
	6. Education
	EDUCATION COMMITTEE

	Education Board Care Navigation 2020 November 20
	Slide Number 1
	Care Navigation
	Care navigation
	Care navigation
	Care navigation
	Care navigation
	Health Services Advisory Group (HSAG)
	Health Services Advisory Group (HSAG)
	Slide Number 9
	Care navigation
	Care navigation
	Slide Number 12
	Parrish Care Navigation
	Care navigation
	Care Navigation Program team
	Community Health Partnerships
	Successful Care Coordination
	Early outcomes
	Early outcomes
	Early outcomes
	Healing Families—�Healing Communities®�


	7. Board of Directors
	November
	I. Pledge of Allegiance
	XIII. Other
	ADJOURNMENT
	NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE...



	September
	September - PUBLIC HEARING - FIRST
	PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER – SPECIAL MEETING
	PUBLIC HEARING
	CALL TO ORDER
	TENTATIVE MILLAGE RATE
	SECOND PUBLIC HEARING
	ADJOURNMENT


	September - PUBLIC HEARING - SECOND
	PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER – SPECIAL MEETING
	SECOND PUBLIC HEARING
	CALL TO ORDER
	TENTATIVE MILLAGE RATE


	2020 10-20 Draft MEC Regular Minutes
	REPORT FROM ADMINISTRATION:



